EXHIBIT A

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-__ 24

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
Broward County, Florida

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE AN  AGREEMENT FOR PARKING
MANAGEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND DENISON PARKING, INC,;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to law, ten (10) days' notice has been given by publication in a
paper of general circulation in the City, notifying the public of this proposed ordinance and of a
public hearing in the City Commission Chambers of the City of Pompano Beach; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing before the City Commission was held pursuant to the
published notice described above, at which hearing the parties in interest and all other citizens so
desiring had an opportunity to be and were, in fact, heard; now, therefore,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. That an Agreement between the City of Pompano Beach and Denison
Parking, Inc., a copy of which Agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference
as if set forth in full, is hereby approved.

SECTION 2. That the proper City officials are hereby authorized to execute said
Agreement.

SECTION 3. If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person

or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of



this Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this
end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.
SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage.

PASSED FIRST READING this _ 13th  day of January , 2015.

PASSED SECOND READING this __27th  day of January ,2015.

Lo

NL L.
LAMAR FISHE MXYOR

ATTEST:

i 1S

MARY L. CHAMBERS, CITY CLERK

/jrm
11/20/14
L:ord/2015-108



AGREEMENT FOR PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the CITY OF POMPANO BEACH,
FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation, (the “City”) and DENISON PARKING, INC., (the
“PARKING MANAGER”).

WHEREAS, the City issued its Request for Proposals for Parking Management Services, No. T-
43-14 (the “RFP”) to solicit proposals to serve as the City’s Parking Manager; and

WHEREAS, the Parking Manager responded to the RFP by submitting its proposal dated June 6,
2014 (“Proposal”) which Proposal was selected by the City to be the best value; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the parties hereto to enter into an agreement whereby the Parking
Manager will provide Parking Management services to encompass parking enforcement, collections and
consulting services as it relates to the design and construction of the pier parking garage as might be
requested by City under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

1. Entirety of Agreement. The entire and integrated agreement between City and Parking Manager
related to the services to be provided shall consist of (1) this Base Agreement (items 1-25 herein), (2)
Parking Manager’s Revised Scope of Services as outlined at Attachment A (3) Parking Manager’s
detailed fee and rate structure Proposal included as Attachment B, (3) City’s Request for Proposals,
Management of Parking Operations — T-43-14 (the “RFP”), included as Attachment C and (4) Parking
Manager’s Bid Response (the “Proposal”), included as Attachment D.

2. Parking Management Services. Parking Manager shall provide the services described in the RFP,
the terms of which are incorporated by reference in its entirety, and the Proposal, the terms of which are
incorporated by reference in its entirety (which services, as may be added or changed, are hereinafter
referred to as the “Services”), as more defined at Attachment A. The City acknowledges that the
Parking Manager shall use reasonable care in performing its obligations under this Agreement.

Parking Manager agrees that the City will not be charged an additional fee for expanding the meter
enforcement zone east of US1 (Federal Highway). City understands that should the meter enforcement
zone expand outside of this geographic boundary, whereby it requires additional enforcement personnel,
Parking Manager and City may negotiate an additional fee, subject to approval by the City Commission.

Parking Manager agrees that whereby Parking Manager is responsible for establishing a system for over
the counter or online processing of credit card transactions, which does not flow through the City’s
network, that Parking Manager will be responsible for compliance with all regulations governing
merchant acceptance and processing of credit card transactions, inclusive of compliance with Payment
Card Industry Data Security Standards.

Parking Manager agrees to provide for an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of
Parking Manager’s system of internal controls to be performed annually, by a certified independent
accountant, and to provide a copy of the report (Report on Controls at a Service Organization) to the
City’s Finance Director or designee. Such a report will be in accordance with the requirements of
Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements No. 16, as issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

3. Additional or Revised Services. The parties acknowledge and agree that, in the event that the
City elects to utilize any of the Parking Manager’s services not set forth in the Proposal, or in the event




that the Parking Manager, in the normal course of its business, develops specific services agreement in the
future for Parking Managing services requested by the City in addition to those covered by the RFP and
Proposal, the Parking Manager will provide the specific services agreement, which shall be deemed to be
an amendment to and subject to this Agreement, whether or not specifically stated in the service
agreement, with such amendment subject to approval by the City Commission.

4. Compensation.

4.1 Parking Manager’s detailed fee and rate structure is included as Attachment B and will
be in effect for the entire period of this Agreement, inclusive of any mutually agreed upon renewal
periods. The Parking Manager shall prepare a monthly billing for Services rendered. The billing will
reflect the amount due for services performed by the Parking Manager. The Fees shall be the sole
compensation paid to the Parking Manager in connection with the rendition of the Services and the
performance of any and all of its other obligations hereunder.

42 City will pay the Parking Manager in accordance with the Local Government Prompt
Payment Act, Section 217.70, et al., Florida Statutes, as amended, which also establishes a process and
remedies for non-compliance. Invoices must be submitted to City of Pompano Beach Public Works
Department, 1201 N.E. 5" Avenue, Pompano Beach, FL., 33060, Attention: Public Works Director. A
copy of the invoice should also be forwarded to the City’s Finance Department at 100 W. Atlantic Blvd.,
Pompano Beach, FL. 33060, Room 480. Invoices shall show the nature of the service and dates of
service.

4.3 No payment made under this Agreement shall be conclusive evidence of the performance
of this Agreement by the Parking Manager, either wholly or in part, and no payment shall be construed to
be an acceptance of or to relieve the Parking Manager of liability for the defective, faulty or incomplete
rendition of the Services.

5. TERM. The term of the engagement under this Agreement shall commence on the last date
executed by the later of the City and the Parking Manager and shall continue for a term of three (3) years.
This Agreement may, by mutual agreement, be renewed for two additional one (1) year periods.

6. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. In the conduct of the Services under this Agreement, the Parking
Manager in good faith shall comply in all material respects with all applicable federal and state laws and
regulations and all applicable county and City ordinances and regulations, including, but not limited to,
standards of licensing, conduct of business and those relating to criminal activity.

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The Parking Manager shall be deemed an independent
contractor for all purposes, and the employees of the Parking Manager or any of its contractors,
subcontractors and the employees thereof, shall not in any manner be deemed to be employees of City.
As such, the employees of the Parking Manager, its Contractors or subcontractors, shall not be subject to
any withholding for tax, social security or other purposes by City, nor shall such Contractor,
subcontractor or employee be entitled to sick leave, pension benefits, vacation, medical benefits, life
insurance, workers or unemployment compensation or the like from City.

8. AUDIT AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS. The Parking Manager shall permit the authorized
representatives of the City to inspect and audit all data and records of the Parking Manager specifically
and directly related to the services rendered under or pursuant to this Agreement by the Parking Manager
to the City, if any, relating to performance under the contract until the expiration of three years after
contract termination.




The Parking Manager further agrees to require a subcontractor to agree that City or any of their duly
authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three years after contract termination, have access
to and the right to examine any directly pertinent City books, documents, papers and records of such
subcontractor, involving transactions related to the subcontractor.

9. INSURANCE.

The insurance described herein reflects the insurance requirements deemed necessary for this contract by
the City. It is not necessary to have this level of insurance in effect at the time of submittal, but
certificates indicating that the insurance is currently carried or a letter from the Carrier indicating upgrade
ability will speed the review process to determine the most qualified Proposer.

The Parking Manager shall not commence operations until certification or proof of insurance, detailing
terms and provisions of coverage, has been received and approved by the City of Pompano Beach Risk
Manager.

The following insurance coverage shall be required.

a. Worker’s Compensation Insurance covering all employees and providing benefits as
required by Florida Statute, Chapter 440, regardless of the size of the company (number
of employees). The Contractor further agrees to be responsible for employment, control
and conduct of its employees and for any injury sustained by such employees in the
course of their employment.

b. Liability Insurance
1 Naming the City of Pompano Beach as an additional insured, on General
Liability Insurance only, in connection with work being done under this contract.

2) Such Liability insurance shall include the following checked types of insurance
and indicated minimum policy limits.

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

each
Type of Insurance occurrence aggregate

GENERAL LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000 AGGREGATE
* Policy to be written on a claims incurred basis

XX  comprehensive form

XX premises - operations bodily injury
__ explosion & collapse
hazard property damage

__ underground hazard
XX  products/completed

operations hazard bodily injury and
XX contractual insurance property damage
X  broad form property combined
damage
XX independent contractors
XX  personal injury personal injury




AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000 AGGREGATE

bodily injury
(each person)
bodily injury

XX comprehensive form (each accident)
XX owned property damage
XX hired bodily injury and
XX non-owned property damage
combined

REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY

comprehensive form Consultant must show proof they have this coverage.
EXCESS LIABILITY
bodily injury and
umbrella form property damage
other than umbrella combined $2,000,000. $2,000,000.
XX PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY $1,000,000. $1,000,000.

* Policy to be written on a claims made basis

The certification or proof of insurance must contain a provision for notification to the City thirty (30)
days in advance of any material change in coverage or cancellation.

Parking Manager shall furnish to the City the certification or proof of insurance required by the provisions
set forth above, within ten (10) days after notification of award of contract.

10. HOLD HARMIESS AND INDEMNIFICATION. Parking Manager covenants and agrees that it
will indemnify and hold harmless the City and all of its officers, agents, and employees from any claim,
loss, damage, cost, charge or expense arising directly out of any act or omission by the Parking Manager,
whether to any person or property to which the City or said parties may be subject, except that neither the
Parking Manager nor any of its subcontractors will be liable under this section for damages arising out of
injury or damage to persons or property directly caused by or resulting from the negligence of the City or
any of its officers, agents or employees.

11. TERMINATION. Each party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement, in whole or in
part, with or without cause, and for its convenience, when in that party’s sole discretion it deems such
termination is its best interest, upon ninety (90) days prior written notice. Payment for Services rendered
shall be made in accordance with this Agreement. Upon termination, this Agreement shall have no further
force or effect and the parties shall be relieved of all further liability hereunder, except that the provisions
of this Section and the provisions regarding the right to audit, insurance, indemnification, governing law
and litigation shall survive termination of this Agreement and remain in full force and effect.




Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may terminate the Agreement for cause. A party shall be in
default if a party fails to perform any of its obligations hereunder and such failure continues for a period
of twenty (20) days after written notice as provided in Paragraph 12, below, from the non-defaulting party
specifying the nature of the failure.

12, NOTICE. All written notices, demands and other communications required or provided for under
this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, in the case of
mailing, or by overnight or same day courier, or by electronic transmission producing a written record, or
hand delivered to the Parking Manager or to the City, at the address below Agreement:

PARKING MANAGER:

Mark Pryor, VP of Business Development
36 S. Pennsylvania Street, Suite 200
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

CITY:

Robert McCaughan, Public Works Director and Suzette Sibble, Finance Director
1201 N.E. 5" Avenue 100 W. Atlantic Blvd.

Pompano Beach, FL. 33060 Pompano Beach, Florida 33060

13. NON-DISCRIMINATION. In performing under this Agreement, the Parking Manager shall not
discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, sex, gender identity or expression,
genetic information, national origin, age, disability, familial status, marital status or sexual orientation.

14. ASSIGNMENT. The Parking Manager shall not assign, sublet, convey or transfer its interest in
this Agreement without notification to City, at which point City may elect to terminate its Agreement
with Parking Manager should such assignment, sublet, conveyance or transfer of Parking Manager’s
interest not be acceptable to City. It is further agreed that said notice shall be given where feasible by
Parking Manager not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of any proposed assignment.

15. FORCE MAJEURE. Parking Manager shall not be held responsible for losses, delays, failure to
perform or excess costs caused by events beyond the control of the Parking Manager. Such events may
include, but are not restricted to the following: Acts of God; fire, epidemics, earthquake, flood or other
natural disaster; acts of the government; riots, strikes, war or civil disorder; unavailability of fuel.

16. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. The Parking Manager represents that to its knowledge, no City
employee is also an owner, corporate officer, or an employee of the Parking Manager. Parking Manager
further acknowledges that if it comes to Parking Manager’s attention that any City employee is an owner,
corporate officer, of an employee, the Parking Manager will, as it may determine, file a statement with the
Broward County Supervisor of Elections pursuant to §112.313, Florida Statutes.

17. PATENT FEES, ROYALTIES AND LICENSES. Parking Manager agrees, as described herein,
that if Parking Manager requires or desires to use any design, trademark, device, material or process
covered by letters of patent or copyright in connection with the Services contemplated herein, the Parking
Manager and its surety shall indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and all claims for
infringement by reason of the use of any such patented design, device, trademark, copyright, material or
process in connection with the work agreed to be performed and shall indemnify the City from any cost,
expense, royalty or damage which the City may be obligated to pay by reason of any infringement at any
time during or after completion of the work. With respect to the services and/or technology
(“Technology”) provided to the City directly by the Parking Manager which is used by the City in an
approved manner (“‘Approved Use”), the Parking Manager shall indemnify the City from and against any



and all losses resulting solely from a claim brought by a third party that specifically alleges any Approved
Use of the Technology infringes on any third party copyright, trademark, service mark or trade secret.
The foregoing states Parking Manager’s entire obligation and liability with respect to infringement of
third party intellectual property rights.

18. PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES ACT. The Parking Manager represents, to the knowledge of the
undersigned, that the execution of this Agreement will not violate the Public Entity Crimes Act (Section
287.133, Florida Statutes), and certifies that, to the knowledge of the undersigned, the Parking Manager
has not been placed on the convicted vendor list maintained by the State of Florida Department of
Management Services within 36 months from the date of submitting its Proposal for this Agreement or
entering into this Agreement. Violation of this section may result in termination of this Agreement and
recovery of all monies paid hereto, and may result in debarment from City's competitive procurement
activities.

19. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement has been and shall be construed as having been made and
delivered within the State of Florida, and it is agreed by each party hereto that this Agreement shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Florida, both as to interpretation and performance. Any action at
law, or in equity, shall be instituted and maintained only in courts of competent jurisdiction in Broward
County, Florida.

20, SEVERABILITY. In the event that any term or provision of this shall to any extent be held
invalid or unenforceable, it is agreed that the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such
terms or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or
unenforceable, shall not be affected and every other term and provision of this Agreement shall be
deemed valid and enforceable to the maximum extent permitted by law.

21. WAIVER. Any waiver by either party hereto of any one or more of the covenants, conditions, or
provisions of this Agreement, shall not be construed to be a waiver of any subsequent or other breach of
the same or any covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement.

22. HEADINGS. The headings contained in this Agreement are provided for convenience only and
shall not be considered in construing, interpreting or enforcing this Agreement.

23. PUBLIC RECORDS.

A. The City is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The
Contractor shall comply with Florida's Public Records Law. Specifically, the Parking Manager shall:

1. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would
be required by the city in order to perform the service;

2. Provide the public with access to such public records on the same terms
and conditions that the City would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed that provided in
Chapter 199, Fla. Stat., or as otherwise provided by law;

3. Ensure that public records that are exempt or that are confidential and
exempt from public record requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law; and

4. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer to the
City, at no cost, all public records in possession of the Parking Manager upon termination of the contract
and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt. All records stored



B. The failure of Parking Manager to comply with the provisions set forth in this
section shall constitute a Default and Breach of this Agreement and the city shall enforce the Default in
accordance with the provisions set forth in this Agreement or as provided by law.

24. MUTUAL COOPERATION. The City represents that the performance of this contract is essential
to the provision of vital public services and the accomplishment of the stated goals and mission of City.
Therefore, Parking Manager agrees to act in good faith in all relations with City in its performance under this
Agreement,

25. CONTROLLING PROVISIONS. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, in the event of
any conflict between the specific provisions of this Agreement and the requirements or provisions of the RFP
and/or Proposal, the provisions shall be given precedence in the following order: (1) this Base Agreement
(Items 1-25 herein); (2) Scope of Services at Attachment A; (3) Detailed Fee and Rate Structure at
Attachment B; (3) the RFP; and (4) the Proposal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their proper
and appropriate officials on the day and year first above written.

Witnesses: CITY OF POM]_)ANO BEACH

c;zzmém . Worreaf By: —~ y
‘ 4 LAMAR F (YOR

[ A

U~ sy ‘( /Jmﬂi/ _/7{/):4/(

DENNIS W. BEACH, CITY MANAGER

Attest&
MARY L. CHAMBERS, €ITY CLERK (SEAL)

Approved AsyTo Form:

RDON B. LINN, CI}Y ATTORNEY

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before _this=—"""" day of
, 2014 by LAMAR _FISHER-as Mayor, DENNIS W. BEACH as City
Manager, and MARY L. CHAMBERS as City Clerk of the City of Pompano Beach, Florida, a municipal
oa:pemtrmf‘&?behalf of the municipal corporation, who is personally known to me.




STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 30th gay of January
20 5 by LAMAR FISHER as Mayor, DENNIS W. BEACH as City Manager, and MARY——CHAMBERS a5
Eity-Slerk-of the City of Pompano Beach, Florida, a municipal corporation, on behalf of the municipal corporation,

who is personally known to me. 2% ; ' f;

NOTARY’S SEAL: NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

Krystal Aaron
(Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or Stamped)

Commission Number

“PARKING MANAGER”

DENISON PARKING, INC.

Witnesses: A/Q
//M By: -~ :
- Print

Name:

Tite: PRESIDENT & CEO

-— . Business License No.

STATE OF .L Q‘Jl G NE
COUNTY OF M\ ¢4 ¥~

The foregoing insjrumer was owledged before me this é! day of Tﬁ/\w at)
0oy MAGrL P as Prélidaat v C R O

of DENISON PARKING, INC., aa I ,._J(a ~L corporation on behalf of the corporation.
He/she is_personally known to me or who has produced
(type of identification) as ide t

NOTARY’S SEAL: NOT/?( PUBLIC, STATE oF T ‘[,‘g ~C
’IE-I e ZU\P

(Name of Acknowled’ger Typed, Printed or Stamped)

C¥3332

Commission Number

Jm
12/12/14
L:agr/pw/2015-330



STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 30" day of
January, 2015 by ASCELETA HAMMOND, as Acting City Clerk of the City of
Pompano Beach, a municipal Florida corporation, on behalf of the municipal

corporation, who is personally known to me. 1

NOTARY’S SEAL: NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

Krystal Aaron
(Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or
Stamped)

486
Expires 2/14/2017 Commission Number



ATTACHMENT A

Parking Manager’s revised scope of services



ATTACHMENT A
AGREEMENT FOR PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Parking Manager shall provide the following services during the term of the Agreement:

Meter Enforcement

a. Patrol of and enforcement for single-space, multi-space meters and
parking lots, inclusive of issuance of parking citations for all parking
violations, in accordance with City ordinance.

b. Provide for all support vehicles, office and computer equipment as
required to perform the day-to-day operations of the parking program.
Parking Manager shall be responsible for any internet service connections
fees, as a result of any remote access to the City’s network and any
associated maintenance costs.

c. Provide for GPS tracking of enforcement vehicles and assigned personnel
via cell phone.

d. Coordinate the installation and maintenance of parking meters, pay
stations and change machines and for the general maintenance of all City
parking meter lots and on-street parking (sweeping, striping etc.).

e. Provide price quotes for both purchase and lease options, at the City’s
discretion when new parking equipment is to be acquired by the City
directly. Equipment type and installation shall be in accordance with
standards issued by the City.

f. Provide for the repair or replacement of all parking equipment and
appurtenances within forty (48) hours or in accordance with City’s
contractual terms with equipment vendor.

g. Coordinate selection of and pay for costs associated with the selection of
ticket held devices (TIDs) and license plate recognition technology. The
selection of such software or technology shall allow for import and export
of data from/to the citation management database, as maintained and
operated by Parking Manager.

h. Monitoring, ordering and stocking of expendable products for meters (i.e.
printer ink, printer paper, batteries etc.) and TIDs.

1. Utilization of Enterprise Management System (EMS) Back Office Support
System (BOSS) Software to re-program meters, as necessary.



Manage and oversee the use of any third party programs (i.e. Passport
Parking--pay-by-phone) by the City to support its parking activities.

Provide boots for habitual parking enforcement violations in accordance
with City policy, if program is implemented by the City.

Provide for towing, as applicable.

. Coordinate the repair or needed maintenance of any field parking software
systems with the City’s designated vendor(s).

Provide employees with identifiable badges and uniforms, as approved by
the City. All vehicles shall have appropriate identifiable marks to indicate
Parking Manager’s affiliation with the City of Pompano Beach Parking
Services, subject to City approval.

Ensure enforcement personnel assigned to the contract are appropriately
trained and possess all required certifications and/or licenses for issuing
non-moving violations. Parking Manager shall be responsible to provide
(at own expense) for pre-screening background checks for all personnel to
be assigned to the City.

Fielding customer inquiries and complaints related to the parking
enforcement program.

Provide annual reporting (within 90 days of City’s fiscal year end) to the
City describing the current state of parking enforcement activity. The
report shall, at a minimum, indicate no. of citations issued for the previous
fiscal year (October 1% through September 30™), number of enforcement
personnel writing citations, number of citations issued per staff member
writing citations and any recommendations for improvements to
operations detailing any associated costs. A copy of citation database
generated report shall be provided as part of the package, which shall
reconcile to no. of citations indicated as issued in the annual report.

Provide, as part of the required annual reporting (within 90 days of City’s
fiscal year end), an annual survey to City of neighboring cities parking
rates, at Parking Manager’s own expense.

Assist and consult with the City, as necessary in any enhancement, change
or modification of its parking enforcement program.

Assist in implementing general parking programs, including working with
businesses, neighborhood groups, and other organizations, as needed.



Citation Management

a. Processing and maintaining a database of parking citations issued.

b. Inputting citations issued within 48 hours of issuance, including those
written by Broward Sheriff’s Office (BSO) personnel, if applicable.

c. For citations issued by Parking Manager, shall generate letters to violators
within fourteen (14) calendar days of citations being issued, to include
assessment of late fees, in accordance with City policy. Letter shall also
notify violators that if payment is not received in full within thirty days of
the date indicated on the letter, the obligation shall be referred to the
City’s collection agency, which shall result in the violator being obligated
for all collection fees incurred by the City to effect such. Language in
letter must be pre-approved by the City.

d. Shall provide a phone, fax and email address to which violators may direct
inquiries. Such shall be indicated on the parking citation issued. Parking
Manager shall also coordinate requests by violators for a court date to
contest citations and coordinate such efforts with the City Attorney’s
Office. Parking Manager shall also attend enforcement court proceedings
for disputed citations and follow through with hearing officers’ decisions,
as necessary.

e. Provide for a local office within the boundaries of the City, whereby
customers may visit to make inquiries about or appeal parking citations
issues, make citation payments (via, cash, check or credit card) or for
general parking inquiries. Such office shall be operated Monday through
Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

f. For citations issued by Parking Manager, on a Quarterly basis, Parking
Manager shall generate a report of outstanding parking citations older than
ninety (90) days and export data to an excel file. Parking Manager shall
email a spreadsheet to the City’s Finance Director or designee showing all
relevant information for each citation. Parking Manager shall add a
collection fee of 17% (as may be amended from time to time) to each
citation amount due once the account has been referred to the Finance
Department for formal collection action. Parking Manager’s systems shall
separately identify initial violation and penalties (i.e. City’s late fee) and
amounts (17%) assessed each account placed with the collection and any
reports of revenue collected and submitted to the City’s Treasury Division
must clearly delineate such.

g. Shall be responsible for providing citation information to the State of
Florida Division of Motor Vehicles (the State) to allow the State to place a
hold on violators, whereby tag renewal shall be delayed if violators have



at least three (3) regular unpaid citations or one (1) unpaid handicap
citation. Parking Manager shall be responsible for establishing a process
whereby the State shall provide detailed information for violators (i.e.
addresses, DL# etc.) directly to Parking Manager to allow for the mailing
of letters to violators and assist in follow-up collection efforts. Parking
Manager shall be responsible for establishing an infrastructure to allow for
this two-way communication and ensuring compatibility of Parking
Manager’s system with the State’s system, to allow for this interface of
data.

Cash Receipts Collection, Handling and Processing

a.

Processing and maintaining a database of parking tickets issued to record
receivables and deferred revenue for all citations written, and cash and
revenues as receipts are processed. City staff shall be provided inquiry
access to such system.

Collection of all parking citation payments at local office site and entry
into Parking Manager’s cash receipts system. Such cash receipts system
must accommodate a triple copy receipts system with customer obtaining
original, Parking Manager maintaining a copy and a copy being remitted
to the City’s Treasury Division. At a minimum, such receipt shall indicate
the parking citation no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and
nature of payment (i.e. parking citation). Parking Manager shall be
responsible for the processing of such receipts for bank deposit with City
providing for daily pickup of bank deposits by an armed security service.
Parking Manager shall be responsible for securing deposit bags and tickets
for City’s banking partner. Parking Manager shall submit a copy of the
bank deposit slip and a report from Parking Manager’s cash receipts
system, reconciled to the bank deposit slip amount to the City’ s Treasury
Division. For non-sufficient funds (NSF) payments made via check, the
City’s Treasury Division shall inform Parking Manager of such for update
of Parking Manager’s records. Parking Manager shall be responsible for
assessing the NSF fee (in accordance with City policy) to the violator and
updating Parking Manager’s financial records accordingly. All reporting
to the City’s Treasury Division shall be inclusive of a cash receipts
processing report and shall be provided within 24 hours of processing of
transactions.

Daily collection of cash and coins extracted from parking meters. Parking
Manager shall accept these funds at its local office site, to include
facilitation of payment via credit card and process the receipts in its own
cash receipts system. Parking Manager shall be responsible for all
payment processor fees governing credit card acceptance. Parking
Manager shall be responsible for generating meter audit reports (with the
exception of lollipop meter extractions) to accompany each extraction of



cash and coins from the meters and reconcile to the coin/cash counts.
Parking Manager shall be responsible for taking a physical count of cash
and coins (and provision of a coin counter) and completing a bank deposit
slip(s) for deposit of the meter collections. City shall provide daily-armed
service pickup for physical deposit of meter collections to the bank.
Parking Manager shall arrange for deposit and pickup of meter collections
within 48 hours of collection from meters. For special events or holidays,
Parking Manager shall make more frequent visits to the meters for
collection of coins/cash as such volume of activity might warrant such.
Parking Manager shall provide for a secure safe (combination & key, with
limited staff access) at local office site to hold meter collections pending
armed service pickup. Parking Manager shall provide a copy of the meter
audit report, reconciliation of physical count to individual meter audit
report and a copy of bank deposit slip for each bank deposit processed.
Such shall be provided timely to the City’s Revenue Collections Division
via mail or email as follows:

City of Pompano Beach

100 W. Atlantic Blvd., Rm 135
Pompano Beach, FL. 33060

ATTN: Revenue Collections Manager
or

Linda.dye @copbfl.com with copy to
Giselle.wishinsky @copbfl.com

Parking Manager shall establish separate ledger accounts by lots/locations
as follows (and for any other new locations added by City):

e Municipal Pier Lot

e QOceanside Lot

¢ Beach Parking Lot

¢ Alsdorf Lots

e Street Parking Meters

e Harbor Village/N.E. 1* Street

Parking Manager shall provide a report to the City’s Treasury Division for
each deposit to indicate the locations of each collection for each bank
deposit as stated above. All reporting to the City’s Treasury Division shall
be inclusive of a cash receipts processing report and must be provided
within 24 hours of processing of transactions.

Administer the City’s residential parking permit program and parking
passes, as applicable. The City currently issues approximately 200
residential parking permits per year for its Oceanside and Municipal Pier
Lots. The City issues semi-annual permits at a price of $30 and annual
permits at a price of $60, based on certain qualifying criteria (i.e. proof of



residency). Parking Manager shall be required to process and record
receipts related to this program. Such cash receipts system shall
accommodate a triple copy receipts system with customer obtaining
original, Parking Manager maintaining a copy and a copy being remitted
to the City’s Treasury Division. At a minimum, such receipt shall indicate
the parking permit no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and
nature of payment (i.e. residential parking permit). Parking Manager shall
prepare bank deposit slips for this activity with the City providing for
daily-armed service pickup of such deposits. Parking Manger shall be
responsible for recording this activity in a dedicated system account (i.e.
residential parking permits) and shall submit a copy of the bank deposit
slip, a cash receipts report and a reconciliation of the two to the City’s
Treasury Division. Parking Manager shall be responsible for maintaining
all applications and proof of qualification for each permit issued, in
accordance with the City’s records retention policy.

Shall request refunds pertaining to any of the activities discussed above be
processed through the City’s Treasury Division and Treasury Division
shall communicate such refunds to Parking Manager for update of Parking
Manager’s records and systems once refund has been processed.

Shall be responsible for voiding any transactions, in accordance with
City’s established practices and must provide a reporting of such to the
City’s Treasury Division within 24 hours of processing.

Shall be responsible for establishing an online system to allow violators to
make credit card payments via a secure website (complying with all
regulatory requirements). Parking Manager shall be responsible for
ensuring such system is PCI compliant (providing for any system scans if
applicable) and on an annual basis must ensure submittal of PCI complaint
report to Visa/MC by parking Manager’s designated payment processor, if
required. Parking Manager shall be responsible for the posting of these
online payments to Parking Manager’s cash receipts system. Parking
Manager shall be responsible for linking online receipts directly to the
City’s designated bank account for daily deposit and submittal of cash
receipts reports to the City’s Treasury Division within 24 hours of
processing.

Within thirty (30) days from City’s fiscal year end (September 30th), shall
be responsible for providing an aging report of outstanding parking
citation receivables (at fiscal year-end) to the City’s Finance Department.

Garage Design/Construction Consulting Services

a.

Review pro-forma estimates of revenue and expense expectations.



b. Assist in selection of PARCS (Parking and Revenue Control Systems) equipment
needed in the pier parking garage facility to properly control monthly/contract,
transient/cash and validation business.

c. Provide advice regarding most efficient lighting methodology.

d. Estimate the proper maintenance reserve fund that should be accrued to provide
for long-term structural stability.

e. Assistin selection and placement of signs needed to properly control the parking
facility traffic flow, ingress/egress, etc.

f. Provide any other consulting services requested by City, on an as needed basis.

General Requirements

Parking Manager (all parties to the Agreement) shall be licensed to do business in the
State of Florida and shall obtain a business tax receipt for the City and Broward
County, prior to commencement of services.

Parking Manager shall staff an office within the limits of the Pompano Beach, at own
expense, to generally contain the management of the parking program, inclusive of
accepting customer inquiries, acceptance and processing of payments and issue late
notices for overdue payment of citations etc. City reserves the right to provide a
permanent location within the pier parking garage upon its completion, at which point
Parking Manager shall no longer be compensated for office rent as outlined in the
Parking Managers line item budget.

Handle all customer service associated with the parking program.
Provide weekly, monthly and annual reports as may be required by the City.

Propose the purchase of equipment, data software and information systems relating to
and associated with the day-to-day operations of the parking management program to
enhance operating efficiency, with prior approval of the City. All purchases shall be
in accordance with City policies and procedures. All program specific products
purchased by the Parking Manager with City funds, outside the scope of the agreed
upon compensation under this Agreement shall upon termination of the Contract
remain the property of the City.

Coordinate the implementation of any changes in the City’s parking rates or policies.

Provide for an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of parking
Manager’s system of internal controls to be performed annually, by a certified
independent accountant, and provide a copy of the report (Report on Controls at a
Service Organization) to the City’s Finance Director or designee. Such a report shall



j-

be in accordance with the requirements of Statement on Standards for Attestation
Engagements No. 16, as issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Coordinate special City events with City staff.

Within 6 months of the execution of this Agreement, meet with City and CRA staff
and review current parking operations and provide a report to the City Manager with
observations and recommendations etc. May include new technologies, payment
acceptance methods, additional meter locations, garage locations, marketing, signage,
experience/suggestions for a 100% cashless system etc.

Any reasonably related services upon request.

Additional Services as Elected by City of Pompano Beach

a.

Parking Manager recognizes that City has agreed to parking enforcement being
provided for shifts covering the period from 7 a.m. to 11 p.m., Citywide, seven
days/week. Parking Manager understands that should City require additional
enforcement periods, such shall be provided by Parking Manager on an as-needed
basis (i.e. special events) for a flat hourly rate of $18.

. Parking Manager agrees to provide for booting equipment (one boot) if such a

program is implemented by the City. The cost of this boot shall be depreciated over
the remaining term of the contract at the point the boot is purchased.



ATTACHMENT B

Agreement for Parking Management Services



LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement

LOCATON #: 0
BUDGET SUMMARY 2014

OPERATING EXPENSES

Depreciation

Expense & Supplies

Fuel Expenses
Housekeeping

Insurance

Insurance Group
Insurance Workman Comp
Management fFee

Credit Card Processing Fees
Taxes FICA

Taxes Fed UC

Taxes State U C
Unifarms & Laundry
Utilities

Utihties - Telephane
Vehicle Maintenance
Wage

OPERATING EXPENSES:

DATE: 9/10/2014 REVISION: 41942
3,679.67 3.679.67 3,679.67 3,679.67 3,679.67 3.679.67 3.679.67 3.679.67 3,679.67 3.679.67 3.679.67 3,679.67 44,156.04
5,969.88 4,984.88 6.809.88 3,729.88 2,984.88 14,984.88 3,621.88 4,809.88 2,984.88 3,729.88 2,984.88 2,984.88 60.580.60
750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 9,000.00
40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 480.00
1,744.00 1,744.00 1.744.00 1,744.00 1,744.00 1.744.00 1,744.00 1,744.00 1,744.00 1,744.00 1.744.00 1,744.00 20,928 00
1,323.00 1,323.00 1.323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1.323.00 1,323.00 15.876.00
571.70 501.48 571.70 536.59 571.70 536.59 571.70 554.15 554.15 554.15 554.15 5§71.70 6.649.76
4,046.00 3.646.00 3.646.00 3,646.00 3,646.00 8,420.00 3,646.00 3,646.00 3.646.00 3.646.00 3,646.00 3.646.00 48.926.00
3,000.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 3.000.00 36,000.00
808.41 709.12 808.41 758.77 808.41 758.77 808.41 783.59 783.59 783.59 783.59 808 .41 9.403.08
116.24 101.96 116.24 109.10 116.24 109.10 116.24 112,67 112.67 11267 112,67 116.24 1.352.08
570.65 500.55 570.65 535.60 5§70.65 535 60 570.65 553.12 553.12 553.12 5563.12 570.65 6.637.47
2.500.00 - - - - 2.500.00 - - - - - - 5.000.00
350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 4,200.00
350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 4,200.00
120.00 - - 120.00 - - 120.00 - - 120.00 - - 480.00
10,567.52 9.269.49  10,567.52 9,918.50 10,567.52 9,918.50 10,567.52 10,243.01 10,243.01  10,243.01  10,243.01  10,567.52 122.916.13
36,507.08 30,950.16  34,327.08 30,591.12 30,502.08 49,000.12 31,259.08 31,939.10 30,114.10 30,979.10 30.114.10 30,502.08 396.785.16

@ PR



Operating Assumptions: Capital

Enforcement Vehicle
Collection Van
Office Furniture

20,000
20,000
2,000

Computer 3,000
Coln Counter 5,000
Camera /DVR 10,000
Office Build Out 4,000

$
$
$
$
Enforcement Equip. $ 51,925
$
$
$
$

Safe 1,500

$ 117,425 @ 8% over 36 months = § 3,679.87 per month x 12 months= 44,156 Depreciation



LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 9/10/2014
LOCATION #:
Retumn to Summary
PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKSHEET
Base Sick Vacation Event Monthly
Month Wages Pay Pay Pay Training Total
January $10,384]/$ 100.00|$  83.33 $0 $10,568
February $9,086| % 100.00[($ 83.33 $0 $9,269
March $10,384|$ 10000 |$ 83.33 $0 $10,568
April $9,735|$ 10000 % 83.33 $0 $9,919
May $10,384|$ 10000]3% 83.33 $0 $10,568
June $9,7351$ 100.00|$ 83.33 $0 $9,919
July $10,384|$ 10000 $ 83.33 $0 $10,568
August $10,060{$ 100.00|$ 83.33 $0 $10,243
September $10,060|$ 10000]|$ 83.33 $0 $10,243
October $10,060($ 10000 |$ 83.33 $0 $10,243
November $10,060| $ 10000| % 83.33 $0 $10,243
December $10,384|$ 10000 | % 83.33 $0 $10,568
$120,716[ $ 1.200.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $0 30 $122,916

[[$ 1.200.00 [ $ 1.000.00 | «— >
These cells must match!! You
will input the sick and vacation time in the months you

see fit, but the totals for Sick and Vacation time must match from
one page to the next.

REVISION

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec

28
31
30
31
30
31
31

31
30
31

Holidays
1

1

1

32
28
32
30
32

32
31
31
31
31
32



LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 9/10/2014 REVISION 0
LOCATION #
Retumn to Summary
CONTRIBUTIONS
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Augq Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CONTRACT LABOR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
0 $0
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
POF Monitoring
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jotal
Monitoring Fee $0
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jotal
See start -up cost tab 3,679.67| 3,679.67| 3679.67| 3,679.67 3,679.67| 3,679.67| 3,679.67| 3,679.67| 3,679.67| 3,679.67| 3,679.67| 3,679.67|3$44,156.04
$0
$0
Total: 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3,680 44,156
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
30
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




EXPENSE AND SUPPLIES WORKSHEET

Category Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Alarm Monitoring $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 375 $75 $75 $75 $75 $900
Armored Car $0
Background Checks $75 $75 $75 $75 $300
Bottled Water $0
Business Cards $50 $50 $50 $50 $200
Cettification Enforcment $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $6,000
SAS 70 Audit $12,000 $12,000
Customer Appreciation $0
Employment Ads $500 $500 $500 $500 $2,000
Payroll Processing $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $1,023
Keys/Safe & lock rekey $0
Letterhead/Envelops $0
GPS Tracking $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $480
Mileage Reimb $0
Group Health Admin $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $736
New Booths $0
A/P Pymnt Processing $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $1565 $155 $1,856
Office Supplies $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $1,800
Pagers $0
IT Support $129 $129 $129 $129 $128 $129 $128 $129 $129 $129 $128 $129 $1,543
Parking Permits/Hang Tag $0
Receipt Tape /Battenes $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $9,672
Event Tickets $0 $0 $0
Valet Tickets $0 $0 $0
Spitter Tickets $0 $0 $0
I&E / GL Reporting $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $3,348
Office Rent $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $8,700
Postage/FedEx $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $180
Paris Maintenance $120 $120
Geneva $120 $120
HR Supplies $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $180
Coin bags ($0.80) $120 $120 $12 $120 $372
Copier $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $5,400
Enforcement Tickets ($0.35) $1,750 $1,750 $3,500
Envelopes ($0.07 $75 $75 $150

Total: $5,969.88 $4,984.88 $6,809.88 $3,729.88 $2,984.88 $14,984.88 $3,621.88 $4,809.88 $2,984.88 $3,729.88 $2,984.88 $2,984.88 $60,580.60



LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 9/10/2014 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0
Return to Summary
HOUSEKEEPING EXPENSE
Cateqory:
1355 Jan Feb Mar Apr May  June July Aug  Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Brooms / Brushes/ Oil Dry 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 $180
Cleaning Supplies 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 $300
Sweeper Repair & Supplies $0
Toilet Supplies $0
Garage Sweeping ($3.83/space) 0 $0
Garage Scrubbing ($4.44/space) 0 $0
Janitorial Svc $0
Pest Control SVC $0
Power Washing $0
Sweeper Fuel $0
Trash Bags / Containers $0
Trash Removal $0
Other: $0
$0
$0
$0
$0
Total $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $480
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apt May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Multi-space meter cost 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 $14,760
Equipment Repairs 2,416 2,416 2,416 2,416 2,416 2,416 2,416 2,416 2416 2,416 2,416 2,416 $28,992
Lollipop Meter batteries 400 $400
Maintenance Contract Billings $0
Rentals to Repair Equipment $0
Wages / Maintenance personnel $0
All expenses to repair or replace 30
existing parking equipment $0
Other: $0
Paint - Curbs,bollards,walls,etc 30
Lot Striping  ($4.34/space) 4,774 $4.774
$0
$0
Total $4,046.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $8,420.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $48,926.00



LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 9/10/2014 REVISION: 0
LOCATION #: a
Retumn to Summary
LIABILITY INSURANCE
[Monthly liability Insurance number from finanical statement [ 3
# of spaces: Jan Feb Mar Apr M. June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Fixed 1.744.00 | 174400 | 1.744.00 | 1,744.00 1,744.00 | 1.744.00] 1.744.00] 1,744.00 [ 1.744.00 | 174400 [ 1.744.00 ] 1,744.00 20,928.00
Variable -
Total 174400 | 174400] 174400 1.74400] 174400 1.744.00] 1.744.00 [ 1744.00] 1,744.00 [ 1,744.00 | 1,744.00] 1.744.00 20,928.00
GROUP INSURANCE
Enter the number of employees by type of coverage Includes 9% increase for 2014
Single 3] 1.323.00 1.323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,.323.00 1,323.00 15,876.00
Single + Dep. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Single + Spouse - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Family - - - - - - - - - - ~ - -
Total: 3 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1.323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 15,876.00
DAMAGE & REPAIR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Auq Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Stolen articles $0
Deductible $0
Lime / Water spots 30
Damage to customers $0
vehicle (gate arm) $0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 30 $0 $0
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Se Oct Nov Dec Total
T Support ($35/PC/month) 0
Monthly P/L Generation 0
Payroll Administration o
Other (Define) 0
$0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
UTILITIES
Jan Feb Mar Apr Ma June July Augq Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Electric $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $3.600
Water / Sewer $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 350 $50 $50 $600
Natural Gas $0
$0
Total $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $4,200.00

Total




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 9/10/2014 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0
Return to Summary
UNIFORMS AND LAUNDRY
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Noy Dec Total
Mats / Runners $0
Rags / Towels $0
Uniforms/caps/gloves 2,500 2,500 $5,000
Total: $2,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2.500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
SECURITY {Contract labor, non-Denison employees)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Daily security $0
Event security 30
Security trucks $0
Goff Carts $0
$0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SNOW REMOVAL
Jan Feb Mar Apr Oct Nov Dec Total
# of anticipated snows $0
cost per snow 30
Plowing cost total 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 $0
lce Melt / Chemicals $0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
Please specify: Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Employee Incentives $0]
Flu Shots 30
Bank Sv¢ Charges $0
Data Processing $0
Get Well/Funeral Flowers $0
$0
$0
$0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 8/10/2014 REVISION 0
LOCATION # 0
Return to Summary
401K CONTRIBUTION EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0
Total: 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
867 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 $8,000
$0
$0
$0
$0
Total; 3667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $8,000
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Please specify: Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Au Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
Oil Changes 120 120 120 120 $480
$0
$C
$120 $0 $0 $120 $0 $0 $120 $0 $0 $120 $0 $0 $480




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement 9/10/2014 REVISION 0
LOCATION # 0
Return to Summary
HOTEL
Jan Feb Mar Apr May  June July Aug  Sept Oct Nov Dec  Total
$0
$0
$0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAFFIC CONTROL
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Regular Traffic Control $0
Event Traffic Control $0
$0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
UTILITIES - TELEPHONE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Office 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 $1,500
Internet 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 $900
Cell Phone 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 $1,800
350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 4,200
UNION WELFARE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fuel Expense
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept QOct Nov Dec Total
Gas 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 $9,000
$0
$0
750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 91072014 REVISION: 0

FL
PAYROLL TAX WORKSHEET
Monthly Federat State FICA Workman Federal U/C 0.011
Month Total u/ic u/c Comp. Fica 0.0765
January $10,568 $116.24 $570.65 $808.41 $571.70
February $9,269 $101.96 $500.55 $709.12 $501.48 8 State LIC Rate WC Rate WC Admin  WC Total
March $10,568 $116.24 $570.65 $808 .41 $571.70 N 0.0315 0.0157 0.0030 0.01870
Apnil $9,919 $109.10 $535.60 $758.77 $536.59 NJ 0.0660 0.0563 0.0055 0.06180
May $10,568 $116.24 $570.65 $808.41 $571.70 VA 0.0433 0.0188 0.0045 0.02330
June $9,919 $109.10 $535.60 $758.77 $536.59 NV 0.0120 0.0295 0.0070 0.03650
July $10,568 $116.24 $570.65 $808.41 $571.70 oC 0.0290 0.0198 0.0059 0.02570
August $10.243 $112.67 $553.12 $783.59 $554.15 MD 0.0730 0.0504 0.0059 0.05630
September $10,243 $112.67 $553.12 $783.59 $554.15 LA 0.0010 0.0291 0.0030 0.03205
October $10,243 $112.67 $553.12 $783.59 $554.15 FL 0.0540 0.0482 0.0059 0.05410
November $10,243 $112.67 $553.12 $783.59 $554.15 GA 0.0451 0.0536 0.0059 0.05950
December $10,568 $116.24 $570.65 $808.41 $571.70 NY 0.0640 0.0246 0.0059 0.03050
MA 0.0488 0.0162 0.0425 0.05870
$122,916 $1,352.08 $6,637.47 $9,403.08 $6.649.76
Payroll Proc | Gp Health A/P Proc IT Supp I&E - GL
Per Emp Admin Avg/Space Per PC Rpt Cost
Per Check | Per Emp/Yr Per Yr. Per Month | Per Month
Total Facility Spaces $ 137
Employees Part Time 4
Full Time 4
Total 8 $ 4.92
Total Facility Desktops $ 12860
Include Thin Clients - DO NOT INCL System PC's
for WPS, Amano, Federal, etc.
Group Health (No. of Employees in plan) 4 ] $ 184.00
Monthly Reporting, Balancing Checking Acct, Etc. $

$ 708.88 § 8.506.60



Attachment B (Fees) - Pier Garage Design/Construction Consulting Services

Parking Manager will provide consulting services related to the design/construction of
the Pier Parking Garage at a rate of $150 per hour, plus reasonable out of pocket
expenses. Out of pocket expenses may include postage, copying, any travel required to
review the site in person. Consulting fees, inclusive of out of pocket expenses shall not

exceed $10,000.



ATTACHMENT C

City request for proposal, Management of Parking Operations RFP T-43-14



ATTACHMENT C

empano

Florida’s Warmest We|come

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
T-43-14

MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

RFP OPENING: MAY 27, 2014 2:00 P.M.
PURCHASING OFFICE
1190 N.E. 3RD AVENUE, BUILDING C (Front)
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33060




April 28, 2014

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
T-43-14
MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

The City is seeking proposals from qualified firms to provide Parking Operations and
Management services to the City of Pompano Beach, FL.

The City will receive sealed proposals until 2:00 p.m. (local), May 27, 2014, in the City’s
Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060.
E-mailed or faxed proposals will not be acceptable.

Introduction

On October 1, 2013, the City of Pompano Beach created a separate Parking Enterprise Fund
(the Parking Fund) for the purpose of managing and operating the City’s parking assets in a
prudent and economically viable manner and to provide transparency of its operations. The
City’s core goal is to provide a seamless, efficient, customer-friendly, progressive and cost-
effective parking system for its stakeholders. The City has undertaken significant master
planning efforts and is now investing in its infrastructure in ways that will result in the need for
future construction of numerous parking garages and additional metered parking. To maximize
the City’s return on its investment, the City is hereby soliciting the services of professional
parking management firms to operate its system.

The City currently has a total of 1,355 parking spaces (includes Harbor Village lot & N.E. 1%
Street spaces) dispersed in three (3) municipal parking lots (Pier, Oceanside & Alsdorf) and two
(2) leased lots, with the remainder of spaces encompassing on-street parking. The City has a
total of 20 multi-space pay meters and 67 individual (lollipop) meters. The multi-space pay
meters, which are supplied by Digital Payment Technologies, currently accept credit cards,
cash and coins. During fiscal year 2013, the City generated approximately $222K in parking
citations (5,454 citations) revenue and approximately $1M in parking revenues. The Current
Parking Fund has an annual budget of $1.2 million.

The multi-space pay meters (Luke | and Luke Il) are remotely managed by Enterprise
Management System (EMS) software, which allows both pay station configuration and the
collection of transaction data to create financial management reports. EMS is a real time web
based service utilized by Digital Payment Technologies (current multi-space pay meter vendor)
to provide information on the status of parking spaces and to provide information for auditing
and revenue reporting. Additionally, the pay stations are managed offline and online with Back
Office Support System Software (BOSS) to configure all operating aspects for the meters (e.g.
adding meters to the network, language settings for interface menus, establishing/adjusting
parking fees, and credit card processing).

Parking Enforcement is currently provided through a Policing Services agreement with the
Broward Sheriff's Office (BSO). The City is exploring an opportunity to include provision of
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these services by Proposers. Parking operations currently falls under the direction of the Public
Works Department of the City.

Attached to this document is Attachment A & Attachment B, which provides an inventory of
parking meters with current locations and a map indicating geographic location of meters in the
City, respectively. Proposers are required to independently verify this inventory as part of their
due diligence. The City makes no representations as to the accuracy of this inventory.

The City is currently exploring the construction of a 500 space pier parking garage and over the
next years will also be contemplating the construction of several other parking garages
throughout the City.

1. Scope Of Services

Proposers or its employees must have at least three (3) years of experience managing
municipal parking operations and must be able to service an office within the City of
Pompano Beach. Proposers must have on its staff at least one (1) senior level manager
that possesses on-street, parking lots and parking garage management experience,
inclusive of parking enforcement experience.

The successful Proposer shall/may be responsible for providing, at a minimum, the
following services:

Meter Enforcement

a.

RFP T-43-14

Patrol of and enforcement for single-space, multi-space meters and parking lots,
inclusive of issuance of parking citations for all parking violations throughout the
City, in accordance with City ordinance. Proposer would be responsible for
providing sufficient personnel to issue parking violation citations at a level of
enforcement specified by the City. Proposer must submit separate pricing for
this enforcement activity in _its proposals. Proposer must be capable of
providing this service seven days a week, 24 hours a day, and Proposers pricing
must reflect such.

Provide for all support vehicles, office and computer equipment as required to
perform the day-to-day operations of the parking program. Proposers are
responsible for any Internet service connections fees, as a result of any remote
access to the City's network. Proposers, as part of their response, must include
an itemization of anticipated support vehicles needed per the scope of services
being solicited. Proposers would be responsible for all associated maintenance
costs.

Coordination of the installation and maintenance of parking meters, pay stations
and change machines. The Proposer shall provide price quotes for both
purchase and lease options, at the City’s discretion when new parking equipment
is to be acquired by the City directly. Equipment type and installation shall be in
accordance with standards issued by the City. Requests for the repair of all
parking equipment and appurtenances shall be requested, within twenty-four
(24) hours of Proposer becoming aware of defects, from the City’s provider and
must be repaired or replace within forty-eight (48) hours or in accordance with
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provider contractual terms. All purchases must conform to the City’s purchasing
policies and procedures.

Currently, the City’s citation issuance process utilizes ticket books and is a highly
manual process, which involves the manual input of citations into the City’s
citations database. It is the City's intention to utilize hand held ticket issuance
devices (“TIDs”) to automate this process. As part of response to proposal,
Proposer must provide recommendations (inclusive of prices) for hand held
ticket issuance devices (“TID"), which allows enforcement personnel to conduct
enforcement on tablets or similar devices. The TID should be user-friendly and
include software that allows enforcement personnel to take pictures to support
issuance of parking violations and allow for attachable print devices. It is
expected that TID should be compatible with the City’'s current software
application provider, SunGard HTE, to allow for the download of citation
information from SunGard’s citation database system to the TIDs and upload
from the TIDs to SunGard. This will allow for automation of citation input and
tracking identifying violators with multiple violations outstanding. Proposer’s bid
price should be reflected of this planned automation of the process.

Monitoring, ordering and stocking of expendable products for meters (i.e. printer
ink and printer paper). Proposers will have access to Parking Enterprise Budget
for such expenses and must submit requests for processing payments via the
City’s normal purchasing and accounts payable process.

Utilization of Enterprise Management System (EMS) Back Office Support
System (BOSS) Software to re-program meters, as necessary.

Manage and oversee the use of any third party programs (i.e. Passport Parking--
pay-by-phone) by the City to support its parking activities.

Provide boots for habitual parking enforcement violations. Note: the City has not
enacted this policy as of yet, but may contemplate in the near term. Proposer
should provide a narrative as to their experience with the use of such devices
and at what point other clients have placed boots on vehicles.

Provide for towing, as applicable. The cost for this component of the contract
should be separately identifiable.

Coordinating the repair or needed maintenance of any field parking software
systems with the City's designated vendor(s).

Provide employees with identifiable badges and uniforms, as approved by the
City. All vehicles must also have appropriate identifiable marks to indicate
Proposer's affiliation with the City of Pompano Beach Parking Services, subject
to City approval. As part of proposal, Proposers must provide color pictures of
what possible uniforms and vehicle decals might look like with the City's logo
(Florida's Warmest Welcome).

Enforcement personnel assigned to the contract should be appropriately trained
and possess all required certifications and/or licenses for issuing non-moving
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violations. It is further Proposer’s responsibility (at own expense) to provide for
pre-screening background checks for all personnel to be assigned to the City.

Fielding customer inquiries and complaints related to the parking program.

Provide annual reporting (within 90 days of fiscal year end) to the City describing
the current state of parking enforcement activity. The report should, at a
minimum, indicate no. of citations issued for the previous fiscal year (October 1%
through September 30"), no. of enforcement personnel writing citations, no. of
citations issued per staff member writing citations and any recommendations for
improvements to operations detailing any associated costs. As part of proposal,
proposer must provide any recommended benchmark or national standard for
expected no. of citations to be written monthly or annually per citation personnel
etc., based on the size/structure of the City's parking space program. Proposer
must also describe any internal mechanism utilized by their management staff to
monitor the performance of enforcement personnel, in this regard. A copy of
citation database generated report must be provided as part of the package,
which should reconcile to no. of citations indicated as issued in the annual report.

Provide, as part of the required annual reporting, an annual survey to City of
neighboring cities parking rates, at Proposer’'s own expense.

Assistance and consultation with the City, as necessary in any enhancement,
change or modification of its parking enforcement program.

Assistance in implementing parking programs, including working with
businesses, neighborhood groups, and other organizations, as needed.

Citation Management

a.
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Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued.

Inputting citations issued within 48 hours of issuance, including those written by
BSO personnel.

Generate letters to violators within fourteen (14) calendar days of violation being
issued, to include assessment of [ate fees.

Fielding customer inquiries and complaints related to citations. Proposer must
provide a phone, fax and email address to which violators may direct inquiries.
Such must be indicated on the parking citation issued. Proposer must also
coordinate requests by violators for a court date to contest citations and
coordinate such efforts with the City Attorney’s Office. Also, attend enforcement
court proceedings for disputed citations and follow through with hearing officers’
decisions, as necessary.

City will provide for a local office within the boundaries of the City whereby

customers may visit to make inquiries about or appeal parking citations issues or
for general parking inquiries.
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Quarterly, coordinate with the City’s Information Technology Department, to
generate a report of outstanding parking citations older than ninety (90) days.
Export information to excel and email to the City’'s Finance Department for
referral to the City’s outside collection agency. Note: The City's system
automatically adds a collection fee (i.e. 17%) to each citation amount due once
this process has been activated. If Proposer would be utilizing its own
accounting systems for input of citations and processing cash receipts, Proposer
would be responsible for generating a query of parking citations outstanding for
ninety (90) days or greater, exporting detailed information for each citation to
excel and submitting such report to the City’s Finance Department for referral to
the outside collection agency. Once Finance Department forwards accounts to
collections, Proposer would be notified and must add collection fee to
outstanding balance for each violator’'s account to reflect new amount due. As an
example, if violator owes $47 initially, a 17% collection fee would require amount
owed to be adjusted to $54.99. Proposer's systems must be able to separately
identify initial violation and penalties collected from any collection fee amounts
collected.

Cash Receipts Collection, Handling and Processing

Proposers must provide pricing for the two options listed below:

Option 1: City Systems Utilized for Processing & Recording of Transactions

a.

RFP T-43-14

Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued by utilizing the City’s current citation management system,
a component of SunGard HTE. Selected vendor would be granted remote
access to the City’s system.

Proposer would be responsible for daily collection and delivery of cash and coins
extracted from parking meters to the City’s Treasury Division located at City Hall.
Proposer would be responsible for delivery of cash and coins to the Treasury
Division at least three (3) days a week (weekday-every other day). However, for
special events or holidays, proposer shall make more frequent deliveries. For
special events or holidays falling on the weekends, whereby it may be necessary
to empty the meters on a weekend, Proposer would be responsible for
maintaining coins/cash in a safe (combination & key, with limited staff access) at
Proposer’s local office until such time as delivery to City Hall is possible, during
in normal operating hours. Meter generated audit reports must accompany
collections (with the exception of lollipop extractions) from pay by space meters
and provided to Treasury for reconciliation to the actual collections.

Parking citation payments will be made at the City's Treasury Division, currently

located on the 1 Floor of City Hall, and processed through the City’s cash
receipts system.
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Option 2: Proposer Systems Utilized for Processing & Initial Recording of

Transactions

a.
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Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued by utilizing its own database management system and to
record receivables and deferred revenue for all citations written, and cash and
revenues as receipts are processed. City staff must be provided inquiry access
to such system.

Proposers would be responsible for the collection of all parking citation payments
at its local office site and entry into Proposer's own cash receipts system. Such
cash receipts system must accommodate a triple copy receipts system with
customer obtaining original, Proposer maintaining a copy and a copy being
remitted to the City's Treasury Division. At a minimum, such receipt should
indicate the parking citation no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and
nature of payment (i.e. parking citation). Proposer would be responsible for the
processing of such receipts for bank deposit with City providing for daily pickup
of bank deposits by an armed security service. Proposer would be required to
submit a copy of the bank deposit slip and a report from Proposers cash receipts
system, reconciled to the bank deposit slip amount to the City’ s Treasury
Division. For non-sufficient funds (NSF) payments made via check, the City's
Treasury Division will inform Proposer of such for update of provider's records.
Proposer would be responsible for assessing the NSF fee (in accordance with
City policy) to the violator and updating Proposer’s financial records accordingly.
All reporting to the City’s Treasury Division must be inclusive of a cash receipts
processing report and must be provided within 24 hours of processing of
transactions.

Daily collection of cash and coins extracted from parking meters. Under this
Option, Proposer would accept these funds at its local office site and process the
receipts in its own cash receipts system. Proposers would be responsible for
generating meter audit reports (with the exception of Iollipop meter extractions)
to accompany each extraction of cash and coins from the meters and reconcile
to the coin/cash counts. Proposers would be responsible for taking a physical
count of cash and coins (a coin counter would be necessary) and completing a
bank deposit slip(s) for deposit of the meter collections. City would provide daily-
armed service pickup for physical deposit of meter collections to the bank.
Proposer must arrange for deposit and pickup of meter collections within 48
hours of collection from meters. For special events or holidays, proposer shall
make more frequent visits to the meters for collection of coins/cash as such
volume of activity might warrant such. Proposer must provide for a secure safe
(combination & key, with limited staff access) at local office site to hold meter
collections pending armed service pickup. Proposer must provide a copy of the
meter audit report, reconciliation of physical count to individual meter audit report
and a copy of bank deposit slip for each bank deposit processed. Such must be
provided timely to the City’s Revenue Collections Division via mail or email as
follows:
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City of Pompano Beach

100 W. Atlantic Blvd., Rm 135
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

ATTN: Revenue Collections Manager

or

Linda.dye@copbfl.com with copy to

Giselle.wishinsky@copbfl.com

Separate ledger accounts would need to be established by lots/locations as follows:

Municipal Pier Lot
Oceanside Lot

Beach Parking Lot

Alsdorf Lots

Street Parking Meters
Harbor Village/N.E. 1% Street

Proposer would be required to provide a report to the City’s Treasury Division for
each deposit to indicate the locations of each collection for each bank deposit as
stated above. All reporting to the City’s Treasury Division must be inclusive of a
cash receipts processing report and must be provided within 24 hours of processing
of transactions.

RFP T-43-14

a. Proposer would be responsible for administering the City’s residential

parking permit program. The City currently issues approximately 200
residential parking permits per year for its Oceanside and Municipal Pier
Lots. The City issues semi-annual permits at a price of $30 and annual
permits at a price of $60, based on certain qualifying criteria (i.e. proof of
residency). Proposer would be required to process and record receipts
related to this program. Such cash receipts system must accommodate
a triple copy receipts system with customer obtaining original, Proposer
maintaining a copy and a copy being remitted to the City's Treasury
Division. At a minimum, such receipt should indicate the parking permit
no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and nature of payment
(i.e. residential parking permit). Proposer would prepare bank deposit
slips for this activity and the City would provide for daily-armed service
pickup of such deposits. Proposer would be responsible for recording
this activity in a dedicated system account (i.e. residential parking
permits) and must submit a copy of the bank deposit slip, a cash receipts
report and a reconciliation of the two to the City’s Treasury Division.
Proposer would be responsible for maintaining all applications and proof
of qualification for each permit issued, in accordance with the City's
records retention policy.

Any request for refunds pertaining to any of the activities discussed
above must be handled by the City’'s Treasury Division and
communicated to Proposer for update of Proposer’'s records and
systems.
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Proposers would be responsible for voiding any transactions, in
accordance with City’s established practices and must provide a reporting
of such to the City’s Treasury Division within 24 hours of processing.

Proposer would be responsible for establishing an online system to allow
violators to make credit/debit card payments via a secure website
(complying with all regulatory requirements). Proposer would be
responsible for ensuring such system is PCI compliant and on an annual
basis must submit report to Visa/MC as such. Proposer would be
responsible for the posting of these online payments to Proposer’s cash
receipts system. Proposer would be responsible for linking online
receipts directly to the City’s designated bank account for daily deposit
and submittal of cash receipts reports to the City's Treasury Division
within 24 hours of processing.

Should the City elect Option 2, Proposer would be responsible for having
an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of its system
of internal controls performed annually, by a certified independent
accountant, and provide a copy of the report (Report on Controls at a
Service Organization) to the City's Finance Director or designee. Such a
report will be in accordance with the requirements of Statement on
Standards for Attestation Engagements No. 16, as issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Currently, the City’'s Information Technology Department (IT) provides
citation information to the State of Florida Division of Motor Vehicles (the
State) to allow the State to place a hold on violators, whereby tag renewal
will be delayed if violators have at least three (3) regular unpaid citations
or one (1) unpaid handicap citation. The State also provides detailed
information for violators (i.e. addresses, DL# etc.) directly to the City to
allow for the mailing of letters to violators and assist in follow-up
collection efforts. Should Proposer elect Option 2, Proposer would be
responsible for establishing an infrastructure to allow for this two-way
communication and ensuring compatibility of Proposer’'s system with the
State’s system, to allow for this interface of data.

Within thirty (30) days from City’s fiscal year end (September 30th),
Proposer would be responsible for providing an aging report of
outstanding parking citation receivables (at fiscal year-end) to the City’s
Finance Department.

General Requirements

a.

Proposer (all parties to the Agreement) must be licensed to do business
in the State of Florida and must obtain a business tax receipt for the City
and Broward County, prior to commencement of services.

Proposer must staff a temporary office within the limits of the Pompano
Beach, to be provided by the City, to generally contain the management
of the parking program, inclusive of accepting customer inquiries,
acceptance and processing of payments (assumes City elects Option 2)
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and issue late notices for overdue payment of citations etc. The intent of
the City is to eventually provide a permanent location within the pier
parking garage upon its completion and the City will provide a temporary
site for the temporary office within reasonable proximity to the beach/pier
area immediately, at City’'s expense. |t is Proposers responsibility to
provide for all costs associated with staffing and operating the location
within Proposer’s budgeted costs.

Handle all customer service associated with the parking program.

It is anticipated that the City will be designing and constructing a 500-
space pier parking garage within the next 1.5 to 2 years. Proposers are
required to propose a tentative separate price structure to contemplate
the management of the garage, to include provision of valet parking
(approximately 100 spaces in pier garage) for beach parking and future
restaurant locations in the Pier Redevelopment area. Such proposed
pricing structure should present a line item detail of all costs to be
covered in proposers budget and should be specific as to what will be
included in proposers budget, as well as what would be excluded or
Proposers may indicate as “optional” services. Proposers management
structure should be discussed. Proposer must discuss client references
(name of client, contact name, title, phone, email) for which similar
services have been provided within the past three (3) years, including, but
not be limited to contractual arrangement for compensation

Provide weekly, monthly and annual reports as may be required by the
City.

The Proposer may propose the purchase of equipment, data software
and information systems relating to and associated with the day-to-day
operations of the parking management program to enhance operating
efficiency, with prior approval of the City. All purchases must be in
accordance with City policies and procedures. All program specific
products purchased by the Proposer on behalf of the City shall upon
termination of the Contract remain the property of the City.

Coordinate the implementation of any changes in the City’s parking rates
or policies.

Provide for an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of
Proposer’'s system of internal controls performed annually, by a certified
independent accountant, and provide a copy of the report (Report on
Controls at a Service Organization) to the City’s Finance Director or
designee. Such a report will be in accordance with the requirements of
Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements No. 16, as issued
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

As part of Proposal, Proposer must submit, at a minimum, compiled
financial statements to indicate financial capacity to provide the services
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herein, without interruption. Proposer may choose to submit reviewed or
audited financials instead.

j.  Coordinate special City events with City staff.

k. Within 6 months of hire, meet with City and CRA staff and review current
parking operations and provide a report to the City Manager with
observations and recommendations etc. May include new technologies,
payment acceptance methods, additional meter locations, garage
locations, marketing, signage, experience/suggestions for a 100%
cashless system etc.

Any reasonably related services upon request.

2. Term of Contract

The City anticipates awarding a Service Provider Agreement for a term of three (3)
years with an option for one (1) additional term of two (2) years, for a possible total of
five (5) years. Hourly rates and all other negotiated expenses will remain in effect
throughout the duration of the contract term, including the optional renewal term, unless
mutually agreed upon by both parties. Additional services and responsibilities may be
added to this agreement as agreed upon by both parties.

3. Small Business Enterprise Program

The Pompano Beach City Commission has established a voluntary Small Business
Enterprise (SBE) Program to encourage and foster the participation of Small Business
Enterprises in the central procurement activities of the City. The City of Pompano
Beach is strongly committed to ensuring the participation of Small Business Enterprises
(SBE’s) as contractors and subcontractors for the procurement of goods and services.
The definition of a SBE, for the purpose of the City's voluntary program, is taken from
the State of Florida Statute 288.703(1).

As of the date of publication of this solicitation, a small business means an
independently owned and operated business concern that employs 200 or fewer
permanent full-time employees and that, together with its affiliates, has a net worth of
not more than $5 million or any firm based in Florida that has a Small Business
Administration 8(a) certification. As applicable to sole proprietorships, the $5 million net
worth requirement shall include both personal and business investments.

The City encourages all firms to undertake good faith efforts to identify appropriate
Small Business Enterprise partners. Sources of information on certified Small Business
Enterprises include the Broward County Small Business Development Division, the
State of Florida Office of Supplier Diversity, South Florida Water Management District,
and other agencies throughout the State. The City includes links to these organizations
from the City's website www.pompanobeachfl.gov. Please indicate in your response if
your firm is a certified Small Business Enterprise.

Please note that, while no voluntary goals have been established for this
solicitation, the City encourages small business participation in all of its
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procurements.

4, Local Business Program

On March 23, 2010, the City Commission approved a Resolution establishing a Local
Business Program, a policy to increase the participation of City of Pompano Beach
businesses in the City's procurement process.

You can view the list of City businesses that have a current Business Tax Receipt on the
City’'s website, and locate local firms that are available to perform the work required by
the bid specifications. The business information, sorted by business use classification,
is posted on the webpage for the Business Tax Receipt Division:
http://pompanobeachfi.qov/pages/department directory/development services/business

tax receipt division/pdfs/[FAQ sheet BTR.pdf or you may contact Susan Kores at the
Pompano Beach Community Redevelopment Agency Business Resource Center at
(954) 586-1199 or at susan@iedfl.com.

Please note that, while no voluntary goals have been established for this
solicitation, the City encourages Local Business participation in all of its
procurements. Proposers interested in local business participation are
encouraged as part of their proposal package to discuss planned efforts in this
respect.

5. Required Proposal Submittal

Submission/Format Requirements

Submit one (1) original unbound and five (5) bound copies of the proposal. All copies
will be on 8 %" x 11" plain white paper, typed, and signed by an authorized
representative who is able to contractually bind the Proposer. In addition, Proposers
must submit one (1) original copy of the Proposal on electronic media in printable Adobe
or Microsoft Word format (or other format approved by the City). Failure to adhere to
the submittal quantity criteria may result in the Proposal being considered non-
responsive.

Information to be included in the proposal: In order to maintain comparability and
expedite the review process, it is required that proposals be organized in the manner
specified below, with tabs or dividers between the sections:

Title page:
Show the project name and number, the name of the Proposer's firm, address,
telephone number, name of contact person and the date.

Table of Contents:
Include a clear identification of the material by section and by page.

Letter of Transmittal:

Briefly state the Proposer's understanding of the project and express a positive
commitment to provide the services described herein. State the name(s) of the
person(s) who will be authorized to make representations for the Proposer, their title(s),
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office and E-mail addresses and telephone numbers. Please limit this section to two
pages.

Scope of Services:

For each item listed under scope of services, proposers are required to provide a
narrative discussing each respective area, to include, but not be limited to:

a.

K.

Discussion of experience and ability to manage a 500 space parking garage, to
include any experience in operating a valet service. Discussion should include
proposed contract structure in terms of Proposer compensation and any general
revenue split arrangements generally contemplated. May also include discussion of
how the garage might be manned or not, based on entry and exit points, pay meters
etc. Should also include Proposer’'s experience with other client references as
discussed above.

Discussion of number of personnel anticipated to be assigned to the contract, to
include title and duties, at a minimum.

Discussion of vehicles to be assigned to the contract, type, description etc.
Discussion of benchmarks and/or national standards against with performance of
parking operations may be measured, to include parking enforcement activity.
Discussion of any proposed general improvements already observed per Proposer’s
own due diligence in preparing proposal.

Discussion of experience with placing boots on parking violators vehicles.

Discussion of hand held ticket devices and recommendations of specific TIDs.
Discussion of any parking program analysis reports prepared for previous clients.
Proposer must include an example (s) in proposal submittal.

Discussion of proposed monitoring mechanisms for monitoring the performance of
personnel, as it relates to administration of the parking enforcement function.
Discussion of cash receipts processing and recording capacity and internal controls
in place to ensure accurate and complete collection, recording and reconciliation of
transactions. In addition, discuss planned segregation of duties for collection,
recording, cashier drawer balancing procedures (to include reconciliation of opening
cash drawer amount, daily receipts and cash receipts system report reconciliation) a,
deposit and reconciliation of all parking related revenues, should the City elect
Option 2 above.

Discussion of the City’s current parking rate structure of $1.25 per hour (unadjusted
for peak days/hours/locations) and any recommendations based on prior clients or
general industry practice. City also currently has a boat launch and charges $10 for
a 24-hour period to park a boat trailer.

Discussion of planned collection efforts to maximize collections on outstanding
parking citations. Proposers should incorporate specific experience/success in this
area with other client references to include client name, contact name, title, phone,
email, etc. and approximate value or receivables managed, annual collections and
annual collection rate for client’'s most recent fiscal year.

. Discussion on any proposed efforts to enhance collections on parking citations

written for out of state violators.

Discussion of transition plan, inclusive of detailed tasks to be completed, and
planned coordination effort with BSO, the City's current parking enforcement
partner.

Discussion of anticipated timeframe from contract award to being fully operational.
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Fees & Costs:

Proposer must provide a line item budget for fees for all contract years, including any
optional renewal periods. In narrative, please discuss basis for each annual escalator, if
applicable (i.e. specific consumer price index).

Include a concise narrative with sufficient detail indicating the proposed approach to
providing the required services, including a description of the types and qualities of
service that would be provided. Provide a cost for each of the major services provided
along with the estimated number of expected work hours for each qualified staff.
Proposer must itemize all costs to complete all necessary tasks as described under
Scope of Services. Miscellaneous expenses should be adequately described. Proposer
must be clear as what is included in price proposal, what is excluded and what might be
optional.

References:

Submit a client reference list, including name of contact, firm and/or governmental
entity, address, telephone number and type of service provided to each reference. At
least Three (3) references should be for clients within Broward, Dade, or Palm Beach
Counties if applicable, with an emphasis on event or recreational type of facilities with
more than 1,000 parking spaces.

Litigation:
Disclose any litigation within the past five (5) years arising out your firm’s performance.

City Forms:
The RFP Proposal Signature Page must be completed, signed and returned. Proposer
should return all RFP pages, initialed where indicated.

6. Insurance

The insurance described herein reflects the insurance requirements deemed necessary
for this contract by the City. It is not necessary to have this level of insurance in effect
at the time of submittal, but certificates indicating that the insurance is currently carried
or a letter from the Carrier indicating upgrade ability will speed the review process to
determine the most qualified Proposer.

The successful Proposer(s) shall not commence operations until certification or proof of
insurance, detailing terms and provisions of coverage, has been received and approved
by the City of Pompano Beach Risk Manager.

The following insurance coverage shall be required.

a. Worker's Compensation Insurance covering all employees and providing benefits as
required by Florida Statute, Chapter 440, regardless of the size of the company (number
of employees). The Contractor further agrees to be responsible for employment, control
and conduct of its employees and for any injury sustained by such employees in the
course of their employment.

b. Liability Insurance
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1) Naming the City of Pompano Beach as an additional insured, on General Liability
Insurance only, in connection with work being done under this contract.

2) Such Liability insurance shall include the following checked types of insurance
and indicated minimum policy limits.

Type of Insurance

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

each
occurrence aggregate

GENERAL LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000 AGGREGATE
* Policy to be written on a claims incurred basis

XX
XX

XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

comprehensive form
premises - operations
explosion & collapse
hazard

underground hazard
products/completed
operations hazard
contractual insurance
broad form property
damage

independent contractors
personal injury

bodily injury

property damage

bodily injury and
property damage
combined

personal injury

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000

AGGREGATE

XX comprehensive form
XX owned

XX hired

XX  non-owned

bodily injury
(each person)
bodily injury
(each accident)
property damage
bodily injury and
property damage
combined

REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY

comprehensive form

Consultant must show proof they have this coverage.

EXCESS LIABILITY

umbrella form

RFP T-43-14

bodily injury and
property damage
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other than umbrella combined $2,000,000. $2,000,000.

XX PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY $1,000,000. $1,000,000.
* Policy to be written on a claims made basis

The certification or proof of insurance must contain a provision for notification to the City
thirty (30) days in advance of any material change in coverage or cancellation.

The successful Proposer shall furnish to the City the certification or proof of insurance
required by the provisions set forth above, within ten (10) days after notification of award
of contract.

7. Selection/Evaluation Process

A Selection/Evaluation Committee will be appointed to select the most qualified firm(s).
The Selection/Evaluation Committee will present their findings to the City Commission.

Proposals will be evaluated using the following criteria.

Criteria Point Range
A. Experience and Expertise 0-35

Previous related work experience and qualifications of firm and
personnel. Demonstrates a clear understanding of scope of work and
other technical or legal issues related to the project.

B. References 0-5
History and performance of firm/project team on similar projects.
References and recommendations from previous clients.

C. Resources and Methodology 0-15
Adequacy of amount of quality resources assigned to the project.

Overall approach to project. Consideration of services provided and
approach to meeting goals and deadlines.

D. Location of Regional Office 0-5
Proximity to Pompano Beach Office location.

E. Cost 0-40
Including the proposed mark up (indicate what benefits are included

and amount of the mark up) for field staff, costs for management and

the proposed fee structure.

Total 0-100

The Committee has the option to use the above criteria for the initial ranking to short-list
Proposers and to use an ordinal ranking system to score short-listed Proposers
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following presentations (if deemed necessary) with a score of “1” assigned to the short-
listed Proposer deemed most qualified by the Committee.

Each firm should submit documentation that evidences the firm’s capability to provide
the services required for the Committee’s review for short listing purposes. After an
initial review of the Proposals, the City may invite Proposers for an interview to discuss
the proposal and meet firm representatives, particularly key personnel who would be
assigned to the project. Should interviews be deemed necessary, it is understood that
the City shall incur no costs as a result of this interview, nor bear any obligation in
further consideration of the submittal.

When more than three responses are received, the committee shall furnish the City
Commission (for their approval) a listing, in ranked order, of no fewer than three firms
deemed to be the most highly qualified to perform the service. If three or less firms
respond to the RFP, the list will contain the ranking of all responses.

The City Commission has the authority to (including, but not limited to); approve the
recommendation; reject the recommendation and direct staff to re-advertise the
solicitation; or, review the responses themselves and/or request oral presentations and
determine a ranking order that may be the same or different from what was originally
presented to the City Commission.

8. Hold Harmless and Indemnification

Proposer covenants and agrees that it will indemnify and hold harmless the City and all
of its officers, agents, and employees from any claim, loss, damage, cost, charge or
expense arising out of any act, action, neglect or omission by the Proposer, whether
direct or indirect, or whether to any person or property to which the City or said parties
may be subject, except that neither the Proposer nor any of its subcontractors will be
liable under this section for damages arising out of injury or damage to persons or
property directly caused by or resulting from the sole negligence of the City or any of its
officers, agents or employees.

9. Retention of Records and Right to Access

The selected firm shall maintain during the term of the contract all books of account,
receipt invoices, reports and records in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practices and standards. The form of all records and reports shall be subject to the
approval of the City's Internal Auditor. Recommendation for changes, additions, or
deletions by the City’s Internal Auditor must be complied with by the selected firm. The
City’s Internal Auditor must be permitted during normal business hours to audit and
examine the books of account, reports, and records relating to this contract. The
selected firm shall maintain and make available such records and files for the duration of
the contract and retain them until the expiration of three years after final payment under
the contract.

10. Communications

No negotiations, decisions, or actions shall be initiated or executed by the firm as a
result of any discussions with any City employee. Only those communications, which
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

are in writing from the City, may be considered as a duly authorized expression on
behalf of the City. In addition, only communications from firms that are signed and in
writing will be recognized by the City as duly authorized expressions on behalf of firms.

No Discrimination

There shall be no discrimination as to race, sex, color, age, religion, or nationai origin in
the operations conducted under any contract with the City.

Independent Contractor

The selected firm will conduct business as an independent contractor under the terms of
this contract. Personnel services provided by the firm shall be by employees of the firm
and subject to supervision by the firm, and not as officers, employees, or agents of the
City. Personnel policies, tax responsibilities, social security and health insurance,
employee benefits, purchasing policies and other similar administrative procedures
applicable to services rendered under this agreement shall be those of the firm.

Staff Assignment

The City of Pompano Beach reserves the right to approve or reject, for any reasons,
Proposer’s staff assigned to this project at any time. Background checks may be
required.

Contract Terms

The contract resulting from this RFP shall include, but not be limited to the following
terms:

The contract shall include as a minimum, the entirety of this RFP document, together
with the successful Proposer's proposal. Contract shall be prepared by the City of
Pompano Beach City Attorney.

If the City of Pompano Beach defends any claim, demand, cause of action, or lawsuit
arising out of any act, action, negligent acts or negligent omissions, or willful misconduct
of the contractor, its employees, agents or servants during the performance of the
contract, whether directly or indirectly, contractor agrees to reimburse the City of
Pompano Beach for all expenses, attorney’s fees, and court costs incurred in defending
such claim, cause of action or lawsuit.

Waiver

It is agreed that no waiver or modification of the contract resulting from this RFP, or of
any covenant, condition or limitation contained in it shall be valid unless it is in writing
and duly executed by the party to be charged with it, and that no evidence of any waiver
or modification shall be offered or received in evidence in any proceeding, arbitration, or
litigation between the parties arising out of or affecting this contract, or the right or
obligations of any party under it, unless such waiver or modification is in writing, duly
executed as above. The parties agree that the provisions of this paragraph may not be
waived except by a duly executed writing.
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16. Survivorship Rights

This contract resulting from this RFP shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the
respective parties and their executors, administrators, heirs, personal representative,
successors and assigns.

17. Termination

The contract resulting from this RFP may be terminated by the City of Pompano Beach
without cause upon providing contractor with a least sixty (60) days prior written notice.

Should either party fail to perform any of its obligations under the contract resulting from
this RFP for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice of such failure, the
non-defaulting part will have the right to terminate the contract immediately upon
delivery of written notice to the defaulting part of its election to do so. The foregoing
rights of termination are in addition to any other rights and remedies that such party may
have.

18. Manner of Performance

Proposer agrees to perform its duties and obligations under the contract resulting from
this RFP in a professional manner and in accordance with all applicable local, federal
and state laws, rules and regulations.

Proposer agrees that the services provided under the contract resulting from this RFP
shall be provided by employees that are educated, trained and experienced, certified
and licensed in all areas encompassed within their designated duties. Proposer agrees
to furnish the City of Pompano Beach with all documentation, certification, authorization,
license, permit, or registration currently required by applicable laws or rules and
regulations. Proposer further certifies that it and its employees are now in and will
maintain good standing with such governmental agencies and that it and its employees
will keep all license, permits, registration, authorization or certification required by
applicable laws or regulations in full force and effect during the term of this contract.
Failure of Proposer to comply with this paragraph shall constitute a material breach of
contract.

19. Acceptance Period

Proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be valid for a period no less than
ninety (90) days from the closing date of this solicitation.

20. RFP Conditions and Provisions

The completed and signed proposal (together with all required attachments) must be
returned to City on or before the time and date stated herein. All Proposers, by
submission of a proposal, shall agree to comply with all of the conditions, requirements
and instructions of this RFP as stated or implied herein. All proposals and supporting
materials submitted will become the property of the City.
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21,

Any alteration, erasure, or interlineations by the Proposer in this RFP shall constitute
cause for rejection. Exceptions or deviations to this proposal may not be added after
the submittal date.

All Proposers are required to provide all information requested in this RFP. Failure to do
so may result in disqualification of the proposal.

The City reserves the right to postpone or cancel this RFP, or reject all proposals, if in
its sole discretion it deems it to be in the best interest of the City to do so.

The City reserves the right to waive any technical or formal errors or omissions and to
reject all proposals, or to award contract for the items herein, in part or whole, if it is
determined to be in the best interests of the City to do so.

The City shall not be liable for any costs incurred by the Proposer in the preparation of
proposals or for any work performed in connection therein.

Standard Provisions

a. Governing Law

Any agreement resuiting from this RFP shall be governed by the laws of the
State of Florida, and the venue for any legal action relating to such agreement
will be in Broward County, Florida.

b. Conflict Of Interest

For purposes of determining any possible conflict of interest, each Proposer
must disclose if any City employee is also an owner, corporate officer, or an
employee of the firm. If any City employee is an owner, corporate officer, or an
employee, the Proposer must file a statement with the Broward County
Supervisor of Elections pursuant to § 112.313, Florida Statutes.

C. Drug Free Workplace

The selected firm(s) will be required to verify they will operate a “Drug Free
Workplace” as set forth in Florida Statute, 287.087.

d. Public Entity Crimes

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a
conviction for public entity crime may not submit a proposal on a contract to
provide any goods or services to a public entity, may not submit a proposal on a
contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or
public work, may not submit proposals on leases of real property to public entity,
may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or
consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business
with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Florida
Statute, Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months from
the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.
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Patent Fees, Royalties, And Licenses

If the selected Proposer requires or desires to use any design, trademark,
device, material or process covered by letters of patent or copyright, the selected
Proposer and his surety shall indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and
all claims for infringement by reason of the use of any such patented design,
device, trademark, copyright, material or process in connection with the work
agreed to be performed and shall indemnify the City from any cost, expense,
royalty or damage which the City may be obligated to pay by reason of any
infringement at any time during or after completion of the work.

Permits

The selected Proposer shall be responsible for obtaining all permits, licenses,
certifications, etc., required by federal, state, county, and municipal laws,
regulations, codes, and ordinances for the performance of the work required in

these specifications and to conform 1o the requirements of said legislation.

Familiarity With Laws

It is assumed the selected firm(s) will be familiar with all federal, state and local
laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that may affect its services pursuant to
this RFP. Ignorance on the part of the firm will in no way relieve the firm from
responsibility.

Withdrawal Of Proposals

A firm may withdraw its proposal without prejudice no later than the advertised
deadline for submission of proposals by written communication to the General
Services Department, 1190 N.E. 3 Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach,
Florida 33060.

Composition Of Project Team

Firms are required to commit that the principals and personnel named in the
proposal will perform the services throughout the contractual term unless
otherwise provided for by way of a negotiated contract or written amendment to
same executed by both parties. No diversion or substitution of principals or
personnel will be allowed unless a written request that sets forth the
qualifications and experience of the proposed replacement(s) is submitted to and
approved by the City in writing.

Variances
While the City allows Proposers to take variances to the RFP terms, conditions,
and specifications, the material nature, number, and extent of variances taken

will be considered in determining proposal responsiveness and in allocating
proposal evaluation points.
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22.

23.

k. Invoicing/Payment

All invoices should be sent to City of Pompano Beach, Accounts Payable, P.O.
Drawer 1300, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33061. In accordance with Florida
Statutes, Chapter 218, payment will be made within 45 days after receipt of a
proper invoice.

Public Records

1. The City of Pompano Beach is a public agency subject to Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes. The Contractor shall comply with Florida's Public Records
Law. Specifically, the Contractor shall:

a. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be
required by the City in order to perform the service;

b. Provide the public with access to such public records on the same terms
and conditions that the City would provide the records and at a cost that
does not exceed that provided in chapter 119, Fla. Stat., or as otherwise
provided by law;

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or that are confidential and
exempt from public record requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law; and

d. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer to the City,
at no cost, all public records in possession of the contractor upon
termination of the contract and destroy any duplicate public records that
are exempt or confidential and exempt. All records stored electronically
must be provided to the City in a format that is compatible with the
information technology systems of the agency.

2. The failure of Contractor to comply with the provisions set forth in this Article
shall constitute a Defauit and Breach of this Agreement and the City shall
enforce the Default in accordance with the provisions set forth herein.

Questions and Communication

All questions regarding the RFP are to be submitted in writing to the Purchasing Office,
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C (Front), Pompano Beach, Florida 33060, fax (954)
786-4168, or email purchasing@copbfl.com. All questions must include the inquiring
firm's name, address, telephone number and RFP name and number. Questions must
be received at least seven (7) calendar days before the scheduled solicitation opening.
Oral and other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. Any
addendum necessary to answer questions will be posted to the City's website, and it is
the Proposer's responsibility to obtain all addenda before submitting a response to the
solicitation.

Addenda
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The issuance of a written addendum is the only official method whereby interpretation,
clarification, or additional information can be given. If any addenda are issued to this
solicitation the City will attempt to notify all known prospective Proposers, however, it
shall be the responsibility of each Proposer, prior to submitting their response, to contact
the City Purchasing Office at (954) 786-4098 to determine if addenda were issued and
to make such addenda a part of their proposal.
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PROPOSAL SIGNATURE PAGE
RFP T-43-13, MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

To: The City of Pompano Beach, Florida

The below signed hereby agrees to furnish the proposed services under the terms stated
subject to all instructions, terms, conditions, specifications, addenda, legal advertisement, and
conditions contained in the RFP. | have read the RFP and all attachments, including the
specifications, and fully understand what is required. By submitting this signed proposal, | will
accept a contract if approved by the City and such acceptance covers all terms, conditions, and
specifications of this proposal.

Proposal submitted by:

Name (printed) Title

Company (Legal Registered)

Federal Tax ldentification Number

Address

City/State/Zip

Telephone No. Fax No.

Signature Date

Addendum Acknowledgment - Proposer acknowledges that the following addenda have been
received and are included in his/her proposal:

Addendum No. Date Issued
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ATTACHMENT “A”

Lot Machine Serial Numbers
Pier, Spaces 001 to 323

Machine 1 NE 300009420069
Machine 2 NW 300009420070
Machine 3 SW 300009420071
Machine 4 SE 300009420074
Oceanside

Machine 7 West Side 300010270008
Machine 8 East Side 300010270010
Parcel A, Spaces2001 - 2126

SW Corner Temp Lot 500012360986
Temp Lot East Side, North 500012360979
Temp Lot East Side, South 500012360978
Briny Pub Corner 500012360983
PB Blvd., Spaces 1001 - 1122

North of Pier 1 500012360981
North of Pier 2 500012360980
North of Pier 3 500012360977
South of Pier 1 500012360984
South of Pier 2 500012360987
South of Pier 3 500012360982
South of Pier 4 500012360985
16th Street, Spaces 800 - 827 300009420073
Alsdorf

North 300010270009
South 300010270011

*Does not yet include Harbor Village/N.E. 1st Street

RFP T-43-14
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ATTACHMENT “B”

Parking meter Locations 2012 Revised
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ATTACHMENT D
PARKING MANAGER’S BID RESPONSE

wwwpompanobeachfl.gov/denisonparkinginc
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City of Pompano Beach
Request for Proposals
T-43-14

Management of Parking Operations

Respectfully submitted by:

Denison Parking, Inc.
36 S. Pennsylvania Street, Suite 200
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Mark Pryor
Office: (317) 655-3121
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June 6, 2014

City of Pompano Beach

c/o Purchasing Office

1190 N. E. 3" Avenue, Building C
Pompanc Beach, FL. 33060

To Whom It May Concern:

We are pleased to participate in the RFP process for the management of the City of Pompano
Beach Parking Operations. We believe there are real economies to be gained by aggregating
the management of these locations under one operational umbrella. Denison Parking, Inc. is an
Indiana based parking company with over 80 years of experience and is well suited to assume
this responsibility. We are excited about the possibilities and look forward to discussing our
proposal in greater detail.

We've sought to provide all information that is required of the respondents in the material
immediately following. While all of this information is important | wanted to take this opportunity
to emphasize several points that warrant special consideration.

» Management Assessment and Quality — Denison has a great reputation for honesty,
integrity, delivery of great operational quality, expertise and a concern for the profitability of
the parking facilities we own and others we manage. We feel confident we'll grade highly
here.

e Price — We're usually not the cheapest parking operator that submits a bid. However, we
have proven time after time that we can bring the greatest value. It is not unusual for
Denison to improve the bottom line by 10% or more. There are many examples of
improvement that reach 30% and one in particular that is more than 100%. We will be
happy to discuss these very real improvements brought to each particular facility.

In the meantime are enthusiastic about providing enforcement for the City of Pompano Beach
surface lots, multi-space and lollipop meters. With the technology we have proposed in our bid,
we can automate the enforcement and enhance the collection process immediately. We
encourage you to contact the Cily of Fort Myers and see what we have been able to do for
them.

THANK YOU for the opportunity to submit this response. Please feel free to contact me directly
at either 317.655.3121 or via email at mpryor@denisonparking.com should you need additional




detall. We fook forward to hearing back from you to further discuss this mutually beneficial
opportunity.

Respectfully,

o
Mark Pryor

VP of Business Development






A. Discussion of experience and ability to manage a 500 space garage, to include any
experience in operating a valet service. Discussion should include proposed contract
structure in terms of Proposer compensation and any general revenue split
arrangements generally contemplated. May also include discussion of revenue split
arrangements generally contemplated. May also include discussion of how the garage
might be manned or not, based on entry and exit points, pay meters etc. Should also
include Proposer’'s experience with other client references as discussed above.

Denison Parking, Inc. was founded in 1934 and incorporated in 1945, has long been
established as the leading parking services provider in Indianapolis, Indiana, and is rapidly
emerging as a premier, customer-ariented parking management company in the national
marketplace. For over 80 years, Denison Parking has built lasting relationships with clients

whose parking demands have continued to grow and evolve.

As the industry has evolved, so has Denison Parking. In 1934 the company developed the
first modern parking operation in Indianapolis. Iin 1954 Denison Parking developed that facility
into the first self-park, multi-level garage in the city, and the fifth such parking facility in the
nation. In keeping pace with changes in the industry, and after four major constructions
spanning six decades, Denison Parking, Inc. continues to manage the facility currently on that
site. In addition, over the years Denison has developed three other garages consisting of aver
2,500 spaces and continues to own and manage those properties. Denison Parking aiso
provides its expertise in the development and construction of parking facilities to private

corporations and municipalities.

Today, in keeping with its high level of service, proficiency, and ability to cultivate lasting
business partnerships, Denison Parking manages over 60,000 parking spaces in thirteen
states and has over 700 employees. The executive staff of Denison Parking, a team
comprised of individuals with various parking industry backgrounds, has in excess of 120
years of experience encompassing every type of facility and system imaginable in the parking

industry.

Recognized for its professionalism and the experience of its staff, in 1998 Denison Parking
was awarded the contract to manage the visitor parking/tour ticket program at Hoover Dam,
one of our country's iconic national treasures. Since 2003, Denison Parking, Inc. has
managed some of the most complex parking facilities in North America for the Simon Property
Group, the largest Real Estate Investment Trust in the United States. In 2010, Denison was

selected to operate the Indianapolis on-street enforcement for 50 years. In the past 25 years




no city in America has hosted more sporting events than Indianapolis, and Denison has been
a major player in each of these events. Currently Denison provides event parking for the
Indianapolis Colts, Indiana Pacers and Miami Heat, and played an integral part in providing
parking for Super Bowl XLVI. Over the years Denison has managed parking for the NCAA
Men’s Final Four Tournament, World Basketball Championship, Big Ten Men's Basketball

Championships, Pan Am Games and the Indiana State Fair.

Indiana University Health, recognized by U.S. News & World Report for 14 consecutive years,
and one of the busiest hospital systems in the United States, entrusted Denison Parking to

manage all of their self parking, shuttle and valet services for its Indianapolis Campus.

At Denison Parking, we believe that bigger is not necessarily better. As companies expand,
they sometimes lose sight of the basic principles of effective parking management. As
Denison Parking continues to grow, it is our missicn to do that by continuing to provide a
personalized, responsive and professional service to our clients and to the customers of their

facilities.

Contract Structure

Denison would like to propose operating the 500 space parking garage for a flat fee of
$750.00 per month or $9,000 annually for a term of 5 years. All expenses of the garage would
be paid for by the City of Pompano Beach.

Should the garage be manned or not.

We recommend not manning the parking garage and using our patented two-way audio/ video
to provide customer service. Many years ago Denison came to understand that the automated
parking environment can be perceived as unfriendly and intimidating to many individuals.
While the installation of the POF devices helps eliminate payroll and related expenses, the
customer experience was being negatively impacted by lack of human interaction. Denison’s
CEO, Mark Pratt had begun working on a solution to this problem prior to taking the helm at
Denison in 2002, Mark filed a patent for 2-way audio / video communication in an automated
parking environment. That patent, and another, were eventually granted. In 2005 Denison
began equipping parking facilities with 2-way audio / video customer service capabilities. |t

has been a tremendous success.



in summary, 2-way audio/video capabilities are integrated into the parking equipment to allow
for immediate customer assistance. The customer, either in the parking lane in their vehicle or
standing in front of the POF device, can interact with a customer service representative to ask
questions or request help. It is a virtual face-to-face conversation. The customer can see the
CSR, so the interaction is personal. The CSR can see the customer to get an immediate feel
for the level of anxiety or distress. The CSR can watch the customer insert their ticket, for

example, or lead them through the payment process.

INSTEAD OF DOING THIS:

HOW ABOUT TRYING




References
Below are client references for Denison Parking:

Kathy Burnett

Manager of Parking Services
Simon Business Network
PO Box 7033

Indianapolis, IN46207

(317) 263-7077
kburnett@simon.com

Barney Levengood
Executive Director

Capital Improvement Board
100 S. Capital Ave.
Indianapolis, IN46204
(317) 262-3450
blevengood@iccrd.com

Michael Nichols

Vice President

Next Realty

1750 Old Meadow Road
Suite 250

Mclean, VA. 22102
(703) 442-4500
mnichols@nexirealty.com






B. Discussion of the number of personnel anticipated to be assigned to the contract, to
include title and duties, at minimum.

We have included an organization chari to reflect the number of parking ambassadors and
management personnel we will us to manage the Pompano Beach contract.

We will have six parking ambassadors to enforce the surface lots, multi-space and lollipop
meters. One parking ambassador per shift will drive the enforcement vehicle with the LPR
camera on top and enforce the surface lots, multi-space meters and lollipop meters. As violators
are found, the parking ambassadors will issue citations to vehicles that violate the city
ordinance. The manager and bookkeeper will be responsible for staffing and collection of all
meters. The manager and bookkeeper will also reconcile daily deposits and ensure the coins
are taken to the Treasury Depariment or picked up by the armored car service.

The Bookkeeper will acted as the office receptionist and will be answering the office phones as
well as accepting payments for citations.
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C. Discussion of vehicles to be assigned to the contract, type, description etc.

If awarded the contract, Denison Parking would purchase a Smart Car and van (both shown
below). The Smart Car — Fortwo Coupe would be decaled "Pompano Beach Parking
Ambassador” and this vehicle would have LPR cameras mounted to the roof of the vehicle and
would enforce the on-street meters and surface parking lots, while the van would be used to
perform collections of the meters and coin boxes.







D. Discussion of benchmarks and / or national standards against with performance of
parking operations may be measured, to include parking enforcement activity

Our performance can be measured by the following items:

+ Cleanliness of the surface parking lots and the garage.

¢ Cleanliness of the Lollipop meters and multi-space pay meters.

* Repair time on Lollipop meters and multi-space pay meters.

s The number of customer complaints each month.

s Percentage of accurate citations written each month.

¢ Percentage of citations collected versus citations written each month.
» Percentage of outstanding A/R in the garage each month.

¢ Accurate financial reporting each month.

* |ncrease in revenue / decrease in expenses.

¢ Up to date parking rate survey for other cities close to Pompano Beach.
e (Coin Jams

¢ Capture Rate






| E. Discussion of any proposed general improvements already observed per Proposer’s
own due diligence in preparing proposal.

in reviewing the operations, we would recommend upgrading the current “lollipop” meter heads
to IPS meter heads so that all meters are capable of accepting credit cards. We would also
recommend working with the surrounding bar and restaurant to establish daity lunch and Happy
Hour specials in order to increase surface lot parking during the slow time of year. [f not in
place, create a special rate for restaurant employees.

We feel it would be beneficial to create monthly, quarterly, semi-annual and annual parking
passes for boats and beach patrons. Finally, we would suggest that there be an on-line citation
payment processing implemented to provide custormers with an easier way to pay.

We have always found it beneficial to work with the local businesses to obtain buy-in on a local
parking pian to promote the city.






[F. Discussion of experience with placing boots on parking violators vehicles ___J

Booting and Towing

Along with basic on-street parking enforcement, Denison Parking Inc. also offers a boot
and tow service. The procedure is simple yet effective, and cuts down on repeat
offenders while collecting delinquent revenue. Once a violator has received three or
more parking citations that have been delinquent for 90 days or more the plate is flagged
for booting. The next time the plate is entered into the patrol officers hand held device
they are given a boot warning. This informs the officer of the delinquency of said
vehicle. The officer calls the plate into the office and it is searched in the database. The
manager in turn logs the plate number, total fines due, and time. The boot is placed on
the front tire closest to the sidewalk. A large brightly colored warning is placed on the
driver side window to inform the owner that movement of the vehicle could resuit in
damage and gives a contact phone number. Once the boot is in place a call is made to
the police department to inform of a boot placement and impending tow. The owner is
given 24 hours to reconcile all fines due in full along with a boot removal fee (where
applicable). If fines are not reconciled within 24 hours a call is placed to the police
department requesting tow service. After being towed the vehicle is held in impound until
the owner shows proof of reconciliation of debt on the delinquent balance. The impound
lot then releases the vehicle once impound and tow fines are paid (where applicable).






G. Discussion of hand held ticket devices and recommendations of specific TIDs. j

Please see the enclosed information sheets for Nupark which describes the proposed hand held
devices and the specific of the TIDs.
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PARKING MANAGEMENT SOLUTION

The NuPark Parking Management System was designed from the ground up to leverage License Plate Recognition
(LPR) technology to revolutionize the everyday management of your parking operation. The Parking
Management System is a modern, web-based, application that can be hosted either by NuPark or at your location.
The NuPark Parking Management System is built to be learned intuitively, making mastery of the system quick
and easy. Key information is easily and quickly available to users with such features as Quick Links, recent
searches, and real time activity.

PERMITS, REIMAGINED

The system was built for virtual permits to seamlessly
streamline all operations. However, those still using physical
permits will find the Permit Management module is
unparalleled in its functionality. The NuPark solution was
designed to take full advantage of virtual permits while
providing full support for physical permits, at the same time.
LPR technology is encoded into NuPark’s DNA. Permit lists
are automatically updated on each enforcement vehicle and
location, allowing for permits to be purchased online and used
immediately. Full on-street pay by plate meter and pay by

phone integration allows your customers the ability to pay for

their parking in a multitude of convenient methods.

CITATIONS, REVOLUTIONIZED

TEXAS N Many companies talk about “Guided Enforcement.” NuPark
z5

2 GPSLPRDE - VHT Virmer

was build to excel at it. LPR equipped vehicles provide quick

|'lp'nh||:J.u Ini-:t

: e and efficient violation identification using real-time permit
& 73WDR5 TEXAS . Real Tomo
Ford, Green, Four Do< 3 7| | P L .1 data and the NuPark enforcement software allows for

Avl H =
Active sParmit Pormissions ' citations to be issued immediately from the vehicle,
3Z500460 ril

electronically sent after review, or by dedicated enforcement
officers directed to the exact vehicle location by a real time
enforcement notification. Once a citation has been issued,

B Fleid Alens the Citation Management module manages citations in

every stage of the citation lifecycle including payment,

appeal, and collections.




FINANCES, REFOCUSED

NuPark was built with the standard principles of accounting and auditing in mind. Not only do financial reports
work out of the box, but with the built in Casher Closeout System the entire cashier closeout process is
performed, managed, and electronically stored in the NuPark Parking Management System. Instead of
accounting and auditing being treated as an afterthought, they are built into the core logic of the system, helping
to bring additional financial integrity to your parking operation. This system has earned the praise of accountants
and audit teamns due to its focus on financial integrity and clarity of reporting.

The implementation of NuPark solution has
proven to be a boon to parking managers. After
implementing a full NuPark LPR solution Texas
Tech University has seen an increase in citations
issuance of over 35% and citation revenue has
increased by 50%. The overall savings from their
move to virtual permits combined with increased
staff efficiencies and increased citation revenues
have resulted in a three year revenue increase of
over $1.2 million dollars. In addition to the
increased revenues overall customer satisfaction
over the same three year time span has increased
by 15%.

KEY FEATURES

« Customer Management « Entry Booth Module » eCommerce Platform

+ Permit Management « Boot Tow Module + i0S/Android App

- Citation Management » Motorist Assist Module « Intujtive Report Builder
» Appeal Management « Permit Wait List Support » Hardware Integration

+ Vehicle Management « Public Safety Alerts « Pay by Phone Integration

+ Event Management » Guided Enforcement « Banner Integration

Please contact us at
www.nupark.com
sales@nupark.com
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NuPark Overview

Solution Benefits
Operational Benefits

The proposed NuPark solution will have numerous operational benefits for Pompano
Beach. These benefits will include improved working efficiency of the parking staff;
increased convenience for the students, factuality, and staff of Pompano Beach; as well
as improving the parker compliance of people who park on the Pompano Beach.
Additionally by moving to a real time enforcement platform, citations are uploaded and
available for payment immediately after issue.

By selling virtual permits online, customers will buy the permits they need to park
correctly on the Pompano Beach without having to visit the parking department.
Reducing the amount of workload on the parking staff on standard repetitive tasks
{selling permits, verifying residential eligibility, etc.) allows for more time to provide the
highest levels of customer service for the remaining “exception case” customers, as well
as allowing them to take on new tasks as needed by the City. Moving to additional
online options allows customers to interact with the Parking staff on their own schedule
and availability. This allows customers who opt to visit the parking office to find shorter
lines and a better overall customer service experience. Moving to a license plate based
virtual permit system also eliminates the need to print, issue, and manage permits every
year. This creates yearly savings, as well as increased operational efficiencies.

With the move to an LPR-based enforcement program the likelihood of receiving a
citation when parking in violation increases dramatically. Nationwide it is estimated that
parking staff using visual enforcement only enforce 12% of all parking violators.
Assuming your parking officers are four times as efficient at the national average it still
leaves more than 50% of all violators undiscovered, leaving streets unsafe and
legitimate parkers inconvenienced. While this has a negative financial impact on
Pompano Beach, it also has a negative operational impact on the parking system and
traffic. LPR enforcement programs are proven to increase the rate of citation issuance
{and thus likelihood of receiving a ticket) by 50% or more. Decreasing the likelihood of
"beating the system,” residents will change their behavior and park more politely. This
increased compliance leads to better vehicle turnover and parking space availability.



NuPark Cverview

Solution Descriptions
uParkCity Subscription

The uParkCity solution provides a comprehensive license plate recognition (LPR)
focused parking management solution for the parking system at Pompano Beach. The
uParkCity solution includes the following standard modules:

» Citation Management

» Permit Management

e Appeal Management

e« Customer Management
e Vehicle Management

e Boot Tow Module

Additionally the uParkCity solution includes an eCommerce website that allows
customers to interact with the parking department on their scheduie. The following
modules are included in the eCommerce solution:

Customer Management

Permit Sales

Citation Payments

Citation Appeals

Departmental Permit Management

The uParkCity system can be configured to include or exclude any of the above-
mentioned modules. Due to the modular nature of the system, a few modules can be
installed initially with additional modules added as usage and parking needs require.
Additionally, a real time interface can be developed with the current parking
management solution to ensure smooth data transfer between systems and an easier
transition path, if desired.

Parking App

NuPark provides the option for a Pompano Beach branded parking app for the
Apple iOS and Google Android platforms. This app will be configured to meet the design
standards for Pompano Beach and would provide the following functionality:

Citation Payment
Citation Appeal
Visitor Permit Purchase
Parking Information
Parking Maps
Authorized Parking Assistant
Virtual Permit Verification and Violation Reporting
Lot Count Reporting
2
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System Screenshots

NuPark Overview

Below are a few screenshots the system features and modules:
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LPR Vehicle Search
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Citation Issuance Dashboard

NuPark Overview
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Handheld Enforcement Software
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NuPark Overview

Rugged Handheld Bundle Subscription

The rugged handheld bundle provides the ability to issue and verify permits,
issue citations, and record boot and tow records in the field. The devices bundle
includes a rugged handheld, Bluetooth printer, handheld software, support and
extended hardware warranty coverage during the term of the subscription. Monthly
mobile data service is not included in the bundle but is recommended for optimal
operation. Mobile data plans are typically available at below market rates through the
University's mobile plan; this service is available from NuPark for an additional charge.

City Information Systems Integrations

The uPark City solution is designed to seamlessly integrate with other
information management systems in the City. Standard interfaces provide for two- way
batch and real time data transfer of customer, citation, payroll, and financial data. Due
to the unique nature of each component, Pompano Beach IT support will be needed to
provide information about the interface requirements of these systems at Pompano
Beach. NuPark will work with Pompano Beach IT subject matter experts to complete
this configuration and testing. This City system integration is included in the price of the
uParkCity subscription.

Reporting and Data Access

Out of the box, the uParkCity solution includes numerous user-friendly methods to
retrieve, display, and utilize the data from the system. The reporting package includes
standard reports for all major modules of the system. included in the subscription price
are 5 additional customized reports the first year and 3 each year after. Users can
modify, edit, and create reports utilizing the user-friendly report builder. Training on the
report builder is provided during implementation and on an as needed basis.

In addition to the reporting tools, a robust query manager tool is included for quick
access to the system data. Queries created by the query manager can be saved for
future use and used in the report builder. Data from queries can be viewed and sorted in
the system or exported in a number of standard formats including Excel, Word, PDF,
comma delimited file, and more.

Dashboards offer a graphical view of the data to provide for quick data analysis and
improved decision-making ability. The included LPR focused dashboards offer real time
insight into current hardware status, LPR vehicle utilization, and LPR images. The
citation review dashboard provides for real time review of citations issued in the field
and allows for citations to be flagged, reviewed, and processed before they are sent to
customers. This allows for a significant reduction in officer error and improves the ability
for proactive communication with customers.



NuPark Overview

Mobile Payment and Pay by Plate Meter Integration

Real time integration with mobile payment and multi-space meter units are vital to the
correct operation of a LPR based parking system. The uParkCity solution currently
includes integrations with multiple mobile payment and multi-space meter companies.
Integrations with companies not currently supported are ongoing and will be completed
as needed for this project. These integrations are included in the price of the uParkCity
subscription.

Hosting

NuPark offers system hosting for the uParkCity solution utilizing the Microsoft Azure
hosting platform. Windows Azure delivers a 99.95% monthly SLA with automatic OS
and service patching, built in network load balancing and resiliency to hardware
failure. NuPark is responsible for all software upgrades, patches, backups, and data
security. Each NuPark database is encrypted at the database level to ensure full
database security at all times.

Self-Hosting

Pompano Beach is also welcomed to host the uParkCity server environment. NuPark
will provide application support, while Pompanc Beach will provide local server
hardware, software, and infrastructure support. As requested, pricing for self-hosting
was not included in this quote, but is available upon request.

Data Conversion

Data conversation from the current parking system is included in the subscription price.
This conversion will move all requested data from the current parking database into the
uParkCity database. NuPark will work with the parking staff from Pompano Beach to
ensure the data is cleaned, normalized, and correct before import into the new
uParkCity database. Converted data will be made available for review and testing in a
sample system. Once approved by Pompano Beach, the final data conversion will be
performed and used to create the production uParkCity database.

Implementation

The NuPark implementation team will provide the Pompano Beach parking department
with the knowledge, documentation and training needed to successfully transition from
the current parking system to the uParkCity solution. The implementation process
includes a thorough review of current processes, discussions about operational goals,
configuration of the uParkCity system, training on all facets of the system including the
back office software, handhelds, mobile LPR vehicles, and local first level support.
Additionally our experienced team will provide change management training for staff,
make recommendations on Best Practices, and share operational insight from years of
experience operating a LLPR enhanced parking system. Members of our implementation
team will be onsite for both the week of go-live, the week after, and for a follow-up
consulting visit 6 months after implementation. The goal is to ensure the parking staff is
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NuPark Overview

not only trained on how to use the system, but feel confortable using the system on a
daily basis. The 6 month visit is used as a tune up to ensure the system is still working
as expected, receive direct feedback from all levels of the parking team, and to discuss
additional opportunities to improve and expand the use of the system. All standard
implementation costs are included in the uParkCity subscription.

Technical and User Support

System support is included as part of the uParkCity subscription. Standard support is
available via phone, email, or support portal Monday-Friday 8:00 am to 6:00 pm local
time. Emergency phone support is available 24 hours a day 7 days week, 365 days a
week. All of our support staff has had in depth background checks and have completed
our data security training.

NuPark Unique Feature Overview

The following items are a few of the features and concepts that are unique to the
NuPark solution. This is designed to be an overview and any of the items can be
discussed in more detail on how it could be utilized at Pompano Beach

1. Product Age: The NuPark solution has been built from the ground up in the past
5 years. This allows for the use of more modern coding platforms, architectures,
and data exchange methods.

2. LPR Focus: uParkCity was built specifically for LPR based parking and includes
the following features.
a. Virtual permits
b. eCitations
¢c. LPR in-vehicle software
d. LPR focused operation dashboards.

3. Parking App: A university branded app provides the following functionally.
a. Support for iOS and Android platform. Windows Mobile and Blackberry
available upon request.
Permit Purchase
Citation Appeal
Citation Payment
Permit Parking Privilege Verification (Where can | park?)
Optional Parking Violator Reporting
g. Pay by Cell Functionality

~0ao0w

4. LPR Integration: The following items are available from within (not in a separate
program) the NuPark solution.
a. License Plate Image Search
b. LPR Utilization Dashboard
c. LPR Live Read Dashboard
d. LPR Usage Audit Dashboard

{‘ PARK ?



NuPark Overview

5. Parkeon Meter Integration: The Parkeon and NuPark interface allows for easy
use of the Parkeon system from the NuPark interface. The following Parkeon
features are available from the NuPark Solution.

a. Real time payment verification on enforcement handheld and in-vehicle
enforcement software

b. Payment Transaction Review- Review meter transactions from within the
NuPark system. Used to confirm payment and review customer issues

c. Unified Revenue Reporting- Display revenue from meters, pay by phone,
online and in office transitions on the same reports

d. On Meter Citation Payment-Pay for citations, boots, and tow fees at the
meter in real time

6. Boot/Tow Module; Manage boot and tow transactions for vehicles

Create boot/tow record on uParkCity, handheld, or in-vehicle software
Log vehicle damage

Dispatch boot/tow staff eiectronically

Capture driver and boot/tow staff signature

Record towing details including location and company

Qa0 oTw

7. Central Cashier Closeout: The uParkCity system provides a built in cashier close
out system to streamline and automate the cashier daily closeout feature. The
feature provides the following.

a. Start of shift cash count

b. End of shift cash count

c. Automatic reconciliation between cashier transactions and recorded
revenue

Second level cash count recount and review

Overall cashier revenue summary and review

Automatic generation of bank deposit statement

Support for coin collection from meters.

@—"oa

8. Public Safety Interface: Allow limited access to public safety officials to add
vehicles to notification lists. Once identified vehicle details (photos, iocation, time,
date)} will be sent via email to requesting officer. Additionally officers can search
vehicle scan images and location data by license plate, customer, or permit.

9. eCitation Support-Ability to issue citations without printing a paper citation. These
citations are generated by the in vehicle or handheld enforcement software.
Once issued citations are emailed to known customers with email address and
mailed to those without. The following features are included.

a. Citation Review Dashboard- This review utilizes user-configured settings
to identify citations for review before issuance. Additionally before
issuance an automatic business rule check is preformed to ensure system
changes haven't occurred between the violation date and issuance date.
An example of this would be of an online permit purchase made after the
violation was identified but before the citation was issued.

b. Vehicle notification tracking- Users can setup a field alert to require
vehicles with multiple citations within a set time frame to be provided with

ﬁ i 10
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an additional visual notification on the vehicle. The system will then allow
the officer to note their actions after the alert.

c. Optional issuance of paper based citations for unidentified vehicles.

d. eCitation setup mode to streamline vehicle identification and data
collection. This is useful during the initial virtual permit transition phase.

€. Recording both the Issued Date and Violation Date.

10.LPR Entry Station: Utilizing fixed LPR cameras the entry station provides vehicle
verification, customer identification, and permit issuance from a fixed
touchscreen unit.

11.GPS Based Permit Zones: Ability to setup permit zones based on GPS location

a. Permit zones are displayed on City map.

b. Map is used for both online permit sale information

c. Provides location based parking privilege functionally on customer app.

d. Provides GPS based permit zone verification for handheld and vehicle
enforcement units.

e. Allows for creation of complex zones which include multiple lots or which
separate single lots into multiple zones,

12. Departmental Permit Portal: The departmental permit portal allows departments
to manage their permits online. This portal has the following features.

a. Vehicle license plate registration

b. Short term permit assignment with automatic permit expiration

c. Parking policy enforcement to ensure parkers who should not be assigned
departmental permits (students, staff) cannot have permits assigned to
their vehicle.

d. Ability to request and purchase additional temporary permits for
departmental functions

13.Motorists Assistance Program: Record and track motorist assistance provided by
parking staff. The following functionality is provided.

Record customer and vehicle information

Document services provided

Capture customer signature on completion

Report on frequent users and limit availability based on abuse

Available on both handheld and vehicle enforcement units.

T a0 oW

14.Field Hardware Status Dashboard: Monitor the status, location, battery life, and
usage of all field hardware devices from one dashboard.

15.User Defined Themes: NuPark provides users the ability to customize the look
and feel of their uParkCity interface. This customization includes modules
displayed, data field order, and overall color scheme.

16.Plate Based Validation System: License plate based validation system that
provides the ability to provide location and vehicle based validations.
Functionality includes:
ﬁ DA R 11



NuPark Overview

Kiosk application for vehicle registration

Location and license plate restrictions to help prevent abuse

¢. Real time update of validation status on handheld and vehicle
enforcement units

d. Multiple validation types supported including time based (2 hours free),
reduced rate ($3 off), flat rate ($5 all day), and prepaid validation

e. Validation usage reports

f. Departmental or customer billing for validation usage

T o

17.Guided Enforcement: Utilize LPR vehicle to identify vehicles in violation and
dispatch the vehicle information and location to separate handheld enforcement
units to issue citation.

18. Automatic Day Pass (Toll Pass): Allow parkers to register vehicle and place their
credit card on file before parking. When the vehicle is found on City in a valid
parking space the parker will automatically be charged the daily parking rate and
issued a full day permit.

19.Online Multi-Level Appeal Process: Support for a paperless muiti-level appeal
process. The system functions as follows:

a. Parker registers citation appeal online with eCommerce site and uploads
all necessary evidence, notes, and phoios.

b. Appeal officer reviews appeal within uPark and rules on appeal.

c. Parker is notified electronically of decision.

d. If requested second or third level appeal reviews are be preformed using
the appeal review portal or the uParkCity solution. This portal provides
second and third level review staff all recorded details about the citation,
customer appeal, previous appeal level notes, and the ability to rule on the
appeal.

e. Appeal abuse reports are included to help monitor customer abuse of the
appeal process.

20. Information Notification Login Window: Prompt users to agree with data usage

and operational guidelines upon login. These guidelines can include FERPA,
PCI, and University rules for system usage.

: 12
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System and Service Components

Residential Permit Management

The NuPark permit management solution provides City of Pompano Beach the ahility to manage the
residential parking program without the need for physical hangtags. The web-based interface allows for
permits to be created, sold, canceled, modified and tracked without having to retrieve them. The back-
end interface provides a full permit history including all payments, changes, and current status.

Customers will be able to apply for residential parking permits by applying online or going into the
office. When applying online a customer will submit their two forms of identification for review. Once
electronically submitted, the staff at the Parking Department then reviews the request and customers
are electronically notified of their approval or the need for additional details. Upon approval, customers
go online and complete the permit sale process. Cnce purchased, vehicles associated with the
residential permit are automatically available for use.

Once registered parkers can use the online portal to make vehicle changes or additions as allowed by
Parking Department policies. Residents will utilize the online portal to assign vehicles to their two
residential visitor parking permits. These permits will be restricted by zone, based on resident location,
and will have an automatic expiration date based on Parking Department policies. Additional resident
visitor permits can be purchased online or in the office for each residence.

Residential permits are associated to a residential address and vehicles will be register to those permits
based on the vehicle license plate. Customers no tonger qualifying for their residential permit may have
their permits deactivated by the Parking Department. Once deactivated vehicles associated with those
permits are immediately no longer valid in residential parking areas without another form of payment
and will be displayed on the enforcement system as violators.

Customers using the online portal can print traffic passes for their vehicles. This pass is customizable by
the Parking Department and can include details needed for resident verification.

Customers that prefer in-person service receive better service due to the reduced staff workload.
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3.2 Additional Permits

Due to the ease of the system and because so many business owners are also residents, we recommend
that business permits, all day permits, etc. be sold and managed from the same NuPark system.
Customers will create an online account, register their vehicle, and purchase parking permits. These
permits would be license plate based and verified using the enforcement system. Permits can be sold
for use in individual zones or lots as well as for use in the entire city.

3.3  Automatic Daily Permits

The automatic daily permit sale feature sells daily parking permits to vehicles upon identification. To
begin; users place their credit card on file with the confidential NuPark system. Once set up, parkers can
park in the supported spaces and lots by the pay by cell system. When the enforcement officer verifies
the vehicle either with the LPR vehicle or the enforcement app a daily rate will be charged to the card on
file. Parkers quickly park and begin shopping or dining. This system converts parkers currently receiving
citations into paying parkers by offering a chance for parkers to avoid citations if the parker registers for
the automatic daily permit program.

3.4 Enforcement System

The key to the license plate based permitting system is efficient enforcement. Our proposed vehicle-
based enforcement system provides fast and effective enforcement of permits, time zones, vehicle
watch lists, and mobile payments. The vehicle enforcement system includes two license plate
recognition cameras, mounted in-vehicle computer, GPS module, mobile data card, cabling, and
installation. A vehicle is required {and included in our proposal) for installation.



While citations will not be issued by the enforcement unit warnings can be generated and tracked from
within the system, Vehicles can be added to boot/tow lists, VIP lists, and have individual vehicle
notifications that are displayed when the vehicle is identified. The system can be used for electronic
chalking of vehicles reducing the amount of time needed to identify each vehicle. The enforcement
software will display details about valid permits including vehicle, zone, and address to enhance
enforcement of residential visitor permits.

In Vehicle Enforcement Software

4. Solution Benefits

4.1 Operational Benefits

The proposed NuPark solution will have numerous operational benefits to the City of Pompano Beach
Parking Department. These benefits will include improved the working efficiency of the authority staff,
increased the convenience for the citizens of the City of Pompano Beach, as well as improving the parker
compliance of people who park in the Borough.

The proposed residential parking program will allow citizens to upload their residential parking program
verification documents, complete payment, and receive their virtual parking permit electronically
eliminating the need, {(but leaves open the option), for them to visit the parking office or at the parking
signup at their apartment or condo. Additionally by selling permits online, customers will buy the



permits they need to park correctly within the City limits without having to visit the parking department.
Reducing the amount of workload on the Parking Department staff on standard repetitive tasks (selling
permits, verifying residential eligibility, etc.} allows for more time to provide the highest levels of
customer service for the remaining “exception case” customers as well as allowing them to take on new
tasks as needed by the Parking Department. Moving to additional online options allows customers to
interact with the Parking Department on their schedule and availability. Customers who opt to visit the
parking office will find shorter lines and a hetter overall customer service experience.

With the move to a LPR-based enforcement program the likelinood of receiving a citation when parking
in violation increases dramatically. Nationwide it is estimated that parking staff using wvisual
enforcement only enforce 12% of all parking violators. Assuming your parking officers are four times as
efficient at the national average it still leaves mare than 50% of all violators undiscovered leaving streets
unsafe and legitimate citizens inconvenienced. While this has a negative financial impact on the Parking
Department it also has a negative operational impact on the parking system and traffic. LPR
enforcement programs are proven to increase the rate of citation issuance (and thus likelihood of
receiving a ticket) by 50% or more. Decreasing the likelihood of “beating the system”, parkers will
change their behavior and park more politely. This increased compliance leads to better vehicle
turnover and parking space availability.
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PARKING LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEMS

Developing and Implementing Privacy Policies for Parking Operations

Parking permits have been around for as long as there has been a need to restrict access to
parking spaces. Decals, hangtags, cards and meters have historically filled the need to
uniquely identify each vehiele in a parking facility and confirm the right to park in that
location. Parking enforeement personnel are then able to visually confirm whether a vehicle
is permitied in a particular location.

Nationwide, vehicles are required to be registered with state governments and prominently
display license plates. These license plates, through the use of alphanumeric characters, are
unique Lo each vehicle. Recent advancements in technology have allowed the parking
industry to capitalize on the fact that a visible, unique identifier is already required on all
vehicles by government agencies and disconlinue to the use of a separate parking permit as
an identifier. As a result, license plate recognition (LPR) systems are quickly growing in
adoption within the parking industry. LPR systems allow large quantities of plates {o be
checked for compliance within a comparatively short amount of time, thereby streamlining
the processes of parking control and revolutionizing the business of parking control.

It is this rapid acquisition of large numbers of license plates, locatton and time data that has
raised a number of privacy concerns among the public, government agencies and privacy
advocates. Mare specifically, the storage, distribution and use of the data is cause for
concem.

The goal of this guide s to provide background information on these issues and highlight the
various policy areas parking operators should address with their stakeholders. Operators are
encouraged 10 review the information provided in the included links, which include sample
policies. The guide is not prescriptive in nature and is not intended as substitute for legal
advice. Operators are strongly encouraged to seek legal counsel as the privacy policy is
being developed.

LPR systemns use digital cameras and software to read license plate data and check that plate
data against permitted vehicle lists and hotlists. In parking applications, LPR systems are
generally comprised of’

* Cameras

*  Computer hardware

= Processing Software

* Data Storage

*« Management Software

Camera instatlations can be mobile (vehicle-mounted) or fixed (mounted to a pole, building
or other stationary structure). The eameras capture pictures of a vehicle for identification.
The camera hardware typically employs infrared lighting to enhance low-light imaging.

Two pictures are usually captured: an image of the license plate and a context image. The
images are then transmilted to an in-vehicle computer (or nearby computer for fixed mount
applications). Processing software operating on the computer applies an optical character
recognition (OCR) algorithm to the license plate image, converting the plate data to text for
use by the management software. Once processed, the images, text plate data, geospatial
coordinates and date/time data are stored in a central database for later retrieval and use.

At the same time, the text license plate data is used by the parking management software lo
check parking authorizations and various hotlists. These lists can include parking scofflaws,
stolen vehicles, suspect vehicles, and AMBER alerls among others. Visual or audible alerts
from the system alerl parking enforcement officers of violations or notifications related to
the plate. The entire process occurs in a matter of seconds, effectively automating what had
previously been a manual, potentially subjeetive process.

ECHNOI
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PARKING LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEMS

Developing and Implementing Privacy Policies for Parking Operations

The widespread gathering and storage of large quantities of LPR data has raised privacy
concems among a humber of organizations such as the American Civil Liberties Union
(ACLU), Intemational Association of Chiefs of Police (JACP), and National Criminal
Juslice Association (NCJA). LPR systems capture every license plate they see, quickly
generating large numbers of records. The majority of those records are for individuals not
suspected to be breaking any law. Generally speaking, our experience in parking control has
shown that approximately 8% of plate reads actually result in enforcement action. Stated
another way, the location information of innocent ¢itizens is collected and stored 11.5 times
more frequently than parking violators. So why store such large amounts of data?

Part of the answer is simply du¢ to a lack of regulation and oversight. Very few laws exist
which regulate the collection, storage and use of LPR data. As a resull, retention of that data
is only limited by the storage capacity of the organization. With relatively low cost today of
digital storage, it is possible to retain records 10 months, years or even indefinitely. Another
motivator for large-scale data collection and retention is that LPR data has proven
particularly effective among law enforcement agencies in detecting crimes, alerting law
enforcement to the proximity of a suspect in an area, and in the analysis of crimes.

While the data can be helpful in serving the public’s interest in safety and security, the
potential does exist for abuses of this data. As the ACLU noted in their 2013 report on LPR
privacy, the U.S Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit has recognized that location tracking
data can provide significant insight to our daily lives:

A person who knows all of another’s travels ean deduce whether he is a
weekly church goer, a heavy drinker, a regular at the gym, an unfaithful
husband, an outpatient receiving medical treatment, an associate of
particular individuals or pelitical groups — and not just one such fact
about a person, but all such facts.

Although the primary use of an organization’s LPR data may be well-intentioned, the risk of
abuse is very real.
¢ Tracking Individual Vehicles
Observations of a vehicle’s whereabouts over time allows an individual’s
movements (o be easily tracked with greal detail. An employee may possibly track
the movements of a spouse suspected of being unfaithful. A political figure could
easily track the aclivities of a political rival.
*  Tracking Groups of Vehicles
LPR data could lead to the tracking of individual vehicles that were observed at a
particular location, such as political protests, churches, medical clinics, elc.
* Data Aggregation
Further, the effects of sharing of LPR data between agencies and aggregation of
data into larger databases is unknown. Numerous organizations pool their LPR data
into larger regional systems.
* Secondary Uses
Because there is liftle regulation and oversight of the collection and use of LPR
data, it could be used in ways that were not originally intended or communtcated to
the public.

The LACP noted that tdentification and surveillance of individuals through LPR data can
have a “chilling” effect on an individual’s exgrcise of their rights of freedom of expression
and association. Individuals who feel as if they are being watched will potentially modify
their expression of their rights, effectively self-censering themselves as a result of the LPR
program.




PARKING LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEMS

Developing and Implementing Privacy Policies for Parking Operations

The challenge for parking organizations utilizing LPR technology is to develop privacy
policies and processes that meel the organization’s need to collect and utilize LPR data for
legitimate purposes while also considering the public’s privacy interests. LPR programs with
no clearly defined purpose or oversight will undoubtedly lead to mistrust and suspicion from
the general public and seriously jeopardize the successful implementation of the program.

As mentioned previously, the ACLU, NCJA and IACP have issued assessments and
guidance relating to LPR privacy issues specifically or law enforcement information in
general. Web links to the resources refereneed are included and operators should take the
time Lo read each document when developing their policy. The following is a brief overview
of the observations or recommendations contained each report which parking operators
should consider in the development of LPR policies:

You Are Being Tracked: How License Plate Readers Are Being Used to Record
Americans’ Movements (hitp:/'www aclu.orgfilesassets07 16 [ 3-aclu-alprreport-opl-

v03.pdD)

*  LPR data should only be used to investigate hits and in ongoing criminal
investigations.

*  Agencies must not store data about innocent people for lengthy periods of time.

= ltisacceptable to retain data for longer periods of time when it generates a hit, is
relevant to an ongoing investigation, the vehicle owner requests the data be retained
or when requesied for criminal defense purposes.

«  Access lo the databases should be limiled to trained employees with a need to
access the data. Such access should be logged.

*  The public sheuld be able to determine if an agency has LPR data on vehicles they
register and they should have access 1o review those records.

*  Agencies should be iransparent about who they share data with and only share data
with agencies who conform to these retention and access rules.

«  Hot lists should be accurate and maintained regularly. Personnel should verify the
accuracy of the plate read and verify hot list information with dispatch prior to
taking enforcement action.

*  Any organization utilizing LPR technology should report its usage of the data
publicly at least annually.

CJA
Justice Information Privacy Guideline: Developing, Drafting and Assessing Privacy
Paolicy for Criminal Justice Information Systems
(hup:/www.neja orp/sites/default/ files/decuments/Justice -Information-Privacy-

Guidelineg.pdf)

*  Purpose Specification Principle: the purpose for which information is collected
should be clearly defined.

*  Collection Limitation Principle: agencies should avoid collecting personal
information unnecessarily.

* Data Quality Principle: agencies should ensure that data is accurate, complete and
currenl.

*  Use Limitation Principle: use of collected data should be limited to stated purposes
only.

*  Security Safeguards Principle: agencies should assess the risks of loss or
unautharized access to the data and institute appropriate safeguards against those
risks.

*  Openness Principle: agencies should provide notice to individuals about how dala is
collected, maintained and used.

* Individual Padicipation Principle: individuals should be able to access data related




PARKING LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEMS

Developing and Implementing Privacy Policies for Parking Operations

to them.
Accountability Principle: through audits, public reports, etc., agencies should
demonstrate the other principles are being overseen and enforced.

Privacy hnpaci Assessment Report for the Utilization of License Plate Readers
(http:www.theiacp.org/Porals O/pdf5/LPR. Privacy Impact_Assessient.pdf)
Automated License Flate Recognition Systems: Policy and Operational Guidance for
Law Enforcement

http:/iy

vww. theiacp.org/Portals0/pdfs/TACP ALPR Policy Operational_Guidance pdf)

License Plate Numbers as Personally Identifiable Information (PII): license plate
numbers in and of themselves are not considered PII. However, when linked to
owaner information (as is the case in most parking operations) they can be
considered PII and should be treated with the protections afforded such data.
Public Perception: the lack of clearly defined usage and retention policies can often
lead to public distrust of LPR programs.

Secondary Usage: permitted uses of LPR data for purposes other than those for
which it was collected should be clearly defined in policy.

Data Collection: agencies should ensure LPR data is accurate and hot lists are
current. Appropriale safeguards should also be put into ptace to ensure the data is
only access and disseminated according to established policy.

Data Retention: Agencies should develop and implement retention policies that
ensure legal retention requirements (statutes of limitation) are met, potential future
usefulness of the data is considered, and the risk of maintaining potentially sensitive
data is assessed.

Accountability; Policies should address the access (o a dissemination of LPR data
through aceess audit logs. Those logs should be routinely monitored and reviewed.
Important to the accountability component of any policy, is ensuring that personnel
are properly trained on the use of the technology as well as the privacy practices
and their purpose.

Cther policy areas parking operators may want to consider when developing their LPR
policies include:

Geo-fencing the boundaries of the parking operation to ensure any data collected
outside the boundary, whether intentional or not, is not retained in the system for
access.

Limiting and auditing any hot list data that is manually entered into the system.
Access to LPR data and entry of hotlist data by local law enforcement.

The use of LPR technology is undoubtedly transformative when applied to parking
operations. The gains for customer service and the 1mprovements in operational efficiency
are numerous. However, operators must lake eare to ensure the vast amounts of data
potentially collected are used for legitimate purposes and the privacy interests of the public
are addressed. The privacy implications and risks are real, but manageable when addressed
properly. Research, education, and cooperation between operators and the public are
essential to the suceessful implementation of an LPR program.
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H. Discussion of any parking program analysis reports prepared for previous clients.
Proposer must indicate an example(s) in proposal submitted.

Please see the enclosed sample reports which we provide for current Denison Parking, inc.
clients.
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l. Discussion of proposed monitoring mechanisms for monitoring the performance of
personnel, as it relates to administration of the parking enforcement.

Each Parking Ambassador (PA’s) and collection personnel will be equipped with a cell phone
that will provide GPS tracking. In addition, all vehicles used in the parking operation will have
GPS tracking. Cur proposed handheld units will track tickets written at each meter.

By tracking the tickets written against the meter numbers, we can see enforcement patterns and
begin target enforcement.






J. Discussion of cash receipts processing and recording capacity and internal controls in
place to ensure accurate and complete collection, recording and reconciliation of
transactions. In addition, discuss planned segregation of duties for collection, recording,
cashier drawer balancing procedures (to include reconciliation of opening cash drawer
amount, daily receipts and cash receipts system to report reconciliation) a deposit and
reconciliation of all parking related revenues, should the City elect Option 2 above.

Please see the Denison Cash Controls Training Material.
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Cash/Ticket Controls, Safes

Cash Controls — Ticket Controls — Safes

Opening Comments

“We are entrusted by our Clients with a tremendous portfolio of real estate and
established businesses”.

Specifically, what are we entrusted with?”?

Money... lots of money... and Tickets {they have value to0)!
Their Business / Real Estate!
Their Customer’s Satisfaction!
Their REPUTATION!
Not only do we represent Denison each day,
we represent the client in our dealings as well.

(Handout: Little Daily Things)

Real Estate Values
Calculated Using Capitalization Rate

( Also known as Cap Rate )}

Garage A $ 1,622,990
Garage B $ 2,137,286
Garage C $ 984,611
Garage D $ 1,735,845
Garage E $ 1,897,501
Garage F $ 1,445,212
Garage G $ 1,136,285

$ 10,959,730

Less 10% Structural Reserve $ (1,095,973}
Less Est. Real Estate Tax $  (400,000)
Sub-Total $ 9,463,757

DIVIDE by Cap Rate (8% or .08) $118,296,963

NOTE: When using this type of calculation, the Cap Rate is the variable usedi
during sale negotiation. It is based upon recent comparable sales of simila
| acilities Comsoohreconic datalstatistics.
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Experiment with the formula using different rates.

As you can see, the value of the properties we manage is tremendous. What can you
do fo impact this?

fThe little things you do on a daily basis WILL affect the value of your client’s business.

Scenario:

Let's assume you've done your Diversity & Oversell homework and determined you
can add just 5 more monthly customers at $125 a month. All of your expenses and
taxes are already covered, so no additional costs are incurred to add this business.

$125 x 5 Customers x 12 months .... Then divide by a Cap Rate of 8%.

You've just added $93,750 to the value of your client’s asset!

You can also achieve this type of success by implementing expense saving
measures.

The little things you do every day are

IMPORTANT !

Fabulous Job Performance Tools

You've been provided a set of fabulous tools to perform your job.

» Denison Operations Manual {& Denison forms)

o (Geneva
1. Composite Report
2. Denison Reconciliation Report
3. Bank Deposit Report
4. Due From Parker Report
5. Payment Report

e Paris
1. Aging Sheet
2 Payment Reports

3.. Parker/Card Lists
e | otus Notes



Cash/Ticket Controls, Safes

o« WWW
e MS Excel
« MS Word
¢ Revenue Control Reports (McGann, SCAN NET)
1. Cleared, cancelled and/or void reports
2. Count reports
3. Journal tapes from the register
You have everything you need to achieve OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE!
But.... you must use the tools provided or you will fail.
It's your job to use them!
We're not going to read through the Ops Manual and touch on each and every

possible operational challenge as each property has nuances that differ from the

property next door.

We will, however, touch an all of the basics... the things you MUST DO |

. CASH CONTROLS

(Refer to Section 4 of the Operations Manual)

A. Petty Cash Issue Agreement  (Handout: Petty Cash lssue Agreement)

+ Remember, you signed for it.
¢ Protect it
¢ |t's essentially your money !l

B. Petty Cash At The Facility
Now that you've signed for operating cash, what do you do with it?
This fund is issued for two purposes.

e Qperating funds for your Cashiers to process sales.

¢ Operating cash for you to make necessary purchases
to run the business (supplies, paint, etc.)

Note: These funds are not to be used for personal reasons.

C. Petty Cash Log (Handout: Petty Cash Log)

This form PROTECTS YOUR MONEY! Use It!



Cash/Ticket Controls, Safes

This form is used when issuing Petty Cash to Cashiers or Attendants
and shifts responsibility for the cash from you to them.

Any Petty Cash issue or transfer from one person to another requires
documentation.

D. Petty Cash Reimbursement Form (Handout: Peity Cash Reimbursement
Form)
As the name implies, this form is turned in to the corporate office so you
can receive reimbursement for petty cash spent on supplies.

The Petty Cash at each location needs to be audited on a regular basis.
At busy locations with cashier banks (same as Petty Cash) changing
hands, or at locations where several people have access, this should be
reconciled daily!

As a Manager, you are responsible for this
cash!

E. Bank Deposits

e Separate Slips for each type of revenue
i.e.; Transient; Monthly; Validation; etc.

« Determine a cutoff time for your bank deposit each day. Do not
make several deposits in one day for this revenue. Payments
received after the cutoff time can go on the next day's business.

* How often do you go to the bank?

Every Day !

e Get receipts.... Make copies.

e Verify the bank deposit slip matches what is in PARIS and
GENEVA - do not forward any business to the office until this is
verified.

¢ Payments for Monthly parking are NOT to be held until the
beginning of the Month being paid.

| For example | if you receive a check paying September parking on August 25", post
the payment in Paris for August 25" and deposit the payment when you deposit other
revenues for that same business day.

Banking Tip:

¢  When receiving Monthly payments.... Post them !!!
e Verify the monthly checks to the batch and or payments reports in PARIS before
taking any monthly deposits to the bank. (Handout: Paris Payment)
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o Verify the batch and or payment report in PARIS matches your deposit slip before
taking any monthly deposits to the bank.

« Consider logging all checks and include the log with your daily report as detailed
back-up for the deposit.

Il. TICKET CONTROLS

{Refer to Section 4 of the Operations Manual)

Remember — Tickets have value too!
Adequate controls over them are REQUIRED by you!

Example

Under our current Simon agreements, we can be penalized financially for
high-ticket losses that are not explained.

A. Ticket Inventory Log (Handout: Ticket Inventory Log)

You MUST keep accurate records of tickets in inventory, new tickets arriving into
inventory and tickets issued from inventory.

B. Missing Tickets

We cannot stress enough the importance of accurately tracking
tickets.

This is a HUGE issue with potentially HUGE repercussions for failing
to manage appropriately.

Verify your missing ticket number to be correct daily. Many times the
missing ticket number is high due to an accounting or data entry
error.

Resolve any problems with missing tickets before sending your
locations data up as complete and document your reason for missing
ticket issues.

Ill. SAFES & CASH HANDLING

A. Safes - Various Types

e Single Key
o Generally smaller units for smaller amounts of cash.
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o Provides easy access by cashiers and attendants when
a manager or supervisor isn’t available to issue cash.
¢ Double Key
o Higher level of security by design.
o Provides ability for more than one person to “withess”
the contents of the safe when opened.
o Often found in offices and booths.

NOTE: A spare set of keys must be kept in the safe at the
corporate office.

¢ Combination
o Generally a higher level of security with ability to be
opened by just one person.

NOTE: The combination must be kept in the safe at the
corporate office.

¢ All safes must be securely mounted to the floor or wall.

¢ When you experience employee turnover involving someone
who has the combination to your safe, be smart and have it
changed if the employee may still have access to it. Re-key
the locks to your office if you feel it's necessary.

B. Cashier Drops & Drop Log

¢ |t is important that large amounts of money are NEVER left in
the cash drawer during a shift. The attendant MUST make
frequent drops of $200 if the shift dictates this. In other words,
if a cashier has a $1,000 shift, 4 drops of $200 each are
required pericdically throughout the shift, with the final end of
shift amount counted at the end of the shift.

e These drops are to be made in a safe with a witness
whenever possible.

e We realize each location has nuances that may require this
policy to be adjusted slightly, but close attention to this portion
of cash handling is mandatory to prevent large losses.

¢ Each drop must be properly documented on the Drop Safe
Log.

(Handout: Drop Safe Log)



IV

Cash/Ticket Controls, Safes

OTHER CONTROLS

A. Ops Manual 6.26 — All equipment such as Gate boxes, Exit Stations &
Ticket Spitters MUST remain locked at all times.

B. Ops Manual 6.18 - Debit Vouchers are necessary... sometimes! (Handout:
Debit Youcher) At some point in time you may encounter a customer
who does not have, nor do they have the means to procure, funds
necessary to pay for parking. Use of a Debit Voucher should be a last
resort.

C. Ops Manual 6.8 — Cashier Shortages must be monitored closely. A motto
of “We do not employ people who are short money”, or “Three Strikes and
You're Out” should be followed. After all, a cashier's job is to handle money
properly. If an employee cannot do this, you need to replace them. Be sure to
receive approval from HR before every termination.

NOTE: When a cashier has a shortage, you must begin counseling immediately. Let
them know they are short, which accounts for an initial verbal counseling. If short a

second time within a given period, produce and present a written Counseling
Statement advising that further shortages may result in Suspension or Termination.

e You must be consistent with this discipline!
¢ Be sure to document and track all shortages.

D. Ops Manual 6.32 — Cashier Breaks. You must not give breaks without
following proper procedures. Be sure to account for tickets and monies
generated by the employee before they go on break, and again for the relief
cashier before the original cashier resumes their shift,

E. Coupons — Be sure that all Coupons redeemed are stamped VOID after the
cashier turns them in. This will prevent someone from removing them and
falsifying tickets at a later time.

Closing Comments:

e It's almost a guarantee that if you don't properly put in place
the procedures and controls provided for you to use, someone
WILL take advantage of you!

e FEach one of you were hired because you impressed upon
someone that you are an intelligent professional and capable
of making good decisions.
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e In other words, you were hired to think through scenarios and
troubleshoot each one to a solution.

In addition to the chest full of tools you have been provided, you are also
surrounded by an incredible pool of talented people who are genuinely interested

in your success.

Don't be afraid to tap into those resources.

NOTES:







K. Discussion of the City’s current parking rate structure of $1.25 per hour (unadjus,tedj
for peak days/hours/locations) and any other recommendations based on prior clients
or general industry practice. City currently has a boat launch and charges $10 for a
24 — hour pericd to park a boat trailer. |

Below is an on-street parking rate survey for other cities similar to Pompano Beach. We feel the
$1.25 per hour parking rate currently charged to park at a meter is in-line with other cities across
the State of Florida. With the replacement meter heads we have proposed, parking rates can be
adjusted by street which will allow you charge a higher rate per hour when special events take
place in the City. We currently enforce a similar boat launch parking lot in Ft. Myers, and we
have recommended to the City to increase the parking rate {o launch a boat and park the
vehicle and trailer on the lot at a rate of $10.00 for both.

On-Street Meter Rates

City 1st Hr.
Fort Myers 75-cents
Gainesville .50-cents
St. Petersburg $1.00
St. Augustine $1.50
Deiray Beach $1.50
Yabor City Free







L. Discussion of planned collection efforts to maximize collections on outstanding
parking citations. Proposers should incorporate specific experiencefsuccess in this area
with other client references to include client name, contact name, title, phone, email, etc.
and approximate value or receivables managed annual collections and annual collection
rate for client’s most recent fiscal year.

Denison would outsource the collections of the citation to Nupark or Passport parking.

10 days after the citation is written, and if the citation is not paid, a collection letter will be sent to
the violator; “this is referred to as soft collections”. After 30 days if the citation is not paid, it is
sent to a collection company “this is referred to has hard collections.” The collection company
will make collection calls and send letters to the violators which includes out of state plates. The
collection company has the ability to place the outstanding citation on the violator's credit report
or even place a lien on their vehicle.

Woe are averaging about a 70 -80% collection ratio in the City of Fort Myers, Florida the contact
name for our Ft Myers client is listed below:

Leigh Scrabis

Deputy Director

Fort Myers CRA

1400 Jackson St., Suite 102
Fort Myers, FL 33901

Main Number: (239)321-7100
Fax Number: (239) 344-5911
Email: Iscrabis@cityftimyers.com







M. Discussion on any proposed efforts to enhance collections on parking citations
written for out of state violators.

For out of state Registered Owner look ups, Denison will use data from a number of nationwide
Registered Owner lookup services. These services retrieve vehicle registered-owner information
from all 51 US Departments of Motor Vehicles (DMVs), including the District of Columbia, many
Canadian provinces, and apportioned vehicles in Mexico.

Additionally plates will be cross referenced with other parking services sold in the area for
additional vehicle data.

Collection calls, and letters will be made to the violator, unpaid citations will be placed on the
violator credit report as well as a lien placed on their vehicle






N. Discussion of transition plan, inclusive of detailed tasks to be completed, and planned
coordination effort with BSO, the City’s current parking enforcement partner.

Please find the attached Denison Parking, Inc. Transition Manual for your review.
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DENISON PARKING, INC.

TRANSITION MANUAL

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
Management of Parking Operations

Date: May 2014




This Transition Manual has been written by Denison Parking, inc. (Denison)} for
the use of Denison and the City of Pompano Beach and its Affiliates for the
purpose of effecting a transition of the operation of the management of parking
operations to Denison. It contains confidential and proprietary information
related to Denison’s business and operational methods. The transfer or
dissemination of this manual or its contents via any means to parties other than
its intended recipient may be accomplished only with the written consent of
Denison.



INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this transition manual is to help ensure a timely and effective change in
operational management at major parking facilities.

Denison Parking recognizes that owners, managers and partners in major real estate
developments have different and complex goals regarding the parking component of
their developments. While some owners may seek revenue maximization as the end
goal, others see parking as not only a potential profit center, but a means to enhance
leasing and sales. To that end, revenue maximization may be mitigated by special
pricing and services designed to embellish the project’s overall marketability. Part of our
intent with this manual is to ensure that we have a thorough understanding of our client's
goals and philosophy regarding the interaction of the parking component and the entire
development.

The successful change in management at parking facilities is largely dependent on
effective communication, exchange of information and job tasking in a compressed time
frame. A material amount of information needed by an incoming operator ¢an only be
obtained from or through the client. Detailing that type of information to ensure a timely
exchange of critical information such as current accounts receivable, validation
programs and special rate pricing provides a road map for the client and operator.
Within the operator's company, several different departments and job disciplines must
coordinate activities to effect the transition. Accounting, human resources, administration
and operations ali have a role to play, and this manual provides the playbook.

Finally, this manual will serve as a short form, broad brush to do list for all of the persons
involved in the transition. By sweating the details in advance, we hope to avoid any
problems whatsoever, whether with issues directly controlled by us, or with sub-
contractors and vendors whose timely and effective performance affects ours.

To our clients, vendors and associates, Denison Parking offers its thanks for your role in
completing this transition manual. It is indeed the first, and perhaps most ¢crucial step in
ensuring a successful parking operation.

A complete and thorough physical inspection of the facility is crucial as early in the
transition process as possible. Having a proper understanding of the physical plant
impacts every operating, accounting and administration function from personnel
scheduling to accounts receivable management. It is logical that the physical inspection
is the first phase of an effective transition.

Physical Inspection Team:

Report Prepared By:

Physical Inspection Reviewed By:

1. Location — Provide the street address of the facility. If muitiple locations,
note the address of each.



DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

PHYSICAL INSPECTION

2. Description of Facility:

>

>

>

»

Multi-level garage, surface, other.
Describe mechanical and vertical transportations systems:
number of elevators for persons and/or automobiles, auto
lifts, man lifts and their condition.

Describe general operation: self-park, valet, or attendant
park, aisle stacking, auto lifts, etc.

Total number of parking spaces:
Number of self-park spaces:
Number of stack spaces, if any: 0

Number and location of reserved spaces, if any, and for who
reserved:

Number of handicap spaces:

Other:

3. Approximate age of facility.

4. Describe the number of entrance and exit plazas, their street and level
location, the number of entrance or exit lanes within each plaza, and the
control equipment within each lane. Include digital photos.

5. Describe the number, size, location, construction and condition of cashier
booths. Indicate if telephones, intercom stations and alarms are currently
installed or needed if not currently installed.

6. Describe revenue control equipment including manufacturer, approximate
age and general condition.

>

A4

Y/

A

Ticket Dispensers:
Barrier Gates:

Treadles:

Card Readers and Type:

Fee Computers/Exit Vend:



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

PHYSICAL INSPECTION

» Camera Systems:

» Drop Safes and location:

» Offline or central host computer (include software}:

» Central Cashier, POF, etc., and locations:

> Other:
Transient Tickets. Describe type {bar code, mag stripe, standard spitter,
hand issued). Attach photo copies of samples and describe size.
Monthly Parking. Describe access card technology, hang tags, etc.

Signage

> s signage adequate overall? Describe deficiencies.

» Are clearance bars properly located at entrance and any
other areas where clearance changes within the structure?

» Is there a sign ordinance and is the location in compliance?
Rates.
Attach a listing of rates for all categories of parking. Include events,
discounts, promotions, etc.

» Detail validation programs and methods. Attach samples.

Overall hours of operation by day of week.

Number of cashiers, attendants or valet personnel per shift by day of week.
Include location. This section should represent the staffing schedule
exclusive of maintenance and security personnel.

Describe uniform requirements.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

PHYSICAL INSPECTION

Is overnight parking permitted? If yes and the facility is not attended on a
24 hour basis, describe current and/or recommended method of collecting
fees and determining cars left on lot at closing/on lot at opening.

Lighting. Describe overall quality of lighting system. Note uneven
distribution, hot/cold spots and areas where deficiencies present a security
or personal injury hazard. Describe type (fluorescent, incandescent, high
pressure sodium, mercury halide, etc.} Are fixtures in good condition?
Any out?

Who is responsible for maintaining the lighting, electrical systems and
changing bulbs and ballasts?

Security. Is the garage patrolled by security personnel, how and on what
schedule? Who contracts and supervises the security personnel? Attach
a copy of post orders if possible. Describe security systems such as
cameras, panic alarms, fences, gates, watch clock stations and vehicles.

Major Housekeeping. Is the owner, operator or a third-party contractor
responsible for Housekeeping? If a third-party contractor, who is
responsible for contracting and supervising them?

Describe the general duties of the third-party housekeeper and obtain post
orders if possible.

If Denison is to perform the housekeeping, please answer the following:
N/A

» Describe major equipment to be provided by the owner such as
sweepers:

» Describe how refuse is removed (dumpster, efc.)

» Describe the number and schedule of required housekeeping
persons.

¥» Any special housekeeping issues such as lack of drainage, lack of
convenient water supplies, electrical outlets, wheel stops, elevator
or lobby flooring requiring special materials or care, retail or office
space on ground floor or building skin presenting a water run-off
problem? '



22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

31.

DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

PHYSICAL INSPECTION

» Will Denison or a subcontractor perform snow removal? Describe
scope of snow removal? If any snow removal tasks are to be
provided by Denison, please itemize tools and equipment
provided and/or required.

Describe the kind of driving and pedestrian surfaces in the facility
including stairwells and their condition {asphalt, concrete, membranes, and
painted areas). Describe condition of expansion joints, drainage, etc.
Describe the structural condition and design of the facility. List major
structural problems such as spalling, delamination, broken/damaged PT or
restrictive cabling, floor cracking, significant rusting of structural
members, risers, stairwell caps or pans, etc.

Describe exterior walls and fencing (condition and material).

Does the facility have a garage office? If so, describe its condition and
adequacy for performing the operational functions. Does it have a view of
the major cashiering exit plaza, camera monitors, etc? Describe major
equipment and systems installed.

Describe life safety and fire control systems such as sprinklers (wet or
dry), fire extinguishers, smoke detectors, carbon monoxide detectors, etc.
Is the garage ventilated by open parapet walls or exhaust fans? If exhaust
fans, please describe number per floor and whether turned on/off manually
or by carbon monoxide sensors. H manual, number of hours per day
operated. Describe emergency lighting systems and their power supply.

Describe communication systems in elevator. Who is responsible for
maintenance of these systems and responds to calls?

Are there any ADA issues that need to be addressed? Are handicap and
van accessible spaces sufficient and readily accessible? Is wheelchair
access to the elevators and mall entrances compliant? Are parking booths
compliant with Federal and local codes?

Are restrooms available? Employees, patrons or both? Men’s, women'’s,
unisex? Handicap accessible and ADA compliant? Locations.

Are there locker rooms, break rooms, kitchens, etc., provided for use by
employees? Location.

Describe location and condition of major electrical panels for the facility.
Are they in good condition? Describe specialty sub-systems such as
lighting timers, emergency generators, etc.

Describe cold weather issues such as need to drain water standpipes,
inspect sprinkler systems, etc.



DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

PHYSICAL INSPECTION

32. Describe any other major characteristic that may affect Denison’s
operation such as landscape maintenance, traffic problems on-street that
may inhibit entrancing/exiting, need for restriping, other reccommendations.



DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL PRE-OPENING TASKS

TASK

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE

DUE DATE

COMPLETED

Complete the rates
spreadsheet.

N

Complete the key vendor list.

w

Complete the regular and
emergency contact lists.

Obtain copy of garage plans
(layout, striping flow plan,
graphics and electrical).

Verify which parking and office
equipment will remain at
change over. Complete
attached list.

Determine expenses paid
directly by client or contracted
directly by client.

Prepare pro-forma operating
budget.

Secure accounts receivable,
card access and aged trial
balances information for A/R
from client or incumbent
operator. Contact Accounting
for programming and data entry
information for start-up.

Accounting to pre-program
Paris A/R system.

10.

Obtain copies of monthly
parking contracts in force,
special rates offered tenants,
etc.

11.

Prepare and send letter and

post notices to monthly parkers
about management change with
billing and payment instructions.

12.

Complete the manpower and
operating schedules attached to
this section. Contact human
resources and secure new hire
packets and job advertising
information if an ad is needed.
Provide HR with copy of

~_manpower assessment.
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GENERAL PRE-OPENING TASKS

TASK

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE

DUE DATE

COMPLETED

13.

If possible, interview and
attempt to hire existing
personnel subject to standard
HR policies and client feedback.

14.

Contact headguarters to order
tickets at least four weeks in
advance. To designate muitiple
ticket dispensers, order a
different color stock for each
dispenser as well as an alpha
prefix for each series. Any
custom logos will be needed
from the client in camera ready
or digital format. Complete the
attached Exhibit |l ticket order
form.

15.

As above, order special tickets
such as special events, valet,
and stall locator stubs.

16.

Order a cne month supply of
paper and ink products for ticket
dispensers, fee computers and
other parking equipment.

17.

In the event ordered tickets will
not be available and for use in
emergencies, order a 30 day
supply of blank stock tickets in
the proper format.

18.

Order office phone service and
phone sets, including at least
one regular phone line plus one
data line. Determine needs and
discuss with accounts payable
and accounting. If an extension
is ordered for cashier booths,
put a block on long distance
and any other toll calls. Insert
phone numbers here.

19.

Order necessary cell phones
and pagers. Insert numbers
here.




DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL PRE-OPENING TASKS

TASK

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE

DUE DATE

COMPLETED

20.

Order necessary two-way radio
communications and equipment.

21

Institute payroll processing
routine with accounting.

22.

Order time clocks or other
needed time recording
equipment.

23.

24,

Verify who pays all utility costs.
Have service changed over to
Denison, if appropriate, to be
effective on the takeover date.

Letterhead and envelopes.

25.

Order floor indicators and
displays.

26.

Order new signage and/or
signage overlays, paying special
attention to signs that need
updating with Denison’s name,
logo, telephone numbers, etc.

27.

Verify liability signs in place;
order if needed.

28.

Overnight mail supplies.

29.

Accounts payable forms.

30.

Immobilization notices.

31.

General office supplies.

32.

Fax machine if not provided.

33.

Reports and Forms.

34.

Computers/printers/calculators.
Determine need and units
supplied by owner, if any. Order
computers through headquarters
IT department.

35.

Determine needs for office
furniture and filing cabinets.
Submit budget to RM for
approval.

36.

Order access cards if needed,
allowing six weeks for delivery.

37.

Bank Accounts. Verify need
and contact accounting to have
new accounts opened. If
Owner’s depository account,
secure account info from client.

38.

Describe how deposits will be
made including interim deposits
and pick-ups, cash storage until




DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL PRE-OPENING TASKS

bank deposit, bank deposit
procedure.

39. Order necessary drop safes;
typically one per booth.

40. Order office depository safe.
Note: if armored car service to
be used, a dual key safe will be
needed, and one key provided
to the carrier.

41. Secure deposit slips.

42. Secure tamper-proof deposit
bags.

43. Secure night depository or lock
box key.

44 . Contract and schedule armored
car service if needed. All
contracts must be executed at
headquarters.

45. Obtain information from client
regarding operating banks
transferable from client or
incumbent operator, if any.

46. Secure operating banks from
accounting if none provided by
client.

47. Schedule time to debrief with
current BSO officers who
currently work the area to
gather any information, best
practices, etc. about parking
citation enforcement in the
area.

48. Determine uniform needs and
type of service. Get proposals
and contract for rentals; send to
headquarters for review and
execution. Order purchased
uniforms from the appropriate
supplier.

49. Determine security and off-duty
pclice needs. Take bids and
secure sample contracts if the
service is to be contracted by
Deniscn. Provide emergency
contact information to security
service. See Key Vendor list. |




DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

At the time of takeover, perform the following:

TASK PERSON DuE DATE COMPLETED
RESPONSIBLE

1. Secure transferable operating
banks.

2. Secure updated accounts
receivable aging schedule
reflecting payments on account
through takeover.

3. Provide outgoing operator with
our mailing address so they can
forward payments on account
after takeover. Do this in
written form.

4. Secure keys to facility and
equipment. Note: Walk through
facility with owner and/or
operator and verify that you are
receiving all necessary keys,
including elevator emergency
keys. Have operator open all
doors, etc., to verify.

5. Have parking equipment vendor
present at takeover; perform an
inspection of all equipment; list
any outstanding repairs
needed; program passwords on
all password protected systems
for project manager and show
project manager how to
program cashier passwords,
etc. Get a demo. Have receipt
headers programmed to read
Denison Parking, Inc.

6. Schedule equipment vendor
after opening to do a complete
fraining session.




DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

TASK

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE

DuUE DATE

COMPLETED

Inventory all equipment spare
parts. See form. Have
outgoing operator sign in,
transferring the inventory
physically on-hand and also an
inventory of items in transit with
repair facilities. Compare this
with inventory information
provided by Owner or Client.

Inventory all office equipment
being turned over. Verify
warking condition. Have
operator sign list.

Verify working order of any
maintenance vehicles and
equipment such as vehicles,
sweepers, scrubbers, etc. Start
those engines.

10.

Document number of vehicles
in garage at takeover for carry
forward revenue. Enter number
on appropriate form andfor in
STARR.

11.

Physically inspect any valet
cars for damage; make list of
license plate numbers; verify
keys; complete valet inventory
form.

12.

Load tickets and other paper
products.

13.

Issue change banks to
incoming cashiers or fioating
funds to booths.

14

Have fire control systems
vendor review equipment for
proper working order and give
or schedule demo. You must
learn how to reset false alarms
at takeover.

15.

Program cashier codes for next
business day.




DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

TASK PERSON DUE DATE COMPLETED
RESPONSIBLE

16. Document facility condition at
takeover. See form. Take
photographs of deficiencies.

17. Get to work!

Prepared by:

Reviewed by:




DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

TASK

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE

DuE DATE

COMPLETED

—k

Interview Project Manager and
on-site operations personnel
and document unusual issues
or matters.

|dentify staffing needs and
prepare or obtain job
descriptions for each position
necessary. Assist operations
personnel in completing staffing
needs schedule.

In a one location city, prepare a
staffing contingency plan and
contract with a manpower
services group to provide
temporary labor on short notice
in the case of absenteeism and
call outs.

Obtain and provide new hire
packages.

Obtain any organized labor
agreements in force.

Prepare abstract of existing
labor agreements, if any, and
provide to regional office,
headquarters executives and
location manager.

Assist operations personnel in
completing hiring process for
each position.

Provide employee information
to payroll and/or accounting.

Schedule orientation for new
employees to include a
headquarters HR
representative.

10.

ldentify necessary training
programs and schedule
sessions.

11.

Prepare employee emergency
contact list and furnish to
headguarters and regional
offices.

12.

Place initial hetp wanted ads

TASK

13.

Provide all necessary policy,
HR or Accounting manuals to
iocation manager.




DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

14. Provide all necessary labor
requlatory and/or union
postings to location manager
and verify posted
conspicuously.

15. Schedule times, dates and
location for accepting
applications and conducting
interviews

Prepared By:

Reviewed By:




DENISON PARKING, INC. TRANSITION PLAN

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

TASK

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE

DUE DATE

COMPLETED

Complete abstract of
operating agreement;
Calendar Data Form; Lease
or Management Agreement
Data Form. Distribute to
Accounting, Moore,
Regional and HR.

Complete facility review
section and other relevant
sections, providing key
information about facility.
Distribute to Accounting, HR
and Administration so their
tasks may be completed in
a timely manner.

Determine and order
computers and other data
processing equipment.
Office Depot Card.

b

Determine and order FF&E.

Order necessary phone
lines including high speed
lines for data processing.

Order changeover of all
utility accounts to be paid by
Denison.

Complete key vendor's list
addressing every major type
of vendor needed; set up
new vendor accounts to
include necessary credit
info as needed.

Set up chart of accounts
and A/P calendar; provide
forms and instructions to
local staff as needed to
implement A/P.

In conjunction with HR,
verify that all necessary
information is received and
entered for timely payroll
processing.

10.

Instruct local staff on payroll
processing procedures;
provide calendar and cut-off
dates; establish method of
data entry and transfer;
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GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

specify records retention.

11.

Establish records retention
schedule; filing system and
storage set up for all
records to be maintained by
local staff.

12.

Instruct local staff on audit
procedures. Develop and
provide daily, weekly,
monthly and annual audit
schedule for staff and
headguarters personnel.

13.

Provide and/or review job
descriptions of local !
management, administrative |
and clerical personnel
assigned to tasks at the
facility; review systems and
equipment; set up
separation of duties tasks;
verify computers and all
other systems are
appropriately password
protected to ensure mission
critical separation of duties;
obtain all passwords to be
maintained at headquarters
in the event of an
emergency.

14.

Review office supply order
before ordering

15.

Review and place ticket
order.

16.

Ship initial supply of all
Denison forms.

17.

Order necessary business
cards through headquarters.

18.

Set up STARR and train
local management/cierical
in its use,

19.

Set up Denison email.

20.

Verify card inventory and
set up controls.

21

. Set up Paris A/R system;

perform card audit of active
cards versus billing of
outgoing operator; make
corrections in card system.

22.

Program accounts and
balances into Paris.
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GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

23.

Train staff on Paris
Systems. Perform first
billing and complete first
cycle with local staff.

24.

Set up validation program
and procedures taking into
account all validation types
and formats. Inventory
supplies of coupons,
stamps, valometers, etc.
Draft and implement
location specific
procedures.

25.

Perform a file audit to
ensure necessary files are
set-up and contain
appropriate documentation
including signed contract.

26.

Read all tenant contracts
and abstracts related to the
location or secure a
coempilation of tenant
parking agreements and
determine effect on
managing parking
operation. Prepare
summary and distribute to
location manager; field audit
and accounting.

27.

Go over the preparation of
the Operating Plan with
location manager. Provide
template and set due date
for preparation.

28.

Go over all company
manuals with location
manager. Upon completion,
manager should document
items reviewed and
provided.

29.

Review/secure all existing
peripheral service contracts
such as janitorial,
maintenance agreements,
security agreements,
uniform agreements, etc.
Prepare abstract and
distribute to Accounting and
Operations personnel.

30.

Ensure location staff
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GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

understands procedures
related to insurance claims,
monthly reporting, special
reports and accounting
procedures.

31.

Secure temporary office,
storage, interview space.

32.

Designate start-up team, set
travel schedule, airfare,
accommodations

33.

Provide lane set-up info to
Davis for Starr

34.

Insurances notifications,
bindings, certificates

35.

Place initial uniform order

36.

Review pro-forma budget
and assumptions prepared
by operations personnel.
Investigate unusual items.
Prepare memo.

37.

Document accounting's
understanding of on-site
conditions and equipment
and accounting systems
(cash receipt handling,
accounts receivable;
payables, G/L, checking
accounts, etc.) as they
relate to the new account.

38.

Document understanding of
client's reporting
requirements and cycles.

39.

Identify all bank accounts to
be used. Open accounts as
necessary.

40.

Obtain signature cards for
bank accounts.

47,

Obtain night depository
agreements.

42.

Obtain endorsement
stamps, bank deposit slips,
bank bags for delivery to
location manager.
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GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

43.

Verify if credit cards are
accepted or to be accepted.
Set up necessary merchant
accounts; order processing
equipment and telephone
lines.

. Document special operating

funds, operating advances,
expense reimbursements,
and negative cash flow
issues.

45.

Complete and gbtain
necessary business
licenses.

46,

Establish Petty cash and
change funds far project

47.

Verify sales and use taxes;
obtain and complete
applications; obtain
necessary form to file.

48.

Obtain copies of prior two
years financial statements
for use in preparing financial
statements and setting up
repori.

48.

Set up chart of accounts.

50.

Determine accounting and
budget year of owner or
contract.

51.

Complete and/or secure
initial operating budget.

52.

Obtain worker’s
compensation rates, SUTA
rates, cutoffs, etc.

53.

Obtain a copy or develop
parking roster of monthly
parkers, rates, access cards
issued, access cards in
inventory, go forward A/R
balances. Set-up A/R
system and train on-site
personnel.

54,

Obtain new vendor
information and set up
vendors. Prepare and
distribute all necessary
letters or notifications
needed by existing or new
vendors; tenants; monthly
parkers; Fire/Police

10
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GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACCOUNTING

Departments; Postal
Services, etc.

55. Provide accounting forms
package to location to
include all necessary forms
to be used in cash receipts,
daily audit, A/P, A/R,
payroll, damage reporting,
etc.

56. Verify validations programs
and order coupons needed.
Establish validation
inventory, reconciliation and
audit procedures.

57. Establish audit procedures
for on-site personnel.

58. Establish and document
separation of duties and job
description for on-site
personnel.

59. Review all cash headlining
procedures and approve.

60. Review and approve ticket
inventory procedures.

61. Document and distribute
records retention schedule.
Designate who can approve
of records disposal.

62. Document internal/fexternal
audit requirements of client
and set first year's
schedule.

63. Obtain off-site storage for
records, if necessary.

Prepared By:

Reviewed By:

11
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NEW ORELANS CENTRE
MARKETING/PROMOTION AND OPERATING PLLANS

TASK

PERSON
RESPONSIBLE

DuEe DATE

COMPLETED

Obtain tenant roster for
monthly parking 1o
determine existing
programs and
commitments.

Review promotional signage
and existing promotions.

Complete market analysis;
current and future trend of
demand, competition, rate
analysis, occupancy levels.

Prepare analysis and
recommendations for client.

Verify existing customer
nofification and
announcements.

Verify websites, trade
journals, magazines, efc.,
receive announcement of
opening and award.

Identify at least one major
project for immediate
improvement after the initial
takeover is complete.

Identify and initiate amenity
programs such as floor
indicator notes, windshield
washing, car washing,
tenant appreciation days,
etc.

Within first week after
takeover distribute candy,
pastries, coffee or other
event for customers.

10.

Set up personal meeting
with every major parking
client.

1.

Coordinate preparation of
the master Plan of
Operations to be completed
within 30 days of initial
takeover.
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Prepared By:

Reviewed By:







0. Discussion of anticipated timeframe from contract award to being fully
operational

Denison Parking, Inc. would be fully operational 30 days from signing of contract. We
would like to have a 30 day transition period during this same timeframe in order to
ensure a smoocth transition of information, processes. We feel this will ensure all transfer
of information will adequately take place and further ensure our successful takeover of
the operations.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Denison Parking, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Denison Parking, Inc. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the refated consolidated statements of income,
stockholder’s equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Denison Parking, Inc. and Subsidiaries at December 31, 2011 and
2010, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Kty dopes Matt, 22

Indianapolis, Indiana
March 1, 2012




DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents
Accounts receivable
Amounts due from parking facilities’ owners
Due from affiliates
Prepaid expenses and other
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Machinery and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Total Property and Equipment

INVESTMENT - DEFERRED COMPENSATION

INVESTMENTS IN PARKING SERVICES, LLC and
DENISON GLOBAL PARKING, LLC

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities on long-term debt
Amounts due to parking facilities' owners
Parking coupons and deposits
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Due to affiliates
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred compensation
Equipment obligations

Total Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common stock, no par value; 1,000 shares authorized,
100 shares issued and outstanding
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earnings
Total Stockholder's Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

See accompanying notes.

2011 2010

$ 4,050,063  $ 4,031,677
52,883 29,868
1,297,631 917,017
30,498 56,385
716,630 366,425
6,147,705 5401,372
1,616,240 1,871,437
62,499 68,442
(1,084,338) {1,277,498)
594.401 662,381
79,002 46,366
135,504 128,900

_$ 6,956,612 _$ 6.239.019
$ 65256 $ 66,935
1,313,547 1,155,619
320,891 251,499
1,359,458 1,213,360
452,416 374,161
3.511,568 3.061,574
113,878 85,261
45822 108,717
159,700 193,978
3,671,268 3,255,552
1,000 1,000
1,039,803 1,039,803
2,244 541 1,942 664
3,285,344 2,983,467
$6956,612 $6.239.019




DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

REVENUES
Parking revenue from leased facilities
Parking management coniract revenue
Total Revenues

EXPENSES
Parking facilities rental
Operating expenses
Depreciation
Total Expenses

Income from Operations

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income
Inlerest expense
Equity in earnings of Parking Services, LLC
and Denison Global Parking, LLC
Other income - net
Total Other Income {Expense)

NET INCOME

See accompanying notes.

2011 2010

$ 3,106,386 $ 2,158,285
___ 4102,038 3,071,403
7,208,424 6,129,688
1,287,565 613,993
5,148,634 4,860,906
264.082 232,272

___ 6,700,281 5,707,171
508,143 422517
8,002 6,715

(8,979) (9,436)

6,604 4,892

28,107 50,868
33,734 53,039

b 541877 $ 475556




DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2009
Net income

Distributions to stockholder
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010
Net income

Distributions to stockholder

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

See accompanying notes.

Additional Total
Common Paid-in Retained Stockholder's
Stock Capital Earnings Equity
$ 1,000 $ 14,039,803 $ 1,542,108 $ 2,582,911
475,556 475,556
{75,000) _(75,000)
1,000 1,039,803 1,942,664 2,983,467
541,877 541,877
(240,000) (240,000}
$ 1,000 $1.039,803  _ % 2244541 $ 3,285,344




DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income _ $ 541877 § 47555
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

proviced by operating aclivities:

Depreciation 264,082 232,272
Equity in earnings of Parking Services, LLC
and Denison Global Parking, LLC (6.604) (4,892)
(Increase) decrease in certain current assets:
Accounts receivable (23,015) (11,083)
Due from affiliates 25,887 4,039
Prepaid expenses and other (350,205) 58,830
Increase (decrease} in certain current liabilities;
Due 1o affiliates 78,255 (2,869)
Parking coupons and deposits 69,292 5,313
Accrued expenses and other 174,715 184,759
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 774,384 941,925
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in Denison Global Parking, LLC (980)
Increase in investment - deferred compensation (32,6386) (46,366)
Purchases of property and equipment, net {196,102} (338,509)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (228,738) {385,855)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in amounts due from parking facilities’ owners (380,614) {218,314)
increase {decrease) in amounts due to parking facilities’ owners 157,928 (270,859)
Repayment of long-ferm dept (64,574) (37,025)
Distributions to stockholder {240,000} (75,000}
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (527,260) — (601,198)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 18,386 (45,128)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of Year 4,031,677 4,076,805
End of Year $ 4.050.063 _$ 4,031,677
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash paid for interest $ 8,879 3 9,436
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Debt incurred for acquisition of equipment 78,000

See accompanying notes.



DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principals of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Denison Parking,
Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries (collectively, Parking). All material intra-entity transactions and balances
have been eliminated.

Denison Parking, Inc., including its wholty-owned subsidiaries, Denison Parking Management, LLC and Denison
Parking Lafayette, LLC, manages parking facilities and operates certain leased parking facilities. Parking Staffing
Solutions, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Denison Parking, Inc., is a professional employer organization for
the employees of Denison Global Parking, LLC. Denison Parking, Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Denison,
Inc. (Denison).

Parking operales multi-level parking structures and surface parking lots under management or lease contracis.
Four of the parking facifities managed by Parking are owned by Denison. Parking operates primarily in
Indianapolis, but also operates in Virginia, New Jersey, New York, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Washington, D.C.,
Maryland, Nevada, Louisiana, Florida, and Georgia.

Parking's lease arrangements and management contracts are for fixed periods and are subject to renewal. There
can be no assurance that Parking will be able to renew the leases or management contracts on favorable terms.
The loss, or renewat on less favorable terms, of a substantial number of these arrangements could have a
materially adverse effect on Parking's financial position or results of operations if other contracts are not obtained.

Parking's consolidated financial statements do not include the operating activities (revenues and expenses) of the
facilities which it manages. Amounts collected by Parking resulling from the operating perfermance of the related
managed facilities are recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and included in amounts due
to parking facilities” owners. Total parking revenues for managed and leased parking facilities, which represent
gross revenues processed by Parking, approximate $67,025,000 in 2011 and $66,560,000 in 2010. Revenues
processed by Parking for garages owned by the same facility owner comprise 45% of gross revenues processed
in 2011 and 49% in 2010.

Estimates: Management uses eslimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Those estimates and assumptions affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assels and liabilities and the reporied
revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were used.

Revenues: Parking revenue for leased facilities includes daily and monthty parking fees collected at leased
facifities. Management contract revenue includes the base monthly fee Parking receives on management
contracts, as well as fees for ancillary services. For certain management contracts, Parking receives a
percentage of facility net revenues above a base amount and/or a percentage of facility costs less than a base
amount. Parking coupons and deposits includes coupons sold in advance of actual use and deposits for future
maintenance expenses. Management recognizes the revenue when earned.

Cash and Equivalents: Cash equivalents include money market fund shares and all investments with original
maturities of three months or less. Money market fund shares are stated at fair value (see Note 2 for discussion
of fair value measurements}. Parking maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. Parking has not experienced any losses from bank accounts or money market fund

shares.



NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Receivables: Amounts due from parking facilities’ owners represent uncollateralized management contract fees,
which include the base monthly fee plus fees for ancillary services. Obligations are due upon receipt, but do not
accrue interesl. Generally, payments are received within 30 to 45 days of receipt of the billing by the client.
Payments of amounts due are allocated to the specific invoices identified on the client's remittance advice. If
unspecified, Parking will discuss the payment with the client to determine how to apply the payment.

Parking deems all recetvables to be collectible and provides no allowance for doubtful accounts. Parking uses
the direct write-off methed to account for uncollectable receivables. Parking had no material write~offs in 2011 or
2010,

Property and Equipment are recorded al cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimaled useful fives or lease
period of the related assets using the straight-line method. Normal maintenance and repairs are expensed as
incurred. Estimated useful lives are as foliows:

Machinery and equipment 5-7 years
Leasehold Improvements 5-7 years

Long-lived Assets: Parking reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment, for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. Recoverability is measured by comparison of the carrying amount to future net undiscounted cash
flows expected 1o be generated by the related asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its fair market
value. To date, no adjustments to the carrying value of Parking's long-lived assets have been required.

Investment-Deferred Compensation: Parking holds an investment to satisfy the deferred compensation
liability, The investment is stated at fair value. See Note 2.

Investments In Joint Ventures are accounted for under the equity method. Under the equity method, originat
investments are recorded at cost and adjusied for Parking's share of undistributed earnings or losses of the
investee, Parking reviews the investments in joint ventures for losses in value that are other than temporary and
recognizes those losses. To date, Parking has not been required to recognize any losses in value that are other

than temporary.

Advertising and Promotion Costs are expensed as incurred and totaled $2,257 in 2011 and $251 in 2010,

Income Taxes: Parking is a wholly-owned Qualified Subchapter S Subsidiary of Denison. As such, the taxable
income of Parking is reported on the consolidated tax return of Denison. Denison, with the consent of its
stockholders, has elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be taxed as an S Corporation. The stockholders
of an § Corporation are taxed on their proportionate share of the entity's taxable incorne. This election is also
valid for the state of Indiana and the majority of the other states in which Denison, Inc. and Subsidiaries conduct
business. Therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes has been included in the consotidated financial
statements. Cenrlain specific deductions and credits flow through Denison 1o its stockholders. Louisiana, New
York, New Jersey and Washington, D.C. do not recognize the S Corporation election filed with the internal
Revenue Service. However, Denison makes the necessary filings in these three states and the district and is
taxed at the entily level, but such taxes are not significant.

Denison files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in various other state jurisdictions. Generally,
Denison is no longer subject to U.S. federal and state income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before

2008,



NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent Events: Parking has evaluated the consolidated financial statements for subsequent events
occurring through March 1, 2012, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Parking categorizes its assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value into a three-evel fair value hierarchy.
The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation technigues used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The asset or liability’s
fair value measurement fevel within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest leve| of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of uncbservable inputs.

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level T - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that Parking has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology may include: quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or Habilities in inaclive markets: inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; and/or inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) lerm, the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

L.evel 3 — Inputs to the valuation methedology are uncbservable and significant to the fair value measurement
In situations where there is littte or no market activity for the asset or liability, Parking makes estimates and
assumptions related lo the pricing of the asset or liability including assumptions regarding risk,

Following is a description of the valuation methodotogies used by Parking for assels and liabilities thal are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis. There have been ne changes in the methodologies used al

December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Mutual Fund Shares and Money Market Fund Shares: Valued al the published net assel vafue (NAV) of
the shares held by Parking at the reporting date.

The preceding methods may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net reatizable value or
reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although Parking's managerment believes its valuation methods are
appropriale and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of these assets could result in a different fair value measurement at the reperting date.

Following is a summary, by major nature and risks class within each level of the fair value hierarchy, of Parking's
assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 Level 1 Total

Cash Equivalents:
Money market fund shares $2,3583,203 $2,353,203

Investment-Deferred Compensation:
Mutual fund shares:

Large blend funds 79.002 79.002
Tolal Assets at Fair Value $2,432205 $2.432.205



NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)
2010 Level 1 Total

Cash Equivalents:

Money market fund shares $2,351 369 $2.351,369
Investment-Deferred Compensation:

Mutual fund shares:

Large blend funds 46,366 46 366
Total Assets at Fair Value $2.397.735_ $2.397 735

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, Parking had no other assets and no liabilities that are measured at fair value on
a recurring basis.

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

Parking Services, LLC: Parking uses the equity method to account for its 25% intere st in Parking Services, LLG,
a joint venture providing a parking amenity program to shopping malf customers. Parking recorded income of
$6,669 in 2011 and $4,893 in 2010, as its proportionate share of the Parking Services, LLC income for those
years.

Denison Global Parking, LLC: Parking uses the equity method to account for its 48% interest in Denison Global
Parking, LLC, a joint venture 1o manage metered parking, parking garages and parking lots. Parking recorded a
loss of $65 in 52011 as its proportionate share of the Denison Global Parking, LLC loss for the year. During 2010
the joint venture was formed and Parking contributed $880 to the entity. There was no operating activity during
2010.

NOTE 4 - DEBT AND CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS

Parking has a credit facility with a bank that provides for an equipment line of credit for borrowings of up to
$1,000,000. Borrowings bear interest at the Bank’s prime fending rate, subject 10 a2 4.0% minimum. The interest
rate in effect at December 31, 2011 was 4.0%. There were no borrowings against the line of credit at December
31, 2011. Borrowings on the line are unsecured until such time they are converted into a term note secured by
the related equipment, The line of credit is subject to renewal in May 2013. The credit facility requires
compliance with certain financiat and nonfinancial covenants.

Long-term debt consisted of the following at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Note payable to bank in monthly installments of $3,398, including
interest computed at 4.27%, through maturity in November, 2012.
Secured by related equipment. 3 36,584 $ 74,879
Various capilal lease obligations payable in monthly installments,
with purchase options at the conclusion of the leases. Secured
hy related equipment. 74,494 100,773
111,078 175,652

Less: Current maturities 65,256 66,935

Total Long-term Debt $ 45827 $108.717



NOTE 4 - DEBT AND CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The future minimum capital lease payments and aggregate long-term debl maturiies as of December 31, 2011,
are as follows:

Capital Principal
Lease Debt

Payable In Payments Maturities

2012 $30,073 $36,584
2013 39,740
2014 7,920
77,733
Less: Amount representing interest 3,239
Net Capital Lease Obligation 74 494

NOTE 5 - OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Parking's lease arrangements require it to pay the costs of operating the parking facilities including wilities,
ordinary and routine maintenance and related payments to facility owners. Parking is generally not responsible
for major repairs and maintenance or property taxes.

Parking leased and operaled ten parking facilities at December 31, 2011 and 2010. The lease agreements for
the facilities are primarily for specified terms with expirations through June 2014. Some of the leases required
contingent monthly rentals based on an agreed upon percentage of gross parking receipts.

Additionally, Parking leases its corporate office facility. Costs associated with the corporate office facility are
allccated to Denison and other affiliates. Rent reimbursements received from Denison and other affiliates,
totaling approximately $37,385in 2011 and $31,330 in 2010, have been offset againsi office rent expense, which
is included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

NOTE 6 - MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Parking's management contracts expire at various dates through February 2051 and are subject to renewal
provisions. Amounts due to owners of parking facilities represent revenues collected by Parking net of facility
expenses from the management and operations of parking facilities.

NOTE 7 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

401(k) Retirement Savings Plan

Parking sponsors a 401(k) retirement savings plan {the Plan} which covers substantially all Parking employees
who have completed one year of service, worked 1,000 hours and reached the age of 18 years. Plan participants
may make pre-tax contributions to the Plan based on a percentage of their annual compensation, not 1o exceed
the annuat limit prescribed under the Internal Revenue Code. Parking may make matching contributions to the
Plan up to 4% of participants’ annual compensation. Additionally, Parking may make profit-sharing contributions
to the Plan at the discretion of Parking’s Board of Directors. Pailicipants must meet certain eligibility
requirements to receive Parking's discretionary contributions. Parking made matching contributions to the Plan of
$34,084 in 2011 and $30,734 in 2010. No profit-sharing contributions were made in 2611 or 2010.
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NOTE 7 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Deferred Compensation Plan

Parking and certain of its officers have entered into a deferred compensation agreement, which provides for
certain postretiremenl payments. Eligible employees are fully vested upon retirement or departure from Parking.
Accrued compensation relaied to the Plan was $113,878 and $85,261 at December 31, 2011 and 2010,

respectively.
NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parking manages four parking facilities owned by Denison. Total management fees earned by Parking related to
these facilities were $220,022 in 2011 and $272,312 in 2010. Total maintenance fees earned by Parking relating
to these facilities were $141,664 in 2011 and $175,38% in 2010.

Parking also provides accounting and information systems services to Denison and other affiliates. Cosls
incurred to provide these services of approximately $32,700 in both 2011 and 2010 were allocated to the
appropriate affiliate and netted against Parking's costs reperted in the accompanying consolidaled statements of

income.

11
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Independent Auditors’ Report
on Consolidating Information

Board of Directors
Denison Parking, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Denison Parking, inc. and Subsidiaries as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and our report thereon dated March 1, 2012, which
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements, appears on page 1. Qur
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as
awhole. The consolidating schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis of the
consolidated financial statements rather than to present financial position, results of operations, and
details of operating expenses of the individual companies, and are not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States. In our opinion, this information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Ky, bnpgeost Mkt L2

Indianapols, Indiana
March 1, 2012
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DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION
December 31, 2011

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivaients
Accounts receivable
Amounts due from parking facilities' owners
Due from affiliates
Prepaid expenses and other
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Machinery and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Total Property and Equipment

OTHER ASSETS
investment - deferred compensation
Investment in subsidiaries
fnvestment in Parking Services, LLC and
Denison Global Parking, LLC
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long- term debt
Amounts due to parking facililies' owners
Parking coupons and deposits
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Due to affiliates
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred compensation
Equipment obligations

Total Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

OWNERS' EQUITY
Commeon stock
Members' equity-contributed capital
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Total Owners' Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY

ASSETS
_ Denison Denison
Denison Parking Parking
Parking, Management, Lafayette,
Inc. LLC LLC
$ 3,158,019 $ 306,542 $ 534,502
39,638 13,245
1,297,631
28,853 1,645
716,630
5,240,771 306,542 549 392
1,610,640 5,600
62,499
(1,078,738} 5,600
534,401 —{580)
79,002
820,439
135,504
1,034 845
$ 6870117 _§ 306,542 $ 549,392
LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY
3 65,256
1,293,530 $ 693 $ 19,324
320,891
1,303,334 55,644 480
442 062 10,354
3,425,073 66,691 19,604
113,878
45 822
159,700
3,584,773 66,691 19,804
1,000
1,000 1,000
1,039,803
2,244 541 238,851 528,588
3,285,344 239,851 529,588
$ 8870117 § 306,512__ % 549392
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Parking
Staffing
Solutions,
LLc Eliminations

$ 51,000

51,000

$ 820,439

Consolidated

$ 4,050,063
52,883
1,297,631
30,498
716,630

- e

6,147,705

RS o SLLELES M.

1,616,240
62,499

(1,084,338)
594,401

————

79,002

135,504

820,439

214,506

$ 51,000 $ 820439

$ 6956612

§ 2,000
51,000
767,439

$ 51,000

$ 65,256
1,313,547
320,891
1,358,458
452,418
3,511,568

_ -

113,878
45,822

158,700

3,671,268

_—_—

1,000

1,039,803
2,244,541

51,000 820,439

3,285,344

'$ 51,000 _$ 820,439

$ 6,856612
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REVENUES

DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - STATEMENT OF INCOME INFORMATION

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Parking revenue from leased facilities
Parking management contract revenue
Total Revenues

EXPENSES

Parking facilities rental
Operaling expenses
Depreciation

Total Expenses

Income from Operations

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income
Interest expense
Income from subsidiaries
Equity in earnings of Parking Services, LLC
and Denison Global Parking, LLC
Other income-net
Total Other Income (Expense)

NET INCOME

14

] Denison Denison
Denison Parking Parking
Parking, Management, Lafayette,

Inc. LLC LLC
§ 2,066,723 $ 904584 $ 135,079
4,029,747 72,291
6,006,470 904,584 207,370
615,003 672,472
4,887,798 125,458 135,378
264 082
5,766,973 797,830 135,378
329,497 106,654 71,992
8,002
{8,979)
179,505
6,604
27,248 859
212,380 859
$ 541877 $ 106,654 $ 72851




Parking
Staffing

Solutions,
LLC Eliminations Consoclidated

b 3,108,386
4,102,038

7,208,424

———

1,287,565
5,148,634
264,082

6,700,281

508,143

—_—t =

8,002
(8,979)
$ 179,505

6,604
28,107

179,505 33,734

b - $ 179505 _§ 541877
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DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Denison Denison
Denison Parking Parking
Parking, Management, Lafayette,
Inc. LLC LLC

PARKING AND MANAGEMENT
CONTRACTS COSTS

Salaries and wages $ 1,260,280 $ 69,052 $ 68077

15

Payroll taxes 202,162 6,302 7,083
Group insurance 236,024 8,135 8,626
Health and welfare 122,644
Management fee 43,046
Credit card processing fees 204,158 2,555 28,963
Bank fees 31,392 6,290 1,310
Maintenance 29,985 3,066
Property taxes 10,772
Vehicle maintenance 42,296
Expense and supplies 313,382 9,357 6,245
Fuel 30,279
Utilities 82,898 3,929 3,293
Housekeeping 316 3,127 171
Travel and entertainment 198,528
Insurance 14,697 6,480 8,004
Workers' compensation insurance 3,059 883 1,142
Security 5,040
Shuttle expenses 349,771
Snow removal 5,249
Uniforms and laundry 6,575 197 548
Miscellaneous 64,331 461 1,916
Total Parking and Management
Contract Costs 3,251,635 125,083 135,378
GENERAL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Executive and administrative salaries 1,356,141
Office rent 123,447
Professional fees 73,488
Data processing 47,059
Dues and subscriptions 22,350
Contributions 13,678 375
Total General and
Administrative Expenses 1,636,163 375
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 4. 887798 $ 125458 § 135378




Parking
Staffing
Solutions,
LLC Consolidated

$ 1,397,409
215,547
262,785
122,644

43,046

235,676
38,992
33,051
10,772
42,296

328,984

30,279
90,120
3614
198,528
29,181

5,084
5,040
349,771
5,249
7,320

66,708

- 3,612,096

1,356,141
123,447
73,488
47,089
22,350
14,053

—_—

1,636,538

$ - $ 5,148,634
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Td 317.580.2000
Fax 317.580.2117

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Denison Parking, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Denison Parking, Inc. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statemnents of
income, stockholder’s equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These consclidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management, Qur responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement,
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial positton of Denison Parking, Inc. and Subsidiaries at December

31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Kedy, dappo | ik, Lz p

Indianapolis, Indiana
March 21, 2011

1 www. ksmcpa. com



DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2016 and 2069

ASSETS
2010 2009
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents $ 4,078,043 § 4.076,805
Accounts recervable 29,868 , ]8,785
Amounts due from facilities' owners 917,017 698’703
Due from affiliates 56,385 60,424
Prepaid expenses and other 366,425 425255
Total Current Assets 5.447.738 5279.972
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Machinery and equipment 1,871,437 1,490,616
Leasehold improvements 68,442 68,442
Less: Accunulated depreciation (1,277,498) {1l 080’913}
Total Property and Equipment 662.38 478.145
INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
Investment in Parking Services, LL.C 127,920 123,027
Investment in Denison Global Parking, LLC 980
Total Investments in Joint Ventures 128.900 123,027
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6239019 _§$ 5881.144
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities on long-term debit N 46,881 $ 33,904
Amounts due to facilities’' owners 1,155,619 1,426,478
Parking coupons and deposits 251,499 246,186
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,279,746 1,124,085
Due to affiliates 374,161 377,030
Total Current Liabilities 3,107,206 3,207,683
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred compensation 85,261 56,163
Equipment obligations 62,385 34,387
Total Long-term Liabilities 147.646 90.550
Total Liabilities 3,255,552 3,298.233
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common stock, ro par value; 1,000 shares authorized,

100 shares issued and outstanding 1,000 1,000
Additional paild-in capital 1,039,803 1,039,803
Retained eamings _ 1,942 664 1,542,108

Total Stockholder's Equity 2,983,467 2582911
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ 6.239.019 $ 5.881.144

See accompanying nofes.



DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

REVENUES
Parking revenue from leased facilities
Management contract revenue
Total Revenues

EXPENSES
Parking facilities rental
Operating expenses
Depreciation
Total Expenses

Income from Operations

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest sncome
Interest expense
Equity in earnings of Parking Services, LLC
Other income-net
Total Other Income

NET INCOME

See¢ accompanying notes.

2010 2009

$ 2,158,285  $ 2,765,896
3971403 3.473,60]

___ 6,129,688 6,239,497
613,993 1,346,179
4,860,906 4,590,384
232,272 241,078
5707171 6,177,641
422517 61.856
6,715 9,151
(9,436) (7,938)
4,892 (5,003)
50,868 90,814
53,039 87,024

S 475556 § 148880




DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE. S

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 11, 2008
Net income

Distributions to stockhelder
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 131, 2009
Net income

Distobutions to stockholder

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

See accompanying notes.

Additional Total
Common Paid-in Retained Stockholder’s
Stock Capital Earnings Equity
31,000 $ 1,039,803 $ 1,618,228 & 2,659,031
148,880 148,880
(225,000} _(225,000)
1,000 1,039,803 1,542,108 2,582,911
475,556 475,556
___(75000) __ (75,000)
$1.000 $ 1030803 _§ 1942664 _§ 2983467




DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE.S

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW S
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 20
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 09

Ne{ income _ ' $ 475,556 § 148,880
Adjustments to reconcile net income 10 et cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 232272 241,078
Equity in (eamings) loss of Parking Services, LLC (4,892) 51003
(Increase) decrease in certain current assets: ’
Accounts receivable (1 ]7083) (I 088)
Due from affiliates 4,039 (39’472)
Prepaid expenses and other 58,830 (81’559)
Increase (decrease) in certain current liabilities: ’
Due to affiliates {2,869) 2,525
Parking coupons and deposits 5313 52:425
Accrued expenses and other 184,759 (89.942)
Nel Cash Provided by Operating Activities 941,925 237.850
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in Denison Giobal Parking, LLC (980)
Purchases of property and equipment (338,509} (309.687)
Nei Cash Used in Investing Activities (339,4%9) (309,687)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in amounts due from facilities' owners (218,314) (47,549)
[ncrease (decrease) in ainounis due to facilities’ owners (270,859) 166,845
Repayment of long-term debt (37,025) (64,610)
Distributions to stockholder (75,000 (225.000)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (601.198)  (170,323)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 1,238 (242,160)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of Year 4,076,805 4,318,965
End of Year $4.078.043  _$4.076,805
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash paid for interest 9436 § 7,938
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Debt incurred for acquisition of equipment 78 000
Equipment acquired with capital lease obligations 45,006

See accompanying nofes.



DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEEINTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts and transactions of Denison
Parking, Inc, and Subsidiaries (collectively "Parking"). All material intercompany balances and transactions
have been eliminated. Denison Parking, Inc., including its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Denison Parking
Management, L1C ard Denison Parking Lafayetle, L.LC, manages parking facilities and operates certain
leased parking facilities. Parking is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Denison, Inc. (Denison).

Parking operates multi-level parking structures and surface parking lots under management or Jease
contracts. Four of the parking facilities managed by Parking are owned by Denisaon. Parking operales
primarily in Indianapolis, but also operates in Virginia, New Jersey, New York, Massachusetts, Minnesota,
Washington, D.C., Maryland, Nevada, Louisiana, Florida, and Georgia.

Parking's lease arrangements and management contracts are for fixed periods and are subject to renewal.
There can be no assurance that Parking will be able to renew the leases or management contracts on
favorable terms. The loss, or renewal on less favorable tenns, of a subsiantial number of these arrangeinents
could have a materially adverse effect on Parking's financial position or resulls of operations if other
contracts are not obtaimed.

Parking’s consolidated financial statements do not include the operating activities (revenues and expenses)
of the facilities which 1l mnanages. Amounts collected by Parking resulting from the operating performance
of the related managed facilities are recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and included
in amounts due to facilities' owners. Total parking revenues for managed and leased parking facilities,
which represent gross revenues processed by Parking, approximate $66,560,000 in 2010 and $70,777,000 in
2009. Revenues processed by Parking for garages owned by the same facility owner comprise 49% of gross
revenues processed in 2010 and 56% in 2009.

Estimates: Managemenl uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Those estimates and assumptions affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the
reported revenues and expenses, Actua) results could vary from the estimates that were used.

Revenues: Parking revenue for leased facilities includes daily and month]y parking fees collected at leased
facilities. Management contract revenue includes the base monthly fee Parking recejves on management
contracts as well as fees for ancillary services. For certain management contracts, Parking receives a
percentage of facility net revenues above a base amount and/or a percentage of facility costs less than a base

amount.

Cash and Equivalents: Cash equivalents include money market fund shares and all investments with
original inaturities of three months or less. Money market fund shares are stated at fair value (see Note 2 for
discussion of fair value measurements). Parking maintains jts cash in bank deposit accounts which. at times.
may exceed federally insured Jimits. Parking has not experienced any losses from bank accounts or money ‘
market fund shares.



NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment are recorded at cost. The assets are depreciated over the estimated useful lives or
lease period using the straight-line method. Normal maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.
Estimated useful Jives are as follows:

Machinery and equipment 5 - 7 years
Leasehold Improvements 5 -7 years

Investments in Joint Ventures are accounted for by the eguity method, and are 110t consolidated in
Parking’s consolidated financial statements.

Receivables: Amounts due fromn facilities' owners represent uncollateralized management contract fees,
which include the base monthly fee plus fees for ancillary services. Obligations are due upon receipt, but do
nol accrue interest. Generally, payments are received within 30 to 45 days of receipt of the billing by the
client. Payments of amounts due are allocated (o the specific invoices identified on the client's remittance
advice, If unspecified, Parking will discuss the payment with the client to determine how to apply the
payment.

Parking deems all receivables to be collectible and provides no allowance for doubtful accounts. Parking
uses the direct write-off method to account for uncollectable receivables. Parking had no material write-offs
in 2010 or 2009.

Advertising and Promotion Costs are expensed as incurred and totaled $251 in 2010 and 2009,

Income Taxes: Denison Parking Inc. is a Qualified Subchapler S Subsidiary owned 100% by Denison, Inc.
As a Qualified Subchapter S Subsidiary, the taxable income of Denison Parking Inc. and Subsidiaries is
reported on the consolidated tax return of Denison, Inc and Subsidiaries. Denison, Inc., with the consent of
its stockholders, has elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be taxed as an S Corporation. The
stockholders of an S Corporation are taxed on their proportionate share of the entity’s taxable income. This
election is also valid for the state of Indiana and the majority of the other states in which Denison, Inc. and
Subsidiaries conduct business. Therefore, no provision or Hability for income taxes has been included in the
consolidated financial statements. Certain specific deductions and credits flow through Denisom, Inc. to its
stockholders. Louisiana, New York, New Jersey and Washington, D.C. do not recognize the

S Corporation election filed with the Internal Revenue Service. However, Denison, Inc. makes the
necessary filings in these three states and the district and is taxed at the entity level but such taxes are not
significant.

Parking’s parent files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in various other jurisdictions.
Generally, Parking’s parent is no longer subject to U.S. federal and state incomme tax examinations by tax
authorties for years before 2007,

Subsequent Events: Management has evaluated the consolidaled financial statements for subsequent events
occurring through March 21, 2011, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be
1ssued.

Reclassifications: Certain amounts in the 2009 consolidated financial statements have been reclassed to
conform with the presentation of the 2010 consolidated financial statements.



NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company has categorized its assets and liabilities that are ineasured at fair v ajue, based on the priority
of the inputs 1o the valuation technique, into a three-level fair value hierarchy. 1f the inputs used 1o measure
the assets and habilities fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the categori zation is based on the lowest
leve] inpul that is significant to the fair value measurement of the assets and liabilities. Assels and Habilities
are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1 - Assels or liabilities whose values are based on unadjusted quoted prices available in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Assets or liabilities whose values are based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or
model inputs that are observable either directly or indirecily for substantially the full term of the asset
or liability.

Level 3 - Assets or liabilities whose values are based on prices or valuation techniques that require
inputs that are both unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. These inputs
reflect management’s own assumptions about the assumptions a market participant would use in
pricing the asset or lrability.

The fair value of Parking’s money market fund shares was based on unadjusted published net assets values
of the funds. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at Decemnber 31, 2010 and 2009.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, Parking’s assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were
categorized as follows:

Levell Tota)
2010:
Cash Equivalents:
Money market fund shares $2351.369  §$2351369
2009:
Cash Equivalents:
Money market fund shares 31,748,203 §1,748203

Parking has no liabilities that are measured at fair vajue on a recurring basts.
NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

Parking Services, LLC: Parking uses the equity method to account for its 25% interest in Parking Services,
LLC, ajoint venture providing a parking amenity program to shopping malt customers. Parking recorded
income of §4,893 in 2010 and a loss of $5,003 in 2009 as its proportionate share of the Parking Services,
LLC income cr loss for those years.

Denison Global Parking, LLC: Parking uses the equity method to account for its 49% interest in Denison
Global Parking, LL.C, a joint venture to manage netered parking, parking garages and parking lots. During
2010 the joint venture was formed and Parking contributed $980 to the entity. There was no operating
activity during 2010.



NOTE 4 - DEBT AND CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS

Parking has a credit facility with a bank that provides for an equipment line of credit for borrowings of up to
$500,000. Borrowings bear interest at the Bank’s prime lending rate, subjeci to a 4.0% minimum. The
interest rate in effect at December 31, 2010 was 4.0%. There were no borrowings against the line of credit
at December 31, 2010. Borrowings on the line are unsecured until such time they are converted into a term
note secured by the related equipment. The line of credit is subject to renewal in November 2011. The
credit facility requires compliance with certain financial and nonfinancial covenants,

Long-term debl consisted of the following at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Note payable 1o bank in monthly installments of $3,398, including
interest computed at 4.27%, through maturity in November, 2012,
Secured by related equipment. $ 74879
Unsecured notes payable to bank in inonthly installments of $5,170,
plus interest computed at 6.47%. Paid off duning 2010. $25,854
Capital lease obligation payable in monthly installments of $880,
including interest imputed at 6.00%, with purchase options at the
conclusion of the lease in September 2014, Secured by related
equipment recorded at a cost of $45,006 and accumulated
depreciation of $10,126 at Decemnber 31, 2010. 34387 42 437
109,266 68,291
46.88] 33.904

Less: Current maturities

Total Long-term Debt $ 62385 $34,387

The minimum future capital lease payments and aggregate long-term debl maturities as of December 3 1,
2010, are as follows:

Capital Principal
Lease Debt
Payable In Payments Maturities

2011 $10,560 538,295

2012 10,560 36,584
2013 10,560
2014 7.920
39,600
Less: Amount representing interest 5213
Net Capital Lease Obligation $34,387



NQOTE 5 - OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Parking's lease arrangements require i1 to pay the costs of operating the parking facilities including utilities,
ordinary and routine maintenance and related payments to facility owners. Parking is generally not
responsible for mator repairs and maintenance or property taxes.

Parking leased and operaled ten parking facilities at December 31, 2010 and 2009, The Jease agreements for
the facilities are primarily for specified terms with expirations through June 2014 . Some of the leases
required contingent monthly rentals based on an agreed upon percentage of gross parking receipts.

Additionally, Parking Jeases its corporate office facility. Costs associated with the corporate office facility
are allocated to Denison and other affiliates. Rent reimbursements received from Denison and other

affiliates, totaling approximately $31,3301n 2010 and $33,800 in 2009, have been offset against office rent
expense, which is included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

NOTE 6 - MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Parking's managemneni contracts expire at various dates through October 2012 and are subject to renewal
provisions. Amounts due to owners of parking facilities represent revenues collected by Parking net of
facility expenses from the management and operations of parking facilities.

NOTE 7 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
401(k) Retirement Savings Plan

Parking sponsors a 401(k) retireinent savings plan (the Plan) which covers substantially all Parking
employees who have completed one year of service, worked 1,000 hours and reached the age of 18 years.
Plan participants may make pre-tax contributions to the Plan based on a percentage of their annual
compensation, not to exceed the annual Kimit prescribed by the Intemal Revenue Service. Parking may
make matching contributions to the Plan up to 4% of participants® annual compensation. Additionally,
Parking may make profit-sharing contributions (o the Plan at the discretion of Parking’s Board of Directors,
Participants must meet certain eligibility requirements to receive Parking’s discretionary contributions.
Parking made matching contributions to the Plan of $30,734 in 2010 and $31,174 in 2009. No profit-
sharing contributions were made in 2010 or 2009,

Deferred Compensation Plan

Parking created a deferred compensation plan effective January 1, 2009. Parking and certain of its officers
have entered into a deferred compensation agreement, which provides for certain postretirement payments.
Eligible employees are fully vested upon retirement or departure from Parking. Accrued compensation
refated to the Plan was $85,261 and $56,163 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

NOTE 8- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parking manages four parking facilities owned by Denison. Total management fees earned by Parking
related to these facilities were $272,312 in 2010 and $234,348 in 2009. Total maintenance fees eamed by
Parking relating to these facilities were $175,381 in 2010 and $179,687 in 2009.

Parking also provides accounting and information systems services to Denison and other affiliates. Costs
incurred to provide these services of approximately $32,700 in both 2010 and 2009 were ailocated to the
appropriate affiliate and netted against Parking’s costs reported in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income,
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Independent Auditors’ Report
on Consolidating Information

Board of Directors
Denison Parking, Inc. and Subsidianes

Our report on our audit of the basic consolidated financial staternents of Denison Parking, Inc.
and Subsidiaries for 2010 appears on page 1. That audit was made for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the basic consolidated financial statemnents taken as a whole. The accompanying
consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the basic
consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position, results of
operations and details of operating expenses of the individual companies. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Ketyy, brpoonr Nty Zap

Indianapolis, Indiana
March 21, 2011

www. Asmcpa.com



DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE S

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE-BALANCE SHEET INFORTMATION
December 31, 2010

ASSETS
Denison Denison
Denison Parking Parking
Parking, Management, Lafayette,
Inc. LLC LLC
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents $ 3,479,943 $ 170,170 § 427.930
Accounts recievable 20,61) 9257
Amounts due from facilities' owner 917,017
Due from affiliates 25,234 1,171 29,980
Prepaid expenses and othe 366.425
Tota) Current Assels 4 809.230 171,341 467167
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Machinery and equipmen 1,674,824 191,013 5,600
Leasehold improvement: 62,499 5.943
Less; Accumulated depreciation {1,074.942) 196.95
Total Property and Equipmen 662 381 —{(196.56) __(5.600)
OTHER ASSETS
Investment in subsidiarie: 589,934
Investment in Parking Services, L.L( 127,920
Investment in Denison Global Parking, LI( 980
Total Other Assets 718.834
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6190445  § 171341  § 467,167
LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long- term deb § 46,881
Amounts due to facilities’ owner 1,144,298 S 801 $ 10,430
Parking coupons and deposit 251,499
Accrued expenses and other liabilitie: 1,242,493 37,253
Due to affiliates 374 161
Total Current Liabilities 3,059,332 38,144 10,430
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred compensatior 85,261
Equipment obligation: 62.385
Total Long-term Liabilitie: 147.646
Total Liabilities 3,206,978 38,144 10,430
OWNERS' EQUITY
Common stocl 1,000
Members' equity-contributed capita 1,000 1,000
Additional paid-in capita 1,039,803
Retained earnings 1,942,664 132,197 455737
Total Owners' Equity 2 083 467 133197 456,737
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY $ 6,190,445 I 171341 3 467,167
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Eliminations

% 589,034

Consolidated

¥ 4,078,043
29,868
017,017
56,385
366,425

5,447,738

1,871,437
68,442

(1,277.498)
662,381

127,920
980

589,934

128.900

§ 589,934

$ 6,239,019

§ 2,000
587,934

§ 46,881
1,155,619
251,499
1,279,746
374,161

—_—

3.107.906

—_—

85,261

62,385

147,646

3,255,552

1,000

1,039,803
1,942,664

589,934

2,983,467

§ 585934

§ 6,235,019




DENISON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIE. S

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE-STATEMENT OF INCOME INFORMATION

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Denison Denison
Denison Parking Parking
Parking, Management  Lafayette,
Inc. LLC LLC
REVENUES
Parking revenue from leased facilitie $ 1,247,071 $ 794578 $ 116,636
Management contract revenus 3,899,112 72,291
Total Revenues 5,146,183 794,578 188,927
EXPENSES
Parking facilities rental 50,162 563,831
Operating expenses 4,592,890 135,643 132,373
Depreciation and amortizatior 217934 14,088 250
Tota) Expenses 4,860,986 713,562 132,623
Income from Operation: 285,197 $1.016 56,304
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income 6,715
Interest expense¢ {9,275) {161)
Income from subsidiarie: 136,464
Equity in income of Parking Services, LL( 4,892
Other incoine-ne 48,563 2,305
Total Other Income (Expense 190,359 (16 2,305
NET INCOME _$ 47555 % 80.855 _§ S8609
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Eliminationt Consolidated

$ 2,158,285

3,971.403
6,129.688

613,993
4,860,906

232,272
5,707,171

422,517

—_——

6,715
(9,436)
¥ 139,464
4,892
50,868
139,464 53.039

§ 139464 3§ 475556




DENISCON PARKING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIECS

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPE-NSES
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Denison Denison
Denison Parking Parkjng
Parking, Management. Lafavette,
Inc. LLC LLC Consolidated
PARKING AND MANAGEMENT
CONTRACTS COSTS
Salaries and wages § 1,381,386 $ 71,886 $ 67,131 § 1,520,403
Payrol! taxes 190,955 6,523 6,246 203,724
Group insurance 210,349 7,795 8,435 226,579
Workers' compensalion insuranct 6,643 892 1,097 8.632
Health and welfare 141,393 141,393
Expense and supplies 354 566 9,264 6,912 370,742
Credit card processing fees 228,101 892 27,466 256,459
Maintenance 36,912 27,674 592 65,178
Management fee 43,006 43,006
Insurance 1,339 5,720 7,752 14,811
Travel and entertaininen 172,466 100 172,566
Uniforms and laundry 12783 322 13.105
Utilities 78,124 1,798 3,123 83,045
Vehicle maintenancs 88,500 88,506
Shuttle expenses 01,560 91,560
Fuel 46,896 46,896
Miscellaneous 37.711 2.879 3,197 43 787
Total Parking and Managemen
Contract Costs 3,122,696 135323 132,373 3,390,392
GENERAIL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Fxecutive and administrative salane: 1,191,027 1,191,027
Office rent 115,726 115,726
Professional fees 53,296 53,296
Data processing 74,733 74,733
Dues and subscriptions 22,408 22,408
Contrtbutions 13.004 320 13,324
Total General and Administrative Expense: 1.470,194 320 1.470.514
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 54502800 _§ 135643 % 132373 _$ 4860906
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Operating Assumptions
2014 Budget

10

Enforcement Vehicle
Collection Van

Office Furniture
Computer

Enforcement Equipment
Coin Counter

Camera /DVR

Office Build Out

Safe

“Hh OB OO H P

(=2

20,000
20,000
2,000
3,000
48,025
5,000
10,000
4,000
1,500

113,525 @ 8% over 36 months =

$

3,558



per month



obi'ig 82L'Lg 1£9'S%
s 0% 128 581 008l §12 o0t 14 npny
0% 0% 03 = [
[0 o3 03 = 0
03 o3 0% i k! 0
0% 0% 0z6% 00El  $[00EL % (0¥ 0002 id Jladesyyoog
0% 0% ovZ' g 0802 $ 6402 $[09 00°0E id Jabeuepy
(12 0% 0% - $ o} {1):1081000dns | 1aBeuey
0% 0% 0% = $ 0
0% 0% 0% a i 0
0% 0% 0% - 0
0% 0% 0% ¥ Q
0% 03 0% i 0
0% 03 03 5 $ 0
0% 0% 0% = g 0 J@ouRUeILIEN
0% 0% 0% 3 $ 0
[k 0% 0% : $ 4]
03 0% 03 z ) 0
0% 0% 0% . ] 0
0% 0% 0% 4 3 o]
0% 03 03 H 0 (dwa vosjuaqg y):Apnaes
0% 03 03 i $ 0
0% 0} [0}:9 3 $ o
0% 0g 0% 2 $ Q
0% 0% 0% hy ; 0
0% 0% 0% e ] Q
0% 03 03 H o]
03 0% 03 =2 $ o
03 0% 0% = $ c
0% 0% 0% ¥ $ 0
0% 0% 03 S _|o
0% 0% o & $ 0
0% 0% 0% 4 $ 0
0% 0% 0% A $ 0 =)
o3 0% 0% T $ 0
0% 03 03 = $ 0
0% 0% 0% - 3 Q
0% 0% 0% % $ Q
0% 0% 0% - $ 0
1 03 0% 0% - 3 0
0% 0§ 0% = $ 0
0% 0% ¥6LS Q2L 00ZL §|z¢ 008l id el-d}l §-5 9 #1UsWadoN]
0§ 0 vecs 00zl 00'ZL § |2t 009l Id di1de §-5 § # 1uawadlouy
0% 0% raes 00z slo02L 43 0081 ld dg-ef §-S ¢ # JUBWERIOMUT
I 0F¥s 8258 098s 00’1t $100LL %108 00°0F |E| er-dil 4-W € # udwsnioul
I (11474 825¢ 0883 00k} 3/00°LL $ |09 00'0F 14 d|}-8E 3- Z # Iuawadioju3
3 0958 L98 0TH' L E sioorl g0 000 14 dg-eL J-W | # Hswasooug
A5E TE JUALIBdIOMIT
ang Aed awi| NG [CIGR gley Aeq [ aeafeg pouad Aed Naam | awn ped uoluSog
SY8BM  UOJIBDRA _ _ powad fe __ pasodiig _ JLIBLE) 13 o SIN0H awn __3“__
= D CLAR BIGAA PUR 4 18 [paLo &) B R el 3LVYLS TIOHAYd
o) inEia o) 30um] LB LI 1R 40 ] 4, SR0IR TSnAL O b 1IAHSHHOM TIOHAY
L, LTI ]
0 #NOILVYDI0T
0 ¥I02/0/9 ‘31va yseag ourdwod NOILLYDOT



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 eyl
0%
0%
03
elo L EET] AON 120 IGES BNy Anr sunr REW 1y e GEE] uer
SIUNLIANIEXT TYLIdYD
969'ZF  8GG'C g55'c 8GS'C 8GS'E 865'¢ 855'¢c 865'¢c 855'c 855'C 855'C 855 855’ e
0%
0%
969'2Z¥$  |8SS'E §65°E §55'¢E 855°¢ §5S'E 965'¢c §55'E 8G5'E §6S'E 855'C g65't gGG'e ge} }so2 dn- pejs 99g
E10L 2209 AON 20 jdeg by Rnp aunr A2l Jay By EE] uer
NOILlVIO3dd3a
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jeel
03
0%
0% 894 Buuonuopw
el BETa] AON IBTs] ideg By Anr aunr AEl Idv Een SEE] uer
Buuopuow 404
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘lejol
0%
0%
03 0
B0 330 AON 20 GETS by Amnr aunr el dy i GEE] Uer
HO8V1 LOVHINOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘eyoL
0%
0%
0%
2101 EETa] ACN PO ides by Ay sunr LE) Wy e 394 uef
SNOILNGIHINOD
MEWWNS 0F uiney
0 #NOILYD01
0 NOISIATY 71021219 J1va yoesg ocuedwod  NOILYDO1




186'09¢  G86'2Z8  S86'26  0EL'E$ GBA'ZE  0MLR'PS 229t SBE'PIS  S86'CS 0£2'¢t 01898  S896'¢S  0/6'SS 2ol

0S1$ 629 G.$ 20°0%) sedojaaug
005°c$ 0S4'L$ 05.'13 (GE'0%) s1901] Justisoiojuy
cov'ss  |osws 0S¥3 0sv¥$ 0S¥$ 05¥3 05+ 05¥% 05¥% 0SS 053 05+$ 05¥3 Jaidod
z/€$ 0Z1$ zi$ 0Z1$ 0zZ1$ (08°0%) sbeq u)
081% 51% GLs gL$ Gl3 Gis g1$ 513 513 51% 51% GL$ Gi$ s3|ddng HH
VAR 0Z1$ BADURD
0zL$ 0zZL$ sousUBUIB SKed
081% Gi$ Gl$ Si$ G1$ Gl$ GL$ G1$ 613 GL$ G1$ GL$ Gl$ x3Jpad/ebeisod
00l'8s  [52i8 §T.L$ 5z/$ 5zi$ 52./$ Gz/$ SZi$ gz/$ Gz.$ 6z/$ gz.$ GT.l% usy 99O
sre'es  1642% 6.2% 6.2% 6.2% 6.2% 6.2% 6.2% 6.2% 6223 6.2% 6,23 6.2% Buipodey 19 / 391
0$ 0% 0% sjexol] 1epds
0% 0% 0% S193011 19|eA
0% 0% 0% S)8X01 | JuUaAT
z.9'68  [908% 908% 9083 Q08% 908% 908% 908% 908% 9083 908% 908% 908% ssueleg; ade | Jdisoay
0% Be| Buepy/spuwiag Bupped
€vS'1S  [6ZLS 621$ 6CL$ 6Z1L$ 6Z1$ 621$ 6Z1L$ 621% 6Z1$ 621$ 621L$ 621$ Hoddng |
0% siobeq
008Ls  |051$ 051% 051% 051% 0s1$ 051$ 051$ 051% 051% 051% 051% 0SLS salddng 200
968°'1$ G518 c51$ G51$ GGlg 561% G51$ g5l$ S51% 6G1$ GG1% GG1% G513 Buissaooid Juwid 4y
0$ syjoog maN
9¢.% 19% 19% 193 19% 19% 19$ 19% 193 1 9% 19% 19% 19% uiwpy yyesH dnoig
0% quisy abeaiy
08rs or$ or$ or$ ovd or$ ots or$ ors or$ ov$ ors ors Bunyoel| Sd9
0% sdojeauz/peayiena
0% Aaysl 20| B ajegssha
€Z0'tS  [98% 68% g% 68$ 58% cg8s G8$ g8% G8% 688 sg8$ 58% Buissaocoud |toiked
000'¢$ 005% 005% 006% 005$ Spy Juawhojdw3
0% uone1oalddy Jawosny
000'Zi$ 00021% upny 0L SYS
000'9% 000'z¢  looo'zg  |000'ZS JUBLWDI0JUT UOREIYILSD
00Z$ 05% 05$ 05$ 0% SpIED ssausng
0% 121\ PRIHOG
00¢$ G/$ G/$ 6/$ G/$ $308yJ punoibyoeg
0% 180 paloully
006% G/$ G/$ G/$ G/$ 6.3 5/$ G/ A G/$ Gi$ G/$ G/% Buuoyuopy wiey
e 230 ACN 10 IGE by Anr aunf ey 1y BN 84 uef Kobaed

13FHSHIOM S311ddNS ANY ISNIdX3I



9Z6'8rs  or9'cs 9¥9'ts 9p9'cs 9r9'cs 9r9'es H9'cs 0Zr'8% 9r9'td ore'cs @a'cé 9r9'cs ar0'v$ Jjejol
0%
0$
vLLvS [ (eoeds/pepg) Budilg 107
0% Jj]a'sjjem spielogisqing - jued
0% Jaylo
0% juawdinbe Buiyed Buysixe
0% soe|dal Jo sedal o) sesuadxa ||y
0% |jeuuosiad asueugjuiely ; sabepp
0% wawdinbg nedoy 0} s[eIULY
0% sBulig joeNUOY) SDUBLBJUIRHKY
o0r$ oov sauajeq Jejei dodijon
266’82 |9l¥'E 9ir'e 9L¥'e oiv'e Sly'Z oLy’ 9L¥'e 9LP'E 9l¥'e oLy'e 9Lr'Z olLv'e snedsy uawdinbg
09.'v1E |0EZ'L 0£2'} 0eZ’l 0gT') 02’1 0eg') 0£Z'L 0£g’) 0eZ'l 0gC') A 0ee') 1500 Jgjaw adeds-}ny
N 52q AON PO 3deg by InF Bunf REW 10y Tef GEE uef
JSNIIXI IDONYNILNIVIN
0B8PS 0rs org or$ 0p$ or$ 0r$ 0rs oS Ors 0p$ or$ Or$ |ejo
0%
0%
0%
0%
0% Jayi0
0% |PACWSY YSEL|
0% siauiejuoy) ; sbeg ysel)
0 |an4 iadaamsg
0% Buiysepa Jamod
0% DAS joJuc) ised
0% OAG [BlLIOJIUET
0% 0 (soeds/py g) Buiggniog abeses
0% o (eceds/cgeg) Buidaamg aberesy
0% sayddng ja(10
0% sanddng g neday jadoamg
00e$ 5z 6z 52 g £ gz T4 54 52 52 T4 6T saj|ddng Buiues|D
081% Gl Si Gl Sl Sl Gl Gl Gl Gl 1 Gl Gl Qg o /saysnig ; swooig
[ero L %8d AON [5]¢] Wes by Amr aunp REW idy e GER uer SSEL
AJobaen
ISNIdX3 ONIdIINISNOH
AJBLULLING Of uinjay
0 # NOILYDO1
0 NOISIATH ¥LOZ/TIY ‘31vd yoeeg ouedwod NOILYIO1



00Z'r$

IBj0L

05€% 0568 05€$ 05ES 05€3 05ES 05ES 05£% 0583 085S 05£S 05¢% [e1oL
0%
0% SBO) |einjeN
009% 05% 05% 05% 05% 053 053 05§ 058 05% 058 058 05% JoMag 1 12)epn
009'¢s 00es 00£$ 00ES 00£$ 00£% 00£S 00ES 00£$ D0ES 00£S 00ES 00£$ oupRalg
oL 220 AGN PO GE Bny Anr aunr AEN 1y e [EE] uef
S3ILITHLN
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
0 (auyaq) 12ul0
0 uonesIuIWPY JloJAed
0 UOHEJDUAD) T/d ALIUOK
0 (wwowyndiges) woddng Ly
ZET B 7ON 150 IGES By AT aanrt e v EA RER| DEN
ISNIX3I FALVHLSININGY
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% ‘elol
0% {uue aeb) apiyan
0% slawoysnd o) efeweq
0% sjods JalEps,  BuW]
0% alqnanpag
0% SaDILE UIOIS
B0l 230 AON 20 idag by LT aunr T ay e qa4 uer
Hivd3d 7 IOvHVa
9861 £2¢'L rA £Ze'L £2e't Sy A cze'L £2e'L £Z¢'L £ZE'L £ZE'L £2¢') £2¢'h [ Bl
- - - - - - - - - - - - = h__c.._mu_
- - - - - - - - - - - - - ashodg + albuls
- - - - - - - - - - - - - ‘dag + 218w
9/8'G1 SEEL gL'y £2¢'y £2eL €28y £2e'y S £28't £ZC'L A £TL'L fr A afuis
0T JO) aSEaIIU] L5 SEPN|H abesonos jo adiy Ag saafopwsa jo Jsgquinu s JaLs
IONVUNSNE dNOYD
828'02 bviL [¥ri'L [#reL [ I [vFiL [ pre'L ECAD D [ PPy ELAP I rpsl 201
- 3IGEUEA
826°0Z (224" [ vriy [ el [vvi'y [ ooy [v#lL [voiy TrwsL [vblL  [wwi’y [wrL [vwsy paxid
Bjol PETa| AON 120 IPEL bny ANt aunr LG 10y 1B FEF] uer 'saoeds Jo #
lo | JLGLLGIETS |B3pUELIL WOL) J3QLUINU & su) Apae Auuopl
ADNYHNSNI ALITIEYIT
LT ; i
0 # NOILYDO0N
0 NOISIARY v10ZIZI9 ‘31va ydeag ouedwod NOILYDOT



0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0 0% 0%
0%
0%
0%
0% S1am0| 4 IBIBUN /SN 19D
0% Buissanoid E1eQ
0% sabieyD oag yueqg
0% Sjoys ni4
0% saAluaou| aasopdwg
[eioL 38Qg PO EETS By aunp idy ey q94 uer Moads eses|q
ASNIdX3 SNOIANVIIIDSIN
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% eyo
0% s|edruayd / How 89|
0% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [£10) 1802 Buimolg
0% mous Jad )soo
0% smous pajedionue Jo #
[EE EETe) AON Po 1dy Tepn qsd uer
IYAONIH MONS
0% 0% 0% 0g 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% ejol
0%
0% SUeD JI0D
0% Syonyy Alunoeg
0% Aunoes aag
0% Aunoas Aleg
18I0 ELTe] AON Bo Bry sunr 10y R GEE] uer
_“u.w_mw...._____.r._._._"_.n:h_ _.__w_m._._..._u_.l_._l_r_: .L...”__.“__..._._ _.u_._...___.:..a._U_“. t_mjumw
000'ss 0% 0% 0% 005°2% 0% 0% 0% 005'Z$ ‘leyol
000'S$ 005'2 005'2 sono|B/sdeosswio)iun
0% sjamo | [ sbey
0% sJauuny ; siew
€L 38q AON Bo ides by sunp idy e ged Uer
\EQZD& NV w_zw_@m,__zz
AJBLLILLNS D) LIS
0 #NOILLYDOT
NOISINASY '31va yoeeg ouedwod NOILYDO



0813 0% 0% 0Z1$ 0% 0% 0ZL% 0% 0$ 0zZl$ 0% 0% 0Z1L%
0%
0%
08¥% 4" 0zl 0zl 0ZL sabuey) 110
0%
B101 2a(Qg AON i Te) 1dag By AT aunr A 1y 1EN ga4 Uep ‘Aioads aseald
JONVYNILNIVA T1DIHIA
9¢c'sLe 92248 B/ZLS 8/TMS 8LZULS BLTLE 82Z1$ BIZLE 82218 g8/2'1$ B2l BLTLE  8LZ'LS lelol
03
0%
0%
0%
|SEE'61E |842°L 8/2'L 84Z'L 8.Z'L 842°L 8.Z°L 8lZ'} 8/2'L 8/2'L 8.z'L 8/Z'L 842’}
E1oL 38 AON foTe] 1deg By AAr sunr REW iy BN ga4 uer
$334 ONISSIDO0¥d QHvD L1Id3xy9D
0$ 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0¢ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% ‘fejol
0%
0%
0%
[E10L BE] AON PO ydeg Briy Anr aunf Aepw 1dy ey GEE] uer
ISNIdXI NOILNEINLNOD H1ov
RIBLILLNS O] Wwrisy
0 # NOILYDOT
0 NOISIATS ¥L0Z/1T/9 31va yoeag ouedwod NOILYDIO



000'6 052 0174 052 05/ 052 o172 o)1 082 0s2 05/ 05/ 054
0%
0%
000'6S 052 0S4 0S. 062 052 QG2 0S2 QG 052 062 082 0GL SED
[B10L 28Qq ADN 0 ideg by Alnp aunt Repw oy Tep 9] Uer
asuadx3 jan4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0%
0%
0%
[ %8Qg AON o ides By AInp aunr AEW idy I ge4 uer
ISNIdX3I FHVIIIM NOINN
00Z'¥ 0se 05t QS 0GE 06¢ 0GE 0S¢ QGE 0S¢ 0GE 0S¢ 0GE
008'L$ 051 0S5l 051 051 051 051 sl 05} 0sl 051 05l oGl auoyd Hed
Q06% Sl Gl Sl GL Sl Gl 73 gl Gl gl 7 G jauleju|
00S'1$ T4 G2l SZi GZl rd SZl SZh GZ) gzl GZl G2l 1A VPO
€101 GETq] AON iETe] ICEH] Bhy Amr aunr Rel 1qy = REE] uer
INOHd3ATAL - s3ILLN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0%
0% |[oNjuoD oIl ] JUsA]
0% |[ORUCD Digel) Jeinbay
el %eq ADN 0o ideg bny Amr aunr el 1dy Te 98] UBr
AOYUINOD 2Iddvdl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0%
0%
0%
el RETq ] AON IETe] ideg by ARF sunf fepy Idy N CET| uer
A310H
AIEWng o) W=y
0 #NOILYOO
0 NOISIATY ¥1L0Z/2/9 ‘ALva yoeag ouedwod NOILYDO






TWUNITIINOD WLUNITIINOD IWILNITIANCD TWILLNITIINOD TVILNIQIINGD

¥LOZ ‘g aunp a1eq
10/1g :Aq papiugng

uoIsIASY

T # UOIIEDOT

gogl $a0edg JO JBqWIny

yoeag ouedwod IBWEN UOIEI0T

r10¢ AYVNINNS 1390and
"ONI ‘ONIMYVd NOSINZA

WILNIQIINOD IVILNITIINOD IVLNIQIINOCD WINITIINOD TWLNIAIINOD

| # uondo




Operating Assumptions
2014 Budget

10

Enforcement Vehicle
Collection Van

Office Furniture
Computer

Coin Counter
Camera /DVR

Office Build Out
Safe

A P B B L

-

23,000
20,000
2,000
3,000
5,000
10,000
4,000
1,500

65,500 @ 8% over 36 months =

$

2,053
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PARKING

Company Information that would be helpful in assessing experience - i.e. case studies,
company history, and company statistics.

Experience and Qualifications

Denison Parking, Inc. was founded in Indianapolis, Indiana in 1934, and has enjoyed a history
of nearly 80 years of continuous operations. This means that Denison Parking is one of the
oldest parking operators in existence today. The company provides parking management
services of uncompromising quality to leading real estate developers, asset management
companies, REITs, municipalities and individual property owners.

Ownership and Management

Denison is a debt free company and has nearly 80 years of experience as an owner and
operator of multi-level and surface public parking facilities, as well as experience in the many
ancillary services that comprise the parking industry today.

The company is owned in its entirety by the third generation of its founders. The Griffith family
remains active in the day to day operation of the company by virtue of its holding a number of
seats on the board of directors. Perry Griffith, one of four family members who own the
company, serves as the company’s Chairman of the Board.

Headquartered in Indianapolis, Indiana since 1934, Denison Parking currently operates office
parking, retail and entertainment center parking, hotel and convention center parking, hospital
and medicai center parking, stadium and event parking, mixed-use development parking and
stand-alone garages and lots of all scales. Denison brings to every property a personalized
responsiveness to address our clients’ needs promptly and effectively.

Management Services and Facility Types

Denison Parking offers a full range of professional services to property owners of every type.
The company currently operates a complete spectrum of facility types ranging from smail
surface lots to garages that experience twenty-five thousand customers a day. Our managed
facilities serve every conceivable type of user from hospitals to office buildings to sports
complexes to some of the most upscale retail centers in the world.

Office and Mixed Use Developments

Mixed Use Developments offer a number of challenges and opportunities for the parking
operator, and Denison excels at handling all of them. We are proud tc offer asset managers
and building owners’ decades of experience managing mixed-use developments of all
scales. We understand the importance of integrating the parking facility through partnerships
with tenants, building management, retailers and others, to best represent the property and the
needs of the customers. Our expert and ongoing analysis ensures the maximum utilization of
parking spaces serving a number of different user groups having different demand
characteristics, and that efficient utilization leads to maximum returns for the owners of such




developments.

Retail and Entertainment Center Parking

Denison Parking is proud to be a provider of parking management services for the Simon
Property Group (NYSE Listed: SPG). Denison currently operates many seif-parking facilities
totaling 17,000 spaces in Simon's portfolic in the United States. Our commitment to total
customer satisfaction, customized reporting, operating excellence and the professionalism of
our staff provide a benchmark that clearly distinguishes Denison Parking as a leader in the
parking industry.

Municipal, Government. Privatization Initiatives

Denison Parking is proud to be the visitor-parking manager for one of our country’s national
monuments, the Hoover Dam in Boulder City Nevada. This represents the first such contract
privatized by the federal government. The company also provides on-street parking
management for the City of Indianapolis, and Ft Myers, FL.

Stadium & Event Parking

Denison Parking is proud o be the operator of parking facilities and was recently chosen as the
3P provider for the city of Cincinnati. Our revenue controls, customer service and dedication to
controlling costs have led to contracts at other stadium and event parking locations such as
Lucas Qil Stadium 8,000 spaces, home of the NFL Indianapolis Colts, and Banker's Life
Fieldhouse, 3,000 spaces, home of the NBA Indiana Pacers.

Hospital Parking

The personalized service that Denison Parking provides ail of its clients and customers results
in Denison being a natural choice for hospitals and medical centers. Denison understands that
parking per se is not the critical mission of hospitals and medical centers — patients and
caregivers are. We understand the importance of maintaining productivity and profitability for
our clients, while simuitaneously attending to the often specialized and demanding requests of
our customers at hospital locations. Deniscn understands the sensitivity that must accompany
any service provided in a medical environment, and its implementation of parking programs with
superior service and sensitivity have led a number of major medical institutions to choose
Denison for their parking needs.

Hotel/Convention Parking

Denison Parking operates daily, overnight, event and valet parking for hotel and convention
center operations. Our commitment to total guest satisfaction and understanding of hotel and
convention center operations help distinguish Denison from other parking operators. We
understand the image of our client and make it a priority to integrate our parking operation within
the operations of the property. Denison’s executives have managed valet and self-parking
services for every major urban hotel group in the country.

Leadership and Key Personnel

Denison has assembled a diverse and highly experienced group of professionals from the many
disciplines needed to operate in an ever-changing business environment.

Sometimes, it is indeed possible fo judge a book by its cover, and at Denison, the key
executives in our company tell quite a story. In an industry dominated by either large, cookie-
cutter firms where customers are just another number or local firms that can offer management
experience limited in scope by geography, exposure, and the experience of a small business
owner, Denison stands out as an operator offering a select, blue-chip clientele a highly




experienced management team.

Management Profile

Just what is the experience level of the management personnel assigned to your facility? In
most cases, our national competitors assign either entry level trainees or persons with less than
two or three years total experience to manage complex properties generating millions of
revenue dollars. Additionally, their mid-level managers have so many properties and duties that
it just isn't possible for them to provide the support needed to facility managers. As a result,
quality suffers and their clients do not receive the attention to detail and financial analysis
necessary to ensure the peak performance of parking assets.

We hope you find this information informative and that it adequately communicates information
you need in reaching a decision to hire Denison.

We know how important your parking program is to your overall business plan, as well as the
value of your time. Denison sincerely appreciates the opportunity to submit this proposal and
your review of it.
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Leadership and Key Personnel

Denison has assembled a diverse and highly experienced group of professionals from
the many disciplines needed to operate in an ever-changing business environment.

Sometimes, it is indeed possible to judge a book by its cover, and at Denison, the key
executives in our company tell quite a story. In an industry dominated by either large,
cookie-cutter firms where customers are just another number or local firms that can offer
management experience limited in scope by geography, exposure, and the experience
of a small business owner, Denison stands out as an operator offering a select, blue-
chip clientele with a highly experienced management team.

Management Profiles

Just what is the experience level of the management personnel assigned to your facility?
In most cases, our national competitors assign either entry level trainees or persons with
less than two or three years total experience to manage complex properties generating
millions of revenue dollars. Additionally, their mid-level managers have so many
properfies and duties that it just isn’t possible for them to provide the support needed to
facility managers. As a result, quality suffers and their clients do not receive the
attention to detail and financial analysis necessary to ensure the peak performance of
parking assets.

Perry Griffith
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

Mr. Griffith, a director of Denison Parking, Inc. since 1981, is a
member of the National Parking Association and a former member of
the Board of Directors and Executive Committee. Before turning his
full attention to the growth of Denison Parking, Mr. Griffith specialized
in commercial lending at Merchants Bank of Indianapolis for ten
years, last serving as Vice President of the National Division at
Merchants.

Email: pgriffith@denisonparking.com

MARK PRATT
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Pratt began his career in parking over 25 years ago in Lexington,
KY with an international parking entity. Since then he has worked
directly in, or overseen from a more senior level, parking operations
in 45 markets across the United States and Canada. Mark also
provided underwriting and valuation expertise in the purchase of
many large parking properties across the US.




Mark came to Deniscn as president in 2002. Today he routinely works with Denison’s
clients to assist in matters of valuation as relates to the financing or sale of parking
assets. Mark directly oversees the structural maintenance and integrity of the numerous
parking assets directly owned by Denison, Inc. and as such, has become fluent in the
many facets of facility construction, maintenance, repair and longevity. Mark's
experience and desire for sound operations and a confident, well-informed management
team led him to develop and implement one of the first instructional programs aimed at
creating successful parking managers.

In 2001 Mark and a business partner filed a patent for the two-way audio/video
communication process between parking equipment and a centralized command center.
A patent was issued in May 2010. This process allows for the management of multiple
parking facilities from a centralized location. Denison Parking has utilized this technology
to become the industry leader in this form of facilities management, having installed the
first fully functional operation in 2004. Mark is a member of IPl and NPA, where he
serves on the executive committee.

Email: mpratt@denisonparking.com

Jeff Line
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

Mr. Line brings to Denison more than 20 years of experience in
Human Resources, Information Technology, Legal and Financial
Management. At Denison, Jeff has executive responsibility for HR,
IT, finance and general counsel functions. He was previously
employed as the President of an Indianapolis based employee
benefit consulting firm. Jeff has a Bachelor of Science in Business
from Indiana University and a Juris Doctor degree from the Indiana
University Law School in Indianapolis. He is a member of the Society
of Human Resource Management.

Email: jline@denisonparking.com

Mike Davis
VICE PRESIDENT, ACCOUNTING & FINANCE

Mr. Davis has worked in the financial management arena since 1979,

having been responsible for accounting systems, internal controls,

banking, contract administration and insurance requirements. He holds
an MBA from Butler University, is a Certified Public Accountant in the

T ' State of Indiana and is a member of the Indiana CPA Society and the
Institute of Management Accountants.

Email: mdavis@denisonparking.com




Mark Pryor
VICE PRESIDENT - BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & SPECIAL PROJECTS

Mr. Pryor started in the parking industry in the summer of 1981 as a
valet driver for a National Parking Company. In 1982, Mr. Pryor
joined Denison Parking as a valet driver and soon rose to rank of
Facility Manager. In 1986, Mr. Pryor was promoted to Operations
Manager for Denison Parking where he directed the day to day
operations for 52 properties in Indianapolis.

In 1991, Mr. Pryor left Denison Parking and began working for a full-
service National Parking Company where he directed the operations
for 22 properties and new business development in five states. Mr. Pryor returned to
Denison in 2002 as the General Manager. During his time as General Manager, Mr.
Pryor worked with the other department heads within Denison to implement policies,
procedures, reduce ticket loss, and raise the cleaning standards for the Denison parking
facilities. He acquired 43 new properties and was instrumental in the purchase of the
Lafayette, Indiana contracts.

Email: mpryor@denisonparking.com

Kathy Richardson
VICE PRESIDENT AUDITING

Ms. Richardson joined Denison Parking in 1977. As Vice President,
Audit and Compliance, she has the responsibility of ongoing audits of
the parking facilities to ensure compliance with all operational and
accounting policies and procedures. Through the use of current
technology she gains real time access to the parking and accounting
systems both locally and out of state.

Before assuming her current position Kathy spent many years in the
operations side of the business. She has had hands-on experience
with self-park, valet, monthly and event parking in office and mixed-used projects,
hospitals, airport, urban retail, shuttle service and professional sporting venues. She also
provides training and support for the on-site operations staff. Ms. Richardson’'s extensive
background and experience in all areas of Denison Parking have made her an integral
part of the Company.

She is actively involved in the opening of new locations. Her in-depth knowledge of the
various types of parking equipment has proven to be a definite benefit during new
location transitions. Email: krichardson@denisonparking.com
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Client References

Kathy Burnett

Manager of Parking Services
Simon Business Network
PO Box 7033

Indianapolis, Indiana 46207
(317} 263-7077
kburnett@simon.com

Angela Aniasco

Visitor Services Manager
Bureau of Reclamation
Lower CO Dam Facilities
Washington, DC 20036
(702) 494-2859
aaniasco@usbr.gov

Barney Levengood
Executive Director

Capital improvement Board
100 8. Capital Avenue
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 262-3450
blevengood@iccrd.com

Michael Nichols
Vice President
Next Realty

1750 Old Meadow Road, Suite 250

McLean, VA. 22102
(703) 442-4500
mnichols@nextrealty.com

Sharon Williams
Properly Manager
National City Center

115 W. Washington Street, Suite 700

Indianapolis, Indiana 46207
(317) 632-2626
Swilliams@reitmr.com

Greg Noble

General Manager
Houston Galleria Mall
5085 Westheimer Road
Houston, TX 77056
{713) 966-3500
gnoble@simon.com

David Burrill
Managing Director
Ryan Companies
Midtown Exchange

2908 Chicago Avenue, Suite 150

Minneapolis, MN 55406
(612) 492-4226

Jeff Borst

Property Manager

Ryan Companies

TCF Tower

121 S. 8" Street, Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55402
(612) 492-4213

Patricia Grazzini

Deputy Director
Minneapolis Institute of Arts
2400 Third Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55404
(612) 870-3015
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CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
T-43-14

MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

RFP OPENING: MAY 29, 2014 2:00 P.M.
PURCHASING OFFICE
1190 N.E. 3RD AVENUE, BUILDING C (Front)
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33060




April 30, 2014

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
T-43-14
MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

The City is seeking proposals from qualified firms to provide Parking Operations and
Management services to the City of Pompano Beach, FL.

The City will receive sealed proposals until 2:00 p.m. {local), May 29, 2014, in the City's
Purchasing Office, 1180 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060.
E-mailed or faxed proposals will not be acceptable.

Introduction

On Octaober 1, 2013, the City of Pompano Beach created a separate Parking Enterprise Fund
(the Parking Fund) for the purpese of managing and operating the City’'s parking assets in a
prudent and economically viable manner and to provide transparency of its operations. The
City’s core goal is to provide a seamless, efficient, customer-friendly, progressive and cost-
effective parking system for its stakeholders. The City has undertaken significant master
planning efforts and is now investing in its infrastructure in ways that will result in the need for
future construction of numerous parking garages and additional metered parking. To maximize
the City’'s return on its investment, the City is hereby soliciting the services of professional
parking management firms toc operate its system.

The City currently has a total of 1,355 parking spaces (includes Harbor Village lot & N.E. 1%
Street spaces) dispersed in three (3) municipal parking lots (Pier, Oceanside & Alsdorf) and two
(2) leased lots, with the remainder of spaces encompassing on-street parking. The City has a
total of 20 muiti-space pay meters and 67 individual (follipop} meters. The multi-space pay
meters, which are supplied by Digital Payment Technologies, currently accept credit cards,
cash and coins. During fiscal year 2013, the City generated approximately $222K in parking
citations (5,454 citations) revenue and approximately $1M in parking revenues. The Current
Parking Fund has an annual budget of $1.2 million.

The multi-space pay meters {Luke | and Luke I} are remotely managed by Enterprise
Management System (EMS) software, which allows both pay station configuration and the
collection of transaction data to create financial management reports. EMS is a real time web
based service utilized by Digital Payment Technologies (current multi-space pay meter vendor)
to provide information on the status of parking spaces and to provide information for auditing
and revenue reporting. Additionally, the pay stations are managed offline and online with Back
Office Support System Software (BOSS) to configure all operating aspects for the meters (e.q.
adding meters to the network, language settings for interface menus, establishing/adjusting
parking fees, and credit card processing).

Parking Enforcement is currently provided through a Policing Services agreement with the
Broward Sheriff's Office (BSO). The City is exploring an opportunity to include provision of
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these services by Proposers. Parking operations currently falls under the direction of the Public
Works Department of the City.

Attached to this document is Attachment A & Attachment B, which provides an inventory of
parking meters with current locations and a map indicating gecgraphic location of meters in the
City, respectively. Proposers are required to independently verify this inventory as part of their
due diligence. The City makes no representations as to the accuracy of this inventory.

The City is currently exploring the construction of a 500 space pier parking garage and over the
next years wilt also be contemplating the construction of several other parking garages
throughout the City.

1. Scope Of Services

Proposers or its employees must have at least three (3) years of experience managing
municipal parking operations and must be able to service an office within the City of
Pompano Beach. Proposers must have on its staff at least one (1} senior level manager
that possesses on-street, parking lots and parking garage management experience,
inclusive of parking enforcement expenence.

The successful Proposer will be responsible for providing, at a minimum, the following
services:

Meter Enforcement

a.

RFP T-43-14

Patrol of and enforcement for single-space, multi-space meters and parking lots,
inclusive of issuance of parking citations for all parking violaticns throughout the
City, in accordance with City ordinance. Proposer would be responsible for
providing sufficient personnel to issue parking violation citations at a level of
enforcement specified by the City. Proposer must submit separate pricing for
this _enforcement activity in_its proposals. Proposer must be capable of
providing this service seven days a week, 24 hours a day, and Proposers pricing
must reflect such.

Provide for all support vehicles, office and computer equipment as required to
perform the day-to-day operations of the parking program. Proposers are
responsible for any Internet service connections fees, as a result of any remote
access to the City's network. Proposers, as part of their response, must include
an itemization of anticipated support vehicles needed per the scope of services
being solicited. Proposers would be responsible for all associated maintenance
costs.

Coordination of the installation and maintenance of parking meters, pay stations
and change machines. The Proposer shall provide price quotes for both
purchase and lease options, at the City's discretion when new parking equipment
is to be acquired by the City directly. Equipment type and installation shall be in
accordance with standards issued by the City. Requests for the repair of all
parking equipment and appurtenances shall be requested, within fwenty-four
(24} hours of Proposer becoming aware of defects, from the City’s provider and
must be repaired or replace within forty-eight (48) hours or in accordance with

Page 2 MP Initial



RFP T-43-14

provider contractual terms. All purchases must conform to the City’s purchasing
policies and procedures.

Currently, the City’s citation issuance process utilizes ticket bocks and is a highly
manual process, which involves the manual input of citations into the City's
citations database. It is the City’s intention to utilize hand held ticket issuance
devices (“TIDs"} to automate this process. As part of response to proposal,
Proposer must provide recommendations (inclusive of prices) for hand held
ticket issuance devices ("TID"), which allows enforcement personnel to conduct
enforcement on tablets or similar devices. The TID should be user-friendly and
include software that allows enforcement personnel to take pictures to support
issuance of parking violations and allow for attachable print devices. |t is
expected that TID should be compatible with the City’'s current software
application provider, SunGard HTE, to allow for the download of citation
information from SunGard’s citation database system to the TIDs and upload
from the TIDs to SunGard. This will allow for automation of citation input and
tracking identifying violators with multiple violations outstanding. Proposer’s bid
price should be reflected of this planned automation of the process.

Monitoring, ordering and stocking of expendable products for meters (i.e. printer
ink and printer paper). Proposers will have access to Parking Enterprise Budget
for such expenses and must submit requests for processing payments via the
City's normal purchasing and accounts payable process.

Utilization of Enterprise Management System (EMS) Back Office Support
System (BOSS) Software to re-program meters, as necessary.

Manage and oversee the use of any third party programs (i.e. Passport Parking--
pay-by-phone) by the City to support its parking activities.

Provide boots for habitual parking enforcement viclations. Note: the City has not
enacted this policy as of yet, but may contemplate in the near term. Proposer
should provide a narrative as to their experience with the use of such devices
and at what point other clients have placed boots on vehicles.

Provide for towing, as applicable. The cost for this component of the contract
should be separately identifiable.

Coordinating the repair or needed maintenance of any field parking software
systems with the City's designated vendor{s).

Provide employees with identifiable badges and uniforms, as approved by the
City. All vehicles must also have appropriate identifiable marks to indicate
Proposer's affiliation with the City of Pompano Beach Parking Services, subject
to City approval. As part of proposal, Proposers must provide color pictures of
what possible uniforms and vehicle decals might look like with the City’s logo
(Florida's Warmest Welcome).

Enforcement persconnel assigned to the contract should be appropriately trained
and possess all required certifications and/or licenses for issuing non-moving
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violations. It is further Proposer’s responsibility (at own expense) to provide for
pre-screening background checks for all personnel to be assigned to the City.

. Fielding customer inquiries and complaints related to the parking program.

Provide annual reporting {within 90 days of fiscal year end) to the City describing
the current state of parking enforcement activity. The report shouid, at a
minimum, indicate no. of citations issued for the previous fiscal year (October 1%
through September 30"‘), no. of enforcement personnel writing citations, no. of
citations issued per staff member writing citations and any recommendations for
improvements to operations detailing any associated costs. As part of proposal,
proposer must provide any recommended benchmark or national standard for
expected no. of citations to be written monthly or annually per citation personnel
etc., based on the size/structure of the City’s parking space program. Proposer
must also describe any internal mechanism utilized by their management staff to
monitor the performance of enforcement personnel, in this regard. A copy of
citation database generated report must be provided as part of the package,
which should recancile to no. of citations indicated as issued in the annual report.

Provide, as part of the required annual reporting, an annual survey to City of
neighboering cities parking rates, at Proposer’'s own expense.

Assistance and consultation with the City, as necessary in any enhancement,
change or modification of its parking enforcement program.

Assistance in implementing parking programs, including working with
businesses, neighborhood groups, and other organizations, as needed.

Citation Management

a.

RFP T-43-14

Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued.

Inputting citations issued within 48 hours of issuance, including those written by
BSO personnel.

Generate letters to violators within fourteen (14) calendar days of violation being
issued, to include assessment of |ate fees.

Fielding customer inquiries and complaints related to citations. Proposer must
provide a phone, fax and email address to which violators may direct inquiries.
Such must be indicated on the parking citation issued. Proposer must also
coordinate requests by violators for a court date to contest citations and
coordinate such efforts with the City Attorney’s Office, Also, attend enforcement
court proceedings for disputed citations and follow through with hearing officers’
decisions, as necessary.

City will provide for a local office within the boundaries of the City whereby

customers may visit to make ingquiries about or appeal parking citations issues or
for general parking inquiries.
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Quarterly, coordinate with the City’s [nformation Technology Department, to
generate a report of outstanding parking citations older than ninety (90) days.
Export information to excel and email to the City’s Finance Department for
referral to the City’'s outside collection agency. Note: The City’s system
automatically adds a collection fee {i.e. 17%) to each citation amount due once
this process has been activated. If Proposer would be utlizing its own
accounting systems for input of citations and processing cash receipts, Proposer
would be responsible for generating a query of parking citations outstanding for
ninety (90) days or greater, exporting detailed information for each citation to
excel and submitting such report to the City's Finance Department for referral to
the outside collection agency. Once Finance Department forwards accounts to
collections, Proposer would be notified and must add collection fee to
outstanding balance for each violater's account to reflect new amount due. As an
example, if violator owes $47 initially, a 17% collection fee would require amount
owed to be adjusted to $54.99. Proposer's systems must be able to separately
identify initial violation and penalties collected from any collection fee amounts
collected.

Cash Receipts Collection, Handling and Processing

Proposers must provide pricing for the two options listed below:

Option 1: City Systems Ulilized for Processing & Recording of Transactions

a.

RFP T-43-14

Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued by utilizing the City's current citation management system,
a component of SunGard HTE. Selected vender would be granted remote
access to the City's system.

Proposer would be responsible for daily collection and delivery of cash and coins
extracted from parking meters to the City's Treasury Division located at City Hall.
Proposer would be responsible for delivery of cash and coins to the Treasury
Division at least three (3) days a week {weekday-every other day). However, for
special events or holidays, proposer shall make more frequent deliveries. For
special events or holidays falling on the weekends, whereby it may be necessary
to empty the meters on a weekend, Proposer would be responsible for
maintaining coins/cash in a safe (combination & key, with limited staff access) at
Proposer's local office until such time as delivery to City Hall is possible, during
in normal operating hours. Meter generated audit reports must accompany
collections (with the exception of lollipop extractions) from pay by space meters
and provided to Treasury for reconciliation to the actual collections.

Parking citation payments will be made at the City’s Treasury Division, currently

located on the 1 Floor of City Hall, and processed through the City's cash
receipts system.
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Option 2: Proposer Systems Utilized for Processing & Initial Recording of

Transactions

a.

RFP T-43-14

Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued by utilizing its own database management system and to
record receivables and deferred revenue for ali citations written, and cash and
revenues as receipts are processed. City staff must be provided inquiry access
to such system.

Proposers would be responsible for the collection of all parking citation payments
at its local office site and entry into Proposer's own cash receipts system. Such
cash receipts system must accommodate a triple copy receipts system with
customer obtaining original, Proposer maintaining a copy and a copy being
remitted to the City’s Treasury Division. At a minimum, such receipt should
indicate the parking citation no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and
nature of payment {i.e. parking citation). Proposer would be responsible for the
processing of such receipts for bank deposit with City providing for daily pickup
of bank deposits by an armed security service. Proposer would be required to
submit a copy of the bank deposit slip and a report from Proposers cash receipts
system, reconciled to the bank depcsit slip amount to the City’ s Treasury
Division. For non-sufficient funds {NSF) payments made via check, the City's
Treasury Division will inform Proposer of such for update of provider's records.
Proposer would be responsible for assessing the NSF fee (in accordance with
City policy) to the violator and updating Proposer’s financial records accordingly.
All reporting to the City's Treasury Division must be inclusive of a cash receipts
processing report and must be provided within 24 hours of processing of
transactions.

Daily collection of cash and coins extracted from parking meters. Under this
Opticn, Proposer would accept these funds at its local office site and process the
receipts in its own cash receipts system. Proposers would be responsible for
generating meter audit reports {with the exception of lollipop meter extractions)
to accompany each extraction of cash and coins from the meters and reconcile
to the coin/cash counts. Proposers would be responsible for taking a physical
count of cash and coins (a cein counter would be necessary) and completing a
bank deposit slip(s) for deposit of the meter collections. City would provide daily-
armed service pickup for physical deposit of meter collections to the bank.
Proposer must arrange for deposit and pickup of meter collections within 48
hours of collection from meters. For special events or holidays, proposer shall
make more frequent visits to the meters for collection of coins/cash as such
volume of activity might warrant such. Proposer must provide for a secure safe
{combination & key, with limited staff access) at local office site to hold meter
collections pending armed service pickup. Proposer must provide a copy of the
meter audit report, reconciliation of physical count to individual meter audit report
and a copy of bank deposit slip for each bank deposit processed. Such must be
provided timely to the City's Revenue Collections Division via mail or email as
follows:
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City of Pompano Beach

100 W. Atlaniic Bivd., Rm 135
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

ATTN: Revenue Collections Manager

or

Linda dye@copbfl.com with copy to

Giselle.wishinsky{@copbil.com

Separate ledger accounts would need to be established by lotsflocations as follows:

Municipal Pier Lot
Oceanside Lot

Beach Parking Lot

Alsdorf Lots

Street Parking Meters
Harbor Village/N.E. 1% Street

Proposer would be required to provide a report to the City’s Treasury Division for
each deposit to indicate the locations of each collection for each bank deposit as
stated above. All reporting to the City's Treasury Division must be inclusive of a
cash receipts processing report and must be provided within 24 hours of processing
of transactions.

RFP T-43-14

a. Proposer would be responsible for administering the City's residential

parking permit program. The City currently issues approximately 200
residential parking permits per year for its Oceanside and Municipal Pier
Lots. The City issues semi-annual permits at a price of $30 and annual
permits at a price of $60, based on certain qualifying criteria (i.e. proof of
residency). Proposer would be required to process and record receipts
related to this program. Such cash receipts system must accommodate
a tripie copy receipts system with customer obtaining original, Proposer
maintaining a copy and a copy being remitted to the City’s Treasury
Division. At a minimum, such receipt should indicate the parking permit
no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and nature of payment
(i.e. residential parking permit). Proposer would prepare bank deposit
slips for this activity and the City would provide for daily-armed service
pickup of such deposits. Proposer would be responsible for recording
this activity in a dedicated system account (i.e. residential parking
permits) and must submit a copy of the bank deposit slip, a cash receipts
report and a reconciliation of the two to the City’'s Treasury Division.
Proposer would be responsible for maintaining all applications and proof
of qualification for each permit issued, in accordance with the City’s
records retention policy.

. Any request for refunds pertaining to any of the activities discussed

above must be handled by the City's Treasury Division and
communicated to Proposer for update of Proposer's records and
systems.

MP Initiaf
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Proposers would be responsible for voiding any transactions, in
accordance with City’s established practices and must provide a reporting
of such to the City’s Treasury Division within 24 hours of processing.

Proposer would be responsible for establishing an online system to allow
violators to make credit/debit card payments via a secure website
(complying with all regulatory requirements).  Proposer would be
responsible for ensuring such system is PCl compliant and on an annual
basis must submit report to Visa/MC as such. Proposer would be
responsible for the posting of these online payments to Proposer's cash
receipts system. Proposer would be responsible for linking online
receipts directly to the City's designated bank account for daily deposit
and submittal of cash receipts reports to the City’'s Treasury Division
within 24 hours of processing.

Should the City elect Option 2, Proposer would be responsible for having
an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of its system
of intermal controls performed annually, by a certified independent
accountant, and provide a copy of the report (Report on Controls at a
Service Organization} to the City's Finance Director or designee. Such a
report will be in accordance with the requirements of Statement on
Standards for Atftestation Engagements No. 16, as issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Currently, the City’s Information Technology Department (IT) provides
citation information to the State of Florida Division of Motor Vehicles (the
State) to allow the State to place a hold on violators, whereby tag renewal
will be delayed if viclators have at least three (3) regular unpaid citations
or one (1) unpaid handicap citation. The State also provides detailed
information for violators (i.e. addresses, DL# etc.) directly to the City to
allow for the mailing of letters to violators and assist in follow-up
collection efforts. Should Proposer elect Option 2, Proposer would be
responsible for establishing an infrastructure to allow for this two-way
communication and ensuring compatibility of Proposer's system with the
State's system, to allow for this interface of data.

Within thirty (30) days from City's fiscal year end (September 30th),
Proposer would be responsible for providing an aging report of
outstanding parking citation receivables (at fiscal year-end) to the City's
Finance Department.

General Requirements

a.

Proposer (all parties to the Agreement) must be licensed to do business
in the State of Florida and must obtain a business tax receipt for the City
and Broward County, prior to commencement of services.

Proposer must staff a temporary office within the limits of the Pompano
Beach, to be provided by the City, to generally contain the management
of the parking program, inclusive of accepting customer inquiries,
acceptance and processing of payments (assumes City elects Option 2)
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and issue late notices for overdue payment of citations etc. The intent of
the City is to eventually provide a permanent location within the pier
parking garage upon its completion and the City will provide a temporary
site for the temporary office within reasonable proximity to the beach/pier
area immediately, at City’'s expense. It is Proposers responsibility to
provide for all costs associated with staffing and operating the location
within Proposer's budgeted costs.

Handle all customer service associated with the parking program.

It is anticipated that the City will be designing and constructing a 500-
space pier parking garage within the next 1.5 to 2 years. Proposers are
required to propose a tentative separate price structure to contemplate
the management of the garage, to include provision of valet parking
{approximately 100 spaces in pier garage) for beach parking and future
restaurant locations in the Pier Redevelopment area. Such proposed
pricing structure should present a line item detail of all costs to be
covered in proposers budget and should be specific as to what will be
included in proposers budget, as well as what would be excluded or
Proposers may indicate as “optional” services. Proposers management
structure should be discussed. Proposer must discuss client references
(name of client, contact name, title, phone, email) for which similar
services have been provided within the past three (3) years, including, but
not be limited to contractual arrangement for compensation

Provide weekly, monthly and annual reports as may be reguired by the

City.

The Proposer may propose the purchase of equipment, data sofiware
and information systems relating to and associated with the day-to-day
operations of the parking management program to enhance operating
efficiency, with prior approval of the City. All purchases must be in
accordance with City policies and procedures. All program specific
products purchased by the Proposer on behalf of the City shall upon
termination of the Contract remain the property of the City.

Coordinate the implementation of any changes in the City’s parking rates
or policies.

Provide for an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of
Proposer's system of internal controls performed annually, by a cerified
independent accountant, and provide a copy of the repori (Report on
Controls at a Service Organization) to the City’s Finance Director or
designee. Such a report will be in accordance with the requirements of
Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements No. 16, as issued
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

As part of Proposal, Proposer must submit, at a minimum, compiled
financial statements to indicate financial capacity to provide the services
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herein, without interruption. Proposer may choose to submit reviewed or
audited financials instead.

j.  Coordinate special City events with City staff.

k. Within 6 months of hire, meet with City and CRA staff and review current
parking operations and provide a report to the City Manager with
observations and recommendations etc. May include new technologies,
payment acceptance methods, additional meter locations, garage
locations, marketing, signage, experience/suggestions for a 100%
cashless system etfc.

Any reasonably related services upon request.

2. Term of Contract

The City anticipates awarding a Service Provider Agreement for a term of three (3)
years with an option for one (1) additional term of two (2) years, for a possible total of
five (5) years. Hourly rates and all other negotiated expenses will remain in effect
throughout the duration of the contract term, including the optional renewal term, unless
mutually agreed upon by both parties. Additional services and responsibilities may be
added to this agreement as agreed upon by both parties.

3. Small Business Enterprise Program

The Pompano Beach City Commission has established a voluntary Small Business
Enterprise (SBE) Program {o encourage and foster the participation of Small Business
Enterprises in the central procurement activities of the City. The City of Pompano
Beach is strongly committed to ensuring the participation of Small Business Enterprises
{SBE's) as contractors and subcontractors for the procurement of goods and services.
The definition of a SBE, for the purpose of the City's voluntary program, is taken from
the State of Florida Statute 288.703(1).

As of the date of publication of this solicitation, a small business means an
independently owned and operated business concern that employs 200 or fewer
permanent full-time employees and that, together with its affiliates, has a net worth of
not more than $5 million or any firm based in Florida that has a Small Business
Administration 8(a) certification. As applicable to sole proprietorships, the $5 million net
worth requirement shall include both personal and business investments.

The City encourages all firms to undertake good faith efforts to identify appropriate
Small Business Enterprise partners. Sources of information on certified Small Business
Enterprises include the Broward County Small Business Development Division, the
State of Florida Office of Supplier Diversity, South Florida Water Management District,
and other agencies throughout the State. The City includes links to these organizations
from the City's website www. pompanobeachfl.gov. Please indicate in your response if
your firm is a certified Small Business Enterprise.

Please note that, while no voluntary goals have been established for this
solicitation, the City encourages small business participation in aff of its
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procurements.

4, Local Business Program

On March 23, 2010, the City Commission approved a Resolution establishing a Local
Business Program, a policy to increase the participation of City of Pompano Beach
businesses in the City's procurement process.

You can view the list of City businesses that have a current Business Tax Receipt on the
City's website, and locate local firms that are available to perform the work required by
the bid specifications. The business information, sorted by business use classification,
is posted on the webpage for the Business Tax Receipt Division:
http://pompanobeachfl.govi/pages/department directory/development services/business

tax_receipt division/pdfs/FAQ sheet BTR.pdf or you may contact Susan Kores at the
Pompano Beach Community Redevelopment Agency Business Resource Center at
(954) 586-1199 or at susan@iedfl.com.

Please note that, while no voluntary goals have been established for this
solicitation, the City encourages Local Business participation in all of its
procurements. Proposers interested in local business participation are
encouraged as part of their proposal package to discuss planned efforts in this
respect.

5. Required Proposal Submittal

Submission/Format Requirements
Submit one (1) original unbound and five (5} bound copies of the proposal. All copies

will be on 8 %" x 117 plain white paper, typed, and signed by an authorized
representative who is able to contractually bind the Proposer. In addition, Proposers
must submit one (1) original copy of the Proposal on electronic media in printable Adobe
or Microsoft Word format (or other format approved by the City). Failure to adhere to
the submittal quantity criteria may result in the Proposal being considered non-
responsive.

Information to be included in the proposal: In order to maintain comparability and
expedite the review process, it is required that proposals be organized in the manner
specified below, with tabs or dividers between the sections:

Title page:
Show the project name and number, the name of the Proposer’'s firm, address,
telephone number, name of contact person and the date.

Table of Contents:
Include a clear identification of the material by section and by page.

Letter of Transmittal:

Briefly state the Proposer's understanding of the project and express a positive
commitment to provide the services described herein. State the name(s) of the
person(s) who will be authorized to make representations for the Proposer, their title(s),
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office and E-mail addresses and telephone numbers. Please limif this section to two
pages.

Scope of Services:

For each item listed under scope of services, proposers are required to provide a
narrative discussing each respective area, to include, but not be limited to:

a.

K.

Discussion of experience and ability to manage a 500 space parking garage, to
include any experience in operating a valet service. Discussion should include
proposed contract structure in ferms of Proposer compensation and any general
revenue split arrangements generally contemplated. May also include discussion of
how the garage might be manned or not, based on entry and exit points, pay meters
etc. Should also include Proposer's experience with other client references as
discussed above.

Discussion of number of personnel anticipated to be assigned to the contract, to
inciude title and duties, at a minimum,

Discussion of vehicles to be assigned to the contract, type, description etc.
Discussion of benchmarks and/or national standards against with performance of
parking operations may be measured, to include parking enforcement activity.
Discussion of any proposed general improvements already observed per Proposer’s
own due diligence in preparing proposal.

Discussion of experience with placing boots on parking violators vehicles.

Discussion of hand held ticket devices and recommendations of specific TIDs.
Discussion of any parking program analysis reports prepared for previous clients.
Proposer must include an example (8} in proposal submittal.

Discussion of proposed monitoring mechanisms for monitoring the performance of
personnel, as it relates to administration of the parking enforcement function.
Discussion of cash receipts processing and recording capacity and internal controls
in place to ensure accurate and complete collection, recording and reconciliation of
transactions. In addition, discuss planned segregation of duties for collection,
recording, cashier drawer batancing procedures (to include reconciliation of opening
cash drawer amount, daily receipts and cash receipts system report reconciliation) a,
deposit and reconciliation of all parking related revenues, should the City elect
Option 2 above.

Discussion of the City's current parking rate structure of $1.25 per hour (unadjusted
for peak days/hours/locations) and any recommendations based on prior clients or
general industry practice. City also currently has a boat taunch and charges $10 for
a 24-hour period to park a boat trailer.

Discussion of planned collection efforts to maximize collections on outstanding
parking citations. Proposers should incorporate specific experience/success in this
area with other client references to include client name, contact name, title, phone,
email, etc. and approximate value or receivables managed, annual collections and
annual collection rate for client's most recent fiscal year.

. Discussion on any proposed efforts to enhance collections on parking citations

written for out of state violators.

Discussion of transition plan, inclusive of detailed tasks to be completed, and
planned coordination effort with BSQ, the City's current parking enforcement
partner.

Discussion of anticipated timeframe from contract award to being fully operational.
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Fees & Costs:

Proposer must provide a line item budget for fees for all contract years, including any
optional renewal periods. In narrative, please discuss basis for each annual escalator, if
applicable (i.e. specific consumer price index).

Include a concise narrative with sufficient detail indicating the proposed approach to
providing the required services, including a description of the types and qualities of
service that would be provided. Provide a cost for each of the major services provided
along with the estimated number of expected work hours for each qualified staff.
Proposer must itemize all costs to complete all necessary tasks as described under
Scope of Services. Miscelianeous expenses should be adequately described. Proposer
must be clear as what is included in price proposal, what is excluded and what might be
optional.

References:

Submit a client reference list, including name of contact, firm and/or governmental
entity, address, telephone number and type of service provided to each reference. At
least Three (3) references should be for clients within Broward, Dade, or Palm Beach
Counties if applicable, with an emphasis on event or recreational type of facilities with
more than 1,000 parking spaces.

Litigation:
Disclose any litigation within the past five (5) years arising out your firm's performance.

City Forms:
The RFP Proposal Signature Page must be completed, signed and returned. Proposer
should return all RFP pages, initialed where indicated.

6. Insurance

The insurance described herein reflects the insurance requirements deemed necessary
for this contract by the City. It is not necessary to have this level of insurance in effect
at the time of submittal, but certificates indicating that the insurance is currently carried
or a letter from the Carrier indicating upgrade ability will speed the review process to
determine the most qualified Proposer.

The successful Proposer(s) shall not commence operations until certification or proof of
insurance, detailing terms and provisions of coverage, has been received and approved
by the City of Pompano Beach Risk Manager.

The following insurance coverage shall be required.

a. Worker's Compensation Insurance covering all employees and providing benefits as
required by Florida Statute, Chapter 440, regardless of the size of the company (number
of employees). The Contractor further agrees to be responsible for employment, control
and conduct of its employees and for any injury sustained by such employees in the
course of their employment.

b. Liability Insurance
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1) Naming the City of Pompano Beach as an additional insured, on General Liability
Insurance only, in connection with work being done under this contract.

2) Such Liability insurance shall include the following checked types of insurance
and indicated minimum paolicy limits.

Type of Insurance

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

each
occurrence aggregate

GENERAL LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000 AGGREGATE
* Policy to be written on a claims incurred basis

XX
XX

XX

comprehensive form
premises - operations
explosion & collapse
hazard

underground hazard
products/completed
operations hazard
contractual insurance
broad form property
damage

independent contractors
personal injury

bodily injury

property damage

bodily injury and
property damage
combined

personal injury

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000

AGGREGATE

XX comprehensive form
XX owned

XX hired

XX non-owned

bodily injury
(each person)
bodily injury
{each accident)
property damage
bodily injury and
property damage
combined

REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY

comprehensive form

Consultant must show proof they have this coverage.

EXCESS LIABILITY

umbrella form
other than umbrella

RFP T-43-14

bodily injury and
property damage
combined $2,000,000. $2,000,000.
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XX PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY $1,000,000. $1,000,000.
* Policy to be written on a claims made basis

The certification or proof of insurance must contain a provision for notification to the City
thirty (30} days in advance of any material change in coverage or cancellation.

The successful Proposer shall furnish to the City the certification or proof of insurance
required by the provisions set forth above, within ten (10) days after notification of award
of contract.

7. Selection/Evaluation Process

A Selection/Evaluation Committee will be appointed to select the most qualified firm{s).
The Selection/Evaluation Committee will present their findings to the City Commission.

Proposals will be evaluated using the following criteria.

Criteria Point Range
A, Experience and Expertise 0-35

Previous related work experience and gualifications of firm and
personnel. Demonstrates a clear understanding of scope of work and
other technical or legal issues related to the project.

B. References 0-5
History and performance of firm/project team on similar projects.
References and recommendations from previcus clients.

C. Resources and Methodology 0-15
Adequacy of amount of quality resources assigned to the project.

Overall approach to project. Consideration of services provided and

approach to meeting goals and deadlines.

D. Location of Regional Office 0-5
Proximity to Pompano Beach Office location.

E. Cost 0-40

Including the proposed mark up (indicate what benefits are included
and amount of the mark up) for field staff, costs for management and
the proposed fee structure.

Total 0-100

The Committee has the option to use the above criteria for the initial ranking to short-list
Proposers and to use an ordinal ranking system to score short-listed Proposers
following presentations (if deemed necessary) with a score of “1” assigned to the short-
listed Proposer deemed most qualified by the Committee.

RFP T-43-14 Page 15 MP Initial



10.

Each firm should submit documentation that evidences the firm's capability to provide
the services required for the Committee’s review for short listing purposes. After an
initial review of the Proposals, the City may invite Proposers for an interview to discuss
the proposal and meet firm representatives, particularly key personne! who would be
assigned to the project. Should interviews be deemed necessary, it is understood that
the City shall incur no costs as a result of this interview, nor bear any obligation in
further consideration of the submittal.

When more than three responses are received, the committee shall furnish the City
Commission (for their approval) a listing, in ranked order, of no fewer than three firms
deemed to be the most highly qualified to perform the service. If three or less firms
respond to the RFP, the list will contain the ranking of all responses.

The City Commission has the authority to (including, but not limited to); approve the
recommendation; reject the recommendation and direct staff to re-advertise the
solicitation; or, review the responses themselves and/or request oral presentations and
determine a ranking order that may be the same or different from what was originally
presented to the City Commission.

Hold Harmless and Indemnification

Proposer covenants and agrees that it will indemnify and hold harmless the City and all
of its officers, agents, and employees from any claim, loss, damage, cost, charge or
expense arising out of any act, action, neglect or omission by the Proposer, whether
direct or indirect, or whether to any person or property to which the City or said parties
may be subject, except that neither the Proposer nor any of its subcontractors will be
liable under this section for damages arising out of injury or damage to persons or
property directly caused by or resulting from the sole negligence of the City or any of its
officers, agents or employees.

Retention of Records and Right to Access

The selected firm shall maintain during the term of the contract all books of account,
receipt invoices, reports and records in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practices and standards. The form of all records and reports shall be subject to the
approval of the City's Internal Auditor. Recommendation for changes, additions, or
deletions by the City's Internal Auditor must be complied with by the selected firm. The
City’s Internal Auditor must be permitted during normat business hours to audit and
examine the books of account, reports, and records relating to this contract. The
selected firm shall maintain and make available such records and files for the duration of
the contract and retain them until the expiration of three years after final payment under
the contract.

Communications

No negotiations, decisions, or actions shall be initiated or executed by the firm as a
result of any discussions with any City employee. Only those communications, which
are in writing from the City, may be considered as a duly authorized expression on
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12,

13.

14.

15.

behalf of the City. In addition, only communications from firms that are signed and in
writing will be recognized by the City as duly authorized expressions on behalf of firms.

No Discrimination

There shall be no discrimination as to race, sex, color, age, religion, or national origin in
the operations conducted under any contract with the City.

Independent Contractor

The selected firm will conduct business as an independent contractor under the terms of
this contract. Personnel services provided by the firm shall be by employees of the firm
and subject to supervision by the firm, and not as officers, employees, or agents of the
City. Personnel policies, tax responsibilities, social security and health insurance,
employee benefits, purchasing policies and other similar administrative procedures
applicable to services rendered under this agreement shall be those of the firm.

Staff Assignment

The City of Pompano Beach reserves the right to approve or reject, for any reasons,
Proposer's staff assigned to this project at any time. Background checks may be
required.

Contract Terms

The contract resulting from this RFP shali include, but not be limited to the following
terms:

The contract shall include as a minimum, the entirety of this RFP document, together
with the successful Proposer's proposal. Contract shall be prepared by the City of
Pompano Beach City Attorney.

If the City of Pompano Beach defends any claim, demand, cause of action, or lawsuit
arising out of any act, action, negligent acts or negligent omissions, or willful misconduct
of the contractor, its employees, agents or servants during the performance of the
contract, whether directly or indirectly, contractor agrees to reimburse the City of
Pompano Beach for all expenses, attorney's fees, and court costs incurred in defending
such claim, cause of action or lawsuit.

Waiver

It is agreed that no waiver or modification of the contract resulting from this RFP, or of
any covenant, condition or limitation contained in it shall be valid uniess it is in writing
and duly executed by the party to be charged with it, and that no evidence of any waiver
or modification shall be offered or received in evidence in any proceeding, arbitration, or
litigation between the parties arising out of or affecting this contract, or the right or
obligations of any party under it, unless such waiver or medification is in writing, duly
executed as above. The parties agree that the provisions of this paragraph may not be
waived except by a duly executed writing.

MP
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17.

18.

19.

20.

Survivership Rights

This contract resulting from this RFP shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the
respective parties and their executors, administrators, heirs, personal representative,
successors and assigns.

Termination

The contract resulting from this RFP may be terminated by the City of Pompano Beach
without cause upon providing contractor with a teast sixty (60) days prior written notice.

Should either party fail to perform any of its obligations under the contract resulting from
this RFP for a period of thirty {30} days after receipt of written notice of such failure, the
non-defaulting part will have the right to terminate the contract immediately upon
delivery of written notice to the defaulting part of its election to do so. The foregoing
rights of termination are in addition to any other rights and remedies that such party may
have.

Manner of Performance

Proposer agrees to perform its duties and obligations under the contract resulting from
this RFP in a professional manner and in accordance with all applicable local, federal
and state laws, rules and regulations.

Proposer agrees that the services provided under the contract resulting from this RFP
shall be provided by employees that are educated, trained and experienced, certified
and licensed in all areas encompassed within their designated duties. Proposer agrees
to furnish the City of Pompano Beach with all documentation, certification, authorization,
license, permit, or registration currently required by applicable laws or rules and
regulations. Proposer further certifies that it and its employees are now in and will
maintain good standing with such governmental agencies and that it and its employees
will keep all license, permits, registration, authorization or certification required by
applicable laws or regulations in full force and effect during the term of this contract.
Failure of Proposer to comply with this paragraph shall constitute a material breach of
contract.

Acceptance Period

Proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be valid for a period no less than
ninety (30) days from the closing date of this solicitation.

RFP Conditions and Provisions

The completed and signed proposal (together with all required attachments) must be
returned to City on or before the time and date stated herein. All Proposers, by
submission of a proposal, shall agree to comply with all of the conditions, requirements
and instructions of this RFP as stated or implied herein. All proposals and supporting
materials submitted will become the property of the City.
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Any alteration, erasure, or interlineations by the Proposer in this RFP shall constitute
cause for rejection. Exceptions or deviations to this proposal may not be added after
the submittal date.

All Proposers are required to provide all information requested in this RFP. Failure to do
so may result in disqualification of the proposal.

The City reserves the right to postpone or cancel this RFP, or reject all proposals, if in
its sole discretion it deems it to be in the best interest of the City to do so.

The City reserves the right to waive any technical or formal errors or omissions and to
reject all proposals, or to award contract for the items herein, in part or whole, if it is
determined to be in the best interests of the City to do so.

The City shall not be liable for any costs incurred by the Proposer in the preparation of
proposals or for any work performed in connection therein.

Standard Provisions

a. Governing Law

Any agreement resulting from this RFP shall be governed by the laws of the
State of Florida, and the venue for any legal action relating to such agreement
will be in Broward County, Florida.

b. Conflict Of Interest

For purposes of determining any possible conflict of interest, each Proposer
must disclose if any City employee is also an owner, corporate officer, or an
employee of the firm. If any City employee is an owner, corporate officer, or an
employee, the Proposer must file a statement with the Broward County
Supervisor of Elections pursuant to § 112.313, Florida Statutes.

C. Drug Free Workplace

The selected firm{s) will be required to verify they will operate a “Drug Free
Workplace” as set forth in Florida Statute, 287.087.

d. Public Entity Crimes

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a
conviction for public entity crime may not submit a proposal on a contract to
provide any goods or services to a public entity, may not submit a proposal on a
contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or
public work, may not submit proposals on leases of real property to public entity,
may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or
consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business
with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Florida
Statute, Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months from
the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.
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Patent Fees, Rovyalties, And Licenses

If the selected Proposer requires or desires to use any design, trademark,
device, material or process covered by letters of patent or copyright, the selected
Proposer and his surety shall indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and
all claims for infringement by reason of the use of any such patented design,
device, trademark, copyright, material or process in connection with the work
agreed to be performed and shall indemnify the City from any cost, expense,
royalty or damage which the City may be obligated to pay by reason of any
infringement at any time during or after completion of the work.

Permits

The selected Proposer shall be responsible for obtaining all permits, licenses,
certifications, etc., required by federal, state, county, and municipal laws,
regulations, codes, and ordinances for the performance of the work required in
these specifications and to conform to the requirements of said legislation.

Familiarity With Laws

It is assumed the selected firm(s) will be familiar with all federal, state and local
laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that may affect its services pursuant to
this RFP. Ignorance on the part of the firm will in no way relieve the firm from
responsibility.

Withdrawal Of Proposals

A firm may withdraw its proposal without prejudice no later than the advertised
deadline for submission of proposals by written communication to the General
Services Department, 1190 N.E. 3™ Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach,
Florida 33060.

Composition Of Project Team

Firms are required to commit that the principals and personnel named in the
proposal will perform the services throughout the contractual term unless
otherwise provided for by way of a negotiated contract or written amendment to
same executed by both parties. No diversion or substitution of principals or
personnel will be allowed unless a wriften request that sets forth the
quaiifications and experience of the proposed replacement(s) is submitted to and
approved by the City in writing.

Variances
While the City allows Proposers to take variances to the RFP terms, conditions,
and specifications, the material nature, number, and extent of variances taken

will be considered in determining proposal responsiveness and in allocating
proposat evaluation points.
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23.

K. Invoicing/Payment

All invoices should be sent to City of Pompanc Beach, Accounts Payable, P.O.
Drawer 1300, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33061. |n accordance with Florida
Statutes, Chapter 218, payment will be made within 45 days after receipt of a
proper invoice,

I Public Records

1. The City of Pompano Beach is a public agency subject to Chapter 118,
Florida Statutes. The Contractor shall comply with Florida's Public Records
Law. Specifically, the Contractor shall:

a. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be
required by the City in order to perform the service;

b. Provide the public with access to such public records on the same terms
and conditions that the City would provide the records and at a cost that
does not exceed that provided in chapter 119, Fla. Stat., or as otherwise
provided by law;

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or that are confidential and
exempt from public record requirements are not disclosed except as
autherized by law; and

d. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer to the City,
at no cost, all public records in possession of the contractor upon
termination of the contract and destroy any duplicate public records that
are exempt or confidential and exempt. All records stored electronically
must be provided to the City in a format that is compatible with the
information technology systems of the agency.

2. The failure of Contractor to comply with the provisions set forth in this Article
shall constitute a Default and Breach of this Agreement and the City shall
enforce the Default in accordance with the provisions set forth herein.

Questions and Communication

All questions regarding the RFP are to be submitted in writing to the Purchasing Office,
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C (Front), Pompano Beach, Florida 33060, fax (954)
786-4168, or email purchasing@copbfl.com. All questions must include the inquiring
firm’s name, address, telephone number and RFP name and number. Questions must
be received at least seven (7) calendar days before the scheduled sclicitation opening.
Oral and other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. Any
addendum necessary to answer questions will be posted to the City's website, and it is
the Proposer's responsibility to obtain all addenda before submitting a response to the
solicitation.

Addenda
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The issuance of a written addendum is the only official method whereby interpretation,
clarification, or additional information can be given. If any addenda are issued to this
solicitation the City will attempt to notify all known prospective Proposers, however, it
shail be the responsibility of each Proposer, prior to submitting their response, to contact
the City Purchasing Office at (954) 786-4098 to determine if addenda were issued and
to make such addenda a part of their proposal.
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ATTACHMENT “A”

Lot Machine Serial Numbers
Pier, Spaces 001 to 323

Machine 1 NE 300009420069
Machine 2 NW 300009420070
Machine 3 SW 300009420071
Machine 4 SE 300008420074
Oceanside

Machine 7 West Side 300010270008
Machine 8 East Side 300010270010
Parcel A, Spaces2001 - 2126

SW Corner Temp Lot 500012360986
Temp Lot East Side, Norih 500012360979
Temp Lot East Side, South 500012360978
Briny Pub Corner 500012360983
PB Blvd., Spaces 1001 - 1122

North of Pier 1 500012360981
North of Pier 2 500012360980
North of Pier 3 500012360977
South of Pier 1 500012360984
South of Pier 2 500012360987
South of Pier 3 500012360982
South of Pier 4 500012360985
16th Street, Spaces 800 - 827 300009420073
Alsdorf

North 300010270009
South 300010270011

*Does not yet include Harbor Village/N.E. 1st Street
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ATTACHMENT “B”

Parking meter Locations 2012 Revised
Marme Dr g ¥ ' p
i_ i—...-.-..: .?,r_
e o
NE 151 S5t

. - PU——

NE T300SE
NE 12t St
NE .11mh St
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PROPOSAL SIGNATURE PAGE
RFP T-43-13, MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

To: The City of Pompanoc Beach, Florida

The below signed hereby agrees to furnish the proposed services under the terms stated
subject to all instructions, terms, conditions, specifications, addenda, legal advertisement, and
conditions contained in the RFP. | have read the RFP and all attachments, including the
specifications, and fully understand what is required. By submitting this signed proposal, | will
accept a contract if approved by the City and such acceptance covers all terms, conditions, and
specifications of this proposal.

Proposal submitted by:

Name (printed) Mark Phjdr Title VP, Business [}VQIOPYYIC'VU‘
Company (Legal Registered) Deviisen Par KIY[?I Inc-

Federal Tax |dentification Number

address 30 S. Pennsylvania Street, Suite 200
City/State/Zip ’VIC{I'OMVIPOHS , Indiana  Hlzoy

Telephone No. 3117 W065- 3121 coine. 317- SG-3101

Signature ZMM/%/@} _ Date Lolte /1Y

Addendum Acknowledgment - Proposer acknowledges that the following addenda have been
received and are included in his/her proposal:

Addendum No. :&l / RFP T-'-43—1‘-{ Date Issued 5/22/“"
£2,RFP T-43-1y /3 /1y
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p mpano City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
[‘beaCh" Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

Florida's Warmest Welcoms

May 22, 2014

ADDENDUM #1, RFP T-43-14

MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

To Whom It May Concern,

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd
Avenue, Bidg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, HAS BEEN EXTENDED to 2:00 p.m.
(local), June 12, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.

Sir?c rely,

L /i
Otis J. Thomas
General Services Director

cec: website
file



p mpano City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division

y“ 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
Farita's WQ?'?.,ED Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060
June 3, 2014

ADDENDUM #2, RFP T-43-14

MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

To Whom it May Concern,

No further technical specification guestions will be accepted for this project.

Please review the following questions submitted by potential proposers, and responses
from the City.

Q1: What items, if any, are reimbursable?

Response: Any items not specifically addressed in the RFP would not be automatically
reimbursable. For instance the RFP mentions that the Parking Fund will cover such
operating expenses as leased office space, paper and other meter supplies, meter
maintenance charges and connectivity charges etc. If proposers have certain expenses
in mind to be contemplated as potentially reimbursable, they should discuss in their
RFP response. Otherwise, the awarded contractor would need prior City approval on a
case by case basis prior to incuiring expenses and then requesting reimbursement.
The City will then contemplate approval of the expenses and whether it should be
disbursed via the City's normal purchasing procedures.

Q2: Who currently manages the EMS (Enterprise Management System)?

Response: Broward Sheriff's Office {BSC) and programs EMS as well as the Back
Office Support System (BOSS).

Qa3: Piease provide the current enforcement hours or provide a copy of the current
schedule?

Response: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

Q4: What is your current outstanding AR for violations issued in the past three years?
Response: 157,095

Q5: May we see a copy of the annual parking budget?

Response: See T-43-14 Addendum #2 on our website at www.pompanobeachfl.gov




Addendum #2, T-43-14

Q6: Please provide parking revenues by month for the past three years.
Response: See T-43-14 Addendum #2 on our website at www.pompancbeachfl.gov

Q7: |s the enforcement piece operated year round or during season? If so, what is the
season?

Response: Year round

Q8: What is your occupancy rate for the City of Pompano Beach per location (if this
data is tracked} during the peak season and shoulder season?

Response: Yes. The end of the peak season varies a bit, depending somewhat when
Easter/Passover holiday falls on calendar, so up until Mid-April.

Q9: What is your current collection percentage rate for violations?

Response: 65%

Q10: What are the upload requirements for the HTE Sunguard system?

Response: The system is not programmed for uploads. Your company would need to
coordinate your application with SunGard, if an interface needed to be written between
your company and SunGard.

Q11: What file format would need to be used for the HTE Sunguard system?
Response: The system is not programmed for uploads. Your company would need to
coordinate your application with SunGard, if an interface needed to be written between
your company and SunGard.

Q12: What are the ages of the Luke | and Luke Il pay stations?

Response: Meters were purchased in 3 increments and installation dates are as
follows:

Luke | (6 meters): April 2010

Luke | (3 meters): October 2011

Luke Il (11 meters): November 2012

Q13: Who is the vendor for the Luke | and Luke Il pay stations?

Response: Digital Payment Technologies

Q14: What are the ages of your single space meters?

Response: Installed varying dates in 2010 from June through end of that calendar
year.



Addendum #2, T-43-14

Q15: Who is the vendor for your single space meters?
Response: P.O.M. Incorporated

Q18: Please explain your current violation collection procedures and detail your fine
structure.

Response: The City assesses §32 for regular pkg. citations and $250 for handicap
citations. Viclators are cited and if payment is not received within 14 calendar days of
being cited, a letter is mailed to the violator and a $12 late fee is assessed and added.

If payment is not received within 90 days of being cited, BSO refers the accounts to the
City's Finance department via spreadsheet and Finance then emails the accounts to the
City's outside collection agency for additional letters and phone calis etc. Once
accounts are referred to the collection agency, the City automatically adds 17%
collection fee to value of the fine on our books. The collection agency works on a 100%
contingent basis and does not get paid unless they collect.

Q17: Will the selected parking contractor be responsible for issuing citations for all non-
moving violations or just unpaid parking violations?

Response: YES
Q18: Please explain your residential parking permitting process.
Response: The City issues a semiannual residential permit from $30 and an annual

permit for $60. The permits can only be used at the pier and Oceanside lots. See T-
43-14 Addendum #2 on our website at www.pompancbeachfl.gov

Q19: What is the current schedule of PEO being provided by BSO? Does the City
require 24/7 enforcement?

Response: 24/7 enforcement. Yes.

Q20: Is the operator responsible for all maintenance of vehicles? Or will the City
consider maintaining the vehicles purchased on behalf of the operation at no cost to the
operation?

Response: Yes. City's preference is for operators to provide for this.

Q21: What is the city’s capital plan as it refates to meters?

Response: Currently no funding budgeted with respect to replacement of meters.

Q22: Wili the new office space require the operator to provide walk-in services? If so,
what are the required hours of operation for parking in-office walk-in services?

Response: Yes. Same as City Hall 8 am- 5 pm



Addendum #2, T-43.14

Q23: Are we respaonsible for providing internet service to the paystations; i.e. TMobile,
etc or will the City continue its service agreement separately?

Response: City will continue its service agreement with T-Mobile.

Q24: What are the hours of operation of the potential new parking garage? Wil it be
fully automated?

Response: Indeed, | would expect the design/build team {0 make a recommendation
regarding automation. That decision will made no earlier than 60-50 days. Hours of
operation must be consistent with the Developer's Agreement and the City's Code of
Ordinances. | believe the Code allows parking from 7:00 AM until 1:00 AM. However,
the Developer's Agreement extends those hours from 8:00 AM until 2:00 AM. The
Developer's Agreement will be amended shortly. Therefore, although unlikely, this
stipulation may change.

Q25: Will the City cover the cost of armored car services?
Response: Yes

Q26: The city references Passport Parking, can the City elaborate their current
relationship with these programs/products? Addendum 1 indicates the City pays
$10/month/lot for this service, what is this fee for?

Response: This provider allows parking patrons to pay for parking with a credit card via
their smart phones. Provider assesses a fee to customer for this service, so no cost to
City other than the $10 fee noted. The fee is $10/month/meter. The City currently has
20 multi-space meters in operation, and all but two are configured for passport parking.
Therefore Monthly fee for the City is $180. NOTE: There are many third party vendors
that offer the Pay-by-Phone feature for the multi-space meters. Regardless of which
vender selected, our meter vendor, Digital Payment Technologies, wilf assess a $10
monthly fee per meter to implement. (The only 2 meters currently not configured for
passport parking are located at Alsdorf Park. Since this parking lot is Pay and display
the passport parking feature cannot be implemented; eventually the goal is to
implement pay by license plate at this lot which would allow Implementation of the
passport parking application.

Q27: Wil the city provided by large enough for a maintenance program including the
storing of spare parts and meters?

Response: Yes. We cannot expect the operator to store parts somewhere else, unless
all the necessary equipment is stored somewhere else. In essence, everything should
be in the same place, under the same roof.

Q28: Will the City allow the operator to fuel vehicles in the City's facilities or shall we
budget using privately owned gas stations?

Response: The City will not allow use of its fueling facilities.



Addendum H2, T-43-14

Q29: What is the total number of unpaid parking citations from 2011, 2012 and 2013
respectively?

Response:

Here is outstanding for 2011: Count 305, Total $11,191.90
Here is outstanding for 2012: Count 1115, Total $48,386.80
Here is outstanding for 2013: Count 1009, Total $64,868.00

Q30: What is the City's current collection rate on the parking citations that are being
issued?

Response: 65%

Q31: Does the City currently issue warning tickets? if yes, what are the criteria for
issuing one?

Responsa: No.

Q32: Will the City remain the merchant of record (pays the credit card fees directly) and
thereby all of the funds will be deposited directly into the City's bank account. Or will
the operator nead to be prepared to establish a bank account and credit card
processing arrangement for the follow:

a. Digital Payment Technologies

b. Passport Parking

C. Violation payments made in the office
d. Violatton payment made on the web

Response: City will confinue to be the merchant of record and funds will be deposited
directly to City's bank account for all above.

Q33: Who is the manufacturer of the current single space meters and what is their
functionality?

Response: P.O.M. Incorporated is manufacturer. Limited functionality as they are not
networked and provide no data regarding usage or revenues collected. Accept coins

only.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd
Avenus, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. [local), June 12, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the area provided on Page 23 of the RFP.



Otis J. Thol
General Services Director

rely. g wj[/

cC: website
file






ORDINANCE NO. 2016-___71

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
Broward County, Florida

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT
FOR PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN
THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND DENISON
PARKING, INC. TO EXTEND CURRENT SERVICES TO
PROVIDE FOR MANAGEMENT OF THE PARKING
GARAGE LOCATED AT 275 SEA BREEZE WAY;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, pursuant to law, ten (10) days' notice has been given by publication in a
paper of general circulation in the City, notifying the public of this proposed ordinance and of a
public hearing in the City Commission Chambers of the City of Pompano Beach; and
WHEREAS, a public hearing before the City Commission was held pursuant to the
published notice described above, at which hearing the parties in interest and all other citizens so
desiring had an opportunity to be and were, in fact, heard; now, therefore,
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA:
SECTION 1. That a First Amendment to the Agreement for Parking Management
Services between the City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc., a copy of which
Agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full, is hereby

approved.

SECTION 2. That the proper City officials are hereby authorized to execute said

Agreement.



SECTION 3. If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person

or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of

this Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this

end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.
SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage.

PASSED FIRST READING this  12th  day of July

, 2016.

PASSED SECOND READING this 26th day of July

, 2016.

ATTEST:

/Z ¢/ &é\, JL_ 4

ASCELETA HAMMOND, CITY CLERK

/jrm
6/28/16
L:ord/2016-252



FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR
PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT to the Agreement for Parking Management Services last
dated January 30, 2015, issued in response to Request for Proposals for Parking Management
Services, No. T-43-14 (hereinafter referred to as "Original Agreement") by and between City of
Pompano Beach (“City”) and Denison Parking, Inc. (“Parking Manager”) is made as of

oy 39 ,2016.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, City is currently under contract with Parking Manager as the City’s parking
management manager as described in an Agreement dated January 30, 2015, a copy of which is
attached herein as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, City 1s completing construction of a parking garage with 609 spaces located
at 275 Sea Breeze Way in Pompano Beach, Florida, (herein referred to as the "Parking Facility");
and

WHEREAS, Parking Manager is engaged in and has substantial experience in managing
and operating vehicular parking facilities for clients; and

WHEREAS, City desires to expand the services of Parking Manager under the Original
Agreement to include the management of the Parking Facility as contemplated by the Original
Agreement and Request for Proposals for Parking Management Services, No. T-43-14
(hereinafter referred to as “RFP T-43-14").

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants herein
contained, City and Parking Manager agree as follows:

1. Original Agreement. The Original Agreement remains in effect, without change
with respect to the matters addressed therein. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the
Original Agreement and this First Amendment, the Original Agreement shall control unless
doing so would render impossible providing the services as contemplated by this First
Amendment.

2. Definitions.

2.1 Budget. A written projection of all receipts and expenditures for the
operation of the Parking Management Services by individual service or facility for each fiscal
year as mutually agreed by the parties.

2.2 Emergency Expenses. Expenses as declared by the City or that are made
in the event of an emergency due to weather, vehicular accidents, criminal incidents, or other



acts of God that are necessary to protect the safety and welfare of the general public and the
City’s employees and vendors.

23 Fiscal Year. Each fiscal year ending the 30th day of September, all or a
part of which falls within the term of this First Amendment.

2.4 Personal Property. All equipment, supplies, furnishings, furniture and all
other items of personal property now or hereafter owned or leased or subleased by City and
located upon and used for the operation of the Additional Parking Management Services.

2.5 Gross Revenue. The aggregate of all receipts received directly by City or
“Parking Manager (inclusive of sales tax), its representatives, agents or employees, in connection
with the operation and management of the Additional Parking Management Services.

2.6 Operating Expenses. Operating Expenses shall include any and all
ordinary direct expenses of operating the Parking Facility as more particularly set forth in
Exhibit “B,” attached hereto and incorporated herein, but excluding those costs and expenses
which are specifically the Expenses of Parking Manager or Expenses of City specifically set
forth in each Exhibit.

2.7 Expenses of Parking Manager. Expenses, designated as Expenses of
Parking Manager in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, shall be
the sole responsibility of Parking Manager.

2.8  Expenses of City. Expenses designated as Expenses of City in Exhibit
“B,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, shall be the sole responsibility of
City.

2.9 Operating Surplus. Operating Surplus shall equal Gross Revenue minus
Operating Expenses for the Parking Facility.

2.10  Monthly Operating Statement. The Monthly Operating Statement shall
mean the profit and loss statement for the Parking Facility, presented in reasonable detail
including the Gross Revenue and Operating Expenses incurred for the preceding month. In
addition to actual monthly activity, the Monthly Operating Statement shall include year-to-date
actual results compared to the Budget for the current Fiscal Year and such other financial data
and copies as may be required from time to time at City's reasonable request. Parking Manager
shall submit the Monthly Operating Statement to the City’s Finance Director or designee by the
20™ of each month for the preceding month end.

2.11  Annual Operating Budget. Parking Manager shall submit each year by
March | preceding each fiscal year the projected budget for the Parking Facility.

3. Employment. City hereby grants to Parking Manager, as an independent

contractor, the right to manage, operate and maintain the Parking Facility, subject to the terms
and provisions of this First Amendment and the Original Agreement. The Parking Manager shall

First Amendment Between City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc. 2



be deemed an independent contractor for all purposes, and the employees of the Parking
Manager or any of its contractors, subcontractors and the employees thereof, shall not, in any
manner, be deemed to be employees of City. As such, the employees of the Parking Manager, its
Contractors or subcontractors, shall not be subject to any withholding for tax, social security or
other purposes by City, nor shall such Contractor, subcontractor or employee be entitled to sick
leave, pension benefits, vacation, medical benefits, life insurance, workers or unemployment
compensation or the like from City.

4, Duties.

4.1 Subject to the limitations of the approved Budget, Parking Manager
covenants and agrees that it (i) shall use due diligence and exercise its best professional
judgment and expertise to manage and operate the Parking Facility in a prudent manner
consistent with the Budget and with the management and operation of comparable parking
facilities and (i1) shall provide such services as are customarily provided by managers of services
and facilities of comparable size, class and standing. Specifically, Parking Manager shall
perform the following services and duties for City:

4.1.1 Employ personnel capable of managing and operating the Parking
Facility in accordance with the terms of this First Amendment and the Original Agreement.

4.1.2 Operating the Parking Facility on a 24-hour, 7 days-a-week basis,
issuing parking permits to residents, non-residents and businesses for monthly overnight parking
for the fifth floor (roof) of the Parking Facility, provide collection and enforcement for large
events such as July 4 weekend, Seafood Festival, and others as requested by City and providing
special consulting to the City for parking matters for both emergencies, as well as parking policy
recommendations.

4.1.3 Maintain business-like relationships with patrons of the Parking
Facility.

4.1.4 Execute City’s directives as to the policies pertaining to the
Parking Facility whether or not specifically covered in this First Amendment.

4.1.5 Recommend to City improvements in the management and
operation of the Parking Facility. In addition, Parking Manager shall provide consulting and
advisory services to City concerning the Parking Facility without additional charge to City.

4.1.6 Notify City in advance of any expenditures that are not in the
approved Budget and obtain City’s approval prior to incurring such expenditure.

5. Staff.
5.1 Parking Manager shall employ as an Operating Expense experienced and

competent personnel ("Employees") capable of managing and operating the Parking Facility in
accordance with the terms of this First Amendment and the Original Agreement. The number of

First Amendment Between City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc. 3



persons employed at the Parking Facility shall be mutually agreed upon by Parking Manager and
City, and shall be increased or decreased as reasonably determined by Parking Manager
consistent with this First Amendment, the Original Agreement and the Budget. Parking Manager
shall negotiate and obtain any necessary labor covering its Employees providing services
relevant to the Parking Facility.

5.2 Subject to such restrictions on pre-employment screening and background
checks as are imposed by law, such personnel shall be screened by the Parking Manager before
hiring at Parking Manager’s own cost, and Parking Manager acknowledges that all matters
pertaining to the employment, supervision, discipline, promotion, discharge and direction in the
performance of the duties of such employees shall be the sole responsibility of the Parking
Manager and the City shall have no liability with respect thereto. During working hours, such
Employees (other than supervisory personnel) shall wear neat and clean uniforms, which identify
them as employees of Parking Manager and shall be identified with nametags.

53 Parking Manager shall lease or purchase uniforms subject to City approval
for Employees providing the services herein. The actual costs of uniforms used for services
hereunder shall be an Operating Expense described in the Parking Manager’s annual budget to
the City.

5.4 Subject to any collective bargaining agreements and applicable laws,
Parking Manager acknowledges City's right to require Parking Manager to transfer any
Employee providing the services herein whose performance and/or conduct shall not satisfy City
for any legally permissible reason.

55 Parking Manager shall hire qualified and experienced on-site managers of
the Parking Facility. City shall have an opportunity to participate in the development of criteria
to be employed in selection of the on-site manager and to interview and consult on the selection
decision.

6. Hours of Operation. Management of the Parking Facility shall be provided on a
schedule to be established by City and Parking Manager. Current proposed schedule for the
Parking facility is seven (7) days a week, 24 hours a day. Such schedule may be changed by
City (to reduce required hours) upon seven (7) days' notice to Parking Manager and any
appropriate resulting change in the Budget will be made promptly thereafter by Parking
Manager.

7. Term. Parking Manager shall provide for the management of the Parking Facility
for a term commencing on the date the First Amendment is executed by the City and the Parking
Manager and shall continue for a term coinciding with the end of the term of the Original
Agreement, including the first term and any options to renew.

8. Financial Terms.

8.1 Budget: Parking Manager submits herein the projected operating statement
for the operation of the Parking Facility at Exhibit “C,” for the remainder of fiscal year 2016

First Amendment Between City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc. 4



(August 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016), for fiscal year 2017 and for fiscal year 2018
through the end of the Original Agreement term (January 30, 2018). The proposed expenses for
the Parking Facility are inclusive of a management fee and proposed operating expenses for the
Parking Facility. The annual fee charged by the Parking Manager for management of the
Parking Facility described in Exhibit “C” shall not exceed the amounts proposed herein. Parking
Manager shall submit for approval to City, by March 1 prior to the beginning of each Fiscal
Year, a proposed Budget with respect to the operation and management of the Parking Facility
for the ensuing Fiscal Year. Both City and Parking Manager shall use good faith efforts to agree
on each annual Budget submission. In the event City and Parking Manager cannot agree on a
Budget for the ensuing year, the prior fiscal year's Budget shall control, until such time as a
Budget is agreed upon.

8.2 Payment of Expenses and Management Fee: Parking Manager shall
deposit the Gross Revenue within 24-48 hours into a bank account maintained by City. The
Operating Expenses for each month’s operation shall be disbursed by City as follows:

8.2.1 Parking Manager shall direct pay all Operating Expenses outlined
at Exhibit “C.”

8.2.2 City shall pay to Parking Manager a monthly management fee, as
well as reimburse Parking Manager for the operating expenses, all as outlined at Exhibit “C™ for
the management of the Parking Facility, as invoiced by Parking Manager on a monthly basis.
The amounts shown in said Exhibit are maximum amounts and the actual amount owed and paid
will be based upon specific hours of service, which may fluctuate from period to period. Such
payment shall be made by City within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt of invoice by City.
Management fee shall be suspended during any period the Parking Facility cannot be utilized due
to damage or other force majeure event.

8.3 Processing & Accounting for Receipts.

8.3.1 Parking Manager is responsible for the collection of cash within
the parking garage facility and for recording such activity timely to Parking Manager’s own cash
receipts system. Such cash receipts system, relative to the utilization of an onsite cashier for
special events must accommodate a triple copy receipts system (sequential numbering of receipts
must be provided for) with customer obtaining original, Parking Manager maintaining a copy
and a copy being remitted to the City’s Treasury Division. At a minimum, such receipt should
indicate the Facility location identifier, receipt no., the date paid. the amount paid, and nature of
payment (i.e. cash or credit card). Parking Manager is responsible for the processing of all
receipts for bank deposit with City providing for at least twice weekly pickup of bank deposits
by an armed security service from Parking Manager’s office location for deposit to the City’s
bank account. Parking Manager is required to submit a copy of the bank deposit slip and a report
from Parking Manager’s cash receipts system, reconciled to the bank deposit slip amount to the
City’s Treasury Division. All reporting to the City’s Treasury Division must be inclusive of a
cash receipts processing report and shall be provided within 24 hours of processing of
transactions.

8.3.2 Daily collection of cash and coins extracted from pay station(s)
within parking garage facility - Parking Manager shall extract cash and coins from the pay
station(s) and process the receipts in its own cash receipts system. Parking Manager is

First Amendment Between City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc. 5



responsible for generating pay station(s) audit reports to accompany each extraction of cash and
coins from the pay station(s) and reconcile to the cash/coin counts.  Parking Manager is
responsible for taking a physical count of cash and coins and completing a bank deposit slip(s)
for deposit of the collections. City shall provide a minimum of two weekly armored service
pickups from Parking Manager’s office location for physical deposit of pay station collections to
the City’s bank account. Parking Manager must arrange for deposit and pickup of pay station(s)
collections within 48 hours of collection from pay station(s). For special events or holidays,
Parking Manager shall make more frequent visits to the pay station(s) for collection of cash/coins
as such volume of activity might warrant such. Parking Manager will provide for a secure safe
(combination & key, with limited staff access) at local office site to hold pay station (and valet
stations) collections pending armed service pickup. Parking Manager shall provide a copy of the
pay station(s) audit report, reconciliation of physical count to individual meter audit report and a
copy of bank deposit slip for each bank deposit processed. Such must be provided timely to the
City’s Treasury Division via mail or email as follows:

City of Pompano Beach

100 W. Atlantic Blvd., Rm 135

Pompano Beach, FL. 33060

ATTN: Revenue Collections Manager {or designee)

or

Linda.dve@copbfl.com (or designee email) with copy to
Giselle.wishinsky(@copbfl.com

A separate ledger account shall be established by location as follows:

e Pier Parking Garage

Parking Manager is required to provide a report to the City’s Treasury Division
for each deposit to indicate the name of the Parking Facility for each bank deposit
as stated above. All reporting to the City’s Treasury Division must be inclusive
of a cash receipts processing report and must be provided within 24 hours of
processing of transactions.

Parking Manager is responsible for administering any of the City’s prepaid
parking card programs or permit or decal programs relative to the Parking
Facility, as applicable, or as may be implemented from time to time. Parking
Manager shall be required to process and record receipts related to these
programs. Such cash receipts system must accommodate a triple copy receipts
system with customer obtaining original, Parking Manager maintaining a copy
and a copy being remitted to the City’s Treasury Division. At a minimum, such
receipt should indicate, the name of the facility, the parking permit, decal or card
no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and nature of payment and
payment type (cash or credit card). Parking Manager is to prepare bank deposit
slips for this activity and the City would provide for twice-weekly armed service
pickup of such deposits. Parking Manager is responsible for recording this
activity in a dedicated accounting system account (i.e. parking permits, parking
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decals, parking card etc.) and must submit a copy of the bank deposit slip, a cash
receipts report and a reconciliation of the two to the City’s Treasury Division.
Parking Manager is responsible for maintaining all applications and proof of
qualification for each program item processed, in accordance with the City’s
records retention policy.

Any request for refunds pertaining to any of the activities discussed above must
be handled by the City’s Treasury Division and communicated to Parking
Manager for update of Parking Manager’s records and systems.

Parking Manager is responsible for voiding any transactions, in accordance with
City’s established practices and must provide a reporting of such to the City’s
Treasury Division within 24 hours of processing.

Any parking citations 1ssued relative to the Parking Facility provided herein shall
be handled in accordance with terms and conditions established in the Original
Agreement with Parking Manager.

City i1s responsible for establishing a payment processing mechanism for the
processing of credit card transactions related to the management of the Parking
Facility, to include remittance of all credit card processing fees and compliance
with any and all industry standards and regulations governing such arrangements.
That being said, Parking Manager is responsible for ensuring its employees are
fully trained in such industry practices relative to appropriate security procedures
when accepting credit cards directly from patrons, if applicable.

8.4 Parking Garage Ticket Dispenser Reconciliation: Each momming Parking
Manager shall be responsible for recording the beginning ticket from each entrance’s ticket
dispenser and recording this number, along with the non-resettable count number from each
entrance/exit device. The non-resettable number is a counter, built into the device that tracks the
number of times that a gate has opened. At the end of each day, Parking Manager shall repeat
this process. This process shall provide a starting and ending ticket number for each day, as
well as a total number of tickets issued each day. Parking Manager will match the total number
of tickets issued to the total number of tickets recovered each day, ensuring that this number
matches the total number of times that the gate was vended “non-resettable count numbers”.
Parking Manager will then match the beginning and end of day ticket numbers, as well as the
non-resettable count numbers, to the audit reports generated from the revenue control
equipment.

9. Repairs and Emergency Expenses.

9.1 Repairs: City agrees to maintain the sidewalks and curb cuts adjacent to
the Parking Facility in accordance with applicable municipal codes. City shall also be
responsible for all repairs of a structural nature for the Parking Facility including, but not limited
to, electrical, plumbing, pavement repair, painting of the structure, replacement of all mercury or
sodium lighting tubes and ballasts, repairs to the walls and floors of the Parking Facility,
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sinkholes, and maintenance of ventilation system and elevators. Any structural, mechanical,
electrical or other installations or any alterations required by statutes or regulations pertaining to
air quality, environmental protection, provisions for persons with disabilities or other similar
governmental requirements shall be the sole responsibility of City. Parking Manager agrees to
use reasonable diligence in the care and protection of the Parking Facility during the term of this
First Amendment and to surrender the Parking Facility at the termination of this First
Amendment in as good condition as received, ordinary wear and tear and other casualty
excepted. Parking Manager shall report any damages or necessary maintenance and repair as
soon as they are made known.

9.2 Emergency Expenses. City and Parking Manager agree to jointly
coordinate preparing for emergency situations such as hurricane preparedness. The expenditure
of funds by the Parking Manager for preparedness, repairs, and protection of public and private
property will require the written or email approval of the City Manager or designee.

10.  Meetings. City shall appoint an individual to serve as liaison with Parking
Manager’s on-site manager for the purpose of reviewing all matters under this First Amendment.
The City's representative shall meet with Parking Manager’s manager from time to time, either
telephonically or in person, to carry out these purposes, but not less than once monthly.

L1. Records and Audits.

11.1 Parking Manager shall install and maintain an accurate and efficient
accounting system that accounts for all the Operating Expenses and Gross Revenue for the
Parking Facility. Such accounting system shall be kept for the duration of the contract term and
shall continue until the expiration of three years after contract termination or expiration. All
records pertaining to Gross Revenue and Operating Expenses shall be available for examination
and audit by City and its authorized representatives on reasonable request during normal
business hours. Parking Manager shall conduct monthly audits of parking ticket utilization and
monthly cash deposit activity. City shall have access to Parking Manager’s self-audits of the
operations and ticket utilization for the Parking Facility. In addition, the Parking Manager shall
permit the authorized representatives of the City to inspect and audit all data and records of the
Parking Manager specifically and directly related to the services rendered under or pursuant to
this Agreement by the Parking Manager to the City, if any, relating to performance under the
contract until the expiration of three years after contract termination. The Parking Manager
further agrees to require a subcontractor to agree that City or any of their duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three years after contract termination, have access to
and the right to examine any directly pertinent City books, documents, papers and records of
such subcontractor, involving transactions related to the subcontractor. By mutual agreement,
the Parking Manager and the City may choose to store the records in the parking office located at
the Parking Facility.
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11.2  Public Records.

11.2.1 The City of Pompano Beach is a public agency subject to Chapter
119, Florida Statutes. The Contractor shall comply with Florida’s Public Records Law, as
amended. Specifically, the Contractor shall:

11.2.1.1 Keep and maintain public records required by the
City in order to perform the service.

11.2.1.2 Upon request from the City’s custodian of public
records, provide the City with a copy of requested records or allow the records to be inspected or
copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes or as otherwise provided by law.

11.2.1.3 Ensure that public records that are exempt or
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following completion of the contract
if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the City.

11.2.1.4 Upon completion of the contract, transfer, at no cost
to the City, all public records in possession of the Contractor, or keep and maintain public
records required by the City to perform the service. If the Contractor transfers all public records
to the City upon completion of the contract, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.
If the Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the contract, the
Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored
electronically must be provided to the City, upon request from the City’s custodian of public
records in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the City.

11.2.2 Failure of the Contractor to provide the above described public
records to the City within a reasonable time may subject Contractor to penalties under 119.10,
Florida Statutes, as amended.

PUBLIC RECORDS CUSTODIAN

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS
CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN
OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT:
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CITY CLERK
100 W. Atlantic Blvd., Suite 253
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060
(954) 786-4611
RecordsCustodian@copbfl.com

The failure of Parking Manager to comply with the provisions set forth in this section shall
constitute a default and material breach of this Agreement and the City shall enforce the default
in accordance with the provisions set forth in this First Amendment and Original Agreement or
as provided by law.

11.3  Parking Manager shall inquire of the City’s Finance Director or designee,
within sixty (60) days of September 30 of each year as to whether an annual review of the design
and operating effectiveness of parking Manager's system of internal controls over the parking
management services to be provided herein needs to be performed annually, by a certified
independent accountant, and if such a report is deemed necessary, provide a copy of the report
(Report on Controls at a Service Organization) to the City's Finance Director or designee within
120 days of September 30™ of each year. Such a report shall be in accordance with the
requirements of Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements No. 16, as issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

11.4 Parking Manager shall be provided adequate office and storage facilities
within the Parking Facility with appropriate basic office finish and utilities to accommodate the
on-site manager and any other personnel required to perform this First Amendment plus
adequate storage for records and separate employee restroom facilities. To the extent possible,
same shall be in sight of the main parking exit. Parking Manager has reviewed the existing
office and storage facilities and finds them to be acceptable.

12. Insurance:
12.1  General Insurance Provisions. Each policy of insurance maintained

pursuant to the following provisions of this First Amendment shall comply with the following
requirements:

12.1.1 Within seven (7) days of execution of this First Amendment, the
Parking Manager’s insurance agent shall provide the City with evidence of the insurance
coverages specified in this First Amendment in the form of Certificates of Insurance.

12.1.2 Each policy shall specifically provide for thirty (30) days' prior
written notice to the City in the event of a cancellation, reduction or detrimental material change

in coverage or change in the named insured.

12.1.3 Certificates of Insurance provided by Parking Manager shall name
the City as additionally insured with respect to the insurance specified herein.
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12.1.4 Each policy shall be issued by insurers of recognized financial
responsibility and shall be licensed or permitted to do business in the state in which the Parking
Facility 1s located

12.1.5 All insurance coverages are subject to a deductible amount not to
exceed the lesser of (a) Parking Manager’s actual out-of-pocket deductible (b) $§ 1,000.00, except
Workers’ Compensation which deductible shall be $0 and the payment of the deductible amount
of all claims will be an Operating Expense.

12.2  Parking Manager's Required Insurance Coverage. Parking Manager shall
provide and maintain the following insurance coverages during the term of this First Amendment
and shall obtain and maintain such other insurance and increase the amounts of the designated
insurance coverages as City may request, subject to its availability.

12.2.1 General or Garage Liability:

$1,000,000.00 combined single limit each occurrence for
bodily injury and property damage

12.2.2 Garagekeeper
$1,500,000.00 limit - legal hability.
12.2.3 Automobile Liability: $1,000,000.00
12.2.4 Umbrella Excess Coverage: $26,000,000.00
12.2.5 Crime and Fidelity:
$1,500,000.00 Commercial Blanket - including employee theft
$1,500,000.00 Broad form money - inside
$1,500,000.00 Broad form money - outside
12.2.6 Worker's Compensation and Employer Liability:
Coverage A - Statutory
Coverage B - $500,000.00 BI Accident
$500,000.00 BI Disease - each employee
$500,000.00 BI Disease - policy limit
Premiums, with respect to policies required of the Parking Manager, shall be paid
by the Parking Manager and premiums directly attributable to the management of the Parking
Facility shall constitute an Operating Expense. Parking Manager may purchase such insurance

on a blanket policy or binder provided that City's protection shall not be diminished by claims at
other locations and the amounts provided above shall be available for the Parking Facility.
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12.3  City's Required Insurance Coverage: City shall obtain and maintain fire
and extended coverage insurance covering the Parking Facility and Personal Property contained
therein.

13. Default. Either party shall have the right to terminate this First Amendment in the
event the other party has failed to perform any of the terms and conditions specified herein, if
said failure has been called to the attention of the responsible party in writing via certified mail
and that party has not corrected said failure within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice
(except as is provided in paragraph 9.2D). In the event of such termination, Parking Manager
agrees to vacate the Parking Facility by midnight of the (90th) day after delivery of said notice.

14, Capital Improvements and Equipment. The cost of all capital equipment and
improvements, as the case may be shall constitute Expenses of City.

15. Assignment. Parking Manager shall not assign its rights nor delegate its duties
hereunder in whole, without the prior written consent of City.

16. Permits and Licenses. Parking Manager shall apply for and secure, on City's
behalf, all municipal or other permits and licenses required for the provision of management
services for the Parking Facility and carry out the responsibilities under all permits and licenses
to the public and to the agencies having jurisdiction. Expenses incurred by Parking Manager in
discharging its responsibilities under this section shall be an Operating Expense.

17. Restrictive Covenant. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, Parking Manager
agrees that neither Parking Manager nor any of their affiliates or subsidiaries, shall employ in
any capacity, any person that the City has had in its employ during this First Amendment. This
provision shall survive expiration or other termination of this First Amendment for a period of
one (1) year.

18. Laws and Ordinances.

Parking Manager and City agree to comply with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, and orders of such related to the parties under this First
Amendment, and such governing laws thereby and hereby incorporated by reference into this
First Amendment. Any expenses incurred by Parking Manager by reason of this section shall be
included as an Operating Expense.

19. No Presumptions. This First Amendment shall be construed without regard to
any presumption or rule of law or equity regarding a construction of this First Amendment
against the party causing this First Amendment to be drafted or prepared. Any provision of this
First Amendment prohibited by law, invalid by any law, or invalid by any order of authority
with lawful jurisdiction shall be effective only to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity,
without in any manner invalidating or affecting the remaining provisions of this First
Amendment, such provision being deemed severable.
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20. Entire First Amendment. This instrument contains the entire First Amendment
between the parties and no statements, promises, or inducements made by either party to this
First Amendment or any agent of either party to this First Amendment that is not contained
within this written First Amendment, shall be valid or binding upon the other party. This First
Amendment shall not be enlarged, modified, or altered in any manner, except in writing signed
by all parties to this First Amendment.

21, Authority. Both persons signing this First Amendment on behalf of the City and
Parking Manager represent and warrant that they have full authority to enter into this First
Amendment on behalf of the party represented. This First Amendment shall be deemed to have
been accepted and its terms enforceable only upon execution thereof by both parties.

22. Duties. City in no event shall be construed as a partner or associate of Parking
Manager nor shall it be liable for any of Parking Manager’s debts. Likewise, Parking Manager 1s
the manager acting on behalf of City and is not a fiduciary for City.

23. Governing Law. This First Amendment shall be deemed to have been made,
governed by and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the State in which the Parking
Facility management services are performed. Any action brought by either party to enforce the
terms of this First Amendment shall be brought in Broward County, Florida.

24, Notices. Any notice, approval or other communication required hereunder shall
be deemed given in writing and personally given or mailed by U.S. Registered or Certified mail,
addressed as follows:

If to City:

Dennis Beach, City Manager

City of Pompano Beach

100 West Atlantic Blvd, 4th Floor
Pompano Beach, FL 33060
Email: dennis.beach@copbfl.com

and to:

Suzette Sibble, Finance Director
City of Pompano Beach, Florida
100 W. Atlantic Boulevard

Room No.480

Pompano Beach, FL 33060
Email: suzette.sibble@copbfl.com

Robert McCaughan, Public Works Director
City of Pompano Beach, Florida

1201 NE 5th Avenue

Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Email: robert.mccaughan@copbfl.com
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If to Parking Manager:

Mark Pratt, President & CEO
Denison Parking, Inc.

200 Century Building

36 South Pennsylvania Street
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Email: mpratt@denisonparking.com

and to:

Jeff Lantz, Director of Operations
Denison Parking, Inc.

1937 E. Atlantic Boulevard, No.102
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Email: jlantz@denisonparking.com

Or to such other address as last designated by such addressee in written notice.
25.  Termination.

Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this First Amendment, or as
otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, Parking Manager shall:

25.1 Deliver to City or City's agent copies of current fiscal year Gross Revenue
account activity, and maintenance and service contracts pertaining to the operation of the
Parking Facility; and

25.2  Provide to City a list of all vendors, including names and addresses, for
the providers of equipment and services for the Parking Facility; and

25.3 Deposit to City’s bank account, within 24-48 hours of receipt any and all
gross receipts not yet deposited; and

25.4 Deliver to City a comprehensive list of all open insurance claims,
including the status of each; and

25.5 Return all Personal Property in the same condition as originally accepted,
normal wear and tear excepted; and

25.6 At request of City, shall use its best effort to work with City or City's
agent for a period of not less than sixty (60) days prior to discontinuance of this First
Amendment to make a smooth transition of management services and operation of the Parking
Facility from one entity to the other at no additional fee other than that provided herein.
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26. Security Services. City expressly acknowledges that the Parking Manager’s
obligations in connection with the management, operation and promotion of the Parking Facility
and employment of persons in connection therewith, do not include the rendition of service,
supervision or furnishing of personnel in connection with the personal safety and security of
employees, tenants, customers or other persons within and about the Parking Facility. Parking
Manager does not have knowledge or expertise as a guard or security service and does not
employ personnel for that purpose, nor do Parking Manager’s employees undertake the
obligation to guard or protect customers against the intentional acts of third parties. City shall
determine, at City’s discretion, whether and to what extent any precautionary warnings, security
devices or security services may be required to protect patrons in and about the Parking Facility.

IN WITNESS THEREQOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment the day and
year first above written.

“CITY”:

Witnesses: CITY OF POMPANO BEACH

M@mﬁ% /é%//
,_;A.wq{ /Jgﬁéﬁ‘MAYOR
C%m KQJV@("/{] By: (é//%ﬂ‘;'&r/ é%/

DENNIS W. BEACH, CITY MANAGER

Attest:

éwﬂ, 76/ o~ b (SEAL)

ASCELETA HAMMOND, CITY CLERK

Approved As To

MRKW\( ATTORNEY
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OFF BROWARD

The foregoing  instruments  were  acknowledged  beforc  me  this é J M day of
._)u\\q , 2016 by LAMAR FISHER as Mayor, DENNIS W. BEACH as City Manager and
ASCELETA \'{AMMOND as City Clerk of the City of Pompano Beach, Florida, 8 municipal corporation, on

behalf of the municipal corporation, who are personally known to me. AA-A/\

NOTARY'S SEAL: NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

Kmstod Fowan

(Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or Stamped)

Commission Number

“PARKING MANAGER”:
DENISON PARKING, INC.

Witnesses:
M (&0/\)) By:

D Michael Dawrs

Print Name Print Name
D jaok Lpehacit e LUl L)
Print Name

stator M diang
COUNTYOF __ M Aaivin

Thefor?gﬁng mséj ument was acknowledged before me this Jhig day of J A ||4 ,
2016, by as_I=V[° s CoU of DENISON
PARKING, INC., an Indiana corpomuon authorized to do business m he State of Florida, on behalf of the

corporation. He/she is personally known to me or who has produced [and DPnvers || ansc

(type of identification) asiidc iﬁcau . _{%0/‘

NOTARY'S SEAL: NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF |NdiainAa

Muiggn Bevivut

(Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or Stamped)
H w107 S(7(2623

Commission Number

CLS:;jrm
7/5116
L:agr/finance/2016-1006
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EXHIBIT A
ORIGINAL AGREEMENT




Exhibit o

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-_ 24 E ,57/0

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
Broward County, Florida

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT  FOR PARKING
MANAGEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND DENISON PARKING, INC;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to law, ten (10) days' notice has been given by publication in a
paper of general circulation in the City, notifying the public of this proposed ordinance and of a
public hearing in the City Commission Chambers of the City of Pompano Beach; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing before the City Commission was held pursuant to the
published notice described above, at which hearing the parties in interest and all other citizens so
desiring had an opportunity to be and were, in fact, heard; now, therefore,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. That an Agreement between the City of Pompano Beach and Denison
Parking, Inc., a copy of which Agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference
as if set forth in full, is hereby approved.

SECTION 2. That the proper City officials are hereby authorized to execute said
Agreement.

SECTION 3. If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person

or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of



this Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this

end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.
SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage.

PASSED FIRST READING this _ 13th  day of January

PASSED SECOND READING this _27th  day of January

—y

AMAR FISHER (MAYOR
L‘_,_..,/
ATTEST:

htd {4

MARY L. CHAMBERS, CITY CLERK

/irm
11/20/14
L:ord/2015-108



AGREEMENT FOR PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the CITY OF POMPANO BEACH,
FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation, (the “City”") and DENISON PARKING, INC., (the
“PARKING MANAGER™).

WHEREAS, the City issued its Request for Proposals for Parking Management Services, No. T-
43-14 (the "RFP™) to solicit proposals to serve as the City’s Parking Manager; and

WHEREAS, the Parking Manager responded to the RFP by submitting its proposal dated June 6,
2014 (“Proposal™y which Proposal was selected by the City 1o be the best value; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the parties hereto to enter into an agreement whereby the Parking
Manager will provide Parking Management services to encompass parking enfercement, collections and
consulting services as it relates 1o the design and construction of the pier parking garage as might be
requested by City under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

1. Enturety of Agreement. The entire and integraled agreement between City and Parking Manager
related to the services to be provided shall consist of (1) this Base Agreement (items 1-25 herein), (2)
Parking Manager's Revised Scope of Services as outlined at Attachment A (3) Parking Manager's
detailed fee and rate structure Proposal included as Attachment B, (3) City’s Request for Proposals,
Management of Parking Cperations - T-43-14 (the “RFP"), included as Attachment C and (4) Parking
Manager’s Bid Response (the “Proposal™), included as Attachment D,

2. Parking Management Services. Parking Manager shall provide the services described in the RFP,
the terms of which are incorporated by reference in its entirety, and the Proposal, the terms of which are
incorporated by reference in its entirety (which services, as may be added or changed, are hereinafter
referred to as the “Services”), as more defined at Attachment A. The City acknowledges that the
Parking Manager shall use reasonable care in performing its obligations under this Agreement.

Parking Manager agrees that the City will not be charged an additional fee for expanding the meter
enforcement zone east of US| (Federal Highway). City understands that should the meter enforcement
zone expand outside of this geographic boundary, whereby it requires additional enforcement personnel,
Parking Manager and City may negotiate an additional fee, subject to approval by the City Commission.

Parking Manager agrees that whereby Parking Manager is responsible for establishing a system for over
the counter or onling processing of credit card transactions, which dees not flow through the City’s
network, that Parking Manager will be responsible for compliance with all regulations goveming
merchant acceptance and processing of credit card transacticns, inclusive of compliance with Payment
Card Industry Data Security Standards.

Parking Manager agrees to provide for an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of
Parking Manager’s system of internal controls o be performed annually, by a certified independent
accountant, and to provide a copy of the report (Report on Controls at a Service Organization) to the
City’s Finance Director or designee. Such a report will be in accordance with the requirements of
Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements No. 16, as issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

3. Additional or Revised Services. The parties acknowledge and agree that, in the event that the
City elects to utilize any of the Parking Manager's services not set forth in the Proposal, or in the event

s



that the Parking Manager, in the normal course of its business, develops specific services agreement in the
future for Parking Managing services requested by the City in addition to those covered by the RFP and
Proposal, the Parking Manager will provide the specific services agreement, which shall be deemed to be
an amendment to and subject to this Agreement, whether or not specifically stated in the service
agreement, with such amendment subject to approval by the City Commission.

4, Compensation.

4.1 Parking Manager's detailed fee and rate structure is included as Atfachment B and will
be in effect for the entire period of this Agreement, inclusive of any mutually agreed upon renewal
periods. The Parking Manager shall prepare a menthly billing for Services rendered. The billing will
reflect the amount due for services performed by the Parking Manager. The Fees shall be the sole
compensation paid to the Parking Manager in connection with the rendition of the Services and the

performance of any and all of its other obligations hereunder.

42 City will pay the Parking Manager in accordance with the Local Government Prompt
Payment Act, Section 217.70, et al., Florida Statutes, as amended, which also establishes a process and
remedies for non-compliance. Invoices must be submitied to City of Pompano Beach Public Works
Department, 1201 N.E. 5" Avenue, Pompano Beach, FL., 33060, Auention: Public Works Director, A
copy of the invoice should also be forwarded to the City’s Finance Department at 100 W. Atlantic Blvd,,
Pompano Beach, FL. 33060, Room 480. Invoices shall show the nature of the service and dates of
service.

43 No payment made under this Agreement shall be conclusive evidence of the performance
of this Agreement by the Parking Manager, either wholly or in part, and no payment shall be construed to
be an acceptance of or to relieve the Parking Manager of liability for the defective, faulty or incomplete
rendition of the Services.

3. TERM. The term of the engagement under this Agreement shall commence on the last date
executed by the later of the City and the Parking Manager and shall continue for a term of three (3) years.
This Agreement may, by mutual agreement, be renewed for two additional one {1) year periods.

6. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. In the conduct of the Services under this Agreement, the Parking
Manager in good faith shall comply in all material respects with all applicable federal and state laws and
regulations and all applicable county and City ordinances and regulations, including, but not limited to,
standards of licensing, conduct of business and those relating to crimuinal activity,

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The Parking Manager shall be deemed an independent
contractor for all purposes, and the employees of the Parking Manager or any of its coniractors,
subcontractors and the employees thereof, shall not in any manner be deemed to be employees of City.
As such, the employees of the Parking Manager, its Contractors or subcontractors, shall not be subject to
any withholding for tax, social security or other purposes by City, nor shall such Contractor,
subcontractor or employee be entitled to sick leave, pension benefits, vacation, medical benefits, life
insurance, workers or unemployment compensation or the like from City.

8. AUDIT AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS. The Parking Manager shall permit the authorized
representatives of the City to inspect and audit all data and records of the Parking Manager specifically
and directly related to the services rendered under or pursuant to this Agreement by the Parking Manager
to the City, if any, relating to performance under the contract unti] the expiration of three years after
contract termination,




The Parking Manager further agrees 1o require a subcontractor to agree that City or any of their duly
authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three years after contract termination, have access
to and the right to examine any directly pertinent City bocks, documents, papers and records of such
subcontractor, invelving transactions related to the subcontracior.

9. INSURANCE.

The insurance described herein reflects the insurance requirements deemed necessary for this contract by
the City. It is not necessary to have this level of insurance in effect at the time of submiual, but
certificates indicating that the insurance is currently carried or a letter from the Carrier indicating upgrade
ability will speed the review process to determune the most qualified Proposer.

The Parking Manager shall not commence operations until certification or proof of insurance, detailing
terms and provisions of coverage, has been received and approved by the City of Pompano Beach Risk
Manager.

The following insurance coverage shall be required.

a. Worker's Compensation Insurance covering all employees and providing benefits as
required by Florida Statute, Chapter 440, repardless of the size of the company {number
of employees). The Contractor further agrees to be responsible for employment, control
and conduct of its employees and for any injury sustained by such employees in the
course of their employment.

b. Liability Insurance
13 Naming the City of Pompano Beach as an additional insured, on General
Liability Insurance only, in connection with work being done under this contract.

2) Such Liability insurance shall include the following checked types of insurance
and indicated munimum policy limits.

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

each
Type of Insurance occurrence aggregale

GENERAL LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000 AGGREGATE
* Policy to be written on a claims incurred basis

XX comprehensive form

XX premises - operations bodily 1njury
. explosion & coliapse
hazard property damage

underground hazard
XX products/completed

operations hazard bodily injury and
XX contractual insurance property damage
XX  broad form property combined
damage
XX independent contractors
XX personal injury personal injury



AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY: MINIMUM 31,000,000 per OCCURRENCE /51,000,000 AGGREGATE

bodily injury
(each person)
bodily injury

XX comprehensive form {each accident)
XX  owned property damage .
XX hired bodily injury and
XX non-owned property damage
combined

REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY

comprehensive form Consultant must show proof they have this coverage.

EXCESS LIABILITY
bodily injury and

umbrella form property damage
other than umbrella combined §2,000,000. $2,000,000.
XX PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY $1,000,000. $1,000,000,

* Policy to be written on a claims made basis

The certification or proof of insurance must contain a provision for notification to the City thirty (30)
days in advance of any material change in coverage or cancellation.

Parking Manager shall furnish to the City the certification or proof of insurance required by the provisions
set forth above, within ten (10) days after notification of award of contract.

10. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION. Parking Manager covenants and agrees that it
will indemnify and hold harmiess the City and all of its officers, agents, and employees from any claim,
loss, damage, cost, charge or expense ansing directly out of any act or omission by the Parking Manager,
whether to any person or property to which the City or said parties may be subject, except that neither the
Parking Manager nor any of its subcontractors will be liable under this section for damages arising out of
injury or damage Lo persons or property directly caused by or resulting from the negligence of the City or
any of ils officers, agents or employees.

I1. TERMINATION. Each party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement, in whele or in
part, with or without cause, and for its convenience, when in that party’s sole discretion it deems such
termination is its best interest, upon ninety (90) days prior written notice. Payment for Services rendered
shall be made in accordance with this Agreement. Upon termination, this Agreement shall have no further
force or effect and the parties shall be relieved of all further liability hereunder, except that the provisions
of this Section and the provisions regarding the right to audit, insurance, indemnification, governing law
and litigation shall survive terrination of this Agreement and remain in full force and effect.




Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may terminate the Agreement for cause. A parly shall be in
default if a party fails 1o perform any of its obligations hereunder and such failure continues for a period
of twenty (20) days after written notice as provided in Paragraph 12, below, from the non-defaulting party
specifying the nature of the failure.

12, NOTICE. All written notices, demands and other ccmmunications required or provided for under
this Agreement shall be sent by centified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, in the case of
mailing, or by overnight or same day courier, or by electronic transmission producing a written record, or
hand delivered to the Parking Manager or to the City, at the address below Agreement:

PARKING MANAGER:

Mark Pryor, VP of Business Development
36 S. Pennsylvania Street, Suite 200
Indianapelis, Indiana 46204

CITY:

Robert McCaughan, Public Works Director and Suzette Sibble, Finance Director
1201 N.E. 5" Avenue 100 W. Atlantic Bivd,

Pompano Beach, FL 33060 Pompano Beach, Florida 33060

13, NON-DISCRIMINATION. In performing under thus Agreement, the Parking Manager shall not
discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, sex, gender identity or expression,
genetic information, national origin, age, disability, familial status, marital status or sexual orientation,

14, ASSIGNMENT. The Parking Manager shall not assign, sublel, convey or transfer its interest in
this Agreemenl without notification to City, at which point City may elect o terminate its Agreement
with Parking Manager should such assignment, sublet, conveyance or transfer of Parking Manager’s
interest not be acceptable to City. It is further agreed that said notice shall be given where feasible by

Parking Manager not less than thiny (30) days prior to the date of any proposed assignment.

I5. FORCE MAJEURE. Parking Manager shall not be held responsible for losses, delays, failure to
perform or excess costs caused by events beyond the control ¢f the Parking Manager. Such events may
include, but are not restricted 1o the following: Acts of God; fire, epidemics, earthquake, flood or other
natural disaster; acts of the government; riots, strikes, war or civil disorder; unavailability of fuel.

16. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. The Parking Manager represents that to its knowledge, no City
employee is also an owner, corporale officer, or an employee of the Parking Manager. Parking Manager
further acknowledges that if it comes to Parking Manager’s attention that any Cily employee is an owner,
corporate officer, of an employee, the Parking Manager will, as it may determine, file a statement with the
Broward County Supervisor of Elections pursuant to §112.313, Florida Statutes.

17. PATENT FEES, ROYALTIES AND LICENSES. Parking Manager agrees, as described herein,
thal if Parking Manager requires or desires (o use any design, trademark, device, material or process
covered by letters of patent or copyright in connection with the Services contemplated herein, the Parking
Manager and its surety shall indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and all claims for
infringement by reason of the use of any such patented design, device, trademark, copyright, material or
process in connection with the work agreed to be performed and shall indemnify the City from any cost,
expense, royalty or damage which the City may be obligated to pay by reason of any infringement at any
time during or after completion of the work. With respect to the services and/or technology
(“Technology™) provided to the City directly by the Parking Manager which is used by the City in an
approved manner (“Approved Use”), the Parking Manager shall indemnity the City from and against any




and all Josses resulting solely from a claim brought by a third party thal specifically alleges any Approved
Use of the Technology infringes on any third pany copyright, trademark, service mark or trade secret.
The foregoing stales Parking Manager's entire obligation and liability with respect to infringement of
third party intellectual property rights.

18. PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES ACT. The Parking Manager represents, to the knowledge of the
undersigned, that the execution of this Agreement will not violate the Public Entity Crimes Act (Section
287.133, Florida Statutes), and certifies that, to the knowledge of the undersigned, the Parking Manager
has not been placed on the convicted vendor list maintained by the State of Florida Department of
Management Services within 36 months from the date of submitting its Proposal for this Agreement or
entering into this Agreement. Violation of this section may result in termination of this Agreement and
recovery of all monies paid hereto, and may result in debarment from City's competitive procurement
activities.

16. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement has been and shall be construed as having been made and
delivered within the State of Florida, and it is agreed by each party hereto that this Agreement shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Florida, both as to interpretation and performance. Any aclion at
law, or in equity, shall be instituted and mairtained only in counts of competent jurisdiction in Broward
County, Florida,

20. SEVERABILITY. In the event that any term or provision of this shall 1o any extent be held
invalid or unenforceable, it is agreed that the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such
terms or provision o persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or
unenforceable, shall not be affected and every other term and provision of this Agreement shall be
deemed valid and enforceable to the maximum extent permitted by law,

21. WAIVER. Any waiver by either party hereto of any one or more of the covenants, conditions, or
provisions of this Agreement, shall not be consirued to be a waiver of any subsequent or other breach of
the same or any covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement.

22. HEADINGS. The headings contained in this Agreement are provided for convenience only and
shall not be considered in construing, interpreting or enforcing this Agreement.

23, PUBLIC RECORDS.

A. The City is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The
Contractor shal] comply with Florida's Public Records Law. Specifically, the Parking Manager shall:

-

1. Keep and maintain public records thal ordinarily and necessarily would
be required by the city in order 1o perform the service;

2. Provide the public with access to such public records on the same terms
and conditions that the City would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed that provided in
Chapter 199, Fla. Stat., or as otherwise provided by law;

3, Ensure that public records that are exempt or that are confidential and
exempt from public record requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law; and

4. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer to the
City, at no cost, all public records in possession of the Parking Manager upon termination of the contract
and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt. All records stored



B. The failure of Parking Manager to comply with the provisions set forth in this
section shall constitute a Default and Breach of this Agreement and the city shall enforce the Default in
accordance with the provisions set forth in this Agreement or as provided by law.

24. MUTIUAL COOPERATION.  The City represents that the performance of this contract is essential
to the provision of vital public services and the accomplishment of the stated goals and mission of City.
Therefore, Parking Manager agrees to act in good faith in all relations with City in its performance under this
Agreement,

25. CONTROLLING PROVISIONS. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, in the event of
any conflict between the specific provisions of this Agreement and the requirements cr provisions of the RFP
and/or Proposal, the provisions shall be given precedence in the following order: (1) this Base Agreement
(Items 1-25 herein); (2) Scope of Services at Attachment A; (3) Detailed Fee and Rate Structure at
Attachment B; (3) the RFP; and (4) the Proposal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement (o be executed by their proper
and appropriate officials on the day and year first above wrirten.

Wwitnesses: CITY OF POMPANO BEACH

Sandre W, %7@7@&% By: é}‘igh
LAM )/MM@’ R

/;»;;,@:M/ (L{ﬂl ?/(

’ DENN@’W BEACH. CITY MANAGER

MARY L. CHAMBERS, E1TY CLERK (SEAL)

Approved To Form:

<

GORDON B. LINN, CITY ATTORNEY

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD
The foregoing instrument  was acknowledoed before  me...thig——" day of
, 2014 by LAM FlSHER*nE”NTEﬁr DENNIS W. BEACH as City

Manager, and MARY HAMBERS as Clty Clerk of the City of Pompano Beach, Florida, a municipa!
- roti6n behalf of the municipal corporation, who is personally known ta me.




STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

January

205 by LAMAR FISHER as Mayor DENNIS W. BEACH as Ci *y Manager and M&*M-B-E—RS-&&
C—@-Gm'—k—oflhe City of Pompano Beach, Florida, a municipal corporation, on behalf of the municipal corporation,

who is personally known to me. % : ?

NOTARY’S SEAL: NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

Krystal Aaron

LT TN KP:?;AL M‘E?J (Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or Stamped)
WCTARY PUBL

Commission Number

“PARKING MANAGER”

DENISON PARKING, INC,

W|tnesses /L/_Q

.V MApK PRATT

Pring

Name:

Tile. PRESIDENT & L8O

Business License No.

STATE OF I-/\Jl.a e

COUNTY OF M\ 4 ¥

The foregoing msgumerp was owledged before me this [é! day of ]-\/\*- at ,
20[fby Mol as Prasedanb ¢ C B O
of DENISON PARKING, INC, ap 1 N ,;2{(. 7o corporation on behalf of the corporation.

Hefshe is personally known to me gr who has preduced o
{type of idenufication) as idept

NOTARY'S SEAL: NOT PUBLIC, STATE OF

Q_”F'It‘e NI (t\?

(Name of Acknowled’ger Typed, Printed or Stamped)

C¥333

Commission Number

'm
“’\2!|4
L agripw/2015-330



STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 30" day of
January, 2015 by ASCELETA HAMMOND, as Acting City Clerk of the City of
Pompanoc Beach, a municipal Florida corporation, on behalf of the municipal

corporation, who is personally known to me. :

NOTARY'S SEAL: NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

Krystal Baron
814, KRYSTAL ARRON (Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or
2, NOTARY PUBLIC Stamped)
3 JESTATE OF FLORIDA
.';é /¥ Commit EEGT4865
SHEE VO iy LIIPY s .
FIOT Explres 2/14/2017 Commission Number




ATTACHMENT A

Parking Manager's revised scope of services




ATTACHMENT A
AGREEMENT FOR PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Parking Manager shall provide the following services during the term of the Agreement:

Meter Enforcement

a. Patrol of and enforcement for single-space, multi-space meters and
parking lots, inclusive of issuance of parking citations for all parking
violations, in accordance with City ordinance,

b. Provide for all support vehicles, office and computer equipment as
required to perform the day-to-day operations of the parking program.
Parking Manager shall be responsible for any internet service connections
fees, as a result of any remote access to the City's network and any
associated maintenance costs.

c. Provide for GPS tracking of enforcement vehicles and assigned personnel
via cell phone.

d. Coordinate the installation and maintenance of parking meters, pay
stations and change machines and for the general maintenance of all City
parking meter lots and on-street parking (sweeping, striping etc.).

e. Provide price quotes for both purchase and lease options, at the City’s
discretion when new parking equipment is to be acquired by the City
directly. Equipment lype and installation shall be in accordance with
standards issued by the City.

f. Provide for the repair or replacement of all parking equipment and
appurtenances within forty (48) hours or in accordance with City’s
contractual terms with equipment vendor,

g. Coordinate selection of and pay for costs associated with the selection of
ticket held devices (TIDs) and license plate recognition technology. The
selection of such software or technology shall allow for import and export
of data from/to the citation management database, as maintained and
operated by Parking Manager.

h. Monitoring, ordering and stocking of expendable products for meters (i.e.
printer ink, printer paper, battenies etc.) and TIDs.

i.  Utilization of Enterprise Management System (EMS) Back Office Support
System (BOSS) Software to re-program meters, as necessary.



m.

Manage and oversee the use of any third party programs (i.e. Passport
Parking--pay-by-phone) by the City to support its parking activities.

Provide boots for habitual parking enforcement violations in accordance
with City policy, if program is implemented by the City.

Provide for towing, as applicable.

Coordinate the repair or needed maintenance of any field parking software
systems with the City’s designated vendor(s).

Provide employees with identifiable badges and uniforms, as approved by
the City. All vehicles shall have appropriate identifiable marks to indicate
Parking Manager’s affiliation with the City of Pompano Beach Parking
Services, subject to City approval,

Ensure enforcement personnel assigned to the contract are appropriately
trained and possess all required certifications and/or licenses for issuing
non-moving violations. Parking Manager shall be responsible to provide
(at own expense) for pre-screening background checks for all personnel to
be assigned to the City.

Fielding customer inquiries and complaints related to the parking
enforcement program.

Provide annual reporting (within 90 days of City's fiscal year end) to the
City describing the current state of parking enforcement activity. The
report shall, at a minimum, indicate no. of citations issued for the previous
fiscal year (October 1% through September 30™), number of enforcement
personnel writing citations, number of citations issued per staff member
writing citations and any recommendations for improvements to
operations detailing any associated costs. A copy of citation database
generated report shall be provided as part of the package, which shall
reconcile to no. of citations indicated as issued in the annual report.

Provide, as part of the required annual reporting (within 90 days of City's
fiscal year end), an annual survey to City of neighboring cities parking
rates, at Parking Manager's own expense.

Assist and consult with the City, as necessary in any enhancement, change
or modification of its parking enforcement program.

Assist in implementing general parking programs, including working with
businesses, neighborhood groups, and other organizations, as needed.



Citation Management

a. Processing and maintaining a database of parking citations issued.

b. Inputting citations issued within 48 hours of issuance, including those
written by Broward Sheriff’s Office (BSQO) personnel, if applicable.

¢. Forcitations issued by Parking Manager, shall generate letters to violators
within fourteen (14) calendar days of citations being issued, to include
assessment of late fees, in accordance with City policy. Letter shall also
notify violators that if payment 1s not received in full within thirty days of
the date indicated on the letter, the obligation shall be referred to the
City’s collection agency, which shall result in the violator being obligated
for all collection fees incurred by the City to effect such. Language in
letter must be pre-approved by the City.

d. Shall provide a phone, fax and email address to which violators may direct
inquiries. Such shall be indicated on the parking citation issued. Parking
Manager shall also coordinate requests by violators for a court date to
contest citations and coordinate such efforts with the City Attorney’s
Office. Parking Manager shall also attend enforcement court proceedings
for disputed citations and follow through with hearing officers’ decisions,
as necessary.

e. Provide for a local office within the boundaries of the City, whereby
customers may visit to make inquiries about or appeal parking citations
1ssues, make citation payments (via, cash, check or credit card) or for
general parking inquiries. Such office shall be operated Monday through
Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

f. For citations issued by Parking Manager, on a Quarterly basis, Parking
Manager shall generate a report of outstanding parking citations older than
ninety (90) days and export data to an excel file. Parking Manager shall
email a spreadsheet to the City’s Finance Director or designee showing all
relevant information for each citation. Parking Manager shall add a
collection fee of 17% (as may be amended from time to time) o each
citation amount due once the account has been referred to the Finance
Department for formal collection action. Parking Manager’s systems shall
separately identify initial violation and penalties (i.e. City's late fee) and
amounts (17%) assessed each account placed with the collection and any
reports of revenue collected and submutted to the City’s Treasury Division
must clearly delineate such.

g. Shall be responsible for providing citation information to the State of
Florida Division of Motor Vehicles (the State) to allow the State to place a
hold on violators, whereby tag renewal shall be delayed if violators have




at least three (3) regular unpaid citations or one (1) unpaid handicap
citation. Parking Manager shall be responsible for establishing a process
whereby the State shall provide detailed information for violators (i.e.
addresses, DL# etc.) directly to Parking Manager to allow for the mailing
of letters to violators and assist in follow-up collection efforts. Parking
Manager shall be responsible for establishing an infrastructure to allow for
this two-way communication and ensuring compatibility of Parking
Manager's system with the State’s system, to allow for this interface of
data.

Cash Receipts Collection, Handling and Processing

a.

Processing and maintaining a database of parking tickets issued to record
receivables and deferred revenue for all citations written, and cash and
revenues as receipts are processed. City staff shall be provided inquiry
access to such system. ‘

Collection of all parking citation payments at local office site and entry
into Parking Manager’s cash receipts system. Such cash receipts system
must accommodate a triple copy receipts system with customer obtaining
original, Parking Manager maintaining a copy and a copy being remitted
to the City’s Treasury Division. At a minimum, such receipt shall indicate
the parking citation no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and
nature of payment (i.e. parking citation). Parking Manager shall be
responsible for the processing of such receipts for bank deposit with City
providing for daily pickup of bank deposits by an armed security service.
Parking Manager shall be responsible for securing deposit bags and tickets
for City’s banking partner. Parking Manager shall submit a copy of the
bank deposit slip and a report from Parking Manager’s cash receipts
system, reconciled to the bank deposit slip amount to the City’ s Treasury
Division. For non-sufficient funds (NSF) payments made via check, the
City’s Treasury Division shall inform Parking Manager of such for update
of Parking Manager’s records. Parking Manager shall be responsible for
assessing the NSF fee (in accordance with City policy) to the violator and
updating Parking Manager’s financial records accordingly. All reporting
to the City’s Treasury Division shall be inclusive of a cash receipts
processing report and shall be provided within 24 hours of processing of
transactions. '

Daily collection of cash and coins extracted from parking meters. Parking
Manager shall accept these funds at its Jocal office site, to include
facilitation of payment via credit card and process the receipts in its own
cash receipts system. Parking Manager shall be responsible for all
payment processor fees governing credit card acceptance. Parking
Manager shall be responsible for generating meter audit reports (with the
exception of lollipop meter extractions) to accompany each extraction of



cash and coins from the meters and reconcile to the coin/cash counts.
Parking Manager shall be responsible for taking a physical count of cash
and coins (and provision of a coin counter) and completing a bank deposit
slip(s) for deposit of the meter collections. City shali provide daily-ammed
service pickup for physical deposit of meter collections to the bank.
Parking Manager shall artange for deposit and pickup of meter collections
within 48 hours of collection from meters. For special events or holidays,
Parking Manager shall make more frequent visits to the meters for
collection of coins/cash as such volume of activity might warrant such.
Parking Manager shall provide for a secure safe (combination & key, with
limited staff access) at local office site to hold meter collections pending
armed service pickup. Parking Manager shall provide a copy of the meter
audit report, reconciliation of physical count to individual meter audit
report and a copy of bank deposit slip for each bank deposit processed.
Such shall be provided timely to the City’s Revenue Collections Division
via mail or email as follows:

City of Pompano Beach

100 W, Atlantic Blvd,, Rm 133
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

ATTN: Revenue Collections Manager
or

Linda.dye@copbf].com with copy to
Giselle.wishinsky @ copbfl.com

Parking Manager shall establish separate ledger accounts by lots/locations
as follows (and for any other new locations added by City):

e Municipal Pier Lot

* (Oceanside Lot

e Beach Parking Lot

e Alsdorf Lots

e Street Parking Meters

e Harbor Village/N E. 1* Street

Parking Manager shall provide a report to the City’s Treasury Division for
each deposit to indicate the locations of each collection for each bank
deposit as stated above. All reporting to the City’s Treasury Division shall
be inclusive of a cash receipts processing report and must be provided
within 24 hours of processing of transactions,

Administer the City's residential parking permit program and parking
passes, as applicable. The City currently issues approximately 200
residential parking permits per year for its Oceanside and Municipal Pier
Lots. The City issues semi-annual permits at a price of $30 and annual
permits at a price of $60, based on certain qualifying criteria (i.e. proof of



residency). Parking Manager shall be required 0 process and record
receipts related to this program. Such cash receipts system shall
accommodate a triple copy receipls system with customer cbtaining
original, Parking Manager maintaining a copy and a copy being remitted
to the City’s Treasury Division. At a minimum, such receipt shall indicate
the parking permit no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and
nature cf payment (i.e. residential parking permit). Parking Manager shall
prepare bank deposit slips for this activity with the City providing for
daily-armed service pickup of such deposits. Parking Manger shall be
responsible for recording this activity in a dedicated system account (i.e.
residential parking permits) and shall submit a copy of the bank deposit
slip, a cash receipts report and a reconciliation of the two to the City’s
Treasury Division. Parking Manager shall be responsible for maintaining
all applications and proof of qualification for each permut issued, in
accordance with the City’s records retention policy.

Shall request refunds pertaining to any of the activities discussed above be
processed through the City’s Treasury Division and Treasury Division
shall communicate such refunds to Parking Manager for update of Parking
Manager’s records and systems once refund has been processed.

Shall be responsible for voiding any transactions, in accordance with
City’s established practices and must provide a reporting of such to the
City’s Treasury Division within 24 hours of processing.

Shall be responsible for establishing an online system to allow violators to
make credit card payments via a secure website (complying with all
regulatory requirements). Parking Manager shall be responsible for
ensuring such system is PCI comphant (providing for any system scans if
applicable) and on an annual basis must ensure submittal of PCI complain:
report to Visa/MC by parking Manager's designated payment processor, if
required. Parking Manager shall be responsible for the posting of these
online payments to Parking Manager's cash receipts system. Parking
Manager shall be responsible for linking online receipts directly to the
City’s designated bank account for daily deposit and submittal of cash
receipts reports to the City's Treasury Division within 24 hours of
processing,.

Within thirty (30) days from City’s fiscal year end (September 30th), shall
be responsible for providing an aging report of outstanding parking
citation receivables (at fiscal year-end) to the City’s Finance Department.

Garage Design/Construction Consulting Services

a.

Review pro-forma estimates of revenue and expense expectations.



b. Assist in selection of PARCS (Parking and Revenue Control Systems) equipment
needed in the pier parking garage facility to properly control monthly/contract,
transient/cash and validation business.

c. Provide advice regarding most efficient lighting methodology.

d. Estimate the proper maintenance reserve fund that should be accrued to provide
for long-term structural stability.

e. Assistin selection and placement of signs needed to properly control the parking
facility traffic flow, ingress/egress, etc.

f. Provide any other consulting services requested by City, on an as needed basis.

General Requirements

a. Parking Manager (all parties to the Agreement) shall be licensed to do business in the
State of Florida and shall obtain a business tax receipt for the City and Broward
County, prior to commencement of services.

b. Parking Manager shall staff an office within the limits of the Pompano Beach, at own
expense, to generally contain the management of the parking program, inclusive of
accepting customer inquiries, acceptance and processing of payments and issue late
notices for overdue payment of citations etc. City reserves the right to provide a
permanent location within the pier parking garage upon its completion, at which point
Parking Manager shall no longer be compensated for office rent as outlined in the
Parking Managers line item budget.

c. Handle all customer service associated with the parking program.
d. Provide weekly, monthly and annual reports as may be required by the City.

¢. Propose the purchase of equipment, data software and information systems relating to
and associated with the day-to-day operations of the parking management program to
enhance operating efficiency, with prior approval of the City. All purchases shall be
in accordance with City policies and procedures. All program specific products
purchased by the Parking Manager with City funds, outside the scope of the agreed
upon compensation under this Agreement shall upon termination of the Contract
remain the property of the City.

f. Coordinate the implementation of any changes in the City’s parking rates or policies.

g. Provide for an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of parking
Manager’s system of internal controls to be performed annually, by a certified
independent accountant, and provide a copy of the report (Report on Controls at a
Service Organization) to the City’s Finance Director or designee. Such a report shall




j.

be in accordance with the requirements of Statement on Standards for Attestation
Engagements No. 16, as issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Coordinate special City events with City staff.

Within 6 months of the execution of this Agreement, meet with City and CRA staff
and review current parking operations and provide a report to the City Manager with
observations and recommendations etc.  May include new technologies, payment
acceptance methods, additional meter locations, garage locations, marketing, signage,
experience/suggestions for a 100% cashless system etc.

Any reasonably related services upon request.

Additional Services as Elected by Citv of Pompano Beach

a.

Parking Manager recognizes that City has agreed to parking enforcement being
provided for shifts covering the period frem 7 am. to 11 p.m,, Citywide, seven
days/week. Parking Manager understands that should City require additional
enforcement periods, such shall be provided by Parking Manager on an as-needed
basis (1.e. special events) for a flat hourly rate of $18.

Parking Manager agrees to provide for booting equipment (one boot) if such a
program is implemented by the City. The cost of this boot shall be depreciated over
the remaining term of the contract at the point the boot is purchased,



ATTACHMENT B

Agreement for Parking Management Services




BUDGET SUMMARY 2014

OPERATING EXPENSES

Deprecianon
Expense & Supghes
Fuel Expenses
Housekeeping

Management Fee
Crean Carg Deocassing Fees
Taxes FICA
Taxes Fed UC
Taxes Slate U C
Yralorms & Laundry
Utkbes
s Telephone
Vehicle Manienance
Wage

OPERATING EXPENSES:

3.679.67 1,679 67 267967 31.679.67 3,679 67 3.679.67 3.679.67 367967 31,679 87 3.679 67 367967 3.679.67 44,156.04
5,96%.68 4,984.88 £.809.88 3,729 88 2.684.68 14984 88 1.621.88 4,809.88 2.584 84 3.729.08 2.904.88 2.584 BB 60,580.60
75000 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750 00 720.00 750.00 750 00 730,00 750.00 750.00 9.000.00
44 00 40 00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40 Q0 40.00 40 00 40 00 40.00 40 00 480 00
1.744 .00 1.744.00 1,744 00 1,744 00 1,744.00 1.744.0C 1,744 00 1,744.00 1.744 00 1,744 00 $,744 00 1,744 00 20.928 00
1,323.00 1,323 00 1.323.00 1.323.00 1,323.00 132300 1,323.00 1,323.00 1.323.00 1,323.00 1.323.00 1.323.00 15876 00
571,70 501.48 571.70 536.59 571.70 536.59 57170 55415 554,15 55415 55415 57170 6.645.76
4.046.00 3.646 20 3 646.00 3.646.00 3.646.00 £.420.00 3.646 GO 3.646.00 3,646 00 3.646.00 3.646.00 3.646 Q0 48926 00
3.000 00 3.000.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 2.000.00 3.000 00 3.000.00 3.000 Q0 3.000.00 3.000.00 36.000.00
808.41 70912 808.41 75877 808.41 758.77 808.41 783.59 783 59 783 59 783 59 208 M 9,403 0B
116.24 101.96 116.24 109 10 116.24 109.10 116.24 112.67 112,67 11267 1267 111624 1,352.08
570.65 500.55 57065 535.60 57065 535 60 570 65 553 12 55312 55312 553,12 570.65 6 637.47
2.500 00 - - - - 2.500.00 - - - - - - 5.000.00
50 00 350.00 350.00 350 00 350.00 35000 350 00 350 00 350.00 15000 350 00 350.00 4.200 00
350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 35000 350.00 4,200 00
120 Q0 - - 120.00 - - 120.00 - - 12000 - - 480.00
10,567 52 526943  10,567.52 991850 10.567 52 991850 1056752 10,243.01 1024301 1024301 10,243 09 10,567 52 122.916.13
3550708 3095016 3432708 3059112 30,502.08 4900012 3125908 319339.10 3011410 30979.10 30114 12 3050208 396,785 16
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QOperalng Assumptions: Caplial

Enforcement Vehicle
Collection Van

Office Furailure 2,000
Compuler 3,000

$ 20,000

$

3

$
Enforcement Equip.  § 51825

$

$

$

$

20,000

Coin Counler 5,000
Camera [DVR 10,000
Office Build Qut 4,000
Sale 1,500

§ 117,425 @ 8% over 36 months = §3.679.67 per month x 12months= 44,156 Depreciaton




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 91072014 REMISION a
LOCATICN #: 0

Retum to Summary

PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKSHEET

Base Sick Vacation Event Monthly

Month Wagas Pay FPay Pay Training Total
Holidays

January $10384/ %3 10000 )% 83133 %0 $10,568 Jan 31 1 32
February $9,085 § 100001 § B3.33 $0 $9,269 Feb 28 28
March $§10,384| § 100.00 | $  83.33 $0 $10.568 Mar 31 1 32
April $9,735/§ 10000 | % 8333 $0 $9,919 Apr 30 o
May $10384| % 10000( 8% 8333 $0 $10,568 May 31 1 3z
June $9.735' 6 10000 |5 83.33 $0 $9,919 June 30 30
July $10384| % 10000 | 8% 8333 30 $10,568 July 31 1 32
August $10060|3 10000 |$ 8333 $0 $10,243 Aug 31 3
September $10060| 3 10000 | § 83.33 30 $10.,243 Sept 30 1 31
Oclober 310,060 § 10000 | § 83.33 30 $10,243 Oct 31 31
November $10,060| $ 10000 | % 83.33 30 $10,243 Nov 30 1 31
December $10,384| 5 10000 | $ 8333 $0 $10,568 Dec 31 1 32

$120.716/§ 1.200.00 | § 1.000.00 | $0 $0 3122,916

[$ 12000015 1.000.00 | s

These cells must match!! You
will input the sick and vacation ime in the months you
see fil, but the tolals for Sick and Vacation time must match from
one page {o the next.




LOCATION:  Pompanoc Beach Enforcement DATE: 9/10/2014 REVISION 0
LOCATION &
Relum to Summary
CONTRIBUTIONS
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
30
Total: 0 Q 0 0 8] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0
CONTRACT LABOR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
0 ! $0
30
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0
POF Monitoring
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Moniloring Fee 30
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 ¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Ooct Nov Dec Total
See stant -up cost lab 3,679.67| 3679.67| 367967 367367 367967 367967 367967 367967 3IB79.67| 367967 367967 3.,679.67|$44,156.04
$0
30
Total: 3,680 3.680 3.680 3.680 3,680 3,680 3,680 3.680 3,680 3.680 3,680 3,680 44,156
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Qct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] o] 8] 0 0 0




EXPENSE AND SUPPLIES WORKSHEET

Category dan Feh Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Alarm Monitoring 575 $75 $75 375 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 375 $900
Armoared Car 50
Background Checks $75 375 375 $75 $300
Botlled Water 30
Business Cards $50 $50 $50 350 %200
Ceriification Enforcment $2.000 $2,000 $2.000 $6.,000
SAS 70 Audit $12.000 $12.000
Customer Appreciation 30
Employment Ads $500 $500 $500 $500 $2,000
Payroll Processing 385 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 385 $85 385 $85 $85 $1.023
Keys/Safe & lock rekey $0
Letterhead/Envelops $0
GPS Tracking $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $40 $480
Mileage Reimb %0
Group Health Admin 61 $61 361 361 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 361 61 361 $736
New Booths $0
AP Pymnt Processing $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $155 $1565 $155 $1,856
Office Supplies $150 5150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 3150 $1,800
Pagers 30
IT Suppont $129 $129 $129 $129 $129 $129 $129 $129 $129 $129 $128 $129 $1,543
Parking Permits/Hang Tag 30
Receipt Tape /Batteries $808 3806 $806 3806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $806 $9,672
Event Tickets 30 30 $0
Valet Tickets 30 50 30
Spitter Tickets $0 30 $0
1&E 7 GL Reporting $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 3279 $3.348
Office Rent 3725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 $725 %725 3725 $725 $8.700
Postage/FedEx 315 315 $15 $15 315 $15 $15 $15) $15 315 $15 $15 3180
Paris Maintenance $120 $120
Geneva $120 $120
HR Supplies $15 $15 315 $15 315 $15 315 315 315 $15 $15 $15 $180
Coin bags ($0.80) $120 $120 $12 $120 $372
Copier $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 $450 3450 $450 $450 3450 3450 $5.400
Enforcement Tickets ($0.35) $1.750 $1,750 $3.500
Envelopes (30.07 375 $75 $150

Total: $5,969.88 $4,984 88 $6,809.88 $3,725.88 $2.984.88 $14,984 88 $3.621.88 $4.809.88 $2,984.88 $3,729.88 $2.984.88 $2,384.88 %60,580.60




LOCATION: Pompang Beach Enforcement DATE: 91072014 REVISION 0
LOCATION # 0

Retumn o Summary
HOUSEKEEPING EXPENSE

Category:

1355 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Brooms / Brushes! Ol Dry 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 $180
Cleaning Supplies 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 $300
Sweeper Repair & Supplies $0
Toilet Supplies | %0
Garage Sweeping ($3 83/space) | | 0 30
Garage Scrubbing  ($4.44/space) | 0 $C
Janitorial Sv¢ G
Pest Caontrol SVC 30
Power Washing 30
Sweeper Fuel 30
Trash Bags / Containers 30
Trash Removal | 30
Other: $0
$0
30
$0
30
Total $40 340 $40 $40 $40 $40 340 $40 $40 340 $40 $40 $480

MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Multi-space meter cost 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1,230 1.230 1,230 1,230 1,230 314,760
Equipment Repairs 2,416 2,416 2.416 2,416 2.416 2.416 2,416 2,416 2416 2,416 2.418 2,416 $28.5492
Lollipop Meter batlenies 400 3400
taintenance Contract Billings 30
Rentals o Repair Equipment ] 30
Wages / Maintenance personnel 30
All expenses to repair or replace 30
exisling parking equipment 30
Other: $C
Paint - Curbs, bollards,walls elc $0
Lot Striping  ($4 34/space} 4,774 $4.774
30
30

Total %4,046.00 33,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $8,420.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,646.00 $3,645.00 $3.646.00 $3.646.00 $48,926,00




LOCATION:

Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 1672014 REVISION: 1]
LOCATION #: a
Retum ig Summa
LVIABILITY INSURANCE
|Monthly liability Insurance number from finanical statement T 0]
# of spaces: Jan Fenh War Apr May June July By Sont Oct Hav Dec Total
Fixed 1764001 1744001 174400 | 1744.00 | 174400 | 1744007 174400 174800 174400] 174400 174400 1,744.00 20,928.00
Variahble -
Total 174400 | 174400 174400 1.744.00 | 174400 ] 174400 174400 [ 174400 | 1744.00] 174400 ] 1724400 ] 1.744.00 20,928.00
GROUP INSURANCE
Enter the number of employees by type of coverage Includes 9% increase for 2014
Single 3 1,323.00 1.323.00 1323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1.323.00 1.323.00 1,323.00 15.876.00
Sjng[e + Dep. . . - « - - - - - “ . “ -
Single + Spouse - - - - - - - - - - - -
Family - - B . . - - - - . . - .
Totar: 3 1:323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1,323.00 1323.00 15,876.00
DAMAGE & REPAIR
Jan Feb Mar Ape May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Staten articles $0
Deductible $0
Lime f Waler spots 30
Damage to customers 50
vehicle (gate am) 50
Total: £0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 %0 30 0 30 30 10
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
dan Feb Mar Ape May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
UT Suppost ($35PC/month) i ©
Monthly PAL Generation : ]
Payrall Administration ] 1)
Other (Define) ] D
30 50 £0 50 50 50 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0
UTILMES
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Juty __Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Electric $300 $300 3300 $300 $300 $300 $300 5300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $3.600
Waler / Sewer $50 350 $50 $50 $50 350 $50 350 $50 $50 $50 $50 3600
Natural Gas $0
80
Tetal $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 £350.00 $35000 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 3350.00 $350.00 £350.00 $4,200.00

Total




LOCATION: Pompane Beach Enforcement DATE: 911072014 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 4]
Return to Summary
UNIFORMS AND LAUNDRY
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Mats / Runners 30
Rags/ Toweis 30
Uniforms/capsigloves 2,500 2,500 $5,000
Total: $2,500 30 30 30 30 $2,500 30 30 30 30 30 30 $5,000
SECURITY {Contract labor, non-Oenisan employees)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Daily security 30
Event securnity 30
Security trucks 50
Golf Carts $0
$0
Total: 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 $0 30 30 $0 30
SNOW REMOVAL
Jan Feb Mar Apr Oct Nov Dec Tota!
# of anticipated snows $0
cost per snow 0
Plowing cost tolal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30
ice Melt / Chemicals 30
Total: 0 30 $0 30 30 30 30 30
MISCELLANEOQOUS EXPENSE
Please spectfy: Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Employee Incentives $0]
Flu Shots 30
Bank Sv¢ Charges 30
Data Processing $0
Get Well/Funeral Flowers 30
$0
$0
30
$0 50 $0 30 $0 30 30 %0 30 30 30 %0 $0




LOCATION. Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 9/10/2014 REVISION 8]
LOCATION # 0

Retum to Summary

401K CONTRIBUTION EXPENSE

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oat Nov Dec Jotal
$0
30
. $0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 30 $0 30 $0 30 30 30

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES
Jan Feb Mar Apt May June July Aug Sept oat Noy Dec Total
667 667 667 667 667 867 657 867 B&7 667 667 667 $8,000
$0
$0
30
30
Total; 3667 3667 3667 3667 $667 $667 5667 3667 $657 $667 $667 3667 $8,000

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Please spacify: Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
) 30
Qil Changes 120 120 120 120 3480
$0
\ $0

$120 30 $0 $120 30 $0 $120 $0 30 $120 30 $0 $480




LOCATION: Porrpano Beach Enforcement DATE: 9102014 REVISION 0
LOCATION # 0

Retum o Surnmary

HOTEL
Jan Feb Mar r May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
30
30
30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAFFIC CONTROL
Jan Feb Mar 3 May June July Aug Sepl Oct Nov Dec Total
Regular Traffic Control | $0
Event Traffic Controf 30
30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0
UTILITIES - TELEPHONE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct MNov Dec Total
Ciffice 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 $1.500
Intermet 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 $900
Cell Phone 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 51,800
350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 350 4,200
UNION WELFARE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Junse July Aug Sept Ot Nov Dec Total
30
50
30
0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fuel Expense
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept ot Nov Dec Total
Gas 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 $9,000
$0
50

750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Enforcement DATE: 9/10/2014 REVISION: 0
FL
PAYROLL TAX WORKSHEET

Monthly Federal State FICA Workman Federal WC 0.011
Morih Total uic u/c Comp. Fica 0.0765
January $10.568 £116.24 $570.65 $808.41 $571.70
Febrary $9,269 $101.96 3500.55 $709,12 $501.48 8 State UIC Rate WC Rate wC Admin  WC Total
March $10.568 3116.24 $570.65 $808.41 3$571.70 IN 0.0315 0.0157 0.0030 0.01870
Apnl $9.919 $109.10 $535.60 §758.77 $536.59 NJ 0.0660 0.0563 0.0055 0.06180
May $10.568 3$116.24 $570.65 $808.41 $571.70 VA 0.0433 0.0188 0.0045 0.02330
June $3.919 $109.10 $535.60 §5758.77 $536.59 MYy 0.0120 0.0235 0.0070 0.03650
July $10.568 116,24 £570.85 3808.41 357170 DC 0.0290 0.0198 0.0059 €.02570
August $10.243 $112.67 $553.12 $783.59 $554.15 MD 0.0730 0.0504 0.0059 0.05630
Seplember $10.243 $112.67 $553.12 $783.59 $554 15 LA 0.0010 0.0291 0.0036 0.03205
Oclober §$10,243 $112.67 $553.12 $783.59 $554.15 FL 0.0540 0.0482 0.0059 0.05410
November $10243 $112.67 $553.12 $783.59 $554.15 GA 0.0451 0.0536 0.0059 0.05950
December $10,568 $116.24 $570.65 $808.41 $571.70 NY 0.0640 0.0246 0.0059 0.03050
RAA 0.0488 0.0162 0.0425 0.05870

$122,916 $1,352.08 $6637.47 $8,403.08 $6.649.76

Payroll Proc | Gp Health AP Proc IT Supp 1&E - GL
Per Emp Admin Avg/Space Per PC Rpt Cost
Per Check | Per Emp/Yre Per Yr. Per Month | Per Manth
Total Facility Spaces 1,355 ES 1.37
Employees Part Time 4
Full Time 4
Total 8 5 4.92
Total Facility Desktops I $ 12860
Include Thin Clients - BO NOT INCL System PC's
{or WPS, Amano, Federal, eic.
Group Health {No. of Employees in plan) [T § 18400
Maonthly Reporting, Balancing Checking Acet, Eic. $ 27800 .5 . 279.007°§ 334800

$ 708.88 § 8.506.860




Attachment B {Fees) - Pier Garage Design/Construction Consulting Services

Parking Manager will provide consulting services related to the design/construction of
the Pier Parking Garage al a rate of $150 per hour, plus reasonable out of pocket
expenses. Out of pocket expenses may include postage, copying, any travel required to
review the site in person, Consulting fees, inclusive of out of pocket expenses shall not

exceed $10,000.
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CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
T-43-14

MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

RFP OPENING: MAY 27, 2014 2:00 P.M.
PURCHASING OFFICE
1190 N.E. 3RD AVENUE, BUILDING C (Front)
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 33060




April 28, 2014

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
T-43-14
MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

The City is seeking propcsals from qualified firms to provide Parking Operations and
Management services to the City of Pompano Beach, FL.

The City will receive sealed proposals until 2:00 p.m. {local), May 27, 2014, in the City's
Purchasing Office, 1180 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060.
E-mailed or faxed proposals will not be acceptable.

introduction

On October 1, 2013, the City of Pompano Beach created a separate Parking Enterprise Fund
(the Parking Fund) for the purpose of managing and operating the City's parking assets in a
prudent and economically viable manner and to provide transparency of its operations. The
City's core goal is to provide a seamless, efficient, customer-friendly, progressive and cost-
effective parking system for its stakeholders. The City has undertaken significant master
planning efforts and is now investing in its infrastructure in ways that will result in the need for
future construction of numerous parking garages and additional metered parking. To maximize
the City’s return on its investment, the City is hereby soliciting the services of professional
parking management firms to operate its system.

The City currently has a total of 1,355 parking spaces (includes Harbor Village lot & N.E. 1
Street spaces) dispersed in three (3) municipal parking lots (Pier, Oceanside & Alsdorf) and two
(2) leased lots, with the remainder of spaces encompassing on-street parking. The City has a
total of 20 multi-space pay meters and 67 individual (/ollipop) meters. The multi-space pay
meters, which are supplied by Digital Payment Technologies, currently accept credit cards,
cash and coins. During fiscal year 2013, the City generated approximately $222K in parking
citations (5,454 citations) revenue and approximately $1M in parking revenues. The Current
Parking Fund has an annual budget of $1.2 miilion.

The multi-space pay meters (Luke | and Luke Il) are remotely managed by Enterprise
Management System (EMS) scftware, which allows both pay station configuration and the
collection of transaction data to create financial management reports. EMS is a real time web
based service utilized by Digital Payment Technologies (current multi-space pay meter vendor)
to provide information on the status of parking spaces and to provide information for auditing
and revenue reporting. Additionally, the pay stations are managed offline and online with Back
Office Support System Software (BOSS) to configure all operating aspects for the meters (e.g.
adding meters to the network, language setlings for interface menus, establishing/adjusting
parking fees, and credit card processing).

Parking Enforcement is currently provided through a Policing Services agreement with the
Broward Sheriff's Office (BSO). The City is exploring an opportunity to include provision of
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these services by Proposers. Parking operations currently falls under the direction of the Public
Works Department of the City.

Attached to this document is Attachment A & Aftachment B, which provides an inventory of
parking meters with current locations and a map indicating geographic location of meters in the
City, respectively. Proposers are required o independently verify this inventory as part of their
due diligence. The City makes no representations as to the accuracy of this inventory.

The City is currently exploring the construction of a 500 space pier parking garage and over the
next years will also be contemplating the construction of several other parking garages
throughout the City.

1. Scope Of Services

Proposers or its employees must have at least three (3) years of experience managing
municipal parking operations and must ke able to service an office within the City of
Pompanc Beach. Proposers must have on its staff at least one (1) senior level manager
that possesses on-street, parking lots and parking garage management experience,
inclusive of parking enforcement experience.

The successful Proposer shail/may be responsible for providing, at a minimum, the
following services:

Meter Enforcement

a. Patrol of and enforcement for single-space, multi-space meters and parking lots,
inclusive of issuance of parking citations for ail parking violations throughout the
City, in accerdance with City ordinance. Proposer would be responsible for
providing sufficient personnel to issue parking violation citations at a level of
enforcement specified by the City. Proposer must submit separate pricing for
this enforcement activity in its proposals. Proposer must be capable of
providing this service seven days a week, 24 hours a day, and Proposers pricing
must reflect such.

b. Provide for all support vehicles, office and computer equipment as required to
perform the day-to-day operations of the parking program. Proposers are
responsible for any Inlernet service connections fees, as a result of any remote
access o the City's network. Proposers, as part of their response, must include
an itemization of anticipated support vehicles needed per the scope of services
being solicited. Proposers would be respensible for all associated maintenance
costs.

¢. Coordination of the installation and maintenance of parking meters, pay stations
and change machines. The Proposer shall provide price quotes for both
purchase and lease options, at the City’'s discretion when new parking equipment
is to be acquired by the City directly. Equipment type and installation shall be in
accordance with standards issued by the City. Requests for the repair of all
parking eguipment and appurtenances shall be requested, within twenty-four
{24) hours of Proposer becoming aware of defects, from the City's provider and
must be repaired or replace within forty-eight (48) hours or in accordance with
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RFP T-43-14

provider contractual terms. All purchases must conform to the City’'s purchasing
policies and procedures.

Currently, the City’s citation issuance process utilizes ticket books and is a highly
manual process, which involves the manual input of citations into the City's
citations database. It is the City’'s intention to utilize hand held ticket issuance
devices ("TIDs") to automate this process. As part of response to proposal,
Proposer must provide recommendations (inclusive of prices) for hand held
ticket issuance devices (“TID"), which allows enforcement personnel to conduct
enforcement on tablets or similar devices. The TID should be user-friendly and
include software that allows enforcement personnel to take pictures to support
issuance of parking violations and allow for attachable print devices. It is
expected that TID should be compatible with the City’s current software
application provider, SunGard HTE, to allow for the download of citation
information from SunGard's citation database system to the TIDs and upload
from the TIDs to SunGard. This will allow for automation of citation input and
tracking identifying violators with multiple violations outstanding. Proposer’s bid
price should be reflected of this planned automation of the process.

Monitoring, ordering and stocking of expendable products for meters (i.e. printer
ink and printer paper). Proposers will have access to Parking Enterprise Budget
for such expenses and must submit requests for processing payments via the
City’s normal purchasing and accounts payable process.

Utilization of Enterprise Management System (EMS) Back Office Support
System (BOSS) Software to re-program meters, as necessary.

Manage and oversee the use of any third party programs (i.e. Passport Parking--
pay-by-phone) by the City to support its parking activities.

Provide boots for habitual parking enforcement violations. Note: the City has not
enacted this policy as of yet, but may contemplate in the near term. Proposer
should provide a narrative as to their experience with the use of such devices
and at what point other clients have placed boots on vehicles.

FProvide for towing, as applicable. The cost for this component of the contract
should be separately identifiable.

Coordinating the repair or needed maintenance of any field parking software
systems with the City’s designated vendor(s).

Provide employees with identifiable badges and uniforms, as approved by the
City. All vehicles must also have appropriate identifiable marks to indicate
Proposer's affiliation with the City of Pompano Beach Parking Services, subject
to City approval. As part of proposal, Proposers must provide color pictures of
what possible uniforms and vehicle decals might look like with the City’s logo
(Florida's Warmest Welcome).

Enforcement personnel assigned to the contract should be appropriately trained
and possess all required certifications and/or licenses for issuing non-moving
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«Q

violations. i is further Proposer’s responsibility (at own expense) to provide for
pre-screening background checks for all personnel to be assigned to the City.

. Fielding customer inquiries and complaints related to the parking program,

Provide annual reporting (within 80 days of fiscal year end) to the City describing
the current state of parking enforcement activity. The report should, at a
minimum, indicate no. of citations issued for the previous fiscal year (October 1*
through September 30™), no. of enforcement personnel writing citations, no. of
citations issued per staff member writing citations and any recommendations for
improvements to operations detailing any associated costs. As part of propaosal,
proposer must provide any reccmmended benchmark or national standard for
expected no. of citations to be written monthly or annually per citation personnei
etc., based on the size/structure of the City's parking space program. Proposer
must also describe any internal mechanism utilized by their management slaff {9
monitor the performance of enforcement personnel, in this regard. A copy of
cilation database generated report must be provided as part of the package,
which shouid reconcile to no. of citations indicaled as issued in the annual report.

Provide, as part of the required annual reporting, an annual survey to City of
neighboring cities parking rates, at Proposer's own expense.

Assistance and consultation with the City, as necessary in any enhancement,
change or modification of its parking enforcement program.

Assistance in implementing parking programs, inciuding working with
businesses, neighborhood groups, and other organizations, as needed.

Citation Management

a.

RFP T-43-14

Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued.

Inputting citations issued within 48 nours of issuance, including those written by
BSO personnel.

Generate letters to violatars within fourteen (14) calendar days of violaticn being
issued, to include assessment of late fees.

Fielding customer inquiries and complaints related to citations. Proposer must
provide a phone, fax and email address to which violators may direct inquiries.
Such must be indicated on the parking citation issued. Proposer must also
coordinate requests by violators for a court date to contest citations and
coordinate such efforts with the City Attorney’s Cffice. Also, attend enforcement
court proceedings for disputed citations and follow through with hearing officers’
decisions, as necessary.

City will provide for a local office within the boundaries of the City whereby

customers may visit to make inquiries about or appeal parking citations issues or
for general parking inquiries.
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f.  Quarterly, coordinate with the City's Information Technology Department, to
generate a report of outstanding parking citations older than ninety (90) days.
Export information to excel and email to the City's Finance Department for
referral to the City's outside collection agency. Note: The City's system
automatically adds a collection fee (i.e. 17%) to each citation amount due once
this process has been activated. If Proposer would be utilizing its own
accounting systems for input of citations and processing cash receipts, Proposer
would be responsible for generating a query of parking citations outstanding for
ninety (90) days or greater, exporting detalled information for each citation to
excel and submitting such report to the City's Finance Department for referral to
the outside collection agency. Once Finance Department forwards accounts to
collections, Proposer would be notified and must add collection fee to
outstanding balance for each violator's account to reflect new amount due. As an
example, if violator owes 347 initially, a 17% collection fee would reguire amount
owed to be adjusted to $54.99. Proposer's systems must be able to separately
identify initial violation and penalties collected from any collection fee amounts
collected.

Cash Receipts Collection, Handling and Processing

Proposers must provide pricing for the two options listed below:

Option 1: City Systems Utilized for Processing & Recording of Transactions

a. Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued by utilizing the City's current citation management system,
a component of SunGard HTE. Selected vendor would be granted remote
access to the City's system.

b. Proposer would be responsible for daily collection and delivery of cash and coins
extracted from parking meters to the City’'s Treasury Division located at City Hall.
Proposer would be responsible for delivery of cash and coins to the Treasury
Division at least three (3) days a week (weekday-every other day). However, for
special events or holidays, proposer shall make more frequent deliveries. For
special events or holidays falling on the weekends, whereby it may be necessary
to empty the meters on a weekend, Proposer would be responsible for
maintaining coins/cash in a safe (combiration & key, with [imited staff access) at
Proposer’s local office until such time as delivery to City Hall is possible, during
in normal operating hours. Meter generated audit reports must accompany
collections (with the exception of lollipop extractions) from pay by space meters
and provided to Treasury for reconciliation to the actual collections.

c. Parking citation payments will be made at the City’s Treasury Division, currently

located on the 1* Floor of City Hall, and processed through the City's cash
receipts system.
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Option 2: Proposer Systems Ulilized for Processing & [nitial Recording of

Transactions

a.

RFP T-43-14

Proposer will be responsible for processing and maintaining a database of
parking tickets issued by utilizing its own database management system and to
record receivables and deferred revenue for all citations written, and cash and
revenues as receipts are processed. City staff must be provided inquiry access
to such system.

Proposers would be responsible for the coliection of all parking citaticn payments
at its local office site and entry into Proposer's own cash receipts system. Such
cash receipts system must accommodate a triple copy receipts system with
customer obtaining original, Proposer maintaining a copy and a copy being
remitted to the City's Treasury Division. At a minimum, such receipt should
indicate the parking citation no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and
nature of payment (i.e. parking citation). Proposer would be responsible for the
processing of such receipts for bank deposit with City providing for daily pickup
of bank deposits by an armed security service. Proposer would be required to
submit a copy of the bank deposit slip and a report from Froposers cash receipts
system, reconciled to the bank deposit slip amount to the City’ s Treasury
Division. For non-sufficient funds (NSF) payments made via check, the City's
Treasury Division will inform Proposer of such for update of provider's records.
Proposer would be responsible for assessing the NSF fee (in accordance with
City policy) to the viclator and updating Proposer’s financial records accordingly.
All reporting to the City's Treasury Division must be inclusive of a cash receipts
processing report and must be provided within 24 hours of processing of
transactions.

Daily collection of cash and coins extracted from parking meters. Under this
Option, Proposer would accept these funds at its local office site and process the
receipts in its own cash receipts system. Proposers would be responsible for
generating meter audit reports (with the exception of lollipop meter extractions)
to accompany each extraction of cash and coins from the meters and reconcile
to the coin/cash counts. Proposers would be responsible for taking a physical
count of cash and coins (a coin counter would be necessary) and completing a
bank deposit slip(s) for deposit of the meter collections. City would provide daily-
armed service pickup for physical deposit of meter collections to the bank.
Proposer must arrange for deposit and pickup of meter collections within 48
hours of collection from meters. For special events or holidays, proposer shall
make more frequent visits to the meters for collection of ccins/cash as such
volume of activity might warrant such. Proposer must provide for a secure safe
(combination & key, with limited staff access) at local office site to hold meter
collections pending armed service pickup. Proposer must provide a copy of the
meter audit report, reconciliation of physical count to individual meter audit report
and a copy of bank deposit slip for each bank deposit processed. Such must be
provided timely to the City’'s Revenue Collections Division via mail or email as
follows:
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City of Pompano Beach

100 W. Atlantic Blvd,, Rm 135
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

ATTN: Revenue Collections Manager

ar

Linda.dve@copbfl.com with copy to

Giselle wishinsky(@copbfl.com

Separate ledger accounts would need to be established by lots/locations as foliows:

e« Municipal Pier Lot

= (Qceanside Lot

« Beach Parking Lot

« Alsdorf Lots

=« Street Parking Meters

s Harbor Village/N.E. 1 Street

Proposer would be required to provide a report to the City's Treasury Division for
each deposit to indicate the locations of each collection for each bank deposit as
stated above. All reporting to the City’s Treasury Division must be inclusive of a
cash receipts processing report and must be provided within 24 hours of processing
of transactions.

RFP T-43-14

a.

b.

Proposer would be responsible for administering the City's residential
parking permit program. The City currently issues approximately 200
residential parking permits per year for its Qceanside and Municipal Pier
Lots. The City issues semi-annual permits at a price of $30 and annual
permits at a price of $60, based on certain qualifying criteria (i.e. proof of
residency). Propeser would be required to process and recerd receipts
related to this program. Such cash receipts system must accommodate
a triple copy receipts system with customer obtaining original, Proposer
maintaining a copy and a copy being remitted fc the City's Treasury
Division. At a minimum, such receipt shouid indicate the parking permit
no., receipt no., the date paid, the amount paid, and nature of payment
(i.e. residential parking permit). Proposer would prepare bank depcsit
slips for this activity and the City would provide for daily-armed service
pickup of such deposits. Proposer would be responsible for recording
this activity in a dedicated system acccunt (i.e. residential parking
permits) and must submit a copy of the bank deposit slip, a cash receipts
report and a reconciliation of the two to the City’s Treasury Division.
Proposer would be responsible for maintaining all applications and proof
of qualification for each permit issued, in accordance with the City's
records retention policy.

Any reguest for refunds pertaining to any of the activities discussed
above must be handled by the City's Treasury Division and
communicated toc Proposer for update of Proposer’'s records and
systems.
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Proposers would be responsible for voiding any fransactions, in
accordance with City's established practices and must provide a reporting
of such to the City's Treasury Division within 24 hours of processing.

Proposer would be responsible for establishing an online system to allow
violators to make credit/debit card payments via a secure website
(complying with all regulatory requirements). Proposer would be
responsible for ensuring such system is PCI compliant and on an annual
basis must submit report to Visa/MC as such. Proposer would be
responsible for the posting of these online payments to Proposer's cash
receipts system. Proposer would be responsible for linking online
receipts directly to the City's designated bank account for daily deposit
and submittal of cash receipts reports to the City's Treasury Division
within 24 hours of processing.

Should the City elect Option 2, Proposer would be responsible for having
an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of its system
of internal controls performed annually, by a certified independent
accountant, and provide a copy of the report (Report on Controls at a
Service Organization) to the City's Finance Director or designee. Such a
report will be in accordance with the reguirements of Stalement on
Standards for Attestation Engagements No. 16, as issued by the
American institute of Cerified Public Accountants.

Currently, the City's Information Technology Depariment (IT} provides
citation information to the State of Florida Division of Motor Vehicles (the
State) to allow the State to place a hold on viclators, whereby tag renewal
will be delayed if viclators have at least three (3) regular unpaid citations
or one (1) unpaid handicap citation. The State also provides detailed
information for violators (i.e. addresses, DL# etc.) directly to the City to
allow for the mailing of letters to viclators and assist in follow-up
collection efforis. Should Proposer elect Option 2, Proposer would be
responsible for establishing an infrastructure to allow for this two-way
communication and ensuring compatibility of Proposer's sysiem with the
State’s system, to allow for this interface of data.

Within thirty (30) days from City's fiscal year end (September 3Gth),
Proposer would bpe responsible for providing an aging report of
outstanding parking citation receivables (at fiscal year-end) to the City's
Finance Depariment.

General Requirements

a.

Proposer (all parties to the Agreement) must be licensed to do business
in the State of Florida and must obtain a business tax receipt for the City
and Broward County, prior to commencement of services.

Proposer must staff a temporary office within the limits of the Pompano
Beach, to be provided by the City, to generally contain the management
of the parking program, inclusive of accepting customer inquiries,
acceptance and processing of payments (assumes City elects Option 2)
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and issue late notices for overdue payment of citations etc. The intent of
the City is to eventually provide a permanent location within the pier
parking garage upon its completion and the City will provide a temporary
site for the temporary office within reasonable proximity to the beach/pier
area immediately, at City's expense. It is Proposers responsibility to
provide for all costs associated with staffing and cperating the location
within Proposer's budgeted costs.

Handle all customer service associated with the parking program.

It is anticipated that the City will be designing and constructing a 500-
space pier parking garage within the next 1.5 to 2 years. Proposers are
required to propose a tentative separate price structure to contemplate
the management of the garage, to include provision of valet parking
(approximately 100 spaces in pier garage) for beach parking and future
restaurant locations in the Pier Redevelopment area. Such proposed
pricing structure should present a line item detail of all costs to be
covered in proposers budget and should be specific as to what will be
included in proposers budget, as well as what would be excluded or
Proposers may indicate as “optional” services. Proposers management
structure should be discussed. Proposer must discuss client references
(name of client, contact name, title, phone, email) for which similar
services have been provided within the past three (3) years, including, but
not be limited to contractual arrangement for compensation

Provide weekly, monthly and annual reports as may be required by the
City. :

The Proposer may propose the purchase of equipment, data software
and information systems relating to and associated with the day-to-day
operations of the parking management program tc enhance operating
efficiency, with prior approval of the City. All purchases must be in
accordance with City policies and procedures. All program specific
products purchased by the Proposer cn behalf of the City shall upon
termination of the Contract remain the property of the City.

Coordinate the implementation of any changes in the City's parking rates
or policies.

Provide for an annual review of the design and operating effectiveness of
Proposer's system of internal controls performed annually, by a certified
independent accountant, and provide a copy of the report (Report on
Controls at a Service Qrganization) to the City's Finance Director or
designee. Such a report will be in accordance with the requirements of
Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements No. 16, as issued
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

As part of Proposal, Proposer must submit, at a minimum, compiled
financial statements to indicate financial capacity to provide the services
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herein, without interruption. Proposer may choose to submit reviewed or
audited financials instead.

j.  Coordinate special City events with City staff.

k. Within 6 months of hire, meet with City and CRA staff and review current
parking operations and provide a report to the City Manager with
observations and recommendations etc. May include new technologies,
payment acceptance methods, additional meter locations, garage
locations, marketing, signage, experience/suggestions for a 100%
cashless system etc.

Any reasonably related services upon request.

2. Term of Contract

The City anticipates awarding a Service Provider Agreement for a term of three (3)
years with an option for one (1) additional term of two (2) years, for a possibte total of
five (5) years. Hourly rates and ail other negotiated expenses will remain in effect
throughout the duration of the contract term, including the optional renewal term, unless
mutually agreed upon by both parties. Additional services and responsibilities may be
added to this agreement as agreed upon by both parties.

3. Small Business Enterprise Program

The Pompano Beach City Commission has established a voluntary Small Business
Enterprise (SBE) Program to encourage and foster the participation of Small Business
Enterprises in the central procurement activities of the City. The City of Pompano
Beach is strongly committed to ensuring the participation of Small Business Enterprises
(SBE’s) as contractors and subcontractors for the procurement of goods and services.
The definition of a SBE, for the purpose of the City's voluntary program, is taken from
the State of Florida Statute 288.703(1)

As of the date of publication of this solicitation, a small business means an
independently owned and operated business concern that employs 200 or fewer
permanent full-time employees and that, together with its affiliates, has a net worth of
not more than $5 million or any firm based in Florida that has a Small Business
Administration 8(a) certification. As applicable to sole proprietorships, the $5 million net
worth requirement shall inctude both personal and business investments.

The City encourages all firms to undertake good faith efforts to identify appropriate
Small Business Enterprise partners. Sources of information on certified Small Business
Enterprises include the Broward County Small Business Development Division, the
State of Fiorida Office of Supplier Diversity, South Florida Water Management District,
and other agencies throughout the State. The City includes links to these organizations
from the City's website www.pompanobeachfl.gov. Please indicate in your response if
your firm is a certified Small Business Enterprise.

Please note that, while no voluntary goals have been established for this
solicitation, the City encourages small business participation in all of its -
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procurements.

4, Local Business Program

On March 23, 2010, the City Commission approved a Resolution establishing a Local
Business Program, a policy to increase the participation of City of Pompano Beach
businesses in the City's procurement process.

You can view the list of City businesses that have a current Business Tax Receipt on the
City's website, and locate local firms that are available to perform the work reguired by
the bid specifications. The business information, sorted by business use classification,
is posted on the webpage for the Business Tax Receipt Division:
http://pompanobeachfl.gov/pages/department directory/development services/business

Pompano Beach Community Redevelopment Agency Business Resource Center at
(954) 586-1199 or at susan@iedfl.com.

Please note that, while no voluntary goals have been established for this
solicitation, the City encourages Local Business participation in alf of its
procurements. Proposers interested in local business participation are
encouraged as part of their proposal package to discuss planned efforts in this
respect.

5. Required Proposal Submittal

Submission/Format Requirements

Submit one (1) original unbound and five (5) bound copies of the proposal. All copies
will be on 8 %" x 11" plain white paper, typed, and signed by an authorized
representative who is able to contractually bind the Proposer. In addition, Proposers
must submit one (1) original copy of the Proposal on electronic media in printable Adobe
or Microsoft Word format (or other format approved by the City). Failure to adhere to
the submittal quantity criteria may result in the Proposal being considered non-
responsive.,

Information to be included in the proposal: In order to maintain comparability and
expedite the review process, it is required that proposals be organized in the manner
specified below, with tabs or dividers between the sections:

Title page:
Show the project name and number, the name of the Proposer's firm, address,
teiephone number, name of contact person and the date.

Table of Contents:
Include a clear identification of the material by section and by page.

Letter of Transmittal:

Briefly state the Proposer’s understanding of the project and express a positive
commitment to provide the services described herein. State the name(s) of the
person(s) who will be authorized to make representations for the Proposer, their title(s),
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office and E-mai! addresses and telephone numbers. Please limit this section to two
pages.

Scope of Services:

For each item listed under scope of services, proposers are required to provide a
narrative discussing each respective area, to include, but not be limited to:

a.

K.

Discussion of experience and ability to manage a 500 space parking garage, to
include any experience in operating a valet service. Discussion should include
proposed contract structure in terms of Proposer compensation and any general
revenue split arrangements generally contemplated. May also include discussion of
how the garage might be manned or not, based on entry and exit points, pay meters
etc. Should aiso include Proposer's experience with other client references as
discussed above.

Discussion of number of personnel anticipated to be assigned to the contract, to
include title and duties, at a minimum.

Discussion of vehicles to be assigned to the contract, type, description etc.
Discussion of benchmarks and/or national standards against with performance of
parking operations may be measured, to include parking enforcement activity.
Discussion of any proposed general improvements already observed per Proposer's
own due diligence in preparing proposal.

Discussion of experience with placing boots on parking violators vehicles.
Discussion of hand held ticket devices and recommendations of specific TIDs.
Discussion of any parking program analysis reports prepared for previous clients.
Proposer must include an example (s) in proposal submittal.

Discussion of proposed monitoring mechanisms for monitoring the performance of
personnel, as it relates to administration of the parking enforcement function.
Discussion of cash receipts processing and recording capacity and internal controis
in place to ensure accurate and complete collection, recording and reconciliation of
transactions. In addition, discuss planned segregation of duties for collection,
recording, cashier drawer balancing procedures (to include reconciliation of opening
cash drawer amount, daily receipts and cash receipts system report reconciliation) a,
deposit and reconciliation of all parking related revenues, should the City elect
Option 2 above.

Discussion of the City's current parking rate structure of $1.25 per hour (unadjusted
for peak days/hours/locations) and any recommendations based on prior clients or
general industry practice. City also currently has a boat launch and charges $10 for
a 24-hour period to park a boat trailer.

Discussion of planned collection efforts to maximize collections on outstanding
parking citations. Proposers should incorporate specific experience/success in this
area with other client references to include client name, contact name, title, phone,
email, etc. and approximate value or receivables managed, annual collections and
annual collection rate for client’'s most recent fiscal year.

. Discussion on any proposed efforts to enhance collections on parking citations

written for out of state violators.

Discussion of transition plan, inclusive of detailed tasks to be completed, and
planned coordination effort with BSO, the City's current parking enforcement
pariner.

Discussion of anticipated timeframe from contract award to being fully operational.
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Fees & Costs:

Proposer must provide a line item budget for fees for all contract years, including any
optional renewal periods. In narrative, please discuss basis for each annual escalator, if
applicable (i.e. specific consumer price index).

Include a concise narrative with sufficient detail indicating the proposed approach to
providing the required services, including a description of the types and qualities of
service that would be provided. Provide a cost for each of the major services provided
along with the estimated number of expected work hours for each qualified staff.
Proposer must itemize all costs to complete all necessary tasks as described under
Scope of Services. Miscellaneous expenses should be adequately described. Proposer
must be clear as what is included in price proposal, what is excluded and what might be
optional.

References:

Submit a client reference list, including name of contact, firm and/or governmental
entity, address, telephone number and type of service provided to each reference. At
least Three (3) references should be for clients within Broward, Dade, or Palm Beach
Counties if applicable, with an emphasis on event or recreational type of facilities with
more than 1,000 parking spaces.

Litigation:
Disclose any litigation within the past five (5) years arising out your firm’s performance.

City Forms:
The RFP Proposal Signature Page must be completed, signed and returned. Proposer
should return all RFP pages, initialed where indicated.

6. Insurance

The insurance described herein reflects the insurance requirements deemed necessary
for this contract by the City. It is not necessary to have this level of insurance in effect
at the time of submittal, but certificates indicating that the insurance is currently carried
or a letter from the Carrier indicating upgrade ability will speed the review process to
determine the most qualified Proposer.

The successful Proposer(s) shall not commence operations until certification or proof of
insurance, detailing terms and provisions of coverage, has been received and approved
by the City of Pompano Beach Risk Manager.

The following insurance coverage shall be required.

a. Worker's Compensation Insurance covering all employees and providing benefits as
required by Florida Statute, Chapter 440, regardless of the size of the company (number
of employees). The Contractor further agrees to be responsible for employment, control
and conduct of its employees and for any injury sustained by such employees in the
course of their employment.

b. Liability Insurance
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1) Naming the City of Pompano Beach as an additional insured, on General Liability
Insurance only, in connection with work being done under this contract.

2) Such Liability insurance shall include the following checked types of insurance
and indicated minimum policy limits,

Type of Insurance

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

each
occurrence aggregate

GENERAL LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000 AGGREGATE
* Policy to be written on a claims incurred basis

XX
XX

comprehensive form
premises - operations
explosion & collapse
hazard

underground hazard
products/completed
operations hazard
contractual insurance
broad form property
damage

independent contractors
personal injury

bodily injury

property damage

bodily injury and
property damage
combined

personal injury

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY: MINIMUM $1,000,000 per OCCURRENCE / $1,000,000

AGGREGATE

XX  comprehensive form
XX owned

XX hired

XX non-owned

bodily injury
(each person)
bodily injury
(each accident)

property damage
bodily injury and
property damage
combined

REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY

comprehensive form

EXCESS LIABILITY

umbrella form
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bodily injury and
properly damage
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other than umbrella combined $2,000,000. $2.000,000.

XX PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY $1,000,000. $1,000,000.
* Policy to be written on a claims made basis

The certification or proof of insurance must contain a provision for notification to the City
thirty (30) days in advance of any material change in coverage or cancellation.

The successful Proposer shall furnish to the City the certification or proof of insurance
required by the provisions set forth above, within ten (10) days after notification of award
of contract.

7. Selection/Evaluation Process

A Selection/Evaluation Committee will be appointed to select the most qualified firm(s).
The Selection/Evaluation Committee will present their findings to the City Commission.

Proposals will be evaluated using the following criteria.

Criteria ' Point Range
A. Experience and Expertise 0-35

Previous related work experience and qualifications of firm and
personne!l. Demonslrates a clear understanding of scope of work and
other technical or legal issues related o the project.

B. References 0-5
History and performance of firm/project team on similar projects.
References and recommendations from previous clients.

C. Resources and Methodology 0-15
Adeqguacy of amount of quality resources assigned to the project.

Cverall approach to project. Consideration of services provided and

approach to meeting goals and deadlines.

D. Location of Regional Office 0-5
Proximity to Pompano Beach Office location,

E. Cost 0-40
Including the proposed mark up (indicate what benefits are included

and amount of the mark up) for field staff, costs for management and
the proposed fee structure,

Total 0-100

The Committee has the option to use the above criteria for the initial ranking to shori-list
Proposers and to use an ordinal ranking system io score shori-listed Proposers
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following presentations (if deemed necessary) with a score of "1” assigned to the short-
listed Proposer deemed most qualified by the Committee.

Each firm should submit documentaticn that evidences the firm's capability t¢ provide
the services required for the Committee's review for short listing purposes. After an
initial review of the Proposals, the City may invite Proposers for an interview to discuss
the proposal and meet firm representatives, particularly key personnel whg weuld be
assigned to the project. Should interviews be deemed necessary, it is understood that
the City shall incur no costs as a result ¢of this interview, nor bear any obligaticn in
further consideration of the submittal.

When more than three responses are received, the committee shall furnish the City
Commission (for their approval) a listing, in ranked order, of no fewer than three firms
deemed to be the most highly qualified to perform the service. [f three or less firms
respond to the RFP, the list will contain the ranking of all responses.

The City Commission has the authority to (including, but not limited to). approve the
recommendation; reject the recommendation and direct staff to re-advertise the
sclicitaticn; or, review the responses themselves andfor request oral presentations and
determine a ranking order that may be the same or different from what was criginally
presented to the City Commission.

8. Hold Harmless and Indemnification

Proposer covenants and agrees that it will indemnify and hold harmless the City and all
of its officers, agents, and employees from any claim, 10ss, damage, cost, charge or
expense arising out of any act, aclion, neglect or omission by the Proposer, whether
direct or indirect, or whether to any person or propenty to which the City or said parties
may be subject, except thal neither the Proposer nor any of its subcaontractors will be
liable under this section for damages arising out of injury or damage tc persons or
property directly caused by or resulting from the sole negligence of the City or any of its
officers, agents or employees.

9, Retention of Records and Right to Access

The selected firm shall maintain during the term cf the contract all books of acceount,
receipt invoices, reports and records in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practices and standards. The form of all records and reports shall be subject to the
approval of the City’s Internal Auditor. Recommendation for changes, additions, or
deletions by the City’s Internal Auditor must be complied with by the selected firm. The
City's Internal Auditor must be permitied during normal business hours to audit and
examine the books of account reports, and records relating to this contract. The
selected firm shall maintain and make avallable such records and files for the duraticn of
the contract and retain them until the expiration of three years after final payment under
the contract.

10. Communications

No negotiations, decisions, or actions shall be initiated or executed by the firm as a
result of any discussions with any City employee. Only those communications, which
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1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

are in writing from the City, may be considered as a duly authorized expression on
behalf of the City. In addition, only communications from firms that are signed and in
writing will be recognized by the City as duly authorized expressions on behalf of firms.

No Discrimination

There shall be no discrimination as to race, sex, color, age, religion, or national origin in
the operations conducted under any contract with the City.

Independent Contractor

The selected firm will conduct business as an independent contractor under the terms of
this contract. Personnel services provided by the firm shall be by employees of the firm
and subject to supervision by the firm, and not as officers, employees, or agents of the
City. Personnel policies, tax responsibilities, social security and health insurance,
employee benefits, purchasing policies and other similar administrative procedures
applicable to services rendered under this agreement shall be those of the firm.

Staff Assignment

The City of Pompano Beach reserves the right to approve or reject, for any reasons,
Proposer’'s staff assigned to this project at any time. Background checks may be
required.

Contract Terms

The contract resulting from this RFP shall include, but not be limited to the following
terms:

The contract shall include as a minimum, the entirety of this RFP document, together
with the successful Proposer's proposal. Contract shall be prepared by the City of
Pompano Beach City Attorney.

If the City of Pompano Beach defends any claim, demand, cause of action, or lawsuit
arising out of any act, action, negligent acts or negligent omissions, or wiliful misconduct
of the contractor, its employees, agents or servants during the performance of the
contract, whether directly or indirectly, contractor agrees to reimburse the City of
Pompano Beach for all expenses, attorney’s fees, and court costs incurred in defending
such claim, cause of action or lawsuit.

Waiver

It is agreed that no waiver or modification of the contract resulting from this RFP, or of
any covenant, condition or limitation contained in it shall be valid unless it is in writing
and duly executed by the party to be charged with it, and that no evidence of any waiver
or modification shall be offered or received in evidence in any proceeding, arbitration, or
litigation between the parties arising out of or affecting this contract, or the right or
obligations of any party under it, unless such waiver or modification is in writing, duly
executed as above. The parlies agree that the provisions of this paragraph may not be
waived except by a duly executed writing.
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16. Survivorship Rights

This contract resuiting from this RFP shall be kinding on and inure to the benefit of the
respective parties and their executors, administrators, heirs, personal representative,
successors and assigns.

17. Termination

The contract resulting from this RFP may be terminated by the City of Pompano Beach
without cause upon providing contractor with a least sixty (60) days prior written notice.

Should either party fail to perform any of its obligations under the contract resuiting from
this RFP for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice of such failure, the
non-defaulting part will have the right to terminate the contract immediately upon
delivery of written notice to the defaulting part of its election to do sa. The foregoing
rights of termination are in addition to any other rights and remedies that such party may
have.

18. Manner of Performance

Proposer agrees to perform its duties and obligations under the contract resulting from
this RFP in a professional manner and in accordance with all applicable local, federal
and state laws, rules and regulations.

Proposer agrees that the services provided under the contract resulting from this RFP
shall be provided by employees that are educated, trained and experienced, certified
and licensed in all areas encompassed within their designated duties. Proposer agrees
to furnish the City of Pompano Beach with all documentation, certification, authorization,
license, permit, or registration currently reguired by applicable laws or rules and
regulations. Proposer further certifies that it and its employees are now in and will
maintain good standing with such governmental agencies and that it and its employees
will keep all license, permits, registration, authorization or certification required by
applicable laws or regulations in full force and effect during the term of this contract.
Failure of Proposer to comply with this paragraph shall constitute a material breach of
contract.

19. Acceptance Period

Proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be valid for a period no less than
ninety (80) days from the closing date of this solicitation.

20. RFP Conditions and Provisions

The completed and signed proposal (together with all required attachments) must be
returned to City on or before the time and date stated herein. All Proposers, by
submission of a proposal, shall agree to comply with all of the conditions, requirements
and instructions of this RFP as stated or implied herein. All proposals and supporting
materials submitted will become the property of the City.
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21.

Any alteration, erasure, or interlineations by the Proposer in this RFP shall constitute
cause for rejection. Exceptions or deviations {o this proposal may not be added after
the submittal date.

All Proposers are required to provide all information requested in this RFP. Failure to do
so may result in disqualification of the proposal.

The City reserves the right o postpone or cancel this RFP, or reject all proposals, if in
ils sole discretion it deems il {o be in the best interest of the Cily to do so.

The City reserves the right to waive any technica! or formal errors or omissions and to
reject all proposals, or to award contract for the items herein, in part or whole, if it is
determined to be in the best interests of the City to do so.

The City shall not be iiable for any costs incurred by the Proposer in the preparation of
proposals or for any work performed in connection therein.

Standard Provisions

a. Governing Law

Any agreement resulting from this RFP shall be governed by the laws of the
Slate of Florida, and the venue for any legal action relating to such agreement
wili be in Broward Counly, Florida.

h. Confiict Of Interest

For purposes of delermining any possible conflict of interest, each Proposer
must disclose if any City employee is also an owner, corporate officer, or an
employee of the firm. {f any City employee is an owner, corporate officer, ar an
employee, the Proposer must file a stalement wilth the Broward County
Supervisor of Elections pursuant to § 112.313, Flcrida Statutes.

c. Drug Free Workplace

The selected firm(s) will be required to verify they will operate a "Drug Free
Workplace” as set forth in Florida Statute, 287 087,

d. Public Entity Crimes

A person or affiiate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a
conviction for public entity crime may not submit a proposal on a contract o
provide any goods or services 1o a public entity, may not submit a preposal on a
contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or
public work, may not submit proposals on leases of real property to public entity,
may not be awarded or perform work as a contracior, supplier, subcontractor, or
consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business
with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Florida
Statute, Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 368 months from
the date of being placed on the convicted vendor fist.
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RFP T-43-14

Patent Fees, Rovatlties, And Licenses

I the selected Proposer requires or desires to use any design, trademark,
device, material or process covered by letters of patent or copyright, the selected
Proposer and his surety shall indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and
all claims for infringement by reason of the use of any such patented design,
device, trademark, copyright, material or process in connection with the work
agreed to be performed and shall indemnify the City from any cost, expense,
royalty or damage which the City may be cobligated to pay by reason of any
infringement at any time during or after completion of the work.

Permits

The selected Proposer shall be responsible for obtaining all permits, licenses,
certifications, etc., required by federal, state, county, and municipal laws,
regulations, codes, and ordinances for the performance of the work required in

these specifications and to conform to the requirements of said legislation.

Familiarity With Laws

't is assumed the selected firm(s) wili be familiar with all federal, state and local
laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that may affect its services pursuant to
this RFP. Ignorance on the part of the firm will in no way relieve the firm from
responsibility.

Withdrawal Of Proposals

A firm may withdraw its proposal withoutl prejudice no later than the advertised
deadline for submission of proposals by written communication to the General
Services Department, 1190 N.E. 3" Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach,
Florida 33060.

Composition Of Pro'ect Team

Firms are required to commit that the principals and personnel named in the
proposal will perform the services throughout the contractual term unless
otherwise provided for by way of a negotiated contract or written amendment to
same executed by both parties. No diversion or substitution of principals or
personnel will be allowed unless a written request that sets forth the
gualifications and experience of the proposed replacement(s) is submiited to and
approved by the City in writing,

Variances
While the City allows Proposers to take variances to the RFP terms, conditions,
and specifications, the material nature, number, and extent of variances taken

will be considered in determining proposal responsiveness and in allocating
proposal evaiuation points.
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K. Invoicing/Payment

All invoices should be sent to City of Pompanc Beach, Accounts Payable, P.O.
Drawer 1300, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33061. In accordance with Florida
Statutes, Chapter 218, payment will be made within 45 days after receipt ¢f &
proper invoice.

Public Records

1. The City of Pompanc Beach is a public agency subject to Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes. The Contractor shall comply with Florida's Public Records
Law. Specifically, the Contractor shall:

a. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarly and necessarily would be
required by the City in order to perform the service;

b. Provide the public with access to such public records on the same terms
and conditions that the City would provide the records and at a cost that
does not exceed that provided in chapter 119, Fla. Stat., or as otherwise
provided by law,

¢. Ensure that public records that are exempt or thal are confidential and
exempt from public record requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law; and

d. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer to the City,
at no cost, all public records in possession of the contractor upon
termination of the contract and destroy any duplicate public records that
are exempt cr confidential and exempt. All records stored electrenically
must be provided tc the City in a format that is compatible with the
information technology systems of the agency.

2. The failure of Contractor to comply with the provisions set forth in this Anticle
shall constitute a Defauit and Breach of this Agreement and the City shall
enforce the Default in accordance with the provisions set forth herein,

22. Questions and Communication

All questions regarding the RFP are to be submitted in writing to the Purchasing Office,
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C (Front), Pompano Beach, Florida 33060, fax (954)
786-4168, or email purchasing@copbfl.com. All questions must include the inquiring
firm's name, address, telephone number and RFP name and number. Questions must
be received at least seven (7) calendar days before the scheduled solicitation opening.
Oral and other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. Any
addendum necessary to answer questions will be posted to the City's website, and it is
the Proposer's responsibility 1o obtain all addenda before submitting a response to the
sclicitation.

23.  Addenda
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The issuance of a written addendum s the only official method whereby interpretation,
clanfication, or additional information can be given. If any addenda are issued to this
solicitation the City will attempt to nolify all known prospective Proposers, hawever, i
shall be the respaonsibility of each Proposer, prior to submitting their response, to contact
the City Purchasing Office at (954) 786-4098 to determine if addenda were issued and
to make such addenda a part of their proposal.
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PROPOSAL SIGNATURE PAGE
RFP T-43-13, MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

To: The City of Pompano Beach, Florida

The below signed hereby agrees to furnish the proposed services under the terms stated
subject to all instructions, terms, conditions, specifications, addenda, legal advertisement, and
conditions contained in the RFP. | have read the RFP and all attachments, including the
specifications, and fully understand what is required. By submitting this signed proposal, | will
accept a contract if approved by the City and such acceptance covers all terms, conditions, and
specifications of this proposal.

Proposal submitted by:

Name (printed) Title

Company (Legal Registered)

Federal Tax ldentification Number

Address

City/State/Zip

Telephone No. Fax No.

Signature Date

Addendum Acknowledgment - Proposer acknowledges that the following addenda have been
received and are included in his/her proposatl:

Addendum No. Date Issued
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ATTACHMENT "A”

Lot Machine Serial Numbers
Pier, Spaces 001 to 323

Machine 1 NE 300009420069
Machine 2 NW 300009420070
Machine 3 SW 300009420071
Machine 4 SE 300009420074
QOceanside

Machine 7 West Side 300010270008
Machine 8 East Side 300010270010
Parcel A, Spaces?2001 - 2126

SW Corner Temp Lot 500012360986
Temp Lot East Side, North 500012360979
Temp Lot East Side, South 500012360878
Briny Pub Corner : 500012360983
PB Blvd., Spaces 1001 - 1122

North of Pier 1 500012360981
North of Pier 2 500012360980
Nerth of Pier 3 500012360977
South of Pier 1 500012360984
South of Pier 2 500012360987
South of Pier 3 500012360982
South of Pier 4 500012360985
16th Street, Spaces 800 - 827 300009420073
Alsdorf

North 300010270009
South 300010270011

*Does not yet include Harbor Village/N.E. 1st Street

RFP T-43-14
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ATTACHMENT "B"

Parking meter Locations 2012 Revised
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ATTACHMENT D
PARKING MANAGER’S BID RESPONSE

wwwpompanobeachfl.gov/denisonparkinginc



EXHIBIT B
PARKING FACILITY

OPERATING EXPENSES (Section 2.6)
1. Management Fee
2. Payroll:

A. Salaries and wages of all Parking Manager personnel assigned
to and performing work at the Parking Facility, including
general manager, manager, assistant managers, bookkeepers,
parking attendants, cashiers, custodians, maintenance
personnel, and auditors.

B. Payroll taxes, including without Ilimitation workers'
compensation, unemployment insurance and social security.

C. Parking Manager's existing standard benefits have been
approved by City and Parking Manager for inclusion in
Operating Expenses and City agrees to review and consent to
any reasonable modification thereof made applicable to all
Parking Manager's employees.

D. Overtime premium wages for employees who have worked in
excess of forty (40) hours per week at the Parking Facility
only, not to exceed 10% of total compensation in any month.

3. Telephone and data line expenses originating from and relating to the
operation of the Parking Facility only.

4, All expenses of complying with any and all requirements of all federal,
state and municipal legislative enactments, and other governmental or
municipal regulations directly related to Parking Facility, including license
and permit fees.

S. All expenses of cleaning, operating, maintaining and repairing the Parking
Facility to the extent not provided herein to be performed by City,
including, without limitation, any and all expenses incurred for the
cleaning of all surface areas, cleaning and maintaining of all parking
equipment, and for the striping and line painting of all parking areas.

6. Expenses associated with employee uniforms for Employees stationed at
the Parking Facility.

First Amendment Between City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc. 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Insurance premiums and applicable deductibles directly attributable to the
Parking Facility.

Sundry items for use at the Parking Facility, such as parking tickets,
reports and other standard forms, monthly cards, housekeeping supplies
and equipment, office supplies and postage.

Expenses associated with the purchase, maintenance and upkeep of
directional signs, rate and other signs for use within the Parking Facility.

Employment expenses incurred for the purpose of filling personnel needs
at the Parking Facility such as advertising, screening tests, background
checks.

Equipment and fixtures related to the access, operational efficiency,
customer service and revenue control of the Parking Facility, such as gate
arms, cashier booths, clearance bars, etc.

A monthly administrative fee determined annually and included in the
approved Budget during the term of this First Amendment to cover
Parking Manager’s overhead cost of providing certain location specific
accounting services for the Parking Facility such as payroll processing,
accounts receivable processing, etc.

All other ordinary and direct expenses associated with the operation of
the Parking Facility which have been itemized with reasonable specificity
in any approved Budget and/or which have been otherwise approved by
City.

Maintenance and monitoring of all elevators and escalators serving the
Parking Facility, if any.

Emergency expenses as approved in writing or email by City.

EXPENSES OF PARKING MANAGER (Section 2.7)

Salaries and wages of any person not assigned to the parking
facility by Parking Manager.

Parking Manager's corporate business taxes and personal property
taxes on Parking Manager's property.

Any charitable contributions by Parking Manager.

First Amendment Between City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc. 2



4. Travel expenses of all personnel and all indirect overhead expense and
compensation expense of headquarters or executive personnel.

5. Expenses of Parking Manager not related to Parking Facility.

EXPENSES OF CITY (Section 2.8)

1. Salaries and wages of all employees of City.

2. Expenses incurred by City in the supervision of obligations of
Parking Manager.

3. Insurance premiums for those coverages which are provided by
City.

4. Legal and third party auditing fees, except as otherwise set forth in

this First Amendment.

5. Real and personal property taxes, sales tax if any, debt service and
occupancy tax.

6. Taxes pertaining to City, such as franchise, income or corporate
taxes and debt service with respect to the Parking Facility.

7. Capital expenditures, improvements and alterations, major
structural repairs and repairs to HVAC, elevators, plumbing and
electrical systems, including all architectural and engineering fees,
but not including routine minor repairs which are typically
performed by routine maintenance employees.

8. Repairs caused or required by improper construction or design of
Parking Facility including, without limitation by specification,
settlement, collapse or inadequacy of structure.

9. Expenses of City not related to Parking Facility.

10. Costs of payroll and equipment of security personnel.

11.  Utilities expense of the Parking Facility.

12. Cost of any alterations or improvements to the parking facility

required as a result of the American’s with Disabilities Act or other
governmental regulations.

First Amendment Between City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc. 3



EXHIBIT C
PROJECTED PROFIT AND LOSS OPERATING STATEMENT
PARKING FACILITY
(FISCAL YEARS 2016, 2017 & 2018)

First Amendment Between City of Pompano Beach and Denison Parking, Inc.



CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFEIDENTIAL
DENISON PARKING, INC.
BUDGET SUMMARY 2016
Location Name: Pompano Beach Garage
Number of Spaces 609
Location # :
Revision:
Submitted by: Lantz
Date: May 2, 2016
CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL




Operating Assumptions
FY 2016 Budget

Hourly rate for the FY 2016 year will be $1.25 Per Hour.

This rate can be changed on the fly along with Flat Rate capability for events.

Monthly Parking Rates to be $150

There will be no Retail or Restaurant operations to consider in FY 2016

Custodian / Maintenance staff has been considered 7 days per week.

Weekend Day and Evening supervisor hours have been considered for customer service



pubLE | DUNMNART £U10

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

OPERATING REVENUE

Monthly - - - - - - - 600 900 - - - 1,500

Transient - - - - - - - 32938 31,875 - - - 64,813

Event - - - - R . - R R

Valet Revenue - - - - - - - . . . . - -

Conirol Card - - - - . - . R - . . R .

Over / Under_Sales - - - - - . R . R . . R .

Rental Income - - - - - - . . R R R .

Coupon Income - - - - - - . - - - R -

Validation Income - - - - - - R - - . R N

Late Payment Fee income - - - - R - R R R . _ R

Misceltaneous Income - - - - - - R - R . . B

Sates Tax - - - - - - - (1,898)  (1.855) - - - (3.754)
OPERATING REVENUE - - - - - - - 31639 30920 - - - 62,559

OPERATING EXPENSES

Advertising - - - - - - - - . - - - -
Ammored Car Service - - - - - - - - - _ - R
Data Processing Fee - - - - - - R R . N A R
Control Card Refund - - - - - - - . - . - R
Contributions - - - - - - - R - . - . R
Contract Labor - - - - - - - . R . . B R
Damage & Repair - - - - - - - - - R - . .
Depreciation - - - - - - - - - R - - -
Capital Expenditures - - - - - - . . R /
Expense & Suppiies - - - - - - - 1,706 256 - - - 1,962

Fuel Expenses - - - - - - - - - . . Py
Housekeeping - - - - - - - 225 225 - - - 450 /
Insurance - - - - - - - 1,180 ,180 - - -

Insurance Group - - - - - - - 1.427 427 - - //
Insurance Workman Comp - - - - - - . 589 589 . R 4
POF Monitoring - - - - - - - 1,800 1,800 - -

Maintenance - - - - - - - 1.050 800 - fr
Management Fee - - - - - - - 1,500 1,500 . . .
Base Rent (Lease account) - - - - - - - R . R - . -
Miscellaneous Expense - - - - . - R R . . . . -
Credit Card Processing Fees - - - - - - - - - B . . .
401K Contribution Expense - - - - - - - - - . . . -
Administralive Expense - - - - - - - . - - - - .
Security Expense - - - - - - - . - . R R R
Traffic Control - - - - - - - . - . . R R
Snow Removal - - - - - - . R R . R B R
Taxes FICA - - - - - - - 833 833 - - _
Taxes Fed U C - - - - . - ; 120 120 . . . 239~
Taxes State U C - - - - - - - 588 588 - - .
Hotel Expense - - - - - - - . - - - - R
Union Welfare Expense - - - - - - - - - R . . .

Uniforms & Laundry - - - - - - - R - - - R -

Utilities - - - - - - - R . B . . R /
Utilities - Telephone - - - - - - - 600 600 R - N 1,800
Vebhicle Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - - - /
Wage - - - - - - - 10,884 10,884 - - - 21.767

RN

W w2
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OPERATING EXPENSES: - - - - - - - 22,500 20,800 - - - 43,300

Percentage Management Fee: - - - - - - - R - R . . R
_Percentage Rent: - - - - - - - - . . . . .

OPERATING INCOME: - - - - - - - 9.139 10.120 - - - 19,259




LOCATION:  Pompane Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/20186 REVISION: 4]
4]

LOCATION #:
MONTHLY REVENUE WORKSHEET (You will have to input the "Monthty Amount” in the applicable cefls. If a rate increase occurs you'll need ta change the amount and input in the individual
cells for each manth. See axample below.)
Retum {o Summary If you have sales tax at your facility and also have non taxable monthly parkers, use hyperdink ... .... Non Taxabla Monthly
Monthiy Jan Eeb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept oct Moy Dec Tatal
Parker Group Number Rate Amount
Residential 4] $150.00 3600 - - - - - - - 800 900 - - - 1,500
Daytime monthlies 0] $150.00 30 - - - - - - - - - . _ A B
Area Employees 0] $150,00 50 . . - - g . 5 . N N . , l
0 $0.00 30! - - - - - - - . - - - -
0 $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - B - N .
[¢] $0.00 $0 - - - - - - - - N - N N
[\ $0.00 £0 - ~ - - - - B - - N - - -
0 $0.00 30 - - - - - - - . . . - . .
[ $0.00 $0 - - - - - - - - - - R . -
0 $0.060 30 - - - | - - - - - - - - - -
0 $0.00/ $0 - - - - - - - - - - - -
¢ $0.00 $¢ - - - - - - - - - - N B -
1] $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - - - _ -
Q $0.00 80 - - - - - - - - - - - . -
8] $0.00 $0 - - - - - - - - - . N . .
0 $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - - . - .
Q §0.00 $0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
[ $0.00 $0 - - - - - - . - - - N - -
,,,,,,, 0 $0.00 $0 - - - . . . B . . B _: B N
b $0.00 s0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
| o $0.00 $0 - - - - - - - - - . N - -
[ 30.00 30 - - - - - - - - . - - - -
1] $0.90 80 - - - - - - - - . N N N -
0 $0.00 80 - - - - - - - - - - N - -
[+] 30.00 50 - - - - - - - - - . _ - .
4] $0.60 30 - - - - - - - - - - - - .
0 $0.00 $C - - - - - - - - - - . - -
[} $0.00 S0 - - - - - - - - - - B - -
ol 80,00 s - . . . 5 T . - N B . A
o $0.00 30! - - - - - - - - - . N -
4] $0.00 $0 . - - - - - - - . - - . .
4] $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - - - - R
0 $§0.00 $0 - - - - - - - - - N R N N
[¢] $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - - N . .
4] $0.00] $Q - - - - - - - - - - - - -
0 $0.00 $0 - - - - - - N - B - - - .
[¢] $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - . R - -
Q £0.00 80 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
0 $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - - . .
Q $0.00 80 - - - - - - - - - . - . -
0 $0.00 $0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Manthly Revenue: - - - - - - - 800 800 - - - 1,500
ton Taxable Monthly Revenue
Retum io Summary
Monthly Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nav Dac Total
Parker Group Number Rate Amaunt
\ o - B — - S — - - : - : - .
] 30 - - - - - B - - - - - . -
! 50 - - - - : . - - - - - - -
30 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
50 . - B - : - - B - - - - -
$0 - - - - B - - - - - - - -
50 - - . - . - - : . . - . .
0 B B B B - - - - - - - - -
S0 - - . . - - - . . . . . .
] 50] - - - - - B . B T . _ ) .
\ sl - - - - : P - P I R - :
\ ] : - - - P — - T - .

Total Non-Taxable Monthly Revenue - - - - - - - - -




Section B
Utilize this section o enler your monthly transactions from STARR database
Regular Parking:

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,175 12,750 0 0 0 25,925

Average Rate 2.50 2.50 250 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 250 2.50 250 2.50

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,938 31,875 0 0 0 64,813

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,938 31,875 0 0 0 64,813

Sales Tax

Sales Tax | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -1,888 -1,855 0 0 0 (3.754)

Enter Tax Rate Below
| &%




LOCATION: Pompane Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0

Return to Summary

EXPENSE AND SUPPLIES WORKSHEET

Category Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Bec Total
Alarm Monitoring $0
Armored Car $0
Background Checks $0
Bottled Water $0
Business Cards $0
Control Cards $0 $0 $0
Coupon Books $0
Customer Appreciation $0
Employment Ads $0 $0 $300 $0 $300
Payroli Processing $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $639
Keys/Safe & lock rekey $0
Letterhead/Envelops $0
Light Bulbs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Mileage Reimb $0
Group Health Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31 $31 30 $0 $0 $368
New Booths $0
A/P Pymnt Processing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $904
Office Supplies 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150 $150 $0 30 $0 $300
Pagers $0
IT Support $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,543
Parking Permits/Hang Tag $0
Receipt Tape $0 $0 $300 $300
Event Tickets $0 $0 $0
Valet Tickets $0 $0 $0
Spitter Tickets $0 $500 $500
I&E / GL Reporting $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,348
Validations $0
Postage/FedEx $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50 $50 $0 30 $0 $100
Paris Maintenance $0 $0 $0
Geneva $0 $0 $0
HR Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $0
Safety Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25 $25 $0 $0 $0 $50
Fire Safety $0 $0 $0 $350 $0 $350

$0

$0

Total: $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30 30 $1,706 $256 30 30 $0 $1,962




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2{2016 REVISICN 0
LOCATION # 9]

Return to Summa
HOUSEKEEPING EXPENSE

Category.

660 Jan Feb Mar Apr May  _June  July Aug  Sept Oct Nov Dec  Total
Brooms / Brushes/ Qil Dry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 25 0 0 0 $50
Cleaning Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 75 0 0 0 $150
Sweeper Repair & Supplies $0
Toilet Supplies $0
Garage Sweeping ($3.83/space) 0 30
Garage Scrubbing ($4.44/space) 0 0 $0
Janitorial Sve $0
Pest Control SVC $0
Power Washing $0
Sweeper Fuel $0
Trash Bags / Containers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 125 125 0 0 0 $250
Trash Removal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0
Other: : 30
$0
$0
30
$0
Total 50 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $225 $225 $0 30 30 $450

MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Building Repair 30
Elevator Maintenance Confract 0 O 8] 0 0 0 0 BOO 800 0 0 0 $1,600
Landscaping/Flowers/Mowing %0
Maintenance Contract Billings %0
Repairs to Parking Equipment 30
Wages / Maintenance personnet 30
All expenses to repair or replace 0
existing parking equipment $0
Other: $0
Paint - Curbs,bollards, walls etc 0 0 0 0 0 250 o $250
Garage Striping  ($4.34/space) 0 $0
%0
$0

Total 30 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,050 $800 $0 $0 $0 $1,850




LOCATION: Pampano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION: a
LOCATION # 0

Return to Summary

LIABILITY INSURANCE

[Monthly liability Insurance number from finanical statement | 526/
# of spaces: : Jan Feb Mar Apr Ma June July Aug Sept Qct MNov Dec Total
Feea S S I S T :
Variable - - - - - - - 120 120 - - - 240
Total -] -] - -] -] -] -] 1,180 1,180 - - - 2,360

GROUP INSURANCE
Enter the number of employees by type of coverage

Single 1 - - - - - - - 504 504 - - . 1,008
Single + Dep. - - - . - - - . . - . . .
Single + Spouse 1 - - - - - - - 922 322 - - . 1,844
Family - - - - - - - . - . B . .
Tolal: 2 - - - - - - - 1,427 1,427 - - - 2,853

DAMAGE & REPAIR

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept oct Nov Dec Total
Stolen articles 30
Deductible 50
Lime / Water spols 50
Darmage 1o cusiomers $0
vehicle (gale arm) 30
Total $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
T Support ($35/PC/month) 0
Monthly P/L Generalion ]
Payroll Administration 0
Other {Define) 0
$0 $0 30 $0 30 30 $0 $0 30 30 $0 30 30

UTILITIES

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Electric 30 30 30 %0 30 S0 30 $0 $0 3G 30 $0 30
Water / Sewer $0
Natural Gas $0
$0
Tolal $0 30 &0 %0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 30 50 30 30

Total




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0
Return to Summary

CONTRIBUTIONS

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0

Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CONTRACT LABOR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
0 $0
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
POF Monitoring
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Parker Monitoring Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,800 1,800 0 0 0 $3,600
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,800 1,800 0 0 0 3,600
DEPRECIATION

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Seot Oct Nov Dec Total
30
30
$0

Total; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept oct Nov Dec  Total
$0
$0
$0

Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION: 0

FL
PAYROLL TAX WORKSHEET
Monthiy Federal State FICA Workman Federai U/C 0.011

Month Total u/ic u/C Comp. Fica 0.0765

January $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

February $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 8 State U/C Rate WC Rate WC Admin  WC Total

March $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 IN 0.0315 0.0157 0.0030 0.01870

April 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 NJ 0.0660 0.0563 0.0055 0.06180

May $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 VA 0.0433 0.0188 0.0045 0.02330

June $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 NV 0.0120 0.0295 0.0070 0.03650

July $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 DC 0.0290 0.0198 0.0059 0.02570

August $10,884 $119.72 $587.72 $832.61 $588.81 MD 0.0730 0.0504 0.0059 0.05630

September $10,884 $119.72 $587.72 $832.61 $588.81 LA 0.0010 0.0291 0.0030 0.03205

October $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 FL 0.0540 0.0482 0.0059 0.05410

November 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 GA 0.0451 0.0536 0.0059 0.05950

December $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 NY 0.0640 0.0246 0.0059 0.03050
MA 0.0488 0.0162 0.0425 0.05870

$21,767 $239.44 $1,175.44 $1,665.21 $1,177.62

Payroll Proc | Gp Health A/P Proc IT Supp I&E - GL TOIAL
Per Emp Admin Avg/Space Per PC Rpt Cost Per i Per
Per Check | Per Emp/Yr Per Yr. Per Month | Per Month Month Year

Total Facility Spaces $ 137 $ 7535 § 90420
Employees Part Time 4
Full Time 1
Total 5 $ 492 . § eagun
Total Facility Desktops $  128.60 ¢ ina ,543.20
Include Thin Clients - DO NOT INCL System PC's .
for WPS, Amano, Federal, etc. :
Group Health (No. of Employees in plan) $ 184.00 5 67 § 36500
Monthly Reporting, Balancing Checking Acct, Etc. $ 279.00 S 234800

$ 566.80 % 6,802.80




LOCATION:  Pompanc Beach Garage DATE: (212016 0
4]

LOCATION #:
Reium lo Summary
PAYROLL WORKSHEET . You must enter “FT for il time, "PT" for part time, "PFT™ far reguiar pari-time (VA oniy)
PAYROLL STATE [FL  |Enter the correct slate for U/C and Work Comp Calculation
Full lime Hours worked per. Current | Proposed |Pay periad ‘ ‘ Vacation  Weeks
Paosition Part time | week pay period | Payrate | Pay Rate total Sick Time Pay Due
Cashiers; Includes 3% Increase.
0 ] - 30 50 30
0 3 - $0 0 30
0 $ - $0 $0 30
0 $ - 30 $0 %0
[4] $ - $q 50 30
a $ - 80 30 30
4] 3 - 30 $0 30
0 $ - %0 0 30
i} $ - 30 30 30
0 3 - $0 0 $0
0 $ - %0 30 $0
a $ - 3¢ %0 30
0 & - 3¢ 30 $0
4] k] - 30 30 30
4] 3 - S0 $0 30
4] $ - $0 30 $0
4] § - $0 $0 30
4] $ - $0 $0 30
| 0 3 - $0 $0 $0
0 3 - $0 $0 $0
0 $ - $0 $0 30
2 $ - 30 $0 30
] - 30 $0 30
] - 30 30 $
1] - 30 30 0
1] 3 - 3¢l 30 $0
Security:(if Denison emp) ] - 30 30 $0
4] - 30 $0 $0
a - 30 $C 30
0 % - 30 3C $0
0 3 - $0 $G 30
1] $ - $0 $0 80
Maintenance: 0 $ - 30 30 30
Custodian Days Ft 30.00 60/ $ 1000]3% 1030 | $618 $494 3412 1
Porter/Maintenance Weekend Pt 24.00 48[ 100018 1030 $494 $0 $0
\ 0 s 50 $0 $0
0 $ - | %0 50 $0
0 3 - 30 $0 $0
0 $ - %0 $0 30
Manager [ supervisor:{1) 0 $ ~ 30 $0 30
Manager il 2000 401§ 35.00 35.00 51,400 $0 30
Boakkeeper 1t 20.00 401 § 13.00 13.00 $520 $0 $0
Supervisor FT 40.00 80i % 14.00 14.42 31,154 3692 30
Supenviscr P 24.00 ABl S 140013 1442 3692 30 30
4] $ - $0 $0 50
Audit PT 1.00 28 1800 |3 1854 $37 $0 30




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0
Return to Summary
PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKSHEET

Base Sick Vacation Event Monthly
Month Wages Pay Pay Pay Training Total
January $11.235 § - $ 3433 $0 $0
February $9.830| $ - $ 3433 $0 $0
March $11.235 § - $ 3433 $0 %0
April $10,533| - $ 3433 $0 30
May $11,235 & - $ 34.33 $0 $0
June $10,533| $ - $ 3433 $0 %0
July $11,235( - [$ - $0 $0
August $10884| $ - 5 - $0 $10,884
Seplember $10,884| $ - $ - 30 $10,684
October $10,884| $ - 3 - 30 $0
November $10,884| % - $ - %0 $0
December $11,235] % - $ - $0 $0

$130,605| $ - 1% 206.00] $0 $0  $21,767

[5 118656 [ $ 412.00 | g

These cells must match!! You

will input the sick and vacation time in the months you
see fit, but the totals for Sick and Vacation time must match from
one page to the next.

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Cct
Nov
Dec

31
28
31
30
31
30
31
31
30
31
30
31

Helidays
1

1

1

32
28
32
30
32
30
32
31
31

3
32




LOCATICON:  Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0

Return to Summary

HOTEL

o
3
o
@
LA
=
)
%

dan Feb  Ma r Apt May June July Aug sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
30
$0

(=]
o
]
<
(]
]
L]
(]
[we]
(=]
[se]
o
Lo

TRAFFIC CONTROL

g
7
o
5
3
5
=
7

|

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
30
$0

Regular Traffic Control
Event Traffic Control

(]
o
=]
o
o
(=]
(=]
[
(o)
(=]
o
o
]

UTILITIES - TELEPHONE

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Qct Nov Dec Total
Internet 0 0 0 0 0 ) 400 400 400 0 ) o]  $1,200
Cell 0 0 0 0 0 ) 200 200 200 0 0 0 $600
$0
0 0 0 0 0 0 600 600 600 0 0 il 1,800

UNION WELFARE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Adg Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
’ $0]
30
30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 0 0

Fuel Expense

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept oct Nov Dec Total
30
$0
30
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Operating Assumptions
2017 Budget

1

Events

2

Hourly rate considered for this document will be $1.25 Per Hour.
This rate can be changed on the fly along with Flat Rate capability for events.
Christmas Weekend, New Year Weekend, Seafood Festival, 4th of July, etc.

Monthly Parking Rates to be $150
No discount was considered for Area Employees, Full Time or Winter Residents

If On Street rates remain the same as the garage, demand for the garage may be negatively affected.

It is anticipated that Monthly Parking Demand will increase during Season and after Retail comes online in September 2017



BUDGET SUMMARY 2017

OPERATING REVENUE

Monthly
Transient
Event
Valet Revenue
Coupon Income
Validation Income
Late Payment Fee Income
Miscellaneous Income
Sales Tax
OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Expense & Supplies
Fuel Expenses
Housekeeping
Insurance

Insurance Group
Insurance Workman Comp
POF Monitoring
Maintenance
Management Fee
Miscellaneous Expense
Traffic Control

Taxes FICA

Taxes FedUC

Taxes State UC
Uniforms & Laundry
Utilities

Utilities - Telephone
Vehicle Maintenance
Wage

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Percentage Management Fee:

Percentage Rent:

OPERATING INCOME:

2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
10,500 10,500 10,500 10,500 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,900 8,400 8,400 77,700
39,525 35,700 39,525 31875 32,938 31875 32,938 32,938 31875 32938 38,250 39,525 419,900
- - - 12,000 - - 6,000 - - - - - 18,000
(2,832)  (2,615) (2,832)  (3,078)  (2,034) (1,974) (2,374) (2,034) (1,974) (2085  (2,641) (2,713) (29,185)
47193 43585 47193 51,297 33,903 32,901 39,564 33,903 32,901 34,752 44,009 45212 486,415
1,557 1,367 667 1,117 667 867 1,317 1,167 667 1,017 10,667 667 21,743
195 195 195 195 195 395 195 195 195 195 195 195 \ 2,540
1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 1,180 \4,160
1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 . 17,118
616 539 616 578 616 578 616 597 597 597 597 616 .7,162
1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 21,600
800 1,050 800 800 800 800 800 1,050 800 800 800 800 10,100
1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 18,000
871 763 871 817 871 . 817 871 844 844 844 844 871 10,128
125 110 125 117 125 117 125 121 121 121 121 125 "1,456
615 538 615 577 615 577 615 596 596 596 596 615 7,149
- - - - - 300 - - - - - - 300
500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 ~ 6,000
11,386 9,972 11,386 10679 11,386 10,679 11,386 11,032 11,032 11,032 11,032 11,386 132,387
22571 20,941 21681 21286 21681 21536 22331 22,009 21259 21609 31259 21,681 269,843
24622 22644 25512 30,011 12222 11,365 17233 11,895 11,642 137144 12751 23,531 216,572




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: §/2/2018 REVISION: [¢]
LOCATION #: [5} T
MONTHLY REVENUE WORKSHEET (You will have to input the "Monthty Amount” In the applicabie cells. If a rate Increase occurs you'll need 10 ¢hange the amount and input in the Indlvidual
cells for each month. See axample below.}
Return 10 Summany 1f you have salas tax at your facility and alsc have non laxable monthiy parkers, use hyperlink ........ HNen Taxable Monihly
Monthly Jan Feb Mar Apt May June July Aug Sept oo
Parker Group Number Rate Amaount

Residential Monthly 20 150,00 $3,000 3.000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3.000 900 |

900

7.500

7.500

Winter Residents 180.00 §$7,500 7,500 7.500 7.500 7.500 - - - - - 3,000 |
Restaurant Employees 150.00 0! - - - - - - N - I

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00]

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.001

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

0.00

0.00,

0.00

0.00

0.00]

$0.00

$0.00

oocooooocooooooooooooooocoooooooqoooooog

@ 43
oooooqoooo&obcoooocoooobcoomgooooooooo

$0.00

Total Monthly Revenue: 10,500 10,500 10,500 10,500 3,000 3,000 3

Non Taxable Monthly Revenue

Return 1o Summary

Monthiy Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct
Parker Group MNusnber Rate Amount

cloioia|o|o|ois|oioojo

Total Non-Taxable Monibiy Revenue - - - - - .




Section B
Utilize this section to enter your monthly transactions from STARR dalabase

Regular Parking:

Transient 16,610 14,280 15,810 12,750 13,175 12,750 13,175 13,175 12,750 13,175 15,200 15,810 167,860
Average Rate 2,50 2.50 2,50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
Revenue 39,525 35,700 39,525 31,875 32,938 31,875 32,938 32,638 31,875 32,936 38,250 39,525 413,500
Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 o 0 0
Average Rale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Revenue 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 s} 3
Transient 0 o 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 a 0 0
Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 : 0 0 Q 0 0 4 ]
Transient 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Average Rate 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1Revenue ] 0 )] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 3 0
Transient 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Revenue 0 q o l 0 l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transient 0 0 ) Q o qQ qQ ] 0 a 0 0 0
Average Rale 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 £.00
Revenue 0 1 0 c 0 4 o 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transient 0 0 a 0 0 o 0 - 0 0 b 0 ]
Average Rate 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Revenue 0 1] 0 i Q a o i 0 i 0 0 0
Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 [+ 0 0
Average Rale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,00 0.06 0.0
Revenua 1] 0 ] l g [y 4 0 0 0 i 0 0
Transient o 0 o 0 ] 0 o 0 o 0 ] a l
Average Rate 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 000 0.06 0.00
Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 ] 0 0 0
Transient o 0 9 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 9 0 0
Average Rate 0.00 a.00 a.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0o 0.00 0.00
Revenue qQ Q ] 0 qQ Q0 0 0 i [ 0 0 ]
Total 39,525 35,700 39,525 31,875 32938 31,875 32,938 32,938 31,875 32,938 38,250 39,525 419,900
Sales Tax
Sates Tax ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Enter Tax Rate Below
0%




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/120186
LOCATION #: ' )
EVENT REVENUE - March & April REVISION 0
# of March April
Event events Cars Rate
$0
30
30
$0
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
$0
30
Total Events: March 0 0
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
SeaFood Festival 30
3 Day Event $0
30
30
30
30
30
$12,000
Total Events: April 1 12007 $ 10.00
Total Event Revenue: $0 $12,000



LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016

LOCATION #: 0
EVENT REVENUE - July & August REVISION 0
# of July  August
Event events  Cars Rate
4th of July 1 600( $ 10.00 $6,000
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
Total Events: July 1 600
' $0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
Total Events: August 0 0

Total Event Revenue: $6,000 $0
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LOCATION #: 0

Return to Summary

EXPENSE AND SUPPLIES WORKSHEET

Category Jan e

Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Alarm Monitoring 30
Armored Car ' 30
Background Checks 30
Bottled Water 30
Business Cards $0
Caontrol Cards $0 $0
Coupon Baoks 30
Customer Appreciation $0
Employment Ads $200 30 $200
Payroll Processing $53 $53 %53 $53 $53 353 $53 $53 $53 $53 $53 $53 3639
Keys/Safe & lock rekey 30
Letterhead/Envelops %0
Light Bulbs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 %0
Mileage Reimb $0
Group Health Admin 331 $31 $31 $31 $31 $31 $31 $31 $31 $31 $31 $31 3368
New Booths 30
A/P Pymnt Processing $75 375 $75 $75 375 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 $904
Cffice Supplies $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $600
SSAE 16 Audit $10,000 $10,000
IT Support $128 $129 $129 $129 $129 $129 $129 $128 $129 $128 $128 $129 $1,543
Parking Permits/Hang Tag 30
Receipt Tape $300 $300 $600
Event Tickets $200 30 $200
Valet Tickets $0 30 30
Spitter Tickets $500, ) $500 $1,000
1&E / GL Reporting $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $279 $3,348
Validations 30
Postage/FedEx $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $600
Paris Maintenance $120 $0 $120
Geneva $120 $0 $120
HR Supplies 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0
Safety Supplies $0 30 $0 $100 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $100
Fire Safety : $350 $350 $350 _ $350 $1,400
, $0

$0
Total: $1,557 $1,367 $667 $1,117 3667 $867 $1,317 $1,167 $667 $1,017 310,667 $667 $21,743.



LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 51212018 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: §

Return to Summary
HOUSEKEEPING EXPENSE

Category:

: 660 dJan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Brooms / Brushes/ Cil Dry 0 0 0 0 0 200 0 0 0 0 O 0 $200
Cleaning Supplies 75 75 75 75 75 75 75] 75 75 75 75 75 $900
Sweeper Repair & Supplies $0
Toilet Supplies %0
Garage Sweeping ($3.83/space) 0 $0
Garage Scrubbing ($4.44/space) 0 0 30
Janiterial Sve 30
Pest Control SVC 30
Power Washing Fuel 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 $240
Sweeper Fuel $0
Trash Bags / Containers 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 $1,200
Trash Removal 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0f - 0 0 0 30
Other: 30
$0
$0
$0
$0
Total $195 $195 $195 $195 $195 $395 $195 $195 $195 $195 $1585 $195 $2,540

MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Building Repair 30
Elevator Maintenance Contract 800 800 200 800 800 800 800 800 800 800 800 800 $9,600
Landscaping/Flowers/Mowing %0
Maintenance Contract Bilings $0
Repairs to Parking Equipment $0
Wages / Maintenance personnel $0
All expenses to repair or replace 0
existing parking equipment $0
Other: %0
Paint - Curbs,bollards, walls etc 250 0 0 250 0 $500
Garage Striping  ($4.34/spacs} 0 30
30
$0

Total $800 $1,050 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 31,050 $800 $800 $800 $800 $10,100




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION: 0
LOCATION # 4]
Retum to Summary
LIABILITY INSURANCE

| Monthiy hability Insurance number trom finanical staterent 626
# of spaces: Jan Feb Mar Apt Ma June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jotal
Fixed 1,080 | 1,060 | 1,060 | 1,060 | 1,060 1,060 | 1,060 ] 1,060 | 1,060 | 1,060 { 1,060 | 1,060 12,720
Vanable 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 1,440
Total 1,180 | 1,180 ] 1,180 | 1,180 | 1,180 | 1,180 | 1,180 | 1,180 ] 1,180 | 1,180 | 1,180 | 1,180 14,180

GROUP INSURANCE
Enter the number of employees by type of coverage

Single 1 504 504 504 504 504 504 504 504 504 504 504 504 6,052
Single + Dep. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Single + Spouse 1 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 11,066
Family - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total: 2 1,427 1.427 1427 1,427 1.427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1,427 1427 1,427 1,427 17118

DAMAGE & REPAIR

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Qct Nov Dec Total
Stolen articles ] $0
Deductible 30
Lime / Water spols $0
Damage to customers $0
vehicle (gate arm) $0
Total: $0 30 $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
T Support ($35/PC/month) ) 0
Monthly P/L. Generation 0
Payroll Administration g
Other (Define) 0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 30 30 $0

UTILITIES

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Qct Noy Dec Total
Electric 30 30 $0 3$0. $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0
Water / Sewer : 30
Natural Gas $0
$0
Total $0 30 $0 $0 30 30 30 $0 $0 30 30 30 30

Total




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/20186 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0
Return to Summary

CONTRIBUTIONS
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
30
’ $0
Total: 0 0 a g 0 0 0 ) ) 0 0 0 0
CONTRACT LABOR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Noy Dec Total
0 $0]
) $0
$0]
Total: i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
POF Monitoring
Jan Feb Mar Apt May June July Aug Sept O¢t Nov Dec Jotal
Parker Monitoring Fee 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800] $21,600
$0
$0
Total: 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1800 21,600
DEPRECIATION
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept od Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Dct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0

Total; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/12016 REVISION: 0

FL
PAYROLL TAX WORKSHEET
Monthly Federal State FICA Workman Federal U/C 0.011

Month Total IC U/C Comp. Fica 0.0765

January $11,386 3125.24 $614.83 $871.01 $615.97

February $9,972 $109.69 $538.48 $762.85 $539.48 8 State U/C Rate WC Rate WC Admin  WC Total

March $11,386 $125.24 $614.83 $871.01 $615.97 IN 0.0315 0.0157 0.0030 0.01870

April $10,679 $117.47 $576.66 $816.93 $577.72 NJ 0.0660 0.0563 0.0055 0.06180

May $11,386 $125.24 $614.83 $871.01 $615.97 VA 0.0433 0.0188 0.0045 0.02330

June $10,679 $117.47 $576.66 $816.93 $577.72 NV 0.0120 0.0295 0.0070 0.03650

July $11,386 $125.24 $614.83 $871.01 $615.97 DC 0.0290 0.0198 0.0059 0.02570

August $11,032 $121.35 $595.74 $843.97 $596.85 MD 0.0730 0.0504 0.0059 0.05630

September $11,032 $121.35 $595.74 $843.97 $596.85 LA 0.0010 0.0291 0.0030 0.03205

Oclober $11,032 $121.35 $595.74 $843.97 $596.85 FL 0.0540 0.0482 0.0059 0.05410

November $11,032 $121.35 $595.74 $843.97 $596.85 GA 0.0451 0.0536 0.0059 0.05950

December $11,386 $125.24 $614.83 $871.01 $615.97 NY 0.0640 0.0246 0.0059 0.03050
MA 0.0488 0.0162 0.0425 0.05870

$132,387 $1,456.26 $7,148.91 $10,127.62 $7,162.14

Payroll Proc| Gp Heaith AP Proc | IT Supp 1&E - GL
Per Emp Admin Avg/Space Per PC Rpt Cost
Per Check | Per Emp/Yr Per Yr. Per Month | Per Month
$ 1.37

Total Facility Spaces

Employees Part Time
Full Time
Total

$ 4.92

Total Facility Deskiops 1 $ 12860
Include Thin Clients - DO NOT INCL System PC's
for WPS, Amano, Federal, etc.

Group Health (No. of Emplayees in plan) $ 184.00

Monrthly Reporting, Balancing Checking Acct, Etc. $ 279.00

$ 566.90 3 ©,802.80




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 0
LOCATION #: 0

Relwm 10 Summary
PAYROLL WORKSHEET -~ You must enter "FT” for full lime, "PT" for part ime, "PFT” for regular part-time{VA only)
PAYROLL STATE FL L% IEnter the correct state for U/C and Waork Comp Calculation
J Full ime '} Hours worked per: Current | Proposed ]Pay penad J Vacaton  Weeks

Position Part time | week pay pariod Pay rate | Pay Rate 1otal Sick Time Pay Due
Cashiers: Includes 3% increase.

0 3 - $0 $0 30

0 $ - $0 $0 30

o - $0 $0 30

¥ - $0 30 s0 |

4] 3 - $0 30 30

0 - 30 $0 $0

0 - 30 $0 $0]

[} - $0 %0 $0

0 - $0 $0 30

¢ - 30 $0 $0

o $ - 30 30 30

o 3 - 30 $0 30

0 $ - $C $0 30

0 $ - $0 30 $0

o - 30 30 $0

0 - 50 30 30

g - $0 $0 50

o 5 - $0 $0 30

Ol $ - 30 $0 $0

0 $ - $0 $0 30

o - 30 £0 50

o - %0 30 $0

0 - 10 30 $0

0 - 30 $0 30

0 - £0 50 30

1] 3 - £0 50 30
Security:(if Denison emp) 4] $ - %0 $0 30

4) § - 30 $0 $0

i 0 - 30 30 30 |

0 $ ~ 50 30 30

] ] - $0 $0 $0

a 3 - 30 $0 $0
Maintenance: g - $0 50 $0
Cuslodian ¥t 40.00 801§ 10.00 10.30 $824 5494 $412 1
Perler/Maintenance! Weekend [Pt 24.00 48/ $ 10.00 10.30 $454 30 30

4] - $0 %0 30

0 - 50 50 $0

0 - $0 $0 $0

¢ - 30 30 0
Manager / supervisor:{1} [} I3 - 30 30 $0
Manager Pt 20.00 40} $ 3500 35.00 $1,400 30 $0
Bookkeeper Pt 20.00 | 40 § 13.00 13.00 $520 30 $0
Supervisar T 30.00 603 14.00 14.42 $865 30 30
Supervisor Bt 2800 56| § 14.00 1442 $808 $ 50

i o - $0 $0 $0

Audit PT 1.00 2[$ 15.00 18,54 | $37 $0 $0




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION 0

LOCATION #: 0
Return to Summary
EVENT PAYROLL
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Events 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
Number of Cashiers _ |
Average Wage $12.00 $12.00
Hours per event 20 8
Total - - - - - - - - - -

Number of Security

Average Wage

Hours per event
Total - - - - - - - - - -

Number of Flaggers

Average Wage

Hours per event ,
Total - - - - - - - - - -

Other:
Rate
Hours per event

Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Event Payroll: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0

Return to Summary

PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKSHEET

Base Sick Vacation Event Monthly

Month Wages Pay Pay Fay Training Total
Holidays

January $11,310| $ 4120 % 3433 $0 $11,386 Jan 31 1 32
February $9,806| $ 41201 % 3433 $0 $9,972 Feb 28 28
March $11310 8 4120 | § 34.33 $0 $11,386 Mar 31 1 32
April $10,603| % 41.20 | $ 34.33 $0 $10,679 Apr 30 30
May $11,310} $ 4120 | $ 34.33 %0 $11,386 May 31 1 32
June $10603{ % 4120 | $ 3433 $0 $10,679 June 30 30
July $11,310| % 41.20 | $ 3433 $0 $11,386 July 31 1 32
August $10,857| & 4120 | $ 3433 $0 $11,032 Aug 31 31
September $10.857| $ 41.20 | $ 3433 $0 $11,032 Sept 30 1 31
October $10,957| & 4120 | $ 34.33 $0 $11,032 Oct 3 31
November $10,957) % 4120 | % 3433 $0 $11,032 Nov 30 1 ka1l
December $11,310) § 4120 ] $ 3433 0 $11,386 Dec 31 1 32

$131,481[ % 494,40 | $412.00 | $0 $0 $132,387

13 49440 [$41200 | g >

These cells must matchi! Ycu
will input the sick and vacation time in the months you
see fit, but the totals for Sick and Vacation time must match from
one page to the next.




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: 5/2/2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0
Return to Summary
UNIFORMS AND LAUNDRY

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept ¢t Nov Dec Total
Mats / Runners $0
Rags / Towels $0
Uniforms/caps/gloves 0 300 $300
Total: %0 $0 30 30 $0 $300 $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 $300
SECURITY {Contract labor, non-Denison employees)
Jan Feb Mar  Apt May  June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec _ Total
Daily security $0
Event security $0
Security trucks 30
Golf Cants $0
$0
Total: $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SNOW REMOWVAL
Jan feb Mar Apr Oct Nov Dec Total
# of anticipated snows $0
cost per snow $0
Plowing cost total 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 30
Ice Melt / Chemicals $0
Total; 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
MISCELLANEDOUS EXPENSE
Please specify: Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Decg Total
Employee Incentives 50
Flu Shots $0
Bank Svc Charges $0
Data Processing $0
Get Well/Funeral Flowers | $0
30
30
30

$0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 50 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE; 5/2/2016 REVISICON 0
LOCATION #: 0

Return to Summary

HOTEL
Jan fFeb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
30
$0
30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAFFIC CONTROL
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Regular Traffic Control | $0
Event Traffic Control S0
$0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
UTILITIES - TELEPHONE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Internet 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400] 34,800
Cell 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100]  $1,200
$0
S00 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
UNION WELFARE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
30
$0
30
0 0 0 a i} 0 ) i} 0 o 0 ) 0
Fuel Expense
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0
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BUDGET SUMMARY 2018

OPERATING REVENUE

Monthly
Transient
Event
Valet Revenue
Miscellaneous Income
Sales Tax
OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Expense & Supplies
Fuel Expenses
Housekeeping
Insurance

Insurance Group
Insurance Workman Comp
POF Monitoring
Maintenance
Management Fee
Taxes FICA

Taxes Fed UC
Taxes State UC
Uniforms & Laundry
Utilities

Utilities - Telephone
Vehicle Maintenance
Wage

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Percentage Management Fee:

Percentage Rent:

OPERATING INCOME:

2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2017 2017 2017
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Noy Dec Total
18,000 : . - - . - - - 13,500 18,000 18,000 67,500
39,525 . . - ; . - - - 33,000 38250 39,525 150,300
(3,256) : ; - - - ; - ) (2632)  (3184)  (3.256)  (12,328)
54,269 : : ; : ; - - : 43,868 53,066 54269 205472
\
2,082 - . - - . ; - ; 1202 10692 692 14,758
3,100 - - - - - - - - 170 170 170 V3,610
1,180 - ; - ; ; ; ; ; 1,180 1,180 1,180 +4,720
1.427 - ; ; - - ; ; - 1,427 1,427 1,427 ‘5,706
680 ; ; ; ; : : ; ; 659 659 680 ~2,680
1,800 ; ; - ; ; ; - ; 1,800 1,800 1,800 7,200
800 - ; ; : : ; ; ; 800 1,050 800 > 3,450
1,500 - - - . . - . - 1,500 1,500 1,500 26,000
962 - - 5 - ; - : ; 932 932 962 3,789
138 . - ; ; ; ; ; ; 134 134 138 - 545
679 ; - - ; ; - . - 658 658 679 2,675
300 - - . . - ; - - ; i ; v 300
600 . - - . - - . ; 600 600 600 2,400
12,578 - ; : ; ; - - ; 12189 12,189 12578 49,534
27.827 ; ; ; ; ; ; - ; 23342 32992 23207  107.367
26,442 : ; ; ; ; ; ; ; 20,526 20,074 31,062 98,105




Operating Assumptions
2018 Budget

1

Events

2

10

Hourly rate considered for this document will be $1.25 Per Hour.

This rate can be changed on the fly along with Flat Rate capability for events.

Christmas Weekend, New Year Weekend, Seafood Festival, 4th of July, etc.

No Increase in Hourly Rate was considered for this document

Monthly Parking Rates to be $150

No Discount was considered for Area Employees, Full Time Residents or winter Residents

If On Street rates remain the same as the garage, demand for the garage may be negatively affected.



LOCATION:  Pompano Beach Gamge DATE: May 2 2018 REVISION: [*]
a

LOCATION #:
MONTHLY REVENUE WORKSHEET {You will have 1o inpud the "Monfhly Amount™ In the applicable ealls. If a rate increase octurs you'll need to change the ameunl and Input In the Individual
cells for each maonth. Sae exsmple below.)
R nto Summary W you have sales tax at your facility and also have non taxable monthly parkers, use hypedink ........ pon Taxable Mordhly
Monlhly Jan Est May Juns Juk aug seal o Nov Dec Total
Parker Group Numbar Rate Amaunt
Residential Monihly 50] $150.00] %7500 7.500 - - - - - - - - 7.500 7.500 7.500 30,000
winter Residents 50] $180.00 $7.500 7,500 - - - - - - - - 3,000 7,500 7,500 25,500
Restaurant Employeas 200 $150.00 $3000 3000 - - - - - - - - 3000 3000 3,600 12,000
o $0.00 $0 - N N N - - - N - N N - R
o 00 $0 - - - C N - . N - N - B .
[ $0.00 50 - - - N N - - N N N N - -
o $0.00 $0 - - - N N - - N - - - N -
0 30.00 $0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
0 $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
) $0.00 50 “ . . - . - - . - N . - -
o $0.00 2 . - - N N - - - - N N B .
[ $0.00 < B - N - - N - - N - - N -
0 $0.00 o . . . P - N A - . . . . R
[} $0.00 ) - - . . . . - . N N N . .
o 0.00 5C - - - - - - - - - N s N -
g 0.00 50 - B N B - - N N - - . N -
[} £0.00 50 N N - p N N N ;A N N . N .
i g $0.00 $0 - - - - - - - - B . - - -
0 $0,00 $0 - . N B N T B N N T T A .
Q $0.00; $0 - - - - - - - - - - . - -
o $0.00 0 N - N B N - ‘ N N N Z N -
4 $0.00 0 - - N - - - N N . N N ~ .
[ $0.00 0 - . . - . - - - N N A N -
0 $0.00 50 - N - - - - . . . N P . .
[ 30,00 30, . - - - - T . . o A . N .
4] $0.00 50 . - - - - - - - - - - - -
[} $0.00 30 - . . - - - - - - - - - -
] $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
0 $0.00 30 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3 $0.00 50 N - N N - N - - N N N N R
1] $0.00 30 B - - N - - - N N N ~ . .
o $0.00 $¢ N - - - . . . . . . N N .
i) 30.00 $0 - - - - - - - - - - . - -
5} $0.00 $0 - - N N - - N . . B N .
$0.00 $0 . . . . N . N N N N T " R
56,00 £0 . . T e N A N y T ; N N .
£6.00 ) - . - - - - - - N . Z , -
0 80.00 50 s - N - A B . N T N N
| [+ $0.00 o - . < - N - - . N - ” B .
: 0 £0.00 a - - - - - - - - N N - N .
I 0] £000 3] - - . - - B . - . . . s .
Total Manihly Reveriue: 18,000 - - - - - - - - 13,500 18,000 19,000 47,500
Mon Taxable Monthiy Revenue
Return ta Surprnary
: Monthly Jan feb hay ARC May Jupé Juby Aug Sept Oct Mov. Oec Total
Parker Group Number Rate Amount
$0 . - P . -1 - . . - - -] - -
| 50 B . - « - - - . “ - . - -
50 . N N N B B B N . N N N -
50 N N - - - N N P - . - - .
50 N B - - N - N N N N N N -
G - - - - - - - - - - - - -
o - - - - - - - - - -] - - -
G - - N - . - - - N - ‘ N - -
Teotal Non-Taxable Momihly Revenue - - - - - - - - M .




Section B

Utilize this section to enter your monthly transactions from STARR database
Regular Parking:

Transient 15,810 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,200 15,300 15,810 60,120

Average Rate 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 250 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50

Revenue 39,525 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33,000 38,250 39,525 150,300

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 [1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 o] Q o] 0 9 Q 0 0]

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transient 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Average Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 39,525 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 33,000 38,250 39,525 150,300

Sales Tax

Sales Tax | -3,256 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -2,632 -3,184 -3,256 (12,328)

Enter Tax Rate Below
6%




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: May 2 2016 REVISION C
LOCATION #: 0

Return to Summary
EXPENSE AND SUPPLIES WORKSHEET

Category Jan Eeb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Alarm Monitoring \ | | \ [ [ \ $0
Armored Car $0
Background Checks $0
Bottled Water $0
Business Cards %0
Control Cards $500 $500
Coupon Books $0
Customer Appreciation $0
Employment Ads $0 $250 $250
Payroll Processing $53 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $53 353 $53 $639
Keys/Safe & lock rekey $0
Letterhead/Envelops 30
Light Bulbs $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30
Mileage Reimb $0
Group Health Admin $31 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $31 $31 $31 $368
New Booths $0
A/P Pymnt Processing $75 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 30 375 $75 375 $904
Office Supplies $50 $0 $0 30 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $50 350 $50 $200
SSAE 16 Audit $10,000 $10,000
IT Support $129 $0 $0 30 $0| - 30 $0 $0 $0 $129 $129 $129 $1,543
Parking Permits/Hang Tag $0
Receipt Tape $300 %0 $300
Event Tickets $0 $0 $0
Valet Tickets 30 $0 $0
Spitter Tickets $0 $C $0
|&E / GL Reporting $279 30 $0 30 30 30 $0 $0 $0 3279 $279 $279 $3,348
Validations $0
Postage/FedEx $50 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 350 $50 $50 $200
Paris Maintenance $120 $0 $120
Geneva $120 30 $120
HR Supplies $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0
Safety Supplies $25 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $25 $25 $25 $100
Fire Safety $350 30 3¢ $350 $700
$0

$0

Total: $2,082 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $1,292 $10,692 $692 $14,758




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: May 2 2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION # 0 '
Return to Summary

HOUSEKEEPING EXPENSE

Caleqgory:

660 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Brooms / Brushes/ Oil Dry 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 25 25 $100
Cleaning Supplies 75 0 0 0 0 0p 0 0 0 75 75 75 $300
Sweeper Repair & Supplies $0
Toilet Supplies $0
Garage Sweeping ($3.83/space) 0 30
Garage Scrubbing ($4.44/space) 2,930 0 $2,830
Janitorial Svc 30
Pest Control SVC $0
Power Washing Fuel 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 20 $80
Sweeper Fuel $0
Trash Bags / Containers 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 50 50 $200
Trash Removal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30
Other: $0
$0
$0
$0
30
Total $3,100 $o $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 %0 30 $170 $170 $170 $3,610

MAINTENMANCE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Building Repair $0
Elevator Maintenance Contract 800 Q a 8] 4] 0 Q fa] 0 800 800 800!  $3,200
Landscaping/Flowers/Mowing $0
Maintenance Contract Billings $0
Repairs to Parking Equipment 30
Wages / Maintenance personnel 0
All expenses o repair or replace $0
existing parking equipment 30
Other: $0
Paint - Curbs,bollards, walis,etc 0 0 0 0 250 $250
Garage Striping ($4.34/space) 0 $0
30
$0

Total $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $1,050 $800  $3,450




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: May 2 2016 REVISION: 0

LOCATION #: 0
Retum to Summary
LIABILITY INSURANCE
|Monthty liability Insurance number from finanical statement \ 626 |
# of spaces. Jan Feb Mar Apr Ma: une Jul Au Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Fixed 1,060 | - ] -] -] - - - - -] 1,060 | 1,060 | 1,060 4,240
Variable 120 - - - - - - - - 120 120 120 480
Total 1,180 | -] -] ] -] - -] -] -] 1,180 | 1,180 | 1,180 4,720
GROUP INSURANCE
Enter the number of employees by type of coverage
Single 1 504 - - - - - - - - 504 504 504 2,017
Single + Dep. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Single + Spouse 1 922 - - - - - - - - 922 922 922 3,689
Family - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total: 2 1,427 - - - - - - - - 1,427 1,427 1,427 5,708
DAMAGE & REPAIR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Stoten articles 30
Deductible $0
Lime / Water spots $0
Damage to customers 30
vehicle (gate arm) $0
Total: $0 %0 $0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 50 $0 %0 30 30
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Jan Feb Mar Apr May. June uly Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
/T Support ($35/PC/month) 0]
Monthly P/L Generation 0|
Payroll Administration 0|
Other (Define) 0]
30 %0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0
UTILITIES
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Electric 30 30 $0 $0 $0 30 50 $0 $0 30 $0 30 %0
Water / Sewer 30
Natural Gas 30
30
Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 30

Total




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: May 2 2016 REVISION: 0

FL
PAYROLL TAX WORKSHEET
Monthly Federal State FICA Workman Federal U/C 0.011

Month Total Urc urc Comp. Fica 0.0765

January $12,578 $138.36 $679.21 $962.22 . $680.47

February $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 8 State U/C Rate WC Rate WC Admin WC Total

March $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 IN 0.0315 0.0157 0.0030 0.01870

April $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 NJ 0.0660 0.0563 0.0055 0.06180

May $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 VA 0.0433 0.0188 0.0045 0.02330

June $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 NV 0.0120 0.0295 0.0070 0.03650

July $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 DC 0.0290 0.0198 0.0059 0.02570

August $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 MD 0.0730 0.0504 0.0059 0.05630

September $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 LA 0.0010 0.0291 0.0030 0.03205

October $12,189 $134.08 $658.21 $932.47 $659.43 FL 0.0540 0.0482 0.0059 0.05410

November $12,189 $134.08 $658.21 $932.47 $659.43 GA 0.0451 0.0536 0.0059 0.05950

December $12,578 $138.36 $679.21 $962.22 $680.47 NY 0.0640 0.0246 0.0059 0.03050
MA 0.0488 0.0162 0.0425 0.05870

$49,534 $544.88 $2,674.85 $3,789.37 $2,679.80

Payroll Proc| Gp Health A/P Proc IT Supp I1&E - GL
Per Emp Admin Avg/Space Per PC Rpt Cost
Per Check | Per Emp/Yr Per Yr. Per Month | Per Month
Total Facility Spaces $ 137
Employees Part Time 4
Full Time 1
Total 5 3 4.92
Total Facility Desktops $ 128.60
Include Thin Clients - DO NOT INCL System PC's
for WPS, Amano, Federal, etc.
Group Health {No. of Employees in plan) $  184.00
Monthly Reporting, Balancing Checking Acct, Etc. $ 27900 § 27900 5 334800

$ 566.90 $ 6,802.80




LOCATION: Pompanoc Beach Garage CATE: May 2 2016 0
LOCATION #: a
Relumn to Summary

PAYROLL WORKSHEET You must enter “FT" for [ull lime, "PT" for part time, “PFT™ for regular pan-time(VA only)
PAYROLL STATE FL hd IEnter the correct state for U/C and Work Comp Calculation

\ Full tme R Hours worked per: Current | Preposed [Pay period Vacation Weeks
Posttion Parl ime | week pay period Pay rate | Pay Rate total Sick Time Pay Due
Cashiers: Includes 3% increase. ,
I 0 - 30 50 8G)
a - 50 $0 30
0 - $0 30 $6
0 - $0 $0 $0
0 - $0 30 30 |
0 - $0 30 50 |
0 - $0 $0 $0
0 - $0 $0 $01
0 - $0 30 $0
0 3 - 50 30 $0
0 - 30 30 $0
[ - 30 30 30
0 - %0 0 $0
0 - $0 30 $C
o} 3 - 30 30 $0
0 $ - 0 $0 $0
0 $ - 30 $0 $0
| 0 $ - 30 o $0
al $ $0 $0 $0
0 $ - 30 $0 30
0 $ - $0 30 $C
0 ] - 30 $0 $0
o 3 - $0 0 $0
Q 3 - $0 30 30
o] k4 - 30 $0 36
o 3 - $0 %0 30 ]
Security:(if Denison emp) a 3 - $0 30 $0 |
G 3 - $0 $0 §0
0] $ - $0 $0 $0
| 0 $ - $0 $0 $0
G - 30 30 $0
1] 3 - $0 30 $a
Maintonance: o] - 30 30 30
Custodian Ft 40.00 8. % 1000 10.30 $624 $494 %412 1
Porterfiraffic director P 24.00 481 % 1000 |§ 1030 $494 30 $0
0 3 - $0 30 $0
0 $ - 30 50 $0
0 3 - 30 $0 30
[ 0 3 - 30 $0 %0
Manager / supervisor:(1) : 0 $ - 30 %0 $0
Manager Pt 20.00 401 % 3500 1% 3500 $1,400 30 30
Bookkaeper Pt 23.00 56 1300 | § 13.00 3728 $0 $0
Supervisor FT 40.00 80 14.60 14.42 $1,154 $692 $0
Supervisor [ 238.00 a6 14.00 1442 $808 30 30
1] - $0 $0 34
Audit PT 1.00 | 21 % 15800 18.54 $37 30 30

$5,445  §1,187 $412




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: May 2 2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0

Retumn to Summary
PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKSHEET

Base Sick Vacation Event Monthly

Month Wages Pay Pay Pay Training Total
Holidays

January $12,445° 3 9888 | § 34.33 $0 $12,578 Jan 3 1 32
February $0/ % - $ - 30 30 Feb 28 28
March 0 3 - 3 - $0 %0 Mar Y| 1 32
April $0 % - $ - 30 $0 Apr 30 30
May $0[ S -1 - $0 $0 May 31 1 a2
June $0: 3% - $ - $0 $0 June 30 30
July 30 8 - 5 - $0 $0 July k| 1 32
August $0 % - 3 - $0 $0 Aug 31 31
September $0 % - $ - 30 $0 Sept 30 1 31
October $12,056| $ 98.88 | $ 34.33 $0 $12,189 Qct 31 31
November $12,056( $ 98.88 | $ 34.33 $0 $12,189 Nov 30 1 31
December $12,445( § 98.88 | $ 34.33 %0 $12,578 Dec 31 1 32

$49,001[$ 39552 | § 137.32 | $0 $0  $49,534

[$ 118656 | § 412.00 | >

These cells must match!! You
will input the sick and vacation time in the months you
see fit, but the totals for Sick and Vacation ime must match from
one page to the next.




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: May 2 2016 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0

Return to Summary

CONTRIBUTIONS

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0

Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CONTRACT LABOR
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
0 $0
$0
$0
Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
POF Monitoring
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Qct Nov Dec Total
Parker Monitoring Fee 1,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,800 1,800 1,800/  $7,200
$0
$0
Total: 1,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,800 1,800 1,800 7,200
DEPRECIATION

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0

Total:

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Qct Nov Dec Total
30
$0
30

Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: May 2 2016 : REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0

Return to Summary
UNIFORMS AND LAUNDRY

Jan Feb Mar Apr May  June July Aug  Sept Oct Nov Dec  Total
Mats / Runners 50
Rags / Towels $0
Uniforms/caps/gloves 300 0 $300

Total: $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
SECURITY {Contract labor, non-Denison employees)
Jan Eeb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Daily security $0
Event security $0
Security trucks 30
Golf Carts 30
$0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SNOW REMOVAL
Jan Feb Mar Apr Qct Nov Dec Total
# of anticipated snows $0
cost per snow $0
Plowing cost total 0 0 0 0 ’ 0 0 0 $0
Ice Melt / Chemicals $0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
MISCELLANEQOUS EXPENSE
Please specify: Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Employee Incentives $0
Flu Shots $0
Bank Svc Charges $0
Data Processing $0
Get Well/Funeral Flowers $0|
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0




LOCATION: Pompano Beach Garage DATE: May 2 2018 REVISION 0
LOCATION #: 0

Return o Summary

HOTEL

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
30
30

0 0 0 0 o} 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAFFIC CONTROL

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Qct Nov Dec Total
Regular Traffic Contro! $0
Event Traffic Control $0
30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

UTILITIES - TELEPHONE
Jan Eeb Mar Apt May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
Internet 400 0 0 ] 0 0 ¥ 0 0 400 400 400|  $1,800
Cell 200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 200 200 $800
$0

600 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 800 600 600 2,400

UNION WELFARE EXPENSE ‘

Jan Eeb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
$0
$0
$0

0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 ) 0
Fuel Expense

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Qct Nov Dec Total
$0
50
$0

0 0 0 Iy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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